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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON ALCOHOL & OTHER DRUGS

Uri A. Sbiblacne 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Conmiuiooer 603-271.9564 1.300-804-0909

Fax: 603-271-6105 TDD Acms: 1-800-735-2964 www.dbhs.ah.gov/dcbcs/bdts

March 30, 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Sen/ices, Division for Behavioral Health, on
behalf of the Govemoris Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, to amend an existing Sole Source
contract with JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001).
Bow, NH to continue providing assistance and support to the New Hampshire Governor's
Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, and Partnerships for Success programs; providing public
information relative to alcohol and other drugs, including opioids; and providing reporting and
evaluation data to the Department, by exercising a renewal option by increasing the price limitation
by $625,000 from $6,339,076 to ̂ ,964,076 and by extending the completion date from June 30,
2021 to June 30, 2022 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 38.62% Federal Funds.
11.76% General Funds. 49.62% Other Funds (Governor Commission Funds).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on October 17, 2018, item #6.
It was subsequently amended v/ith Governor and Council approval on December 5,2018, item #18,
June 24, 2020, item # 34 and most recently amended with Govemor and Council approval on
November 18, 2020, item #21.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2021, and are anticipated
to be available in State Fiscal Year 2022, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds
In the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation
and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because a previous action was approved as sole source and
MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendments to be labelled as sole source. The services and the
Contractor were requested, authorized and approved by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and
other Drugs on January 10, 2020, March 5, 2020, and February 19, 2021.

The purpose of this request is to continue providing support and technical assistance to the
Commission; the Department; and contractors receiving Partnership for Success funding. By
renewing and amending this contract, critical work will continue to collectively improve practices and
skills and to increase the information needed and collected to make decisions about mitigating
alcohol and other drug misuse and its social, health and behavioral consequences, including
overdoses, lost wages and strain on public resources like criminal justice and healthcare.

The Contractor will continue providing services that include, but are not limited to:

•  Providing administrative support and technical assistance to the Governor's
Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs.

A
The Department of Health and Human SertAces' Mission >8 to join communities and families

in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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•  Designing and publishing reports in accordance with RSA 12-J: 4, Meetings and
Reports.

•  Implementing statewide messaging to increase community knowledge of risk and
protective factors related to substance misuse and to increase connection to
community resources for substance misuse prevention.

•  Employing the New Hampshire Service to Science process to support and guide
promising New Hampshire prevention programs in becoming New Hampshire-
endorsed, evidence-informed programs and to provide consultation assistance and
support to prevention organizations who are seeking program improvement.

• Assisting the State Epidemioiogicai Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW), Governor's
Commission Data and Evaluation Task Force and reporting relative to RSA12-J:4;

•  Supporting the Department and sub-grantees funded through the Substance Abuse
and Mental Health Services Administration's Partnership for Success (PFS) grant.
PFS programs are designed to address underage drinking among Individuals who are
12 through 19 years of age and prescription drug misuse and abuse among
individuals who are 12 through 24 years of age; and

•  Conducting activNies related to compiling and submitting the Cost-Effectiveness and
Outcomes Report for NH Prevention programs in accordance with HB1626.

The Contractor will also continue collaborating with the Department to develop and implement
statewide messaging that increases public awareness and education for substance misuse
prevention and health promotion.

The Department will monitor contracted sen/ices by reviewing monthly written progress
reports that include a summary of the key work performed during the monthly period, foreseeable
key issues and mitigation strategies that include a schedule of work to be completed for the upcoming
reporting period.

As referenced in C-1 of the original contract, the parties have the option to extend the
agreement for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and Council approval. The Department is
exercising its option to renew senrices for the last of the two (2) years available.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request NH prevention programs may
not have the support and guidance necessary to address substance use disorders of youth and
young adults in their communities. Additionally, NH citizens may not have access to consistent
messaging around risk and protective factors and connection to community resources for substance
misuse prevention.

Area served: Statevyide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP020796.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional General
Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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Fiscal Details

RFP-2019-BDAS-05-ALCOH-01-A05

05-95-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, OPIOID STR GRANT (100%

Federal Funds CFDA #93.788 FAIN TI080246)

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prosram Services

92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052559 $0
$0 $0

Subtotal $50,000 $0 $50,000
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05-95-92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION

FUNDS (10096 Other Funds)

05-95-

92-

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501 $599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502
$599,676 $0 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501
$324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502
$806,518 $0 $806,518

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502
$550,000 $0 $550,000

2022 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058501

$0 $75,000 $75,000

2022 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92058502

$0 $425,000 $425,000

Subtotal

$2,955,546 $500,000 $3,455,546
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05-95-92.920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal

Funds CFDA #93.959 FAIN TI010035 and 34% General Funds)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
$300,000 $0 $300,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
$300,000 $0 $300,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057501
$31,500 $0 $31,500

Subtotal $631,500 $0 $631,500

05-95-92-920510-33950000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal

Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP020796 )

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
$240,000 $0 $240,000

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
$265,000 $0 $265,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052407
$150,000 $125,000 $275,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92052408
$150,000 $0 $150,000

Subtotal $955,000 $125,000 $1,080,000
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05-95-92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, MAT GRANT (100% Federal

Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN TI026741)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92056935
$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92056935
$133,800 $0 $133,800

Subtotal $242,600 $0 $242,600

05-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE

GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93,788 FAINTI081685)

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057040 $500,000 SO $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

92057040 $400,000 SO $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $0 $900,000

05-95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF,

HHS: MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE, OFFICE OF MEDICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY

MEDICAID CARE MANAGEMENT (100% General Funds)

SFY

Class/

Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

47000554
$162,562 SO $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services

47000554
$441,868 SO $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 SO $604,430

Grand Total $6,339,076 $625,000 $6,964,076
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #5

This Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Drug (AOD) Continuum of Care System Supports contract is
by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or
"Department") and JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 17, 2018, (Item #6), as amended on December 5, 2018, (Item #20), August 28, 2019, (Item
#12), June 24, 2020, (Item #34) and November 18, 2020, (Item #21) the Contractor agreed to perform
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of.the parties and approval from the Governor and. Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

June 30, 2022.

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$6,964,076.

3. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.5 Partnership for Success, 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.13 to read:

2.5.4.13. The Contractor shall analyze, and submit the analysis of, the NH county level data
from the 2019 Young Adult Assessment to the Department no later than May 1, 2021.

4. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.5 Partnership for Success, 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.14 to read:

2.5.4.14. The Contractor shall conduct cross tab analysis of the 2019 Young Adult Assessment
data as directed and as requested by the Department.

5. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.5 Partnership for Success, 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.15 to read:

2.5.4.15. The Contractor shall produce data profiles including trend data based on the 2019
Young Adult Assessment as directed and as requested by the Department.

6. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.5 Partnership for Success, 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.16 to read:

2.5.4.16. The Contractor shall provide TA for the interpretation of the 2019 Young Adult
Assessment data to the Department and the Regional Public Health Networks.

7. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.5 Partnership for Success, 2.5.4.
Young Adult Strategies, by adding 2.5.4.17 to read:

2.5.4.17. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to produce a marketing
campaign and dissemination plan no later than May 1, 2021, for presentation of the
2019 Young Adult Assessment data to a variety of audiences no later than May 15.
2021.

8. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.6 by adding Paragraph_^p.4, to
JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Contractor Initials

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01-A05 Page lot 5 Date^^f^
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read:

2.6.4. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to ensure that all websites within
this agreement are designed, created, and managed according to all NH Doll website
requirements and that any protected health information (PHI), personal information (PI),
or other confidential information solicited, will not be stored or captured on the website
and shall not be further disclosed except as provided by contract. Unless notice is
clearly provided on the website, the Contractor agrees that website visitation will not be
monitored and recorded for website analytics or marketing.

9. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2.6 by adding Paragraph 2.6.4, to
read:

2.6.5. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to develop an end-of-contract plan
that includes, but is not limited to developing a process for compiling an electronic file of
all final products produced through this contract for submission to the Department within
30 days of the contract completion.

10. Add Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4., Subsection 4.1.,
Paragraph 4.1.2 to read:

4.1.2. Payment for activities referenced in Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section
2, Scope of Services Subsection 2.5, Partnership for Success, shall be on a cost
reimbursement basis for allowable activities incurred through June 30, 2021.

11. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4., Subsection 4.2.,
Paragraph 4.2.1., Subparagraph 4.2.1.3., to read:

4.2.1.3. Exhibit B-20 Amendment #5 Budget (SPY 21)

12. Add Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4, Subsection 4.2,
Paragraph 4.2.1, Subparagraph 4.2.1.4. to" read:

4.2.1.4 Exhibit B-29 Amendment #5 Budget (SPY 22)

13. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 4., Subsection 4.5., to
read:

4.5 The Contractor shall maintain accurate accounting and records for all services billed,
payments received and overpayments, if any, refunded and shall provide such records upon
the request of the Department.

14. Modify Exhibit B-20, Amendment #4, Master AOD Continuum of Care Systems Supports Budget
by replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit B-20, Amendment #5 Budget, which is attached hereto
and incorporated by reference herein.

15. Modify Exhibit B-24, Amendment #4, PPS Media Budget by replacing It in its entirety with Exhibit
B-24, Amendment #5 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

16. Modify Exhibit B-27, Amendment #4, Cost Effectiveness Reporting for Prevention Budget by
replacing it in its entirety with Exhibit B-27, Amendment #5 Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein..

17. Add Exhibit B-29, Amendment #5, Master AOD Continuum of Care Systems Support Budget,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

18. Add Exhibit B-30, Amendment #5, Public Awareness & Education Campaign Budget, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

19. Add Exhibit B-31, Amendment #5, Service to Science Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

20. Add Exhibit B-32, Amendment #5, Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs §uPPor1
JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a 1^
Community Health Institute Contractor Initials ^

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01 -AOS Page 2 of 5 Date
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Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Contractor Initials

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01 -AOS Page 3 of 5 Date
2021
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Sen/ices

4/S/2021

— DocuSigned by:

Date Name: Katja fox
Title:

Director

3/31/2021

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Community Health
Institute

— DocuSign«d by:

Wit-
—g«S0C31fciegM10,.

Date Name: Katie Robert

Title: Di rector

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Amendment #5

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01-A05 Page 4 of 5
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

■DocuSlgntd by;

4/6/2021

Date Name: Catherine Pinos
Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Amendment #5

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01 -AOS Page 5 of 5
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Exhibit B-20, AiTwndmant >3

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Centraetcr Hvn*; JSIR*M*rehandTralne>e htsdbfla kic.

Budpal RaquMl lor Mntar AOO CanlfeMjum olCara Syalama Supperta Budpal

Budpat Parted; SFY21 {7/100400/21)

ToyProofime^Pfoprer ConUactor Shara I Mitch Fundad by DHHS conlrael ahara
MIraatDkacI Indasei Tosr TSR3" "TSuT Daact Total

3oe.ci».^1. Total SalanrfWaM
Z Etnptovea Banafi"

996.026.67

132!l4a.aS
986,029.67

132J44.85 192.144.65

9. ConHdaita

132.144.65

T5473T TSJTSr4. Equptnart: T5473T T54737"
Rart^

Repair ard Mainaoarica"
PtfcimaOaoraciadon

g. afleaSuajair tiiaiM xi.i6i.U
Edueallend

TaE"
Pharmacy

Medical

Offlce
'^.Sdb.M
44,576.98

6.500 00

44.i?6M
Travel

7. Oeeipaney

8. Curert Experaee

Tsms
44.Sf6.bi

Tsoooo
44.Sfi.bi

65.6^.46 i5.iii.4b 95.622.40 iS.6».4b
Telapltin
Poataee
SjeaajgPon^
_Ai^jnd_La2a^

Board^E^SS*^
4.661.10 4.661.19

10. MarliamalCeiTTiuiicatiene
11. Staii Eduadien and Tialrii^

4.661.19

f.ii4ii
160.769.46

f.ii4ii f.6a4ii
160.769.46

TSTJT
12j_^e«jea^/toaeniar«i
19. Utfw (oemoeij iiorn anaana

iSblfUab

budqeta):

chad propram

29.690 00

4.556 bb
29.69000
4.060.00

116.611.iiInjaecl Aa A Una Barn 62.274.00

SSUSJTTOTAL
MVeel Aa A Paieant of OlrecP

697466.72 62474.00

fl^

656,600.001

J
u

ISI Research TrainJni tnstiiute d/b/a Cemmunity Health insiJtuie

RFP-2019-60AS-03-ALCOH-01-AOS

EUtlbil 6-20 AmerKiment IS

Pace I oil

Concracior Inltbl
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Exhibit B-24 Ain«n<tm«nt *S

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

CcntrsetarMwm: JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc

Budpat RaquMt (or PFS Media Budget

BudgM POftod: SFY21 (7/1/20 - 6/30/21)

Dkocl

T Qtal Pfogrwn C<M

lndH«( ~ T3r ■BKsr
ConUKlof Shan / Uiteh

XxUroct Tan" Dkoet
Fundod by DHHS eonirsc) aharo

' Tan"
t. Tom SoMrywaoo 50.000.00 50.000-00 50.000.00
?■ etnetev—BonoWa 16,600.00 16,600.00 16.600.00
3. Comaartt
«. £q>»p«nwl:

Rapeir end Malwnnica
PtfchaiaOaptadatten

5. qncaStopiaa: 1.750.00 1.750.00 1.7SO.OO
EAcatbnal

Pnamwey

OcctxiancY 5.600.00 5.600.00 5.600.00
gj_Ct£3n_Ej»£ara^^ 4,500.00 4.500.00 4.500.00

Talaphsna
Poataea
StPaertpeena
Audit ard Laoal
iiiauan:a

BaaW Effamaa
9. Softwera 650.00 650.00
10. MackBtax>fCofnrr»#ilcallofa
It. Staff Education and Ttalrina 1,000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00
12. St^epctraela/AgraamatO
13. Othar (aoadflcdataih mardaocyr

Martetino & Marketing Travel 15,000.00 15.000-00 15.000.00
Promotion o< YAA Results 10,000.00 10.000.00

Indaaet Aa A Una Ram 14,900.00 14.900.00
TOTAL

BSacntn^arcant e> DRa^
14.SM.oe
—fisr

120,0M.M 14.SM.M 120.0M.M

JSI Research Trainlni Institute i/b/t Comtnunllv Health Institute
RFP-2019-B0ASO3ALC0HO1-A0S
Cjdilbit B-24 Amendment as
Pate 1 ol1

Contractor Initial
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Exhibit B-27 Ain«ndm«nt «5

New HampeNre Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Cociinetar Kum: JSI Research artd Training Institute. ItK

BudQct RequMi ler PFS Program Support Budget

BgdpM Pwtod: SFY21 (7/1H0 • 6130121)

Conlrsclor Shan / Match

T3cr
FuckM by DHH5 contract

T5B5 ' TSCrUna lam ^!5eP
Total Program Com"

hdaM " Tsr
1. TotalS»ar;rW«gaa 01.250.00 01,250.00 01,250.00 01.250.00

7;_6mgtojaa_6anBf^^ 26.975.00 26,975.M 26.975.00 26.975.00

3. Consiaarts

4. Eqiipmen:

Rartal

Repair aro Martenanea

PixchaaeOepraoiatton

5. OHIca StBplaa: 2.043.75 2.043.75 2.043.75 2.043.75

EPucaUonal

Ptwneey

OcctBancy 9.100.00 9,100.00 9.100.00 9.100.00

S_Ci£Twt_02ama^ 7.312.50 7,312.50 7.312.50 7,312.50

_TaWgtMn^
PoMapa

StBaoipeont

Audlard Lepal

Bpanl Emanaaa

1,056.25 1,056.25 1.056.26 1,056.25

10. Mar1taOx>ICon»ntrtcaltor»

11. Stall EdueaUoo and Trairirig 1.625.00 1.625.00 1.625.00 1,625.00

12. StOeorlraeta/Aqiaainatti

13. Olhat (apecHIc dataag maritaieiv):

NVIVO 625.00 625.00 625.00 625.00

Indkacl Aa A Una lam 24.212.50 24.2I2.S0 24.212.50
TOTAL

bidkact Ab A Parcatii of Dlra^
24.212.60 "S"

TTSr—
166.000.00 166.000.00

JSI Research TiaitMnf institute d/b/a Community Health eistllule

RFP-2019-BOA6413-A1COH-01ADS

CiNblt B-27 Amendment K

Pace loll

Contractor Initial'itiat|_^_
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New Hampehire Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Cantotter nanw JSI Rmarch and TraMig feicUtiila dAVa Communait HaaCh htatlula

Budgal Raquaal far Mastar AOD Cantfauum ol Cart Syalama Supped Budgat

Budgal Partod: SFV22

Line item

Total Program Cost

indirect Total

Contractor Share/Match

Direct indirect Total

Funded by DHHS contract share

Indirect Total

t. Total SalarWWBQes 170.525-00 170,525.00 170.525.00 170.525.00
2. EmpiovBe Benefits 56.614.00 56,614.00 56.614.00 56.614.00

3. ConsUiants

4. Equipment:

Rental

Reoaif and MaifWenance

Purchase/Depreciation

5. Supplies:

Educstional

Lab

Phaimacv

Medical

Office

6. Travel

7. Occupancy

6. Current Expenses

Telephone

Postage
Subscriptions

Audit and leoal

tnsirance

Board Expenses

0. Software

10. MarVetinq/Commiintcations

11. Staff Education and Trainlnq

12. Subcontracts/Agreements 160,000.00 160,000.00 160.000.00 160.000.00
13. Other (speciiic details mandatory):
Partf>ership Materials 6 Promotion 10,000.00 10,000.x 10.0X.X 10.0X.X
Subject Matter Experts 6,0X.X 6.0X,X 6,0X.X 6.0X.X

indirect As A Line Item 96,661 ,X 96.861.x 96.661X 96.861.x

TOTAL 403.139.M 96,861.x SX.OXX 403.139UM M,861X 5X.0X.X I
feidfcKI Am a Pwum of Okeet 24.0%

JSI RoMercnTraMno hellhie d/lVB Conwmsity Hoalh IncttU*
RFP-20ieeDA$-OSVU.COH4>IUt0e

EdiH 8-29 Amandmori ts

Pago 1 ol 1
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N«w Hampshire Oepartmeni oi Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOO

Centradcr nanw JSl Reeeetii wtl TrMrg IraUii* Wt/» Cemmrtly HaaOi liattiM

B«de*l R*eiiMt tor PuMc Avannan i EdueaUon Campaign Budp*

Budpat Pariad; SFYZ2 i7n/2l-«r3Cr22)

Line Item

1. Total SalafVWaqes

Totai Prbflfam Cost
Direct Indirect Total

47.368.00 47,368.00

Contractor Share / Match

Direct Indirect Total

Funded by DHHS contract share

Direct Indirect Total

47,368.00 47.368.00
2. Employee Benefits 15,726.00 15.726.00
3. Consultants

15,726.00 15,726.00

4. Equipment:

Rental

Repair and Maintenance

PurchaselDepredation

5. Supplies:

Educational

Lab

Pharmacy

Medical

Office

6. Travel

'■ Occupancy
8. Cuneni Expertses

Telephofw
Postage
Subscriptions
Audit and t«al
Insurartce
Board Expenses

9. Software
10. Marlretlna/Conimunications
11. Staff Education arxl Trainirto
12. Subconiracts/Aqreemerws
13. Other (specific details mandatorvl:
PartnersKp Materials 6 Promotion 10.000.00 10.000.00 10.000.00 10,000.00

Indirect As A Line Hern 26.906.00 26.906.00
TOTAL 73,094.00

26.906.00 26.906.00
26,906.00 100,000.00 73,094.00. 26,906.00 100,000.00

Mirecl A* A P«fc*nl o< Oirtct 3e.e%

JSl RtaMctn Traifs^ InailiM <MM Camnuity HeoBi Insaiie
RFP-201M0AS4S-ALCOH«lnA0S
Edttl B^XAnrnferwiaS
Page loll
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ExItM B-31 Am*ndm*M tS

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Contreetor nama JSIR*M*rch »nd Training Inattuta drUa Comrnunlty HaaHi kiailtuta

Budgat Raquaat for Sarvlea to Scbnca Budgat

Budgal Parted: SFY27(7nm-«r30/22)

Line Item.

Total Program Cos!

• Direct- Indirect Total

Contractor Share / Match

Direct Indirect Total

Funded by DHHS contract share

Direct Indirect Total

1. TotaJ Salary/Wages 45.263.00 45.263.00 45,263.00 45.263.00

2. Employee Benefits 15,027.00 15.027.00 15.027.00 15.027.00

3. Consultants

4. Equipment:

Rental

Repair and Maintenance

Purchase/Depreciation

5, Supplies:
Educational

Lab

Pharmacy

Medical

Office

6. Travel

7. Occupancy

8. Current Expenses

Telephone

Postaoe

Subscriptions

Audt and Legai

Insurance

Board Expertses

Software

10. Marketino/Communications

11. Staff Education and Training

12. Subcontracts/Agreements 160.000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 160.000.00

13. Other (specific details marxtatory):

Subject Mtter Experts 4.000.00 4,000.00 4.000.00 4.000.00

irxiirect As A Line item 25.710.00 25,710.00 25.710.00 25.710.00

TOTAL 224.290.00 25.710.00 250,000.00 224,290.00 25.710.00 250.000.00

lndlr*cl A* A P«rc*nl ol Dir»ct 1I.S%

JSI RMOonh Tratrteg InsttUfl d/tVa Commrtiy Heath IrsUiia
RFP-JOie^OASOS-ALCOH-Ol-AOS

Eidiht e-31 AmanteMrt «S

Page 1 ol 1

Cortractor Mtiab,(5
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Ntw Hampthlr* Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Centraeternam* JSIRMaareti and TraMtg hiatBula d/b/aConxnunay HaaDi hstluta

Budget RaquasI for OdvemorV Cemmtaslon on Aeohol and Other Ortiga Support Budget

Budget Period; SFY22(7n/2l-V30/22)

Line Item

Total Program Cost

Direct Indirect

Contractor Share I Match

Indirect Total

Funded by DHHS contract share

Direct Irtdlrect

t. Total SataryfWaoes 77,694.00 77,894,00 77,894.00 77,894.00

2. Employee Ber>efits 25,861.00 25,861.00 25.861.00 25,861.00

3. Consullants

4. Equipment:

Rental

Repair arxl Maintenance

FhjrchasWDepreoation

5- Supplies:

Educatiortal

Pharmacy

Medical

Office

6. Travel

7. Occupancy

8- Current Expertses

Telephone

Postage

Subscriptions

Audit and Legal

InsurarKe

Board Expenses

9. Software

10, Marltetino/Communications

11. Staff Education and Trainino

12. Subcontracta/Agrcemtints

13. Other (specific detatis mandatory):
Subject Matter E»erts 2.000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2.000.00

Indirect As a Una Rern 44,245.00 44,245.00 44,245.00 44,245.00

TOTAL 105,755.00 44,245.00 150,000.00 105,755.00 44,245.00 150,000.00

Indkect Ae A PereetM el Ptrdei 41.8%

JSi ftMtwen TnMng IfPtlii* dftVa Cemmvlty HMth InstlU*
RFP-20IB.BDAS4>S.ALCOH4)1.A05

Edttil B.32 AmorvkTMrt *5

P^ 1 el I
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DocuSign Envelope 10; C3DAF60O-7ZAl-40CO-9aF7-72C4EFOB20F3

State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Sccrciary of Staic of ihc Stale of New Hampshire, do hereby certify ihai JSI RESEARCH & TRAfNINC

INSTITUTE, INC. is a Massachu.sctts,Nonprorn Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on February 17,

2016. 1 further certify that all fees aitd documents required by the Sccrciary of State's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 739507

Ccniflcate Number; 0004883368

la.

o

A

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and couse to be afTlxcd

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 3rd day of April A.D. 2020.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State
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Filing History Back to Home (/online)

Business Name Business ID

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. 739507

Filing# Filing Date Effective Date Filing Type Annual Report Year

0004989959 08/31/2020 08/31/2020 Nonprofit Report 2020

0004772199 01/16/2020 01/16/2020 Annual Report Reminder N/A

0003239394 02/17/2016 02/17/2016 Business Formation N/A

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 3 of 3

Back

NH Department of Stale, 107 North Main St. Room 204, Concofd, NH 03301 - Contact Us f/online/Home/ContactUSI
Version 2.1 O 2014 PCC Technology Group, LLC. All Rights Reserved.

https://quickstaft.sos.nh.gov/online/Businesslnquire/Fi[ingHistofy?businesslD=566015 1/1
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Sccrctar>' of Stale of the Slate of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that COMMUNITY HEALTH

INSTITUTE is a New Hampshire Trade Name registered to transact business in New Hampshire on April 12. 2016. I further

certify that all fees and documents required by the Secrctarj' of State's ofllce have been received and is in good standing as far as

this ofTtce is concerned.

Business ID: 742096

Certificate Number: 0005334293

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOI-,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 1st day of April A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State
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CERTIFICATE OF VOTE/AUTHORITY

1, Joel H. Lamstein. of the JS! Research & Training Institute. Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute, do hereby

certify that:

1. lam the duly elected President of the JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.. d/b/a Community Health

Institute:

2. By Unanimous Consent in Writing of the Board of Directors in Lieu of the 2019 Annual Meeting, the

following is true copy of one resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the JSI Research & Training

Institute. Inc.. d/b/a ComiTiunitv Health Institute, duly dated August 8^2019.

RESOLVED: Appointment of Katherine Robert as Director of the Community Health Institute with the authority

to enter into contracts and agreements binding the Corporation effective August 8, 2019.

3, I further certify that the foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force

and effect as of March 30tlii 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the.President of the JSI Research & Training Institute,

Inc.. d^/a Community Health Institute this 30th dav of March 2021.

r

h, Presidentoelff sTei

rATE OF New Hampshire

COUNTY OF Merrimack

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this30th dav of March. 2021 by Joel H.

Lamstein.

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace
My Commission Expires:
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ACCORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

9/10/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Armfleld, Harrison & Thomas, Inc. dba AHT Insurance
458 South Ave.
Whitman, MA 02382

CONTACT Judy Yeary

rSo. Ext): (781) 447-5531 1 T-Sc. Not:(781) 447-7230
ISJftlbsA. jyearv@ahtins.com

INSURFRISt AFFORDING COVERAQE NAIC*

INSURER A Federal Insurance Companv 20281

INSURED d/b/a Community Health Institute
. JSI Research & Training Institute, inc.
501 South Street

2nd Floor

Bow. NH 03304

INSURERS Executive Risk indemnity 35181

INSURERS

INSURER D

INSURERS

INSURERF

COVERAGES CERTiFICATE NUMBER: REVISiON NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADDL SUBR
WYP POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMM/DDfYYYYl

POLICY EXP
IMM/OD/YYYYI LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GEJIERALLIABIUTY

E 1 X 1 OCCUR 35873320 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

EACH OCCURRENCE
j  1,000,000

j CLAIMS-MAC DAMAGE TO RENTED
PRFMIRC^ tFa nrrnfronrai

^  1,000,000

MED EXP fAnv one oersoni
5  10,000

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY
5  1,000,000

GEWL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE
j  2,000,000

POLICY 1 1 LiU LOC
other^o'^^'"^^ Agg $10M

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG
.  Included

X s

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

73546634 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT j  1,000,000

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY /Per Mison) s

OVS'NED
AUTOS ONLY

»SONLY

X
sc
Al
HEDULEO
TOS

roWu?

BODILY INJURY /Per accident) s

X X
PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident) $

s

A X UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE 79861066 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

EACH OCCURRENCE
J  20,000,000

AGGREGATF
j  20,000,000

DEO RETENTION $ s

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' UABIUTY ^ / h
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTtVE | 1

[^'ndlfo'ryln Sfo 1 1
If yas, descnba under
DF.RCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

71733182 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

y 1 PER OTH-
A i STATUTE FR

E.L.EACH ACCIDENT
j  1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE ■ EA EMPLOYEE
5  1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT
J  1,000,000

B

A

E&O/CYBER

Directors & Officers

G46887694

81595534

11/30/2019

11/30/2019

11/30/2020

11/30/2020

GENERAL AGGREGATE

EACH OCC/GEN AGG

5,000,000

3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS' LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Ramarlo Schadul*. may b« attachad llmora apacala raqulradj
It is understood and agreed that NH Department of Health and Human Services Is included as an additional Insured as respects general liability as required by
written contract per the terms and conditions of Chubb form 80-02-2367 (5*07). All forms available for your review upon request.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2015/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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JSI Research and Training Institute Inc.

Mission Statement

JSI Research and Training Institute was incorporated in 1987 as a 501©3 non-profit
organization in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Our mission is to alleviate public
health problems both in the United States and in developing countries around the world
through applied research, technical assistance and training. JSI maintains offices in Boston,
Massachusetts; Washington, D.C.; Denver, Colorado and Bow, New Hampshire; as well as
seven overseas offices in developing nations. Since its inception, JSI has successfully
completed more than 400 contracts in the health and human service fields.
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Community Health Institute

Mission Statement

The Community Health Institute's mission is to support and strengthen New Hampsliire's
health care system by providing coordinated information dissemination and technical
assistance resources to health care providers, managers, planners, and policy makers,
statewide. Our success translates into improved access to qualir)' health and social ser\nces
for all New Hampshire residents.
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JSI RESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITUTE; INC.
AND

AFFILIATE

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements and Reports
Required by Government Auditing Standards arid the Uniform Guidance

September 30, 2018
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JSI Research and Training Institute, lnt\ and Affiliate
September 30, 2018
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Norman R. Pouoeri:, Jr. CPA
QQ MeritAGE bvxE

Duxbury, ma,02332-4.934
FOUGI3RI3

Certified PiiWio

Accountant

PilONE: 78J-934-0460

PAX: 7SJ-934t0606

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors

JS.I Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliaie

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the 'accompanying consolidated iFinancia! statements of JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliaie (both non-profit organizatiphs), which .comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of .September 30, 2018, and .the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, anii'cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the consojidated financial statements.

Management's Resppnsibilitj' for the Consolidated Financial Statcmehts

Management is responsible for the pfeparaiion and fair .pfesentaiion of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles genefally accepled in the United
States of America; this includes the.design,.implementation, and riiainlcnahce of internal control
relevant to the preparation, and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatenient, whether due to fraud or error! - ■ ■ ■

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an ppinion.on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audif We conducted oUr audit in accordance with a,uditing,standa,rds:genefally accepted in
the United States of America and-the s.taridards applicable to financial audits cpntaihed in
Qovernment Auditing-Siandards, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States.Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit" to obtain reas.dn'abic assurance about
whether the consolidated financial 'statements arc free of'maierial missiutemehl.

Ah audit involves perfortning procedures to obtain audit evidence about .the amounts and
disclosures in the con.splidatcd financial statements. The" procedures selected depend on the
auditor's .judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether, due to fraud or error. In making those risk
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assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial slatenienls.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for pur audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of .ISl Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
as of September 30, 2018, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year
then ended In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpo.se of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as b, whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code oj Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such Information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United Slates of America. In our opinion, the infonnation is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Report, on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the JSl Research and Trainings Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
consolidated financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited
financial statements in our report dated April 23. 2018. in our opinion, the summarized
consolidated comparative information presented herein,as of and for tlie year ended September
30, 2017 is .consistent, in all material respects, with the audited consolidated financial statements
from which it has been derived.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Stamtards

In accordance with Governmeni Auditing Sicmdards, we have also issued a repoil dated May 1,
2019, on our consideration of JSI Research and Training institute; Inc. and AfTiliate's inlernal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of their compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe tlie scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of JSI Research
and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate's internal control over financial reporting'or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering JSI Research mid Training. Institute, Inc. and Affiliate's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

SR.

Duxbury, Massachusetts
May I, 2019
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Afrdiate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables for program work
Field advances - program
Employee advances

Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment:
Furniture and equipment

Leasehold improvements

Less: Accuhiulatcd depreciation

Net Properly and Equipment

Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

76.856.647

20,895,129

631,877

190.734

3.807

2017

98,578,194

679,098

30,355

709,453

(671,248)

38,205

146,741

$  74,642,976

19,782,268

1,697,407

190,500

67,950

96.381,101

679,098

30,355

709,453

(651.423)

58,030

1 19.888

S  98,763,140 S 96,559,019

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and payroll wiihhoidings
Accrued vacation

Advances for program work
Loans payable - related party
Notes payable

Contingencies

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

16,128,795

1,810,950

27,130,737

369,577

45,440,059

53,065,872

257.209

53.323.081

1 1 ,678,687

1,920,964

35,095,465

196.828

48,891,944

47,467,027

200,048

47,667.075

$  98,763,140 S 96,559,019

See liotes to consolidalcd financial statemenis.
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JS! Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended 'September 30. 2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

2018

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Public Support and Revenue

Public Support:

Government grants and contracts:
U.S. Government

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Other grants and contracts

Program income

Contributions

Iiirkind project contributions

Interest income

Total Unrestricted Support and Revenue

Expenses

Program Ser\'ices:

International programs
Domestic programs

Total Program Services

Supporting Ser\'ices:

Management and General

rundraising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Program restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

2017

253,443,526

6.104,553

67,653,412

148,646

3.802.515

2,600,580

359.495

334.1 12,727

274,067,835

20,894.935

294.962,770

'33,264,070

229,881

33,493,951

328,456,721

5,656,006

$ 271,426,627

5,258,877

57.926,891

99,859

332,613

14,444,516

121.168

349,610,551

293,709,946

19,653,591

313,363,537

33,327,219

149,914

33,477.133

346,840,670

2.769,881

32,840

32.840

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

5,656,006

47.667,075

2.802,721

44,864,354

S  53323,081 S 47,667,075

See notes to consolidated financial staleiiienls.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEiVrENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended September 30,2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

PROGR/VM SERVICES SUPPORTING SERVICES

TOTAL

EXPENSES

International

Programs

Domestic

Programs Total

Management

And General Fundraising Total 2018 2017

Salaries

Consultants

Cooperating National

Salaries

Tmvcl

Alkiuancc & Training

SulvconiracLs

llqiiipincnt. Material attd

Supplies

Other Costs

In-kind project expenses

Depreciation

25.490.819

15.089.802

48.291.700

11.852.184

10.944.826

109.851.141

9.786.037

40.160.746

2,600,580

8,391.315

5.292.500

340

874.172

63.463

4.499.510

IW.421

1.609.214

33,882.1.34

20.382.302

48.292.040

12.726.356

11.008.289

II4.35U.651

9.950.458

41.769.960

2.600.580

6.151.025

1.688.340

567.964

467.576

143.043

18.351

220.300

23.987.646

19.825

140.554

5.250

141

22.438

61.498

6.291.579

1.693,590

567.964

467.717

143.043

40.789

220.300

24.049.144

19.825

40.173.713

22.075.892

48.860.004

13,194.073

II.151.332

1 14.391.440

10.170.758

65.819.104

2.600.580

19.825

40.871.378

22.364,241

.36.610.983

14.094.230

10.422.764

127.851.455

14.425.484

65.738.817

14.444.516

16.802

TOTAL EXPENSE 5  274,067.835 S 20,894.935 S 294.962,770 S 33,264,070 229,881 33.493,951 S 328,456,721 S 346.840,670

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended September 30,2018
(With Comparative Totals for 2017)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities;
Increase (Decrease) in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
, cash provided by operating.aclivlties:
Depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in receivables for program work
(Increase) Decrease in field advances - program
(Increase) Decrease in,employee advances
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses
(increase) Decrease in other assets
Increase (Decrease) in accounts paj-able and

payroll widiholdings '
Increase (Decrease) in accrued vacation
increase (Decrease) in advances for program work

Net Cash Provided (Used) By
Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Loans made

Loans repaid

Acqu isition of property and equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) By
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Begituiihg of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

2018 2017

$  5,656,006 $  2,8()2,72l

19,825 16,802

(1,1 12.861) (1.284,050)

1.065.530 (26,655)
(234) 85,513

64.143 (67,950)

(26,853) (10,830)

4,450,108 804,812

(1 10.014) 96,527

(7,964,728) 4.453,041

2,040,922 6,869,931

(196,828) (1,001,492)
369,577 196.828

- (42.606)

172,749 (847.270)

2,213,671 6,022,661

74,642,976 68,620,315

S  ,76,856,647 S 74,642,976

See notes to consolidated.financial statements.
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO consolidated FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2018

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. vyas incorporated in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
on April 11, 1979. JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. provides education and research
primarily to non-profit health and human ser\'ice agencies both in the United States and abroad.
Current funding is principally from the United States Agency for International Development and
the United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. is the sole member of World Education, Inc. (Affiliate)
with such powers as.are typically accorded to a sole member including the. power of appointment
and removal of the World Education, Inc. board of trustees, the right to approve amendments to
the bylaws and certificate of incorporation of World Education, Inc., and the right to approve any
merger, consolidation, dissolution or transfer of substantial assets of World Education, Inc.

World Education, Inc. (Aniliate) was founded in 1951 and incorporated in the state of New Jersey.
Working in partnership with comnumity, national, and international agencies in Asia, Africa, and
the United States, it provides professional assistance in the design and implementation of non-
formal adult education programs. These programs integrate, functional education with relevant
problem-solving aspects of individual growth and national development such as health, nutrition,
family planning, chiidcare, refugee education, agricultural practices, literacy, and income
generation.

JSl Rescarch.and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliate arc tax exempt organizations under 501
(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and file separate unconsol.idated tax returns.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARV OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSl Research and Training Institute,
Inc. and World Education, Inc., its affiliate, (collectively referred to as the Organization)!
Significant intra-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Accounting
1 he consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared utilizing the accrual
basis of accounting and include the accounts of JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its
affiliate in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30,2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results may
differ from those estimates.

Fair Value

The Organization values its qualifying assets and liabijities under a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs and assumptions used to measure fair value. The hierarchy consists of tliree
broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets and liabilities and have the highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of observable.inputs other
than quoted prices for .identical assets, and Level 3 inputs have the lowest priority. The
Organization uses appropriate valuation techniques based on the available inputs to measure the
fair value of its assets and liabilities When available, the Organization measures fair vajue using
Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most reliable evidence of fair value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organi^tion considers all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with maturity dates
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily dclerminable fair values and all investments in
debt securities (marketable investments) are measured at fair values based on quoted market prices
in the consolidated statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and lo.sses are included in the
statement of activities.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are reported on the basis of cost less accumulated depreciation.
Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method calculated to extinguish the book value of the respective
assets over their estimated useful lives (5 - 7 years) of the related assets.

Revenue Recognition
The majority of the .Organization's revenues are derived from contracts, cooperative agreements,
and grants with U.S. government agencies, primarily the United States Agency for International
Development and the United States Department of Health and Human Services. Revenues are
recognized when the OrganiMtion incurs qualifying expenditures that are reimbursable under the
terms of the contracts, agreements or grants, or in accordance with the grantor's restrictions.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO GONSOLIPATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30,2018

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-continued

Revenue Recognition - continued
Unrestricted and restricted contributions are recognized,as revenue at the date the pledge is made
or the gift is received, whichever is earlier.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support and are then reclassified to unresu*icted
net assets upon expiration of the lime restriction. Temporarily restricted support, whose
restrictions are met in the same reporting period, is shown as unrestricted support.

Donated Materials and Serx ices
Donated materials and services are recorded as in kind project contributions at their estimated fair
market value as of the dale of receipt and as an expense in the accompanying consolidated
statement of activities. Donated services arc recognized if the services received create or enhance
non-financial assets or require specialized skills thai are provided by individuals possessing those
skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is not a private foundation as described in Section 509. Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes is included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that there would be no material
changes to the results of its operations or financial position as a result of an audit by the applicable
taxing authorities, federal or state. The Organization has filed all of its known and required returns
in a tirnely rhanner including as permitted allowed extensions, Following administrative practice
of the taxing autliorities, the tax years 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018, remain open yeai's subject to
examination and review.

JSI Research and Training In.stitule, Inc. and World Education. Inc. (Affiliate) file separate
unconsolidated lax returns. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. flics tax returns based on a
September 30"' year end and its affiliate files tax returns based on a June 30'^ year end.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

10
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial Statement Presentation

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
Organization reports infomiation regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets based upon the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions. For the
year ended September 30, 2018 there was no activity in permanently restricted net assets. .

Prior Year Comparative Totals
The financial statements include prior-year summarized comparative information in total. Such
information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stales of America. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the Company's financial statements for the year
ended September 30, 2017, from which the summarized information was derived.

Reclassification

Certain amounts for 2017 have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains demand deposits and money market funds at financial institutions. At
times, certain balances held in these accounts may not be fully guaranteed by the United States
Government. Tiie uninsured portions of cash and money market accounts are backed solely by tlic
assets of the financial institution. Therefore, the failure of a financial institution could result in a
financial loss to the Organization. However, the Organization has not experienced losses on these
accounts in the past and management beUeves the risk of loss, if any, to be minimal.

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

Fair Value

In accord^ce with accbuhling principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
Organization values its qualifying assets and liabilities under a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs and assumptions used to measure fair value. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy
are as follows:

11
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS - continued

Fair Value • continued

•  Level } - Observable inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date.

•  Level 2 - Inputs.other than quoted prices in active markets that are observable for the asset
either directly or indirectly, including inputs from markets that are not considered to be
active.

•  Level 3 - Unobservable inputs which reflect the Organization's assessment of the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability including
assumptions about risk.

A qualifying asset or liability's level within the framework is based upon the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The following is a summary of fair values of investments which are measured on a recurring basis
using Level I inputs as recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at Seolember
30,2018:

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (invested) $ _63,194,532

$  63,194,532

No assets or liabilities were measured at Level 2 or Level 3.

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and ks classification in the Consolidated
Statement of Activities for the year ended September 30, 2018:

Unrestricted

Interest income $ 359,495

Total investment return S 359,495

12
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JSl Research and Training Institute^ life, and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30,2018

NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES FOR PROGRAM WORK

Receivables for program work are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectabje amounts through a
provision for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment
of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management
has used reasonable collection efforts are wTitten off througli a charge to the valuation allowance
and a credit to accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts at September 30, 2018
was $0.

Receivables for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2018:

U.S. Agency for International Development $ 12,911,645
U.S. Department of Health and Human Sciamccs 716.214
U.S. Department o'fStatc 2,219,003
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 847,669

Other" non-governmental 4,200,598

S 20,895,129

NOTE 6 - LOANS RECEIVABLE - RELATED PARTY

Loans receivable - related party consist of various unsecured short-term loans, due on demand,
from John Snow, Inc., a related party (See NOTE 17). No interest is charged on the loans. The
loans receivable balance at September 30, 2018 is $0.

13
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLrDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows:

Accumulated

Cost Depreciation Net

Furniture and equipment . $ 679,098 $ (640,893) $ 38,205
Leasehold improvements 30,355 (30,355)

S  709,453 S (671,248) S 38,205

Depreciation expense was. $19,825 for the year ended September 30, 2018.

NOTE 8 - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following at September 30, 2018:

Deposits $ 109,796
Artwork - donated 36,945

S  146,741

Donated artwork is recorded at a discounted appraised value at the date of gift.

NOTE 9 - ACCRUED VACATION

In accordance with formal policies, vacation was accrued at September 3,0, 2018 as follows:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. $ 1,546,016

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) 264,934

S  1,810,950

14
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JSl Rcseiarch and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 10 - ADVANCES FOR PROGRAM WORK

"Advances for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2018:

Other - non-govcmmental

Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (related party) $ 91,723
Bill &. Melinda Gates Foundation 20,-858,284

Other 6.180.730

$  27,130,737

NOTE 11 - LOANS PAYABLE - RELATED PARTY

Loans payable - related party consist of various unsecured short-temi loans, payable on demand,
from John Snow, Inc., a related party (See NOTE 17). No interest is charged on the loans. The
loans payable balance at September 30, 2018 is $369,577.

NOTE 12-NOTES PAYABLE

Citizens Bank

World Education, inc. (Affiliate) has a revolving line of credit established February 3, 2004 with
Citizens Bank of Massachusetts with a borrowing limit of up to $500,000. 'fhe revolving line of
credit was renewed on September 10, 2018. The loan is payable on demand. Interest is charged
by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the LlBOR (Advantage) rate plus 2.50%. The line of credit
remains in effect until May 31, 2019 and annually thereafrer contingent upon performance. The
loan iscollateralized by a first priority interest in ail the assets of World,Education, Inc. No funds
were borrowed during the year and as a result, as of September 30. 2018, the outstanding balance
is $0 and no interest was incurred on this loan during the year ended September 30, 2018.

John Snow. Inc.

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) has an unsecured revolving line of credit established September
1, 2007 with John Snow, Inc. (a related party) with a borrowing limit of up to $1,000,000. The
loan was renewed on July 1, 2()16. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the
current prime rate plus 0.25%. The loan is payable on demand and, in any event, on or prior to
June 30, 2018. The loan is not collalcralized. No funds were boiTowed during the year and as a
result, as of September 30. 2018, the outstanding balance is $0. No interest was incurred on this
loan during the yearcnded September 30, 2018. (See NOTE 17)
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 13 - CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the terms of its federal and slate grants and contracts, the records of the
Organization are subject to audit. The Organization is, therefore, contingently liable for any
disallowed costs. Management believes that any adjustment, which niight result from such an
audits would be immaterial.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower (with a related party) of a demand loan
with no balance due at September 30, 2018. Management believes that the co-borrower is current
on the loan and that its collateral exceeds the balance due. (See NOTE 17)

Provisional indirect cost rates are negotiated with the United States Agency for International
Development (AID) on an annual basis. As of September 30, 2018, actual indirect cost rates have
been approved by AID for JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. through December 3.1, 2012
and World Education, Inc. through June 30, 2015. . Based on favorable past experience,
management believes the effects of chaiiges to the overhead rales, if any,- would not be material to
the financial statements.

NOTE 14 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted by donors as follovvs at September 30, 2018:

Program Services S 257,209

During the year ended September 30, 2018, S5,000 of temporarily restricted net assets were
released trom donor restriction by occurrence of events specified by the donor.

NOTE IS-SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION

In accordancewith the. Massachusetts Division of Bureau Services, Regulation 808 OMR ,1.03(7),
"if, through cost savings initiatives implemented consislerit with programmatic and contractual
obligations, a non-profit Contractor accrues an annual net surplus from the revenues and expenses
associated with services provided to Departments which are ;subject to 808 CMR 1.00, tlie
Contractor may retain, for future use, a poiiion of that annual surplus not to exceed ,20% of said
revenues. Surpluses may be used by the Contractor for any of its established clwitable purposes,
provided that no portion of the surplus may be used foi* any non-reimbursable cost set forth in 808

1.6
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and AfTiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30; 2018

NOTE 15 - surplus REVENUE RETENTION - continued

CMR 1.05, the free care prohibiiiori excepted. Operational Services Division shall be responsible
for determining the amount of surplus that may be retained by each Contrdctor in any given year
and may determine whether any excess surplus shall be used to reduce future prices or be
recouped."

For the year ended September 30, 2018, the organization did not have an annual net surplus that
exceeded 20% of relevant Massachusetts revenues.

NOTE 16 - COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TThe following is a schedule of expenditures with the Commonvvealth of Massachusetts:

Receivables from program work at October 1,2017 $ 584,391
(5,841,275)

Disbursements/expenditures 6,104,553

Receivables from program work at September 30, 2018 $ 847,669

NOTE 17 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

John Snow, Inc.

JSI Research and 1 raining Institute, Inc. (an exempt organization) and John Snow, Inc. (a non-
exempt corporation) purchase consulting services from each other. Mr. Joel Lamstein is President
and Director of both organizations, and is the sole stockholder of John Snow, Inc. The two
companies bill each other at the same rates that they bill the federal and stale goyemments.

During the year ended September 30, 2018. John Snow, Inc. billed JSI Research and Training
Institute, Inc. $30,676,239 for consulting ser\'ices (technical support). This amount is reflected
under the program services - consulting line item ($16,769,197) and program services - other costs
line Hem ($13,907,042) on the statement of functional expenses. In addition, JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. performed consulting .ser\'ices (technical support) for John Show Inc
totaling $7,179,908.

I he two companies also share facilities and pool various overhead expenses. For the year ended
September 30, 2018, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incurred $26,038,286 of overhead
expenses (supporting services), of which $I0;220,583 was its share of John Snow. Inc. incurred
costs.

17
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 17 - RELA I'ED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

John Snow, Inc. - continued
JSI Research and Training lnst|lule. Inc. is a co-borrower with John Snow, Inc. on a commercial
demand loan-revolving line of credit with an expiration date Of May 31, 2019, which allows for
borrowings up to 56,500.000. The loan is collateralized by a security agreement with a first
position lien on aU corporate assets of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and John Snow,
Inc. including assignment of promissory notes and security documents between the two
companies. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rale based on LIBOR (Advantage) plus
two percent (2.00®/o) payable monthly in arrears, which at September 30, 2018 vva.s 4.176%. At
September jO, 2018, a balance of $0 was outst^iding on the loan. Management believes the loan
payable will be extended, when due, under similar terms and conditions.

During the year, the Company had various loans receivable due from, and various loans payable
due to John Snow, inc. At September 30, 2018, the loan receivable balance is $0 and the loan
payable balance is $369,577.

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) has an agreement with John Snow, Inc. whereby John Snow, Inc.
will provide administrative and technical support as deemed necessary by World Education. l'nc.=s
Board of Trustees. Transactions with John Snow, Inc. for the year ended September 30. 2018 are
summarized as follows:

Administrative and technical support $ 1.549,343
Other direct charges (including rent of $892,543) 1,276,616

S  2,825,959

The agreement is on a year-to-year basis and can be terminated by either party upon ninety days
written notice to the other.

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured line of credit with John Snow, Inc. with a borrowing limit
of up to $ 1,000,000. (See NOTE 12)

Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc.
Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (PSCM) (an exempt organization) was
incorporated on February 14, 2005 by JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Management
Sciences for Health, Inc. Each.organization has 50% control.

PSCM has been awarded a U.S. government contract to procure and deliver life-saving medicines
and medical supplies to treat HIV/AIDS patients worldwide. The contract tor the Supply Chain
Management System project was awarded through the U.S. Agency for the International
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Afriliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 17 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc. - continued
Development as. part ol the U.S. government's Si 5 billion President's Emergency Plan for AIDS
Relief.

Mr. Joel Lamstein, President and Director of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., is President
and Director of PSCM.

During the year ended September 30,2018, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. billed PSCM
$6,504,555 for ser\'ices performed.

Other

The Organization has an agreement with a certain related company to purchase ser\'ices.
Transactions with this company were charged to, sub-contracts expense and are as follows:

The Manoff Grotip, Inc. (a non-exempt corporation;
40% owned by Jolin Snow, Inc.) $ 539 907

$  ̂,027

NOTE 18 - RETIREMENT PLANS

JSI Research and Training Institute, inc. has a defined contribution profit sharing/401(K) plan
covering substantially all its employees. Employee contributions are voluntary; As of June 30,
2018, employer contributions were based on a percentage (10% - 15% depending on length of
service) of salary. .As of July 1, 20.18. the Company contributes an amount equal to 7% of the
employee's monthly earnings, funded with each month's payroll. In addition, employees will
receive a ,100% match on the .first 2% of contributions made.to their retirement account. Employees
who are contributing less than 2% of their pay to their retirement account will automatically be
enrolled at 2% either at the time of hire, or annually in July. The Plan was effective April 11. 1979,
Pension expense was $4,363,861 for the year ended September 30, 2018.

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) provides retirement benefits to substantially all employees under
a plan. World Education, Inc.'s, contributions of 7 percent of employee salaries are used to
purchase individual annuities. Additional voluntary contributions may be made by the employees.
Participants of the plan arc fully and immediately vested when contributions are made. Pension
costs incurred by World Education, Inc. were $357,246 for the year ended September 30, 2018.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and AfTiIiate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases
The JST Research and T raining Institute, Inc. leases space for general offices under operating leases
expiring from 2019 through 2026. The leases contain renewal options for periods of up to 5 years.

During the year ended September 30, 2018, rentals under long-term lease obligations were
$539,464. Future obligations over the primary terms of the Company's long-term leases as of
September 30, 2018 are:

Year Ended

September 30,

2019 $ 2,594,650
2020 2,777,736
2021 ,2,888,057

'Ihercaflcr 1,481.270

S  9,741,713

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) leases space for general olTices on a year-to-year basis. Rent
expense for the year ended September 30, 2018 was $892,543. -

NOTE 20 - CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

The Organization receives a majority of its funding through contracts and grants with various
departments and agencies of the Federal government.

Ihe Organization received 10% or more of its revenues and support from the following sources
for the year ended September 30. 2018:

Income % of

Received Total Income

U.S. Agency for international Development $ 199.317,085 59.66%
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2018

NOTE 21 - IN KIND PROJECT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organi2;ation receives donated materials and ser\'ices consisting of commodities, facilities and
equipment, and ser\'ices for use in its programs from overseas collaborative private voluntary
organizations and from foundations providing grants directly to a project. Donated materials and
services totaled $2,600,580 for the year ended September 30, 2018, and are reflected as In Kind
Project Contributions on Uie Consolidated Statement of Activities and In Kind Project Expenses
on the Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses.

These contributions satisfy part of the matching requirements needed to obtain full funding on
certain U.S. Agency lor International Development grants. During the year ended September 30,
2018, the fqllpwing donated materials and services received by the Organization have been used
to fulfill matching requirements on active grants:

36697 SPRING $  180,342
36800 Advancing Partners 524,822
36895 Mozambique M-SIP 14,403
37024 Tanzania CHSS 267,610
37095 Myanmar UNCF-MM-QOC 45,638
37134 Timor Leste RBHS 25,241
37162 Ghana HIV/AIDS 139,034
37186 Madagascar CCH 169,507
37260 Ethiopia CBNC 3 18,354
37265 Ethiopia TRANSFORM 262,587
63114 Uganda 57,043
64057 Zimbabwe 242,586
64062 Uganda 41,226
64071 OUTCOMES 308,063
64074 Mozambique 304,124

$  2,600,580

NOTE 22 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through May 1, 2019, the date on which the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were no
subsequent events that require adjustment to the consolidated financial statements.

21



OocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08EO-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2()18

Federal Grantor/Pass-throiigh Grantor

Program Tide

U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

Agency or

Pas.s-through

Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to

Number Subrccipients

Direct Grants:

36521 • Uganda.MIV/AIDS/TB

36697 -SPRING

36702 - Nepal CI IX Cord Care

36800 - Advancing Partners

36845 - Pakistan HSSP

36895 - Mozambique M-SIP

36991 - AIDSFREE

37024 - Tanzania CHSS

37129 - Zambia Discover Health

37134 - Timor Lcste RDHS

37162 -Ghana HIV/AIDS

37186 - Madagascar CCH

37356 - Building Healthy Cities

37360 - Pakistan IHSS - SD

37437 -OKDA CB

37462 - USAID Advancing Nutrition

Total Direct Grants - CFDA ̂98.001

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Partnership for Supply Chain

Management, Inc. (PSCM):

36519/36524/37034/37053/37150 - Supply

Chain Management System

Passed through Johns Hopkins University:

3.7099 - Ethiopia SBCC

Passed through Pathfinder International:

37265 - Ethiopia TRANSFORM

Passed through Prograrh for Appropriate Technology

in Health:

37301 - Open LMIS - Phase I

37434 - GOFR Connect

Passed thipugli The National Cooperative Business

Association:

37375 - Senegal FTFCultNt

6I7-A-00-07.00007-00

AliXMA-A-l 1-0003!

AID-OAA-A-1 1-00073

AII>OAA-A-12-000^7

AID-39I-A-I3-00002

AIIX)56-A-I3-00006

AII'>-OAA-A-14-()0046

AII)-62l-A-l4-00004

AIC)-6I I-A-I6-00004

AIIM72-A-I6-0000I

AID-641-A-16-00007

AIC>-687-A-l6-0000l

AiD-()AA-A-l7-00028

AiD-39l-A-l7-00002

720l-DAl8CiR00039

7200AAI8C00070

CiPO-l-U0-U5-00032-00

AID-663-A-l5-O()0OI

AID663A1700002

Ain.2134.0l5557l6-CR

A1[)OAA-A-I6-00084

720685I8CA0000I

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.00!

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.00!

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.001

98.00!

-98.001

22.766,072

(437)

36.748,664

650,551

1.569,350

1,234,077

348,946

181.987

1,007.706

64,506,916

Federal

Expenditures

15!

10.076..548

235.961

46.458,820

1.973,985

1.584,313

62.188,777

5.755,790

22,602.341

1.432,785

3.756,222

6,506,222

651,12!

3.094,096

44.792

156,413

166,518337

4,424,112

(6,382)

7,423,425

698

17,020

281.712

Sec notes to Schedule, of Expenditures of rcdera! Awards.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Agency or

Pass-through

Number

AII)-67^-A-l l6-0{)03

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor
Program Title

U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

Pass-through Grants (continued):
Passed through Baylor College of Medicine:

37408-Baylor 82 MIS

Passed through United Nations Foundation:

37464 - dial Open CMIS AID-OAA-A-14-00067

Total Pass-through Grants - CFDA #98.001

Total - CFDA #98.001 - USAII) Foreign
Assistance for Programs Overseas

TOTAL - U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES:

Direct Grant:

37087 -.Adolescent HIV/AIDS Prevention MAIAMOOOOOI

Total CFDA #93.057 - National Resource Center

for HIV Prevention Among Adolescents

Pas.s-through Grants:

Passed through Connecticut Dept. of Public Health:

37160-CTOl Asthma Program
Passed through Slate of Vermont;
372)2 - VT HPDP Evaluation

Passed through Rhode Island Dept. of Health:
37344 - Tick Free Rl Branding

Passed through New Hampshire fJepl. of HI-IS;
37429 - NH Consulting

Total CFDA #93.070 - Environmental Public

Health and Emergency Response

i .og# 2016.0099

Cimlnicl</3I7X6

N/A

Agreement (S) 6/13/18

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to Federal

Number Subreclpicnts Expenditures

98.001

98.001

134,703

93.057

93.070

93.070

93.070

93.070

12.275.492

64,506,916 178,793,829

S 64,506,916 S 178,793.829

$  - S 283,156

283.1.56

.

25,827

- 27,836

- 10.826

- 2,497

66,986

Sec notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor
Program Title

Agency or

Pass-through
Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to
Number Subrccloients

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

Passrthrough Grants:

Passed through Stale of New Hampshire:

U30CS29366

N/A

CDO-18-2215

37407-NOW-HERO

Total CFDA #93.074 - Hospital Preparedness

Program

Direct Grant:

36967 - Healthy Start

Total CFDA #93.110 - Maternal and Child

Health Federal Consolidated Programs

Direct Grants:

37!03 - HITEO

37363 -CHCACTUDS 2017

Total CFDA #93.129 - Technical and

Non-Financial Assistance to Health Centers

Pass-through Grant:

Passed ihrough State of Maine:

37376-ME DHHSHPSA

Total CFDA #93.130 Cooperative Agreements
to StatesyTerritorics for the Coordination

and Devel. Of Prlmar\- Care Offices

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through Boston Medical Center:

37397 - Project RECCVER Evaluation

Total CFDA #93.137 - Community Programs
to Improve Minority Health Grant Program

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through Dartmouth To.xic Mcials:

37297 - Dartmouth Arsenic Site

Total CFDA #93.143 - NIEHS Superfund
Hazardous Substances-Basic Research and Education

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through State,of Vennoni.:

37212 -VTHPDP Evaluation

Agrccim

UFSMC

N/A

Cnniriici

APW/D[

-nl @ 2//20/18

26845-05-()0

#31786

Total CFDA #93.184 - Disabilities Prevention

See notes to Schedule or-Expehditures of l-edefal Awards.

93.074

93.1 10

93.129

93.129

93.130

93.137

M.SklV4.17.17 93.143

93.184

Federal

Expenditures

5.059

5.059

136.940

136,940

949,607

3.158

952,765

47.755

47.755

31,047

.31,047

10,083

10,083

3,803

3,803
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Federal Grantur/Pass^through.Grantor

Program Title

•Agency or

Pass-through

Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to

Number Subrccipients

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

Pass-through Grants:

37163 - FamPlan Data Systems FVI6 Agreement @ .3/1/16 93.217

37255 - UMASS Data Exlract N/A 93.217

37281 - FamPlan Data Systems N/A 93.217

37313 -ABCD FP System FY18 AI'\S7AUCD/5.3I.I7 93.217

37387 - NVS FP lYalning
DOIIOl-C.3.122966.34500 93.217

37390 - NH FP Data Systems FY 18 05-95-9P-902U10-5530 93.217

37420 - FamPlan Data Systems Agreement @3/1/18 ■ 93.217

37450.- Rl'FP Data 'Systems FY19 Agreement @5.1.18 93.217
Total CFDA ̂93.217 - Family Planning Services

Federal

Expenditures

7,166

489

83,374

47.904

102,544

7.485

68,704

12,778

330,444

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Community Health Institute aiid

Harbor Homes, Inc.:

37042 - Harbor Homes Inc.
93.243 3,085

Passed through State of Rhode Island:

37107-PFS 11 3426881 93.243 74,"80"3
Passed through S^ic of New Hampshire:

37133 - MCpC Evaluation Agreement @ 10/01/15 93.243 32,898
37151 - NH DMH Client Survey Agreement @01/13/16 93.243 74.712

Passed through State of Vermont:

37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation Contract #31786 93,243 22,224
Passed through Savannah State Univcrsit\':

37286 - HS Atlanta Consulting I'jnail 7/28/17 93.243 1,057
Passed through Substance Abuse Center:

37300 - RI Healthy Trans
93.243 34

965
37463 -NHIS - @MiCHC Launch Agreement @9/5/18 93:243

Total CFDA #^93.243 - Substance Abuse and

Mental Health Scr\'iccs Projects of Regional
and National SIgnlflcancc

209,778

Direct Grant:

37223 - Family Planning National Training Center
for Service Deliver)' Improvement FPTPA'006028 93.260 1.085,862 4,350,177

Total CFDA #93.260 - Family Planning -
Personnel Training

■1,085.862 4,350,177

See notes lo Schedule of E.xpenditurcs of Federal Awards.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor
Proeram Title

Agency or

Pass-through
Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to
Number Subrecipients

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

Direct Grant:

37321 - HRSA RRHO UU5MA3()789

Total CFDA #93.266 - Health Systems

Strengthening and HIV/AIDS Prevention,

Care and Treatment under the President's

Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Narragansett Prevention Partnership:
37148 - NPP Evaluation

Passed through City of Franklin, "NH:

37290 - FMDTFDFC Eval

37419 - EMDTF Rvai 17-18

37429 - NH Consulting

Passed through Mar)' Hitchcock Memorial Hospital:
37324 - Upper Valley DFC Eval

Total CFDA #93.276 - Drug-free Communities

Support Program Grants

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through State of Vefmont:

3721.2 - VT HPDP Evaluation Contract #31786
37229 - VTOHC Support 32307

Total - CFDA #93.283 - Centers for Disease

Control and Prevention - investigations
and Technical Assistance

Direct Grant:

36891 - FPHF 2013 - OSTLTS Partnerships iU38Ot000l88

Total - CFDA #93.292 - National Public Health

Improvement Initiative

Agreement @ 1 -

93.266

I) I ■ 16

APW/COI7i.5.17

Agreement® 1/31/18

Agreement @ 8.21.18

AgreeiTicnl@3-29-l7

93.276

93.276

93.276

93.27.6

93.276

93.283

,93.283

93.292

Federal

Expenditures

673.717

673,717

1 1.919

2,500

5,399

1.089

9.460

30,367

4,821

12.236

17,057

77,068

77,068

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
26



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08EO-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Agency or

Pass-through
Number

Federal Crantor/Pass-through Grantor
Program Title

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

Pass-through Grant.s:

Passed through Vermont Deparlnient of Health:
37212 • Vermont Health Evaluation

Passed through New Hampshire Dept. of Health and
Human Services:

37435 - ENDSSFYI8

37436 - Workforce Development
Passed through National Jewish Health;

37438 - Tobacco 19 QuitNow - NH

Total - CFDA #93.305 - Nat. State Based

Tobacco Control Program

Conlracl #31786

RFP-2018-DPI IS-18-TOBAC

RI-P-20I8-DPMS-26-WPRKI-

.Agrccnicni@5/18/I8

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to
Number Suhrcclpicnts

Federal

Expcnditu res

93.305

93.305

93.305

93.305

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through Hampton University:

37442 - Hampton University N/A

Total - CFDA #93.307 - Minority Health and

Health Disparities Research

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through Gouncil of Slate and Territorial

Epidemiologists

37453 - CSTE Assessmenis

Total - CFDA #93.424 - Building Capacity of
the Public Health System to Inriproye

Population Health through National

Nonprofit Organizations

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through New Hampshire Dept. of Health and

Human Services:

37295 - MCH & Tobacco Bundle

Total - CFDA #93.505 - Affordable Care Act

(ACA) Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood

Home Visiting Program

Agrce

93.307

nicni (fh 7'23/l 8 93.424

93.505

70,381

61.873

30.252

8.301

170,807

7.894

7,894

28.846

28,846

182,720

182,720

Sec notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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47,536

12,605
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Agency or Federal Passed
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor Pass-through CFDA Through to Federal

Program Tllle Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

Pass-through Grants:

Passed througli New Hampshire Department of Health
and Human Services:

.>7326 - PHPS FYI8 Agreement (^6.21.17 93.539
37452 - PHPS FYI9 Agreement (y) 6.21,17 93.539 ^

Total - CFDA #93.539 - PPHF Capacity
Building Assistance to Strengthen Public

Health Immunization Infrastructure 60,141

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through State of Maine:

37288 -MECDCCHW/DBTS CDC-I7-3073 93.624 - 13.507
Passed through Rhode Island Department of Health:

3741 1 - Rj BH Workforce Dev FY18 N/A 93 624
Total - CFDA #93.624 - ACA - Slate Innovation

Models: Funding for Model Design and
Model Testing Assistance 239 988

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through the Utiivereity of Colorado:
37270 - TCPI KSC-0l)584 93.638 . ^3 712
37399 - TCP! Practices FSC-00584 93.638 _ - 88193

Total - CFDA #93.638 - ACA Transforming
Clinical Practice Initiative; Practice

Transformation Networks (PTNs) . UI 905

Direct Grant:

37015 - Tobacco Use Prevention NU58DP005338 93.735
Total - CFDA #93.735 - State Public. Health

Approache.s for Ensuring Quitlinc Capacity

Pass-through Grants:

Passed througli New Hampshire Department of Health
and Human Services:

37326 - PHPS FY 18 Agrccmcm @6.21,17 93.753 - "^3 544
37452 - PHPS FYI9 Agmaiicnt©6.21.17 93.753 . I6'257

Total - CFDA #93.753 r Child Lead Poisoning
Prevention Surveillance Financed in part by

Prevention and Public Health Program (PPHF) 39 801

226,481

60,457

f

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Federal Crantor/Pass-througb Grantor
Proeram Title

Agency or

Pass-th rough
Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to
Number Subrecinlcnts

I0<12855

N/A

PO# 1031592

N/A

C3I5I9900I

754978-1

Contract #31786

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

PasS'through Grants:

Passed through Slate of New Hampshire:
37048 - National Diabetes Prevention Program
37068 - Ni l RHC TA Network

37200 - Public Health Program Services Support
Passed through State of Colorado

37413 - CO 0-D Analysis

Total - CFDA #93.757 - Slate Public Health

Actions to Prevent Diabetes, Heart Disease,

Obesity and Assoc. Risk Factors

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Missouri Department of Health ajid

Senior Services:

37130-MO HEAL

Passed through Rhode Island Department of Health:

37140 - Rl Epidcmiologicai Support
Passed through State of Vermont:

37212 -VTHPDP Evaliiation

Total - CFDA #93.758 - Preventive Health and

Health Services Block Grant Funded Solely
with Prevention and Public Health Funds (PPHF)

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through New Hampshire Department of Health
and Human Services:

37326 - PHPS FY 18 Agreement @6.21,17
37452 - PHPS FV 19 Agreement @6.21.17
Passed through State of Colorado:

37413 - CO - 0-D Analysis N/A

Total - CFDA #93.800 - Organized Approaches

to increase Colorectal Cancer Screening

Pass-through Grant;
i'assed through Speare Memorial Hospital:

37429 - NH Consulting PItFfti

Total - CFDA #93.817 - Hospital Preparedness
Program (HPP) Ebola Preparedness and

Response Activities

Sec notes to Schedule of.Expenditures of Federal Awards.

9

9

9

9

9

93.757

93.757

93.757

93.757

3.758

3.758

3.759

3.800

93.800

93.800

3.817

Federal

Expenditures

130,702

52,226

7.936

3,922

194,786

41.693

147.007

513

189,213

63.0X9

22,989

5,882

91,960

4,271

4,271
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Agency or

Pass-through
Number

93:870

93.870

Agrccnichi @6.21,17

Agrceincm @6.21.17

93.889

93.889

Federal Grantor/Pass-thrniigh Grantor
Program Title

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED:

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through New Hampshire Department
ot Health and Human Services:

37326 -PHPSFVI8 Agreement @6.21.17
37452 - PHPSI9 Agreement @6.21.17

Total - CFDA #93.870 - Maternal, Infant and

Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through New Hampshire Dcpartmeni
of Health and Human Services;

37326 -PHPS FYI8

37452 - PHPSI9

Total - CFDA #93.889 - National Bioterrorism

Hospital Preparedness Program

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Vermont Department of Health:
37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation Conintct#/3l786
Passed through New Hampshire Dcparttttent
of Health and Human Services:

37440-NHCGCStat Ping
Passed through Massachusetts Dept. of Public Health:
37460 - DPI:! Pall Care

Total -r CFDA #93.898 - Cancer Prevention and.

Control Programs for State, Territorial and
Tribal Orgunlzatipn

Pass-through Crant:

Passed through Stale of New Hampshire:
37068 - Technical Assistance Network for Rural

Health Clinics N/A 93 913
Total - CFDA #93.913 - Grants to State.s for

Operation of Offices of Rural,Health

Federa

Agreement @4.20.18

93.898

93.898

CAI'ACITYLY0LD.>00824M04 93.898

l Passed

CFDA Through to
Number Subrecipicnts

Federal

Expenditures

224,636

65.883

290,519

58,771

4.589

63,360

32,154

577

4,831

37,562

•24,106

24,106

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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JSI Research and Training Institute^ Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Agency or

Pass-through
Muinbcr

U60MA30I44

U691IA30I43

IJ69IIA3U795

Agreement @3-01-16

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor
Program Title

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED

Direct Grants:

37191 - HIV Integrated Planning
37194 - RWHAP ACE Health Training

37327- CHATT Planning TA

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Boston Public Health Commission:

37170 - Quality Assurance

Passed.through Fenway Communit)' Health:
37444 - Fenway E21 Toolkits Agreement @6.14.18

Total - CFDA #93.914 - HIV Emergency Relief
Project Grunts

Direct Grant:

36967 - Healthy Start Performance Project UI-5MC26845

Total - CFDA #93.926 - Healthy Start Iniliutivc

Direct Grant:

36945 - CDC CBA FY 15 - FYI9 U65PS0M406

Total - CFDA #93.939 - HIV Prevention

Activities - NGO Based

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through State of Massachusetts:

37153 - CoRECT Study PRi'61

Total - CFDA #93.943 - Epidemiologtc

Research Studies of Acquired

imrhuriodcficiency System (AIDS) and
Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV)

Infection in Selected Groups

Pass-through Grant:
Passed through South County Hospital Healthcare System:
37091 r South County l-lealth Equity Zone Agrccmetii @ 5-1-15

Total - CFDA #93.945 - Assistance Programs

for Chronic Disease Prevention and Control

Federal

CFDA

Number

Passed

Through to Federal

93.914

93.914

93.914

93.914

93.914

93.926

93.939

93.943

93.945

546.598

- 385,489

144,592 524,848

399 1 12,762

26,945

144,991 1,596,642

140,435 2,315.907

140,435 2.-315,907

930.854

930,854

53.585.

53,585

19,809

19,809

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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TOTAL - U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

AND HUMAN SERVICES

18

193,961

1,729
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JSI Research and Training Institute^ Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Agency or Federal Passed
Federal Grdntor/Pass-through Grantor Pass-through CFDA Through to Federal

Title Number Number Suhreclpienls Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTINUED

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Stale of Rhode Island:

36801 - Prevention Resource Center 3316844 93.959
37349-RIPRCII 3534294 93.959
Passed through New Hamp. Prevention Certification
Board of New Hampshire;

37168 • NHPCB Workforce Development N/A 93.959
Total-CFDA #93.959-Block Grants for

Preventich and Treatment of Substance Abuse - 205,708

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through Arizona Family Health Partnership:
37328 - AFHP CT Screening 17-JSIl 93.977

Total - CFDA #93.977 - Sexually Transmitted

Diseases (STD) Prevention and Control Grants - 1,342

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through Vermont Department of Health;

37279 -VT 3-4-50 37435 93.99! 5.925 3,925
Total - CFDA #93.991 - Preventative Health

and Health Scrx'ices Block Grant 3,925 3,925

Pass-through Grants:

Passed through State of Vermont;

37294 -VT Safe Sleep 33460 93.994
Passed through New Hampshire Department of Hcalth
and Human Services:

37326 -PHPSI9 Agreement @ 6.21.17 93.994
Total - CFDA #93.994 - Maternal & Child

Health Services Block Grant to the States

1,342

54,985

24,000

78,985

S  1375:213 S 14,231.295

See notes to Schedule, of E.xpenditures of Federal Awards.
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30,2018

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor
Agency or

Pass-through

Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to Federal

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY:

Direct Grants:

United Stales Coast Guard -

37302 - Nat'!. Estimate of Life Jacket Wear Rale .13I7FAN1702I0 97.012 S 3,714 S  57.965
37427 - Nat'l. Esiirhate of Life Jackcr Wear Rate 33I71-AN1702I0

97.012 - 1 1 1.826

Total CFDA #97.012 - Boating Safety Financial

A.ssistancc 3,714 169,791

TOTAL - U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND

SECURITY
s 3,714 S  169,791

U.S. DEPARtMENT OF.JUSTICE:

Pass-through Grunts:

Passed through Slate of New Hampshire:

37250 - Juvcnije Diversion Evaluation

Total - CFDA #16.540 - Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention - Allocation to States

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OFJUSTICE

16.540 $ 25,121

25,121.

25,121

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCV;

Pass-through Grunts:

Passed through,New Hampshire Deparlineni of Health
and Human Services:

37326 - PHPS FY18 Agreciiieni @ 6.21.17
37452 - PMPS19 Aj;recmcnl@ 6.21.17

Total - CFDA #66.707 - TSCA Title IV State

Lead Grant.s Certification of Lead Based

Paint Professionals

TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCV

66.707 $

66.707

75,530 $

75,530

$  75,530 S

31,255

13,598

44,853

44,853

See notes to Schedule of Expbiditures of Federal Awards.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor

Proeram Title

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE:

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through Food Insecurity Nutrition incentive (FINl):.

37257 - FINl Evaluation PRi-61

Total CFDA t^lO.331 - Food Insecurity

Nutrition Incentive Grants Program

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through State of Vermont:

37212 - VT HPDP Evaluation 30754

Total CFDA #10.561 - State Administrative

Matching Grants for the Supplemental

Nutrition Assistance Program

TOTAL - U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Agency or

Pass-through

Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to Federal

Number Subrccipicnts Expenditures

10.331 $

10.561 4,787

4,787

S  112.759

112,759

■ 4,273

4,273

$  4,787 S 117,032

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE:

Pass-through Grant:

Passed through Dreajiis Innovation Challenge:

37l8SrDREAMS

Total CFDA #19.029 - The U.S. President's

Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief.Programs

Direct Grant:

37244 - Russia P2P

S-LMAQM-16-CA-II03 19.029 $ 23,380,845 $ 28.999.322

S-RS500-I6.CA-I79

Total CFDA #19.900 - AEECA/ESF PD Programs

TOTAL - U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE

23,380,845

19.900

28,999J22

20

20

S 23,380,845 S 28,999.342

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Federal Crantor/Pass-through Grantor
Program Title

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE:

Pass-through Grant:

Passed, through Regents of the University of Michigan:
37303 - Cape Cod Coastal

Total CFDA #I 1.4(9 - Coastal Zone

Management Admlhisfradpn Awards

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Agency or

Pass-through
Number

Federal Passed

CFDA Through to
Number Subrecipicnts

1.419 $

Federal

Expenditures

2,8.53

2,853

2,853

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS S 89,347,005 S 222,384,116

See notes to Schedule of Cxpe.nditures of Federal Avvai'ds.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

September 30, 2018

NOTE I - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying scliedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule), includes the
federal grant activity of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. under programs of the federal
government for the year ended September 30. 2018. The information in this Schedule is
presented m accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirementsfor Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., it is not intended to and does not present
the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of JSI Research and Training Institute
Inc.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1) Expenditures reported on the Schedule arc reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized.following the cost principles contained
in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or
are limited as to reimbursement.

(2) Gatalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (GFDA) numbers and pass-through entity
identifying nunibers are presented when available.

NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. has elected not to iise the 10% de minimis indirect cost
rate allowed under the Unifomi Guidance.
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Norman R. FpuGEREjR. CPA 'HBIIIifRRI " Phonc: 78J,-Q34-0460
99 l iERITAOE Lane 7Si-93-l-06()6
Duxburv, ma 02332-4334

Certified Public

A cc(3UTitaht

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH QOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board pf.Directors
JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc..and Affiliate

We have.aiidited, in accordance vvitji the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States ol Ainerica and the stahdai'ds applicable to'financial audits contained in Gdverhmenf
AiiclUing Standards issued by Ihb CQmptroller General of the United States, Uie consolidated
financial statements of JSj Research and Training Institute, Inc. and .Affiliate ("Organization"),
which comprise the consolidated statement of firiahciaPposition'as'0/September 30, 2018, and
the related consolidated statements of activities, and.cash fl'o.ws for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
May 1,2019.

InterhaTControl Over Financial Reporting

In planning and perforrning our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered JSI
Research and Training institute,. Inc. and its alfiliate's internal control ov.er financial reporting
(internal control) to deterriiine the audifprocedufes thaVafe appropriate in the.circumstances for
the puii^ose of expressing our opinion oh the corisolidated financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing ah opinion on the effectiveness of JSI Research arid Tfairiing Institute, Inc.
and Affiliates s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion pn the eficctlveness
of the Organization's internal control. , "

A deficiency in internal co«/TO/'exisls when the design or pperatioh of a control'docs not allow
managernent 01 .erriployees, iii the normal course of perfomiing their assigned fiinctiohs, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstateincnts on a .timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in-internal control, such that there is.a reasonable
possibility .that a matenal.misslatement of the Organization's finahcia! statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a, timely basis, A'signif cant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than. a material weakness!
yet important enough to.merit attention by those charged with governance. -

37



DocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

Our pohsideratiori of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance arid Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether JSI Research and Training institute,
Inc. and Affiliate's consolidated financial statements are free from niaterial misstatement. we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grajit agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct, and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Govenvmnt Audiiing Slamkirds.

Purpose of this Report

This purpose ol this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance arid the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Governmeni AiicUting Siandards in considering the organization's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Duxbur>', Massachusetts
May i, 2019

38



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

NOR.MANR:FOUOI-Ri2, jR.CPA i'UOKXl: 7Si-Q34.0460
99 Heritaok Lane 1-ax: 7Si-934-()606
DUXBURV, ma 02332-4334

Ccrtificcl Public

A c c o u n t a ni

INDEPiENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL

,  OVER compliance REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors , •.

JSI Research'arid Training Institute. Inc. and Affiliate

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have.audited JST Research and Training Institute,- inc.'s compliance with the types of
compliance rec]uirernents described in the 0MB Compliance Supplemejij that could have a direct
and material effect on each-of JSI Research and training Institute, Inc. 's major federal programs
for the year ended September 30, 2018. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.-s major ifederal
prograins are identified in the summary of auditors''results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Mdnagemeni's Responsibility

Management is responsible for .compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable'to its federal programs.

Auditor-s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of JSI-Research and Training
Institute, Inc.'s. major federal programs based on our-audit of .the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit-of.complianteJii accordance with-
.auditing standards .generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits cohtained \n GovenimpM AudUing^ S' ^^^^ issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States;.-and the audit requirements, of title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Adminmrative Recpiiremenjs, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for hederal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform
Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboiit
whether noncompliance .willi the "types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a niajo'r federal" prograrn occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about JSTResearch and Training Institute, Inc.'s compliance
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With those requirements and perforhiing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal progr^i. How:ever, our audit docs not provide a legal determination of JSl
Research and Training Institute, Jnc.'s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federai Program

in our opinion, JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. complied, in all material respects with
the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Complinnce

Management of JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining etfective internal control, over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above; In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc.'s internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program
to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we dp not express an opinion on the effectiveness Of JSl Research and Training
Institute, Inc.'s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in ihterhal control over complionce exists;when the design or operation of a control
over compliance docs not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliahce with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal prograhi on a timely basis. A material, weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, suclvthat there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a tiniely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance, is a deficiency, or a
cofnbination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration qf internal control over compliance was for the limited puipose described in
the lirst paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not Identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) mainlains a different fiscal year (June 30) and has its own stand
alone audit performed in accordance with the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). However, the consolidated financial statements contain the
combined activity of JSI Research and Training, Institute and World Education. Inc.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Duxbur}', Massachusetts
May 1, 201'9
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and AfTiliate
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

September 30. 2018

SECTION I - Summary of Auditors' Results:

Financial Statements

The type of report issued on the financial statements:
Internal control over financial reporting:
• Material weaknesses identified?
•  Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses?

Nonconipliance material to the financial statements noted?

Federal A wards

Internal control over major programs:
• Material weaknesses identified?
•  Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major
programs:

Any audit findings which are required to be reported under
2 CFR section 200.516(a):

•  Identification of major programs:

Dollar tlueshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs:

Audiiee qualified as low risk audUee under 2 CFR
Section 2(30.520

Unmodified opinion

No

None reported

No

No

No

Unmodified opinion

No

USAID Foreign Assistance for
for Programs Overseas
CFDA #98.001

T he U.S. President's Emergency
Plan for AIDS Relief Programs
CFDA #19.029

Family Planning - Personnel
Training
CFDA #93.260

$3,000,000

Yes
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Norm;Vs' K. J'oycKRi:, Jr. CPA
99 Heritage Lane ,
Duxburv, ma 02332-4334

FOUGERli
PHONE: 7SJ-934-0460

FAX: 781-934-0606

Cerlificcl Public

A ccoiintatil

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR'S FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no reportable findings or questioned costs for the year ended September 30, 2017.

43



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4OEB-84C1-95244E630595

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Board of Trustees

Alexander K. Baker, MBA

Chief Operating Officer

JSI

Boston, MA

Joel H. Lamstein, MS

President and CEO

JSI and World Education, Inc.

Boston, MA

Chair of the Board

David E. Bloom, M.A., Ph.D.

Clarence James Gamble Professor of Economics

and Demography

Harvard School of Public Health

Boston, MA

Chair, Board Audit Committee

Paul Musante

Vice President, Client and Market Insights

T. Rowe Price, Inc.

Annapolis, MD

Chair, World Education, Inc. Board

Douglas M. Brooks

Executive Director, Community Engagement, Public

Affairs

Gilead Sciences

Washington, DC

BIsola Ojikutu, MD

Associate Director, Bio-behavioral & Community

Science Core; Director of the Community Engaged

Research Program, Center for AIDS Research,

Harvard University

Cambridge, MA

Patricia Falrchlld, M.A.

Health Services Division

JSI

Boston, MA

Ken Ollvola, M.C.P., M-Arch

International Division

JSI

Boston, MA

Sandro Galea, MD, MPH, DrPH

Dean and Robert A. Knox Professor

Boston University School of Public Health

Boston, MA

Chair, Board Governance Committee

Paul Osterman, Ph.D.

Nanyang Technological University (NTU) Professor

of Human Resources and Management

Sloan School of Management at MIT

Cambridge, MA

Susan "Suz" Friedrlch, MBA

Health Services Division

JSI

Bow, NH

Mike Useem, M.A., Ph.D.

William and Jacalyn Egan Professor of

Management

Wharton School at University of Pennsylvania

Philadelphia, PA

Carolyn Hart, MSPH

Vice President, International Division

JSI

Crystal City, VA
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Amy Daniels

JS], 501 Soitth Street. Bow. New Hampshire (605)573-5558 adaniels(g^'si.com

Education

BOSTON COLLEGE

Master ofSocial Work

University of New Hampshire

Bachelor of Social Work

Experience

JSI, Bow, New Hampshire
Senior Consultant, 2014 - present

Associate Director, JSI Northern New England. October 2019 - present. Support effective, equitable management of the New
Hampshire, Vermont, and remote offices affiliated with JSI Northem New England. Actively participate on the Executive
Leadership Team and seek input from the Advisory Team to ensure JSI NNE produces high quality work and highly satisfied
staff.

NH Center for Excellence: Addressing Alcohol and other Drugs. Projects Director. January 20!6- present. Direct
statewide training and technical assistance center serving professionals across the substance misuse continuum of care.
Leading state-level initiatives to support provider- and system-level change across the substance misuse continuum of
care which has included leading a large team and multiple projects in consultation, training . technical assistance, data
analysis and evaluation for alcohol and other drug misuse prevention, substance use disorder treatment, recovery support
services, continuum of care development, and integration of behavioral health into primary care. Work has included:
•  authoring bi-annual NH Governor's Commission on Alcohol and other Drugs reports,
•  co-authoring NH's strategic plan to address OUD and other substance use disorders,
•  developing Communities of Practice and Project ECHO learning opportunities, and
•  providing systems change consultation as a nationally recognized SBIRT expert.

New Hampshire Opioid Litigation Case. July 2020-October 2020. Retained to identify and collect data for opioid
epidemic mitigation related programming in New Hampshire.

Opioid Resource Network Prevention Convening White Paper. January - March 2020. Co-authoring summary and
recommendations document after national meeting of alcohol and other drug prevention experts.

HRSA Behavioral Health Center for Excellence. October 2019 - December 2020. Providing subject matter expertise
and technical assistance to HRSA grantees throughout the United States,

NH State Youth Treatment Initiative. April 2017-present. Authored the planning grant awarded to NH DHHS by
SAMHSA in 2017. Providing subject matter expertise, strategic planning, and systems development technical assistance
to NH Division of Behavioral Health initiative to plan and implement a comprehensive system of care for youth and
young adults with substance use disorders.

NHCF Youth SBIRT initiative. 2014 - 2017. Development of written guidance, website, and supportive
implementation materials. Providing training and technical assistance on-site, through a learning collaborative, and at
national conferences throughout the US. Nationally recognized SBIRT expertise.

Fostering Effective Integration Evaluation. July 2015 -June 2016. Providing insight and recommendations for
priorities for future funding for primary care and behavioral health integration support for the Blue Cross Blue Shield
Foundation of Massachusetts through site visits, literature review, and comprehensive reporting.

Massachusetts Health Policy Commission. April 2015-August 2015. Consultation with policymakers to improve
substance use disorder prevention, treatment and recovery support services. Including capacity and barriers assessment
and recommendations to address the opioid crisis and increase access to treatment for opioid use disorder (OUD).
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New Futures, Concord, NH
Policy Director. 2010-2014

Responsible for advocacy to maximize the implementation of the Affordable Care Act in New Hampshire, particularly in policy
areas impacting the potential increase of access to treatment for substance use disorders through Medicaid expansion and parity in
the federally facilitated Marketplace.

Child and Family Ser>'ices of New Hampshire, Statewide, NH

Youth and Young Adult Programs Director. 1992-2010
Progressive 18 year career at statewide, non-profit child services organization. Developed, implemented and directed
•  alcohol and other drug prevention programs:
•  comprehensive youth/young adult substance use disorder outpatient and intensive outpatient ser\'ices;
•  runaway and homeless youth prevention and emergency response; and
•  homeless street outreach programs in communities throughout NH.

Including federal, state, local and charitable grant writing and contract management; development and oversight of $1.5 million
annual budget and management and supervision of 20+ staff members.

Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, NH

Sociology' Adjunct Professor. 2017 - 2018
Develop and delivered Bachelor's level classes including Introduction to Sociology, and the Sociology of Social Problems.

Hesser College, Concord and Manchester, NH

Psychology/Sociology Adjunct Professor. 2008-2012
Developed and delivered Bachelor's level classes including Intro to Sociology, Intro to Psychology, and Intro to Human Behavior.

Direct Sen'ices, various locations, NH. 1988-1992

Professional Awards

Lifetime Achievement Award

New Hampshire Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors Association. 2012
Executive Director's Award

.New Futures, 2011

Recent Professional Memberships

NH Alcohol and other Drug Provider's Association
Member 2005 - present, President 2009-2010, Board Member 2005-2010
American Public Health Association

Member 2015 • present
New Hampshire Governor's Commission on Alcohol and other Drugs
Treatment Task Force. 2010 - present; Healthcare Task Force 2014 - present; Joint Military Task Force 2014 • present; Systems
Reform Task Force. Co-Chair 20U- 2014; Prevention Task Force. 2001-2010
New Hampshire Voices for Health
Policy Committee. 2012 - 2015; Affordable Care Act Implementation Taskforce. 2011-2014

Recent Publications

Levy, S.. Chung H.. Cimini, M.D., Freese, T.E., Hagle, H., Ores, M, Padwa, H., Pepin(Daniels), A.L., Sterling. S., & Swenson. C.
(2020). Improving Adolescent Health: Facilitating Change for Excellence in SBIRT. National Council for Behavioral Health.

Baker. M., Daniels, A., Hagle, H., & Shea, K. (2020). Proceedings Report: Prevention Thought Leaders Meeting. Opioid
Response Network at the Addiction Technology Transfer Center, at the University of Missouri - Kansas City.

LaFave, L.R., Bradley, M., Murray, A.R., Pepin, A.L., Sprangers, K.S. & Thies K.M. (2018). Lessons learned from
implementing screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment for youth and young adults in primary care
settings, inteyrative Pediatrics and Child Care If It. 8-13.

ADaniels 2



OocuSign Envelope ID: 276808EO-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

Adriana Lopera, MPH

JSI. 50! South Street, 2nd Fl. Bow, New Hampshire 03304 (603) 573-3361 adrianajoperat^jsi.com

Education

Boston University, Boston, Massachusetts
Master of Public Health, Maternal and Child Health, 2017
Maternal and Child Health Diversity Leadership Scholar

Columbia University, New York, New York
Bachelor of Arts, Latin American and Caribbean Studies. 2010

Experience

JSI d/b/a Community Health Institute, Bow, New Hampshire
Consultant, April 2019 to present

Recent projects:
New Hampshire Center for Excellence Addressing Alcohol and other Drugs, April 2019 to present
A statewide training and technical assistance center serving professionals across the substance misuse continuum of care.
Activities include:

•  NH Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, December 2019 to present
Serving as a Program Manager for technical support to the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs and its
eight task forces. Providing lead consultation to the Opioid Task Force.

•  NH Charitable Foundation Perinatal Substance Exposure Task Force Support, April 2019 to present
Providing consultation and technical support to the Perinatal Substance Exposure Task Force of the NH Governor's
Commission on Alcohol and other Drugs with expanded focus funded by the NH Charitable Foundation. This includes
providing support for related work groups on insurance and plans of safe care as well as supporting other training needs
and written resources as requested.

•  Recovery.Friendly Workplace Technical Assistance, June 2019 to October 2020

Project manager for grant that included consulting, technical assistance and program management to the Recovery
Friendly Workplace Initiative and Community of Practice.

United Way Greater Seacoast Preschool Development Grant Needs Assessment, September 2020 to present
Implement a multi-modal needs assessment to inform UWGS' Preschool Development Grant work. Supporting quantitative
related needs assessment activities including a review of secondary data for towns and cities in the UWGS footprint to support
improved service delivery for families with young children.

Prior Experience

Betsy Lehman Center for Patient Safety, Boston, Massachusetts
Program Manager, 07/2017 to 03/2019
Supported and co-facilitated an expert panel of providers and patients on improving safety in emergency medicine. Organized a
partnership with the Perinatal-Neonatal Quality Improvement Collaborative of Massachusetts with the goal of improving hospital
labor and deliver)- care for women.

Boston Medical Center, Boston, Massachusetts

Project Coordinator. 09/2015 to 07/2017
Managed a statewide quality improvement collaborate of 10, Level 3 neonatal intensive care units. This included providing
technical assistance to each team, conducting related qualitative research, and organizing educational conferences and webinars.

Massachusetts General Hospital, Disparities Solutions Center, Boston, Massachusetts
Research Assistant, 2013-15

Logistical and program support for year-long national healthcare equity leadership program which included being main point of
contact with participants from a variety of healthcare settings and planning conference logistics and curriculum materials.

SrS a. Lopera I



DocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

Peace Corps, Costa Rica

Rural Community Development Volunteer. 2011-13
Coordinated government agencies and facilitated community meetings and work plans to support the creation of a community
development association with over 100 founding members, Provided project management and design training to a women's
community group and secured grant funding and technical assistance from local government representatives for a community
greenhouse.

Publications

Parker, M. G., Gupta, M., Melvin, P., Burnham, L. A., Lopera, A. iM., Moses, J. M.,... & Belfort, M. B. (2019). Racial and ethnic
disparities in the use of mother's milk feeding for very low birth weight infants in Massachusetts. The Journal of Pediatrics, 204,
134-141.

Parker, M. G., Lopera, A. M., Kalluri, N. S., & Kistin, C. J. (2018). "I Felt Like I Was a Part of Trying to Keep My Baby Alive":
Perspectives of Hispanic and Non-Hispanic Black Mothers in Providing Milk for Their Very Preterm Infants. Breastfeeding
Medicine, 13(10), 657-665.

Parker, M. G., Burnham, L. A., Melvin, P., Singh, R., Lopera, A. M., Belfort, M. B.,... «S: Gupta, M. (2019). Addressing
disparities in mother's milk for VLBW infants through statewide quality improvement. Pediatrics, 144(1), e20183809.

Skills

Languages: Spanish-fluent

Relevant Trainings

NH Recovery Coach Academy - Attgust 2020

A. Lopera 2
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Julie Yerkes, Ed. M., CPS

JS!» 501 South Street, Bow. New Hampshire 03304* (603) 573-3377 julie_yerkes@/si.com

Education

Harvard Graduate School of Education, Ca.vjbridge, Massachusetts
Ed M. Human Development and Psychology': Risk and Prevention

Middlebury College, Middleburv, Vermont
B.A. English and Italian; Concentration: Secondary Education

Experience

JSI, Bow. New Hampshire
Prevention Programs Manager. January 2020 to present
Manage prevention programs for statewide technical assistance resource center for evidence-based practice in substance abuse
services. Provide Technical Assistance and Training (T/TA) for the NH Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services, New Hampshire's
thirteen regional public health networks, statewide organizations and direct service providers. Support planning, implementation
and evaluation of evidence-based prevention programming. Facilitate NH Service to Science, a process through which innovative
prevention programs can demonstrate effectiveness and earn the designation of Evidence Base Program. Provide TA to programs
seeking Service to Science designation.

NH Teen Institute, Manchester, New Hampshire
Parent Education Coordinator. July 2017 to January 2020
Networked and built relationships with prevention professionals, schools, community groups, and prevention coalitions across
New Hampshire. Organized parent education program in each of the 13 regional public health net\vorks. Collected data and
engaged in program evaluation as part of program fidelity efforts and outcome tracking. Oversaw management and reporting
requirements of state and/or local contracts. Stayed current on ATOD trends, research, and best practices. Presented at state and
national conferences. Provided professional development for individuals working with youth.

School of Creative and Performing Arts, New York, New York
Associate Director, January 2008 to July 2017
Identified gaps in services and adjusted systems to meet changing needs of clients and staff. Developed and streamlined systems
to increase quality, efficiency, and consistency of programming while minimizing risk. Researched rules, regulations, and best
practices and developed educational and training materials for faculty and staff. Developed systems to address student health
issues and staff responsiveness. Coordinated operational areas in order to meet the mission of the school and program objectives.
Ensured successful high-quality implementation of program across four campuses, focusing on student safety and wellbeing,
positive relationship with host universities, and professional satisfaction for staff. Provided technical assistance, training, and
advisement to campus directors.

New Hampshire Institute of Politics, Manchester, New Hampshire
Civic Education Programs Manager. November 2005 to January 2008
Developed and enhanced school- and community- based prevention programs. Created and implemented professional
development opportunities for teachers and school administrators. Worked with individual and groups of students to enhance their
leadership skills. Researched, tracked, and monitored trends within state and national prevention and education fields.
Represented the NHIOP at state and national meetings and conferences.

The Medical Foundation, Boston, Massachusetts
Prevention Specialist intern, September 2002 to July 2003
Developed and implemented ATOD and violence prevention curricula in middle and high schools and community health centers
in underserved urban communities. Supported student development throughout prevention training program. Facilitated group
cohesion and created a respectful community among students from diverse cultural and economic backgrounds. Built
relationships with school administrators and faculty in order to successfully integrate youth development programs into the school
schedule.

J. Yerkes



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276808E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

The New England School of English, Cambridge, Massachusetts
Teacher of English as a Foreign Language and Assistant Academic Director, May 2000 to August 2005
Advised students to maximize their learning and achieve academic goals. Led monthly teacher development meetings. Taught
intensive English language program for students and professionals representing over 15 countries. Customized curriculum and
used various teaching techniques to meet students' individual needs. Promoted understanding and tolerance of diverse abilities,
views, and cultures.

Training | Certifications

♦ New Hampshire Prevention Certification Board, Concord. New Hampshire
Certified Prevention Specialist. 2018 to present

♦ Prevention Solutions @ EDC, Waltham, Massachusetts
Substance Abuse Prevention Skills Training, Facilitator, 2020

Professionals Affiliations | Membership
♦ New Hampshire Prevention Certification, Board member, 2020

♦ New England Prevention Technology Transfer Center, Advisory Council member, 2020

J. Yerkes 2
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Melissa Schoemmell

JSI '501 South Street, 2'"' Fl, Bow. /Veir Hampshire 03304 ■ (603)573-3324 melissa_schoemmell@Jsi.com

Education

University of New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire
Master's in Public Health, 2013

University of New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire
Bachelors ofScience. Health Management and Policy. 2008

Experience

JSI d/b/a Community Health Institute, Bow, New Hampshire
Consultant. October 2018 to present

New Hampshire Center for Excellence
Program Manager for the NH Center for Excellence, a slate-wide technical assistance and resource center for the
implementation of evidence-based interventions in alcohol and other drug prevention, intervention, treatment and
recover services. Primary role responsibilities include supporting the operational functions of the center, development of
communities of practice across the state, preparing presentations and other materials, and providing other technical
assistance needs.

New Hampshire Public Health Professional Support Services (PHPSS)
Project Team member for the NH Public Health Professional Support Services to increase the capacity of local, regional,
and state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

Environmental Public Health Tracking (EPHT)
Project Director for the NH EPHT program, working to link environmental factors and human health through
research, tracking of data and development, implementation and evaluation of regulatory and public health
actions to prevent or control environment-related disease. Under this program, provides logistical and program
support in the development of a CDC informed evaluation plan and strategic plan for the next five years.

Food Protection Section

Project Director for the NH Food Protection Section, working to ensure safety and security of the New
Hampshire food supply and prevents foodbome illness and injuries through inspection, enforcement, and
education by qualified staff in collaboration with the food industry. Role on this project includes guidance and
support in the development of a robust, sustainable and actionable employee training and development plan.

Program Coordinator, October 2015-18
New Hampshire Public Health Professional Support Services (PHPSS)
Project Team member for the NH Public Health Professional Support Services to increase the capacity of local, regional,
and state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

Immunization Program
Assist the team in marketing strategy, materials development and reporting.
Support the team through maintenance of social media. Develop original and share appropriate content to
targeted audiences.

Massachusetts Jurisdictional Risk Assessment

Project team member for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Public Health, Office of Preparedness and
Emergency Management (MA DPH OPEM) conducting a Jurisdictional Risk Assessment (JRA) in each of the six
Health and Medical Coordinating Coalition (HMCC) regions, culminating in one statewide and six regional reports to
guide the establishment of future planning priorities. As a project team member, provided logistical and technical
support.

M. Schoemmell I
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New Hampshire Public Health Advisory Council Learning Collaborative
Project lead for this Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, County Health Rankings & Roadmaps to Health funded project.
Provided logistical support for the learning collaborative meetings, assisted in content development and provided
technical assistance as needed. The overall goal of this project was to assist the Regional Public Health Networks in
development of logic models based on their work plans, corresponding evaluation plans and rapid cycle improvement.

City of Nashua, Division of Public Health and Community Services, Nashua, New Hampshire
Health Program Specialist. 2013-15
Promotion of health programs, community forums, presentations and initiatives within the health department and among
community partners, coordination of relevant and timely health information to target audiences, development of all marketing and
health promotion materials, maintenance of web and social media presence, and in the event of a public health emergency, served
as the Public Information Officer in the local emergency operations center.

Program Assistant, 2013-15
Planning, coordination and facilitation of Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) compliant Public Health
Emergency Preparedness workshops, drills trainings and exercises, facilitation and participation in emergency responses, and
assisted with the development and maintenance of standard operating procedures.

City of Manchester Health Department, Manchester, New Hampshire
Consultant, 2013

Conducted a neighborhood health assessment using Healthy Eating Active Living (HEAL) methodology in Manchester, NH.
Assessments included a walkability audit, CIS analysis and a survey of resident perceptions. Provided recommendations to assist
in the development of a "Community Schools Model" at a local elementary school.

New Hampshire Asthma Control Program, New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Concord, New
Hampshire
Intern. 2013

Conducted a cross-sectional sur\'ey of smoke-free publicly assisted housing in New Hampshire and presented findings at the New
Hampshire Public Health Association Annual Meeting.

Boston Children's Hospital, Boston, Massachusetts
Program Coordinator, 2008-13
Coordination of the Intermediate Care Program and Medicine ICU Resident Rotations, developed and maintained the website,
planning of events (conferences, holiday events, meetings, retreats, travel arrangements), oversaw compliance of required federal
and state licensure for physicians, and assisted in grant writing and application process for both NIH and privately funded grants.

Skills | Certifications

• Computer: Microsoft (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Publisher), Adobe Professional Suite, SPSS
• Volunteer Activities: Board of Directors, New Hampshire Public Health Association, 2013 to present and

. Chair of the New Hampshire Public Health Association Communications Committee, 2013 to present
• Certifications; FEMA Certifications (lCS-100, 200, 300,400, 700, 800), Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation

Program (HSEEP) and Medical terminology

Awards

• New Hampshire Public Health Association Young Professional Award, 2015
• First place for the UNH Master's in Public Health capstone project, "Community Schools: A Unifying Thread,

Assessment and Recommendations for the Implementation of the Community School Model at Bakersville Elementary
School", 2013

• Third place at the New Hampshire Public Health Association annual meeting for poster presentation, "Cross-Sectional
Survey of Smoke-Free Publicly Assisted Housing in NH - Findings and Recommendations, 2013

w r% I BB
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Katy Shea Morgan

JSI. 50! South Street 2"^Jloor, Bow, New Hampshire 03304 (603)573-3300 ksheal^si.com

Education

University of Arizona, Tucson, Arizona
Master s ofPublic Health, 2004

University of New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire
B.S.. Water Resources Management, 1997

Experience

JSI, Bow, New Hampshire
Consultant, 2010 to present

Consultant, NH Center for Excellence Addressing Alcohol and other Drugs, 2010 to present
Serves as Assistant Director of the NH Center for Excellence. Provides prevention Technical Assistance and Training
(T/TA) for the NH Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services, New Hampshire's thirteen regional public health networks,
statewide organizations and direct service providers. Through the provision of T/TA, supports planning, implementation
and evaluation of evidence-based substance misuse prevention, recovery and continuum of care services. Leads the NH
Center for Excellence Data and Evaluation Team.

Facilitator, Capital Area Regional Public Health Network, 2015
Assisted with the development of a Communit)' Health Improvement Plan in the Capital Area Regional Public Health
Net\vork. Responsibilities include developing tools and processes to guide community leaders in the prioritization of
health issues and development of strategic approaches to address the chosen priorities. Goals will be achieved through
the facilitation of several planning sessions with community leaders in the capital Area.

Evaluator, Franklin Mayor's Drug and Alcohol Abuse Task Force, 2011-2014
Evaluative and capacity-building support provided to a community coalition with the goal of decreasing substance use
amongst the youth in the community. Capacity-building activities included facilitating strategic planning processes and
guiding leadership and membership development. Surveys and other evaluation tools were used to indicate progress
towards reaching the coalition's goals and objectives as well as to inform the implementation of strategic activities.

Project Manager, Monadnock United Way Collective Impact Project, 2013
Collaborated with consultants from Antioch Universit)' and guided a communit>' process of strategic development using
a Collective Impact framework. Responsibilities included developing processes, tools and materials by which a diverse
group of high-level stakeholders make strategic decisions around the implementation of a regional systems-level
approach to preparing children ages 0-5 to be successful in school. The ultimate goal was to increase educational
attainment in the region.

Granite United Way and Lakes Region Partnership for Public Health, Manchester and Laconia, New Hampshire
Evaluator, 2007-2010
Managed and implemented all assessment and evaluation activities for two regional substance abuse prevention coalitions in
coordination with state and federal guidelines. Conducted community-based presentations and trainings, provided ongoing
technical assistance to community partners around data collection and interpretation, evidence-based prevention, and
program/strategy planning and evaluation.

Granite State College, Concord, New Hampshire
Instructor. 2009-2010

Designed and taught the curriculum for two online health care courses: Emerging U.S. Health Care System and Health Care
Policy.

Caring Community Network of the Twin Rivers, Franklin, New Hampshire
Public Health Network Coordinator, 2007
Coordinated regional public health emergency preparedness planning activities.

SSTTTB K. Shea I
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Institute for Community Health, Cambridge, Massachusetts
Research Associate, 2005-2007
As a Research Associate, worked on the evaluation of several healthy weight promotion programs. Managed and coordinated
evaluation activities (quantitative and qualitative instrument design, data collection, analysis) using community-based
participatory methods. Developed and maintained community and inter-agency relations, provided consultation to community
partners around planning, implementation and evaluation, prepared and delivered evaluation results (written reports, oral
presentations), supervised and trained project staff and graduate student interns and assisted in developing grant proposals.

Training | Certifications

♦ New Hampshire Prevention Certification Board, Concord, New Hampshire
Certified Prevention Specialist. 20 i 4-present

♦ Northeast Center for the Application of Prevention Technologies, Willimantic, Connecticut
Substance Abuse Prevention Skills Training (SAPST) Facilitator. 2013

♦ Northeast Center for the Application of Prevention Technologies, Concord, New Hampshire
Prevention Ethics Training (SAPST) Facilitator. 2016

Professionals Affiliations | Membership

♦ New Hampshire Providers Association, Board Member 2015-2018

♦ New Hampshire Prevention Certification, Board member20l4-20l6

♦ New Hampshire Public Health Association, Member

Publications | Presentations

♦ Addressing Substance Use Among Young Adults Ages 18-25: Utilizing the SPF Innovative Assessment and h'ontraditional
Prevention Strategies in New Hampshire and Connecticut. 2018, National Prevention Network presentation in partnership
with the University of Connecticut on innovative prevention strategies to address substance misuse among the 18-25 year
old population.

♦ Impacting the Addiction Continuum: Case Studies in Advancing a Prevention Agenda to Improve Outcomes Wthin and
Beyond the Clinic Walls. 2018, National Council for Behavioral Health presentation on behavioral and public health practice
integration and how these strategies impact population-based health outcomes as they relate to the addiction continuum. The
panel session, planned by the National Network of Public Health Institutes, highlighted collaborative and multi-sector public
health strategies underway in California, Illinois, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and South Carolina.

♦ Building Prevention Science in the Community. 2013, Society for Prevention Research presentation demonstrating how New
Hampshire developed an innovative approach to substance misuse prevention using a two-pronged approach: 1)
community-based participator)' research to place communities at the center of problem identification and response; and 2) an
Action Learning Collaborative model to provide a structured means to transfer knowledge and necessar)' peer and technical
support.

♦ Supporting Evidence-based Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug Services in New Hampshire through the New Hampshire
Centerfor Excellence. 2011, American Public Health Association poster presentation demonstrating how the NH Center for
Excellence supports regional networks and direct service providers through the application of improvement science,
technology transfer concepts, action learning and quality improvement (Ql) tools and techniques.

♦ Implementing the Strategic Prevention Framework in the Capital Region ofNew Hampshire. 2009, American Public Health
Association conference scientific session presentation made as part of the ATOD section. The presentation described the
community-based participatory process used to follow the steps of assessing, building capacity, planning, implementing, and
evaluating a regional substance misuse prevention coalition project.

K. Shea 2
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♦ Evolution ofthe Health "Report Card": A Community's Journey to Promote Healthy IVeight. 2006, American Public Health
Association conference scientific session presentation made as part of the School Health section. The presentation described
the process of revisions made to BMI and physical fitness reports sent to parents of K-12 students in Cambridge, MA. The
"report card" was part of a comprehensive approach to obesity prevention.

K. Shea 3
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JSl Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institute

Key Personnel

SFY22

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from Amount Paid

this Contract from this Contract

Amy Daniels Project Director $112,000 30% $33,600
Melissa Schoemmell Project Manager $82,000 30% $24,600
Julie Yerkes Prevention Specialist $75,000 50% : - : $37,500
Katy Shea Prevention Specialist $89,648 50% .  ' ■ ■ $44,824
Adriana Lopera Program Manager $69,000 30% $20,700
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SFY2!

JSl Research & Training Institute, inc. dA>/a Communit>' Health Institute

Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Karyn M adore Project Director $120,500 14.89% $17,942.45
Martha Bradley Dental & Provider Trainer &

Partner Engagement

$100,921

16.90% $17,055.65
Debra Love Contract & Procurement Manager $63,000 5.65% $3,559.50
Amy MofTett Administrative Support $55,008 26.09% $14,351.59

$52,909.19'
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JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Communit>' Health Institute

Key Personnel

SFY22

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Karyn Madore Project Director $120,500 14.89% $17,942.45
Martha Bradley Denial & Provider Trainer &

Partner Engagement
$100,921

16.90% $17,055.65
Debra Love Contract & Procurement Manager $63,000 . 5.65% $3,559.50
Amy Moffett Administrative Support $55,008 26.09% $14,351.59

$52,909.19
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON ALCOHOL A OTHER DRUGS

129 PLCA5ANT STREET, CONCORD. NH 03301
M3.rt.9S64 l«)0404.0909

Fix: 603.271.6105 TDDAcccu: 1400.735.3964 www.dhlu.ah.gov/dcba/bd«x

October 14. 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
on behalf of the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs, to amend an existing Sole
Source agreement with JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute,
(Vendor #161611-B001), Bow, New Hampshire for website maintenance to provide additional
support for the Alcohol and Other Drug Continuum of Care System Supports, by increasing the
price limitation by $31,500 from $6,307,576 to $6,339,076 with no change to the contract
completion date of June 30, 2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 66% Federal
Funds. 34% General Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on October 17, 2018, item
#6. It was subsequently arhended with Governor and Council approval on December 5, 2018,
item #18, and.most recently amended with Governor and Council approval on June 24, 2020.
Item #34.

Funds are available In the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021. with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

Please attached fiscal details

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because a previous action was approved as sole source and
MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendments to be labelled as sole source. The services and
contractor were requested, authorized and approved by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol
and other Drugs (Commission) on January 10.2020 and March 5, 2020.

The purpose of this request is to provide website maintenance and content management
services for the Treatment Locator fhttDs://nhtreatment.ora/t and New Hampshire Recovery Hub
fhttD://nhrecovervhub.orQ/) websites. The additional scope supports and expands existing
treatment and recovery listings, website content and educational materials.

The Contractor will host each website and ensure the websites function properly while
updating and uploading content, as requested by providers and the Department. The Contractor
will HTaintain each website and ensure directory listings are current by improving coordination of
edits and new provider listings as well as identifying key providers and organizations.

The Department will monitor additional contracted services by reviewing monthly written
progress reports that include a summary of the key work performed during the monthly period.

The DtparlmtiU of HeoUh and Human S€rvice$'Mission is fo join eommiinilits and familiss
in providing opportunilits for ciiixens to ochitvo htalth and independence.
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Hl» Excetlency, Oovemor Christopher T. Sununu
end the Hortorable Council

Pege 2 of 2

The Contractor will identify foreseeable key Issues and include mitigation strategies with a
schedule of work to be completed for the upcoming reporting period.

As referenced in Exhibit C-1 of the original contract, the parties have the option to extend
the agreement for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parties and Govemor and Council approval. The Department
is not exercising Its option to renew at this time.

Should the Govemor and Council not authorize this request the Department will not be
able to maintain the websites that offer vita) information In support of the statewide Substance
Use Treatment and Recovery efforts.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP020796: CFDA #93.959 FAIN TI083041;
General Funds; and Other Funds (Govemor Commission Funds).

In the event that Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional General
Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,
4

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner
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Fiscal Details

05-95-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, OPIOID STR GRANT.(100% Federal Funds CFDA #93788 FAIN
TI080246)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731
Contracts for

Program
92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program
92052559

$0 $0
$0

Subtotal $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% Other Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$599,676 $0 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$806,518 $0 $806,518

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$550,000 $0 $550,000

Subtotal

$2,955,546 $0 $2,955,546

Page 1 of 3
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05-95-92-920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HNS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal Funds CFDA #93.959 FAIN
TI010035 and 34% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731
Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0 $300,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0 $300,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$0 $31,500 $31,500

Subtotal $600,000 $31,500 $631,500

05-95-92-920510.33950000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA#93.243 FAIN SP020796
)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

5007,31
Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$240,000 $0 $240,000

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$265,000 $0 $265,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$150,000 $0 $150,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$150,000 $0 $150,000

Subtotal $955,000 $0 $955,000

Page 2 of 3
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05-95-92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, MAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN TI026741)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised .

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92056935
$133,800 $0 $133,800

Subtotal $242,600 $0 $242,600

05-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH

AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA
#93,788 FAINTI081685)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040

$500,000 $0 $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040 $400,000 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $0 $900,000

05-95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE.
OFFICE OF MEDICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY MEDICAID CARE

MANAGEMENT (100% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102- .

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$441,868 ■ $0 $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand

Total
$6,307,576 $31,500 $6,339,076
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #4 to the Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD)
Continuum of Care System Supports

This 4"^ Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports contract
(hereinafter referred to as "Amendment #4") is by and between the State of New Hampshire. Department
of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and JSI Research
& Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute, (hereinafter referred to as "the Conlraclor"). a
domestic nonprofit corporation a place of business at 501 South Street. 2"^ Floor. Bow. NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 17. 2018, (Item #6), as amended on December 5, 2018, (Item #20). August 28. 2019, (Item
#12) and June 24, 2020, (Item #34), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the
terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified:
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement. Increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8. Price Limitation, to read:

$6,339,076.

2. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3. Scope of Services, Section 2, Scope of Services. Subsection
2.6, Department Collaboration. Meetings. Websites, by adding Paragraph 2^6.2 to read:

2.6.2. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to update and maintain the Nevv
Hampshire Treatment Locator website fhttDs://nhtreatment.orQl through December 3T
2020. by conducting activities that include, but are not limited to:

2.6.2.1. Hosting the website.

2.6.2.2. Ensuring the website functions properly.

2.6.2.3. Updating and uploading edits to listings within 48 hours of the requested action
from providers and as requested by the Department.

3. Modify Exhibit A-Amendment #3, Scope of Services. Section 2. Scope of Services, Subsection
2.6. Department Collaboration, Meetings, Websites, by adding Paragraph 2.6.3 to read:

2.6.3. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to update and maintain the New
Hampshire Recovery Hub website (htto://nhre(^vefvhub.orQ^ through December 31. 2020,
by conducting activities that include, but are not limited to:

2.6.3.1. Hosting the website.

2.6.3.2. Ensuring the website functions properly.

2.6.3.3. Updating and uploading content in collaboration with and as requested by the
Department.

3. Modify Exhibit B. Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 3.
><—01

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Amendment #4 Contractor Initials —
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DocuSign Envelope 10: 7B73B3SS-50E6-4270-BC63-82FE39F98949

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

Subsection 3.2, Paragraph 3.2.1. to read:

3.2.1. Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant (SAPT) CFDA #93.959 is available
for SFY2019. SFY2020 and SFY 2021 FAIN # 11010035.

4. Modify Exhibit B. Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 3, by
adding Subsection 3.3. to read:

3.3. General Funds.

5. Modify Exhibit B, Amendment #3. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 4.
Subsection 4.1, by adding Paragraph 4.1.1 to read:

4.1.1. Payment for activities referenced in Exhibit A-Amendment #3. Scope of Services. Section
2, Scope of Services. Subsection 2.6. Department Collaboration. Meetings. Websites.
Paragraphs 2.6.2 through 2.6.3 shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for allowable activities
incurred through December 31, 2020.

6. Modify Exhibit 8. Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 4.
Subsection 4.2, Paragraph 4.2.1, Subparagraph 4.2.1.3. to read:

.  4.2.1.3. Exhibit 8-20 Amendment #4 (SFY 21).

7. Modify Exhibit B. Amendment #3. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 4,
Subsection 4.2, Paragraph 4.2.2. Subparagraph 4.2.2.2. to read:

4.2.2.2. Exhibits B-21, Amendment #4, Governor's Commission Support Budget, SFY 2021,
through Exhibit 8-28, Amendment #4, Website Management Services Budget.

8. Modify Exhibit 8-20, Amendment #3, Master AGO Continuum of Care Systems Supports 8udget
by replacing In Us entirety with Exhibit B-20. Amendment #4, Master AOD Continuum of Care
Systems Supports Sudget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Modify Exhibit 8-21, Amendment #3, Governor's Commission Support Budget by replacing in its
entirety with Exhibit 8-21, Amendment #4. Governor's Commission Support Budget, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Modify Exhibit 8-22, Amendment #3, PFS SEOW Budget by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit
B-22, Amendment #4, PFS SEOW Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

11. Modify Exhibit B-23, Amendment #3. PFS Program Support Budget by replacing in its entirety with
Exhibit B-23, Amendment #4, PFS Program Support Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

12. Modify Exhibit 8-24, Amendment #3, PFS Media Budget by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit B-
24, Amendment #4, PFS Media Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

13. Modify Exhibit B-25. Amendment #3. Sen/ice to Science Budget by replacing in its entirety with
Exhibit B-25, Amendment #4. Service to Science Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

14. Modify Exhibit 8-26, Amendment #3, Prevention Awareness and Education Campaign Budget in
its entirety with Exhibit B-26, Amendment #4, Prevention Awareness and Education Campaign
Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

15. Modify Exhibit B-27, Amendment #3. Cost Effectiveness Reporting for Prevention Budget by
replacing in its entirety with Exhibit B-27, Amendment #4. Cost Effectiveness Reporting for

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Amendment #4 Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (AOD) Continuum of Care System Supports

Prevention Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

16. Add Exhibit B-28, Amendment #4, Website Maintenance Services, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute Amendment #4 Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #4
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

10/8/2020

Date

C—OMuSlgnM by:
-eO9D058O«C>J4<t

NameP^®^^®"^^
Title: Director

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute

10/8/2020

Date

r—0«cuSlgn*d by:

Name: Katie Robert

Title: Director

JSl Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute

RFP-2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH.01-A04

Amendment #4

Page 4 of 5
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

10/13/2020

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

wuUvwd

-0}CAI»2E32C4Ae.

Date

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and'Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health institute ^ Amendment #4
RFP.2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-01-A04 Page 5 of 5
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STATE OF NEW

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON alcohol A OTHER DRVCS

Uri A. SWUDcflt 12» pleasant STREET. CONCORD, NH 03S01
CeoBlttSeerr MS-271-9SM ]-nM04-0909

Fet: RD-2714109 TDD Ateei: l40(L135-2964 «»ww.dhbi.ah.fov/dcbo/bdu

June 10.2020

Hia Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Divlsloh for Behavioral Health,
-to amend an existing sole source agreement with JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute, (Vendor #161611-8001). 501 South Street. 2nd Floor Bow, NH
03304. to provide assistance and support to the New Hampshire Governor's Commission on
Alcohol and Other Drugs (Ccmmission), and Partnership for Success programs; provide public
Information relative to alcohol and other drugs, including opioids; end to provide reporting and
evaluation relative to HB1626 by exercising a contract renewal option by Increasing the price
limitation by $925,000 from $5,382,576 to $6,307,576 and extending the completion date frorh
June 30. 2020 to June 30, 2021, effective July 1, 2020 or upon Governor and Executive Council
approval, whichever is later. 32.43% Federal Funds and 67.57% Other (Governor Commission)
Funds.

This agreement was originally approved by the Governor and Council on October 17.2018
(Item #6) and subsequently amended on December 5, 2018 (Item # 18) and August 28 2019
(Item #12).

Funds are available in the following accounts for state fiscal years 2020 end 2021. with
the authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between state
fiscal years through the Budget OfTtce, if needed and justified.

F/scaf Defa/fs are attached

EXPLANATION

This request is sole aource because the previous action on the contract increased the
funding of the contract by greater than ten percent (10%). The sen/ices end contractor were
requested, authorized and approved by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and other Drugs
(Commission) on January 10, 2020 and March 5, 2020.

The Vendor currently provides services to the Commission, the Department, and
contractors receiving Partnership for Success federal grant funding statewide. By renewing and
amending this contract, critical work'will continue to collectively improve practices end skills and
to Increase the information needed and collected to make decisions about mtligaling alcohol and
other drug misuse and Its social, health, and behavioral consequences such as overdoses, lost
wages and strain on public resources like criminal justice and heatthcare.
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Cour>cil

Page 2 of 2

Funding in this amendnfYent wfll be used to provide services Including, but r>ot llmlled to:
•  Providing administrative support, technical assistance to the Commission as

requested and directed by the Commission;
•  Designing and publishing reports in accordance with RSA12*J;4;
•  Implementing statewide messaging to increase community knowledge of risk and

protective factors related to substance misuse and to increase connection to
community resources for- substance misuse prevention per the direction of the
Commission;

•  Employing NH's Senrice to Science process to support and guide promising NH
prevention programs in becoming a NH^endorsed, evidence^informed programs and
to provide consultation assistance and support to prevention organlzatioris who are
seeking to improve (he quality of their programs or practices;

•  Assisting the State Epidemiologica) Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW), Governor's
Commission Data and Evaluation Task Force and reportng relative to RSA12-J:4;

•  Supporting the Department and sub-grantees funded through the Substance Abuse
and Mental Health Services Administration's Partnership for Success (PFS) grant.
PFS programs ere desigrYed to address underage drinking among Individuals who are
12 through 19 years of age and presc/iption drug misuse and abuse among Individuals
who are 12 through 24 years of age; and

•  Conducting activities related to compiling and submitting the Cost-Effectiveness and
Outcomes Report for NH Prevention programs in accordance with HB1626.

The Contractor's progress toward meeting the contract goals will be reviewed and
measured through monthly progress reports.

The original agreement, included language in Exhibit C-1, Revisions-to General
Provisions. Section 3 that allows the Department to renew the contract for up to two (2) years,
subject to the continued availability of fundirYg, satisfactory perlormance of service, parties* written
authorrzation and approval from the Governor and Executive Council. The Department is In
agreement with renewing services for one (1) year of the two (2) years available at this time.

V

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, the Governor's Ccmmission
would be unable to fulfill reporllng requirements in accordance with RSA12-J:4 and 12-J:S, which
would put the State out of compliance with NH Laws: NH prevention programs may not have the
support and guidance needed to address substance use disorders of youth and young adults iri
their communities; and NH citizens may not have access to corYsistent messaging around risk
and protective factors and connection to community resources for substance misuse prevention.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: 32.43% Federal Funds from DHHS, Substance Abuse & Mental Health

Services Admin, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, CFOA #93.243 FAIN SP020796; and
67.57% Other Funds from Governor Commission Funds.

to the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available. General Funds
will not be requested to support this program. .

Respec^lly submittej

:ori A. Shibinette

Commissioner

7ht Deperlmtnt ofHeoUh and Human Struiett' Miuion U la join com/num'tiu and fomitin
in prwidingappoiiuniiietforeiiiunt ta acfiieoe haalih and indtptndentt.
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Fiscal Details

05-95-92.920510-25590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, OPIOID STR GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.788 FAIN
TI080246)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current .

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program
92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program
92052559

$0 $0
$0

Subtotal $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OP HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL H^LTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% Other Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019. 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$599,676 $0 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts, for
Program Services

92058502
$806,518 $0 $806,518

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058501

$0 $75,000 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92058502

$0 $550,000 $550,000

Subtotal

$2,330,546 $625,000 $2,955,546

Page 1 of 3
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05-95-92-920510.33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal Funds CFDA #93.959 FAIN
TI010035 and 34% General Funds)

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

.500731
Contracts for

Prograrn Services
92057501

$300,000 $0 $300,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0 $300,000

Subtotal $600,000 $0 $600,000

OS-95-92-920510'339SOOOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN SP020796

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$240,000 $0 ■ $240,000

2019 102-

500731,

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$265,000 $0 $265,000

2020 102-

. 500731
Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$0 $150,000 $150,000

2021 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$0 $150,000 $150,000

Subtotal $655,000 $300,000 $955,000

Page 2 of 3
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05.95-92-920S10-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL. MAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA #93.243 FAIN TI026741)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$133,800 $0 $133,800

Subtotal $242,600 $0 $242,600

05-95-92'920510-70400GOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH
AND HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG
AND ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds CFDA
#93,788 FAINTI081685)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040

$500,000 $0 $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057040 $400,000 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $0 ■ $900,000

05-95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE.
OFFICE OF MEDICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY MEDICAID CARE

MANAGEMENT (100% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Coritracts for

Program Services
47000554

$441,868 $0 $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand

Total
$5,382,576 $925,000 $6,307,576

Page 3 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #3 to the Alcohol and Other Drug (ADO) Continuum of Care
System Supports Contract

This 3rd Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports contract
(hereinafter referred to as "Amendment #3') is by and between the Stale of New Hampshire. Department
of Health.and Human Seivices (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and JSI Research
& Training Institute d/b/a Community Health institute, (hereinafter referred to as "the Conlractoi'), a non-
profti corporation with a place of business at 501 South Street. 2nd Floor. Bow. NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 17. 2018 (Item #6). as amended and approved on Decemt>er 5. 2018 (Item #20) and August
28. 2019 (Item #12) the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions
specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions. Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upori'written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in (he Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows;

1. Form P'37, General Provisions. Block 1.7. Completion Dale, to read:

June 30. 2021.

2. Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read;

$6,307,576

3. Modify Exhibit A - Amendment #1 Additional Scope of Services by deleting it In its entirety.

4. Modify Exhibit A - Amendment #2. Scope of Services, by replacing it in. its entirety with Exhibit A
- Amendment #3, which Is attached hereto and Incorporated by reference herein.

5. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #2. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, by deleting in
its entirety and replace with Exhibit B Amer>dmenl #3.

6. Add Exhibit B-20, Amendment #3. Master AOD Continuum of Care Systems Supports Budget,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit B-21', Amendment #3. Governor's Commission Support Budget, which is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein

8. Add Exhibit 8-22, Amendment #3. PFS SEOW Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated
by reference herein

9. Add Exhibit B-23, Amendment #3, PFS Program Support Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein

10. Add Exhibit B-24. Amendment #3. PFS Media Budget, which is attached hereto and Incorporated
by reference herein

11. Add Exhibit B-25, Amendment #3, Service to Science Budget, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

12. Add Exhibit 8-26, Amendment #3, Prevention Awareness and Education Campaign Budget, which

JSiRcsoarchS Troininoinsiiiute d/b/a Amendment 03 Contractor (Aiiials
Community Health Institute
RFP.2019.BDAS-03-ALCOH-A03 Pagelof4 pate 6.10.20
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports

is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

13. Add Exhibit B-27, Amendment #3, Cost Effectiveness Reporting for Prevention Budget, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

JSlRMMrch4Tralft)f>9if\3iitul«dft/# AmendmefM fl3 Conlraclor Inilials
Communily Heallh Insiitule
RFP.2019.BOAS-03-ALCOH-A03 Page2oM Dale 6-10-20
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New Hampehfre Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent wtth this Amendment #3
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shaU be effective July 1.2020 upon the date of Governor
arul Exeoitive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Depadment of Heal^ and Human Services

Date Narrre

6.10.20

Title;

JS) Research & Training Institute d/b/a
Community Health Institute

Dale Name: ^ ̂
Title' l^thenne Robert

'  Director

JSi RMMRti & Trttrting inttKUo 0/b/a

Community Health Institute Amendment 03

RFP.2O19-BOAS-O3 ALCOH.A03 Page 3of4
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form. substarKe, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

06711/20

Date Name:
jitig; Catherine Finos, Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved .by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on; (dale of meeting) ,

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

JS) Rosasrch 8 Trslnlng Instilule d/tVa

Communily Health Instilule AmendmenI

RFP.2019-BDAS-03-ALCOH-A03 Pago 4 ol 4
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New Hampshire Dopaitmont of Health and Human Services
Alcohol ar>d Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports

Exhibit A - Amendment 03

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor shall submit a detailed description of the language assistance
services they will provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure
meaningful access to their programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the
contract effective dale.

1.2. The Contractor agrees that,,to the extent future legislative action by the New
Hampshire General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on
the Services described herein, the Slate Agency has the right to modify Service
priorities and expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve
compliance therewith.

1.3. For the purposes of this Agreement, the Department has identified the Contractor
as a Subrecipient, in accordance with 2 CFR 200.0. el seq.

2. Scope of Services

2.1. Cost-Effectiveness and Outcomes Report for Prevention Programs

2.1.1. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Bureau of Drug and Alcohol
Services (Bureau) to create and submit'an annual Cost-Effectiveness and
Outcomes report for NH substance misuse prevention program^ in
accordance with New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated (RSA) 12-
J:5. Chapter 302 NH Laws of 2018 (HB1626);
httD://www.QencQurt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/l/12-J/12-J-5.htm.

2.1.2.. Report on Cost-Effectiveness and Outcomes of Programs'Required.

2.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure the report utilizes a research-based
framework to conduct the cost-effectiveness analysis. The framework and
all data analytics must be determined in consultation with and be
approved by the Bureau. For this rep)ort:

2.1.3.1. "Evidence of effectiveness" means documented results of
evaluation assessing the effect of the program on the intended
outcome for program participants, or program beneficiaries in the
case of prevention programs. This may include results of program
evaluation conducted in New Hampshire or an evidence rating
developed by matching the program to available research using
one or more nationally recognized clearinghouses or database
on evidence based practices, including, but not limited to those
listed In:

2.-1.3.1.1. The SAMHSA Evidence Based Practices Resource

Center. ^

2.1.3.1.2. The Pew-MacArthur Results First Clearinghouse
Database. ^

JSl Research ft Training institute Exhibit A Amendment 03 Contractor initials ^
d/b/a Community Healthinsliiulc
RFP-20i9-BDAS-03-ALCOH-0l-A03 Paqe 1 of 12 Dale 6.10.20
Rcv.09/06/18
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Now Hampshiro Departmont of Haalth and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADD) Continuum of Care System Supports

Exhibit A - Amendment 03

2.1.3.1.3. Other sources approved by the Department.

2.1.3.2. 'Cost-effectiveness analysis' means an economic evaluation in
which the costs and consequences of alternative interventions

are expressed as cost per unit of outcome.

2.1.4. The Contractor shall ensure the Cost-Effectiveness and Outcomes report:

2.1.4.1. Assesses the evidence of effectiveness for intended outcomes
for the selected programs.

2.1.4.2. Permits comparisons between the selected programs within a
given category.^

2.1.4.3. Includes findings relative to intermediate and long-term
outcomes.

2.1.5. The Contractor shall submit the Cost-Effectiveness and Outcomes report
for NH substance misuse prevention programs to the Departmerit no later
than December 1, 2020

2.2. Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs Support

2.2.1. The Contractor shall design and publish reports at the direction and
request of the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs
(hereinafter referred to as the Governor's Commission) and in accordance
with RSA 12-J:4. Meetings and Reports.

2.2.2. The Contractor shall provide support and technical assistance for all
Governor's Commission Taskforces and their respective meetings.

2.2.3. The Contractor shall ensure support and technical assistance includes,
but is riot limited to:

2.2.-3:1. Providing administrative and logistical support including, but not
limited to:

2.2.3.1.1. Attending all Governor's . Commission Taskforce
meetings.

2.2.3.1.2. Taking meeting minutes for each Governor's
Commission Taskforce. including preparing minutes for
approval and posting approved minutes on the
Governor's Commission Taskforce web pages at
hltps://nhcenterforexcellence.org/goverpors-
commission/

2.2.3.1.3. Communicating with the Governor's Commission
Taskforce Chairpersons to prepare agendas.

2.2.3.1.4. Communicating with presenters, as needed.

2.2.3.1.5. Providing copies of materials: including minutes from
previous meetings.

JSJ Research & Training Inslilule Exhibil A Amendment 03 Contractor Initials ^
d/b/a Community Health Institute
RFP-201S-BOAS-03-ALCOH^1-A03 • PageZofia bate o-10-20
Rev.09/06/18
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Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug f AOD) Continuum of Care System Supports

Exhibit A - Amendment d3

2.2.3.2. Providing consultation and recommendations to enhance work of
respective laskforces including, but not limited to:

2.2.3.2.1. . Identifying potential TA'requests.

2.2.3.2.2. Submitting identified TA requests to the Governor's
Commission and laskforces for approval.

2.2.3.2.3. Providing guidance and support to complete approved
requests.

2.2.3.2.4. Providing summary' reports of completed TA to the
Governor's Commission and respective laskforces.

2.2.4. The Contractor shall update membership lists for the Commission and

each Taskforce as requested.

2.2.5. The Contractor shall update and maintain the Governor's Commission
web page and associated Taskforce web pages on;
httDs://nhcenterforexcellence.ora/Qovernors-commission.

2.2.6. The Contractor shall coordinate with the Governor's Commission and the

Department to ensure requirements In RSA 1-2-J. Governor's Commission
on Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention and Recovery are met.

2.3. Service to Science

2.3.1. The Contractor shall maintain a process for identifying, selecting, guiding,
and supporting promising programs in becoming, NH-endorsed. evidence-
inf5rmed prevention programs. The Contractor shall ensure the process
includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.1-.1. Ernploying NM's Service to Science process, whose guidelines
are modeled from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health

Services Administration's (SAMHSA's) process which:

2.3.1.1.1. Establishes core elements of. an evidence-based'

practice;

•  2.3.1.1.2. Ensures the approach is grounded in research;

2.3.1.1.3. Ensures valid and reliable data are collected and

analyzed to determine program effectiveness; and

2.3.1.1.4. Requires implementation support including, but not
limited to materials, manuals and training to support
replication.

2.3.1.2. Coordinating, convening, and facilitating the NH Expert Panel,
which:

2.3.1.2.1. Represents multiple sectors, statewide and nationally.
.  in the field of prevention; and

JSI Research 4 Training Insiitule ExhIWi A Amendment #(3 Conlraclor Initials
Cl/b/a Community Health insiliute
RFP-2019-BDA$-03-ALCOH-01 -A03 Page3of 12 Date ^
Rcv.09/06/18
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Exhibit A - Amendment P3

2.3.1.2.2. Is responsible for.reviewing applications submitted in
the NH Service to Science process.

2.3.1.3. Ensuring the application process includes a review and scoring
conducted by an expert panel.

2.3.1.4. Ensuring applicants who meet criteria are endorsed as Promising
Practices in prevention.

2.3.1.5. Ensuring applicants endorsed .as Promising Practices in
prevention have the option to continue with the process to
become endorsed as an Evidence-Based Practice In prevention.

•  2.3.1.6. Collaborating with the Department to improve the current NH
Service to Science process by establishing an evidence-informed
workgroup to identify innovative NH-based programs that exhibit
a level of readiness to enter the process of becoming a NH
evidence-informed prevention program. •

2.3.1.7. Providing consultation, technical assistance and evaluation
support to prevention organizations who are seeking to improve
the quality of (heir programs or practices which may include, but
are not limited to:

2.3.1.7.1. Process improvements.

2.3.1.7.2. Protocol improvements.

2.3.1.7.3. Evaluation methodology consultation.

2.3.1.7.4. Evaluation development and implementation.

2.3.1.7.5. Communication improvements.

2.3.1.7.6. Marketing improvements.

2.3.2. The Contractor shall identify and assist a minimum of one (1) NH
• prevention program annually for participation In the Service to Science
process.

2.3.3. The Contractor shall provide consultation.- TA, and evaluation support to
a minimum of three (3) prevention organizations who are seeking to
improve the quality of their programs.

2.4. Public Awareness and Education for Prevention and Health Promotion

2.4.1. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to develop and
implement statewide messaging that increases public awareness and
education for substance misuse prevention and health promotion'which
includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.1.1.' Reviewing current prevention and health promotion materials and
content.

JSI Research 4 Training Irwliluto Exhibit A Amendment Ifi Contractor Initials
<I/b/a Community Health Instilulo
RFP.2019-BOAS-03-ALCOH-01 .A03 Paqe 4 of 12 Date 6.10.20
Rev.09/06/ie
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Exhibit A - Amendment 03

2.4.1.2. Reviewing current data on emerging substance use disorders, to
Inform messaging.

2.4.1.3. Identifying priority audiences.

2.4.1.4. Researching, creating, and confirming key messages that inform
the priority audiences of what they need to know and do in order
access substance rhisuse and health promotiort information.

2.4.1.5. Engaging the identified audience(s) through focus groups or key
informant interviews.

2.4.1.6. Testing messaging with the identified audience to ensure the
content is relevant and culturally competent.

2.4.1.7. Engaging the State's Regional Public Health Networks and other
community-based prevention organizations and professionals in
the development, implementation and marketing of the
messages. . •

2.4.2. The Contractor, in collaboration with the Department, shall create a
campaign development and implementation work, plan to ensure all
deliverables are met for prevention and health promotion messaging, no
later than 60 days from the effective date of Amendment #3. which
Includes, but is not limited to. a timeline of key work to be performed.

2.4.3. The Contractor shall develop a strategic communications plan, in
consultation with the Department, no later than 60 days from the effective
date of Amendment #3, that ensures the frequency and reach of all paid
media is based on industry standards and reaches the intended
audiences, based on research and audience testing. The Contractor
shall:

2.4.3.1. Prepare media buy plans for Department review and approval.

2.4.3.2. Negotiate media placement rales to provide added value for each
media buy.

2.4.3.3. Pay for media buys.

2.4.4. The Contractor shall submit all final messages to the Department.for
approval prior to publishing and public release or distribution, which
includes electronic copies of the productiori files for all media messages.

2.4.5. The Contractor shall utilize a variety of culturally competent messages,
platforms, and communications channels to ensure messaging reaches
statewide.

2.4.6. The Contractor shall include information about The Doorways, 211-NH,
and other relevant websites specific in key messages, as appropriate.
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2.4.7. The Contractor shall maintain the website, http://dnjgfreenh.org/, which
Includes, but is not limited to developing, updating, and uploading website
content at the request and approval of the Department.

2.4.6. The Contractor shall develop a messaging evaluation plan, for
Department approval, which includes an evaluation of (he process,
outputs, and intermediate outcomes.

2.4.9. The Contractor shall Implement the approv^ messaging evaluation plan.

2.4.10. The Contractor, shall evaluate the public awareness and education
messages campaign for process, outputs, and outcomes and submit a
report detailing results and recommendations, within thirty (30) days of the
evaluation.

2.4.11. The Contractor shall develop and launch a minimum of two (2) prevention
•  and health promotion messages per state fiscal year, which may result In

media and messages developed running beyond the contract completion
date.

2.5. Partnership for Success

2.5.1. Partnership for Success (PFS) 2015

2.5.1.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance (TA) and
evaluation support for the Department and sub-grantees funded
through SAMHSA's Partnership fpr Success (PFS) 2015 Grant.

2.5.1.2. The Contractor shall ensure TA includes, but is not limited to:

2.5.1.2.1. Designing surveys.

2.5.1.2.2. Reviewing evaluation administration procedures.

2.5.1.2.3. Reviewing evaluation reporting methodologies.

2.5.1.2.4. Analyzing the administration of evaluation results.

2.5.1.2.5. Aggregating school-level survey and young adult data.

2.5.1.2.6. Participating in the Department's Partnership for
Success advisory and evaluation teams.

2.5.1.3. The Contractor shall meet ail federal reporting requirements for
the PFS 2015 Grant,

2.5.2. State Epidemiological Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW)

2.5.2.1. The Contractor shall provide administrative support and technical
assistance for the Governor's Commission Data and Evaluation

Taskforce and its work related to SEOW,activities, which includes
but is not limited to: -

2.5.2.1.1. Convening members at the direction of the Taskforce
and the Department
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2.5.2.1.2. Managing and facilitating a minimum of six (6) meetings
per year, which includes but is not limited to.
maintaining records of meetings and activities related to
the SEOW.

2.5.2.1.3. Developing and implementing practices and processes
that are demonstrated as effective including, but not
limited to:

2.5.2.1.3.1. • Capacities for sustaining the SEOW.

2.5.2.1.3.2. Products and disseminating product
information to key decision makers.

2.5.2.1.3.3. Continuously evaluating data and systems for
effectiveness.

2.5.2.1.4. Identifying and retrieving data sets from a diverse group
of suppliers of relevant data and translating data into a
variety of formats.

2.5.2.1.5. Participating with the Department in the collection and
analysis of data.

2.5.2.1.6. Identifying key data indicators for use in monitoring
progress across providers and program areas.

2.5.3. Student Assistance Programs

2.5.3.1. The Contractor shall provide supportive services for the Student
Assistance Program (SAP) in order to increase staff and provider
knowledge and skills.

2.5.3.2. .The Contractor shall ensure supportive services include, but are
not limited to:

2.5.3.2.1. Training.

2.5.3.2.2. TA.

2.5.3.2.3. Program evaluation.

2.5.3.2.4. Data analysis.

2.5.3.2.5. Interpretation of evaluation results.

2.5.3.2.6. Support.

2.5.3.3. The Contractor shall conduct a minimum of two (2) focus groups
with stakeholders associated with SAP . to better understand
behaviors, perceptions, and beliefs related to substance misuse

from the target population in order to better inform strategies and
programs.
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2.5.3.4. The Contractor shall review the following evaluation strategies
with the Department and advisory group for possible inclusion in
the evaluation plan;

j

2.5.3.4.1. Process data; Refers to who is receiving which
interventions or information and when.

2.5.3.4.2. Knowledge attitude and behavior (KA6) information:
Typically collected utilizing surveys, but may be
gathered through direct observations or qualitative
approaches including, but not limited to focus groups or
surveys with parents or teachers, ensuring parental
consent is obtained prior to completing KAB collection
from students directly.

2.5.3.4.3. School performance and disciplinary data; Considers
the change in grades, truancy, and behavioral issues
through baseline before the student started with SAP
and through change at the end of school year, which
requires having access to individual level data for each
participant as well as an aggregate summary of all
students in the same school and time period for
comparison purposes.

2.5.3.5. The Contractor shall provide recommendations on data products
based on the evaluation findings of the PFS 2015 Grarit to a

-  variety of stakeholders which include, but are not limited to:

2.5.3.5.1. School administrators.

2.5.3.5.2. Boards.

2.5.3.5.3. Communities.

2.5.3.5.4. The Governor's Commission on Alcohol, and Drug
Abuse Prevention, Treatment and Recovery.

2.5.3.6.. The Contractor shall provide the Department and SAP sub
recipients with analysis of data, as requested by the SAP and the
Department.

2.5.3.7. The Contractor shall complete the evaluation of the SAP no later
than 60 days prior to the contract completion date.
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2.5.4. Young Adult Strategies

2.5.4.1. The Contraclor shall provide information and TA to the Regional
Public Health Networks' (RPHNs') Substance Misuse Prevention

•  Coordinators and Young Adult Coordinators related to the Young
Adult Strategies, for young adults aged 18 through 25 years,
regarding implementing and monitoring evidence-informed
strategies.

2.5.4.2. The Contractor shall ensure TA includes, but is not limited to.
assistance with:

2.5.4.2.1. Facilitating strategic planning and training In the
application of the Strategic Prevention Framework.

2.5.4.2.2. Providing learning opportunities through the use of
subject matter experts.

2.5.4.2.3. Developing tools to collect evaluation data that are
consistent with federal reporting requirements.

2.5.4.2.4. Training, developing, and distributing resources to.
Substance Misuse Prevention Coordinators and Young
Adull Coordinators.

2.5.4.3. The Contractor shall provide consultation on evaluation
methodologies to the RPHNs who are Implementing Young Adult
Strategies that is consistent with federal requirements.

2.5.4.4. The Contractor shall provide TA to the RPHNs related to the
ongoing young adult social media campaigns that specifically
' target (he young adult population ages 16 through 25 years.

2.5.4.5. The Contractor shall conduct activities to ensure the delivery of
substance misuse prevention social media messages is
appropriate for a variety of venues. '

2.5.4.6. The Contractor shall create, update and adapt existing media
messages based on data, research and input from young adults,
as approved by Ihe Department.

2.5.4.7. The Contractor shall ensure activities include, but are not limited
to:

2.5.4.7.1. Developing an evaluation plan of the young aduli social
media cdmpaign$„with Department approval.

2.5.4:7.2. Implementing the approved evaluation plan.

2.5.4.7.3. Providing a .writteri report of ■ evaluation findings
including recommendations for improvements.
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2.5.4.8. The Contractor shall deploy campaign strategies that are
culturally sensitive based on the' evaluation findings and
recommendations.

2.5.4.9. The Contractor shall provide services, as approved by (he
Department, that include, but are not limited to;

2.5.4.9.1. Marketing.

2.5.4.9.2. Strategy development.

2.5.4.9.3. Traditional and digital advertising.

2.5.4.9.4. Public relations.

2.5.4.9.5. Market research.

,2.5.4.9.6. Formative research.

2.5.4.9.7. Creative development and production.

2.5.4.9.8. Media planning and buying.

2.5.4.9.9. Hosting and maintaining websites and social media
platforms, as determined in conjunction • with the
Department.

2.5.4.10. The Contractor shall implement digital media campaigns, as
approved by the Department, that include but are not limited to:

2.5.4.10.1. Binge-Free 603: What's your Reason?

2.5.4.10.2. Preppy-parlier peer crowd campaign.

2.5.4.11. The Contractor shall complete the evaluation of the Young Adult
social media campaign(s) for process, output and outcomes, and

.  provide an analysis of the evaluation data to the Department by
June 30. 2021.

2.5.4.12. The Contractor shall ensure any website or media campaign
accessing or gathering user information shall not store, retain, or'
collect personal identifying information of the user, including IP or
email address.

2.6. Department Collaboration, Meetings, Websites

2.6.1. The Contractor shall meet with the Department; at least quarterly, to
review the status of all contract requirements for each scope of work
Including, but not limited to: '

2.6.1.1. Work-plans/timelines for each scope of work for the upcoming
quarter.^

2.6.1.2. Anticipated staffing needs for each scope of work for the
upcoming quarter.
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2.6.1.3. Potential issues that may impact deliverables and outcomes for
each scope of work and suggested mitigation strategies.

2.6.1.4. Quarterly financial reports that clearly identify costs charged as
they relate to work done per scope.

2.6.2. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to ensure that all
websites within this agreement are designed, created, and managed
according to all NH DolT website requirements and that any protected
health Information (PHI), personal information (PI), or other confidential
information solicited, will not be stored or captured on the website and
shall not be further disclosed except as provided by contract. Unless
notice is clearly provided on the website, the Contractor agrees that
website visitation will not be monitored and recorded for website analytics
or marketing.

2.6.3.. The Contractor shall, in collaboration with the Department, develop an
erid-of-contract plan that includes, but Is not limited to developing a
process for compiling an electronic file of all final products produced
through this contract for submission to the Department within 30 days of
the contract-completion.

3. REPORTING

3.1. The Contractor shall provide a work plan and timeline to the Department for
approval, that defines the activities, deliverables, and due dates for each scope of
work within 20 business days following the Amendment #3 approval date,
ensuring any changes to approved work plans or timelines are subject to
Department notice and approval.

3.2. The Contractor shall submit written monthly progress reports to the Department
.  related to each scope of work which includes, but is not limited to:

3.2.1. A summary of the key work performed during the monthly period.

3.2.2. Encountered and foreseeable key issues, with mitigation strategies as
applicable.-

3.2.3. Scheduled work for the upcoming period.

3.3. The Contractor shall provide semi-annual reports, including de-identified or
aggregated data only, for the Governor's Commission in accordance v^rith RSA
12-J:4. Meetings and Reports.

3.4. The Contractor shall provide a written report of Public Awareness and Education
messaging evaluation findings as outlined in paragraph 2.4.10, prior to June 30,
2021.

3.5. The Contractor shall provide a written report of the Young Adult social media
campaign(s) evaluation findings as outlined in subparagraph 2.5.4.7, prior to June
30.2021.
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3.6. The Contractor shall submit an end-of-year report no later than sixty (60) days
after the end of the state fiscal year which includes, but is not limited to:

3.6.1. An overview of work completed throughout the slate fiscal year, including
accomplishments towardsprogram goals.

3.6.2. End of year financial report.
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Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. The State shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Form P-37. Block 1.8. Price
Limitation for the services provided by the Contractor-pursuant to Exhibit A Amendment #3..
Scope of Services.

2. The Contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A Amendment 93. Scope of Services
in compliance with funding requirements.

3. This contract is furKJed as follows:

3.1. Funding from the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Other Drugs.

3.2. Federal funds from the United States Department of Health and Human Services.
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA);

3.2.1. SubstarKe Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant (SAPT) CFDA 993.959
is available for SFY2019 and SFY2020. FAIN 9 TIOIOOSS.

3.2.2. NH Partnership for Success Initiative (PFS2) CFDA 993.243 is available for
SFY2019. SFY2020. and SFY2021, FAIN 9 SP020796.

3.2.3. Medication-Assisted Treatment Prescription Drug and Opioid Addiction Grant
(MAT-PDOA) CFDA #93.243 is available for SFY2019 and SFY2020. FAIN
9TI026741.

3.2.4. State Targeted Response to the Opioid Crisis Grant (STR) CFDA#93.788 is
available for SFY2019. FAIN 9 TI080246.

3.2.5. State Opioid Response Grant (SCR) CFDA 993.788 is available for SFY2019
and SFY2020, FAIN H79TI081685

4. Paymerit for said services shall be made monthly as follows;

4.1. Payment shall be on a cost, reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in
the'fuinilment of this agreemeni, and shall t>e in accordance with the approved budget
line items.

4.2. Contractor budgets include:

4.2.1. Total Budgets inclusive of all programs per Stale Fiscal Year as follows:

4.2.1.1. Exhibit B-1 Amendment 91 (SPY 19):

4.2.1.2. Exhibit B-2 Amendment #2 B-2 (SFY 20); and

4.2.1.3. Exhibit B-20 Amendment 93 (SFY 21)

4.2.2. Program-specific budgets per State Fiscal Year, as follows:

4.2.2.1. Exhibits B-3 through Exhibit 8-19. SFY 2020 Prevention Education Budget;
, and

4.2.2.2. Exhibits 8-21, Amendment #3. Governor's Commission Support Budget.
SFY 2021 through Exhibit B-27, Amendment #3, Cost Effectiveness
Reporting for Prevention Budget.

4.3. The Contractor shall sut^mit an invoice in a form satisfactory to the State no later than
the twentieth (20'') working day of each month, which Identifies and requests
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reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior month.

4.3.1. The Contractor agrees that invoicing submitted more than 60 days after the last
day of the billing month may be subject to non-payment.

4.4. The Contractor shall ensure invoices are completed, signed, dated and returned to the
Department In order to initiate payment.

4.5. The Contractor agrees to keep detailed records of their activities related to
Department-funded programs end services.

4.6. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of
each Invoice, subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufTicieni funds
are available.

4.7. The final invoice shall be due to the Slate no later than forty (40) days after the contract
Form P-37. Block 1.7 Completion Date.

4.8. In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and emailed
to; Shannon.Quinn@dhhs.nh.aov and dhh$.dbhinvoicesbdas@dhhs.nh.aov.

5. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation as
identified in Exhibit A Amendment 03. Scope of Services.

6. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding under
this contract may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of noncompliance with any
State or Federal law, rule or regulation applicable to the services provided, or if the said
services have not been completed in accordance with the terms and conditions of this

•  contract.

7. Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the Form P-37. General Provisions, an amendment
limited lo'transfer the funds within the budget and within the price limitation, can be made
by written agreement of both parties and approved by the Department, and may be made
without obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive (jouncil.
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Metier AOO Continuum of Cere Syeteme Supperte

New Hompshlre Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc

Budget Request for: Master AOO Continuum of Care Systems Supports

Budget Period: SFY21 (7/1/20 • 6/30/21)

Line Item -Provide detail in budget narrativ Direct Indirect Total

1. Total Salaiy/Wages S • 389.213.00 S S 389.213.00
2. Employee Benefits s 147.903.00 S s 147.903.00

3. Consultants $ . $ s .

4. Equipment; (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Depredation) s 11.677.00 s s •  11.677.00

5. Supplies: (indudes supplies for
Education. Lab, Pharmacy, Medical, Officel $ 27.245.00 s s 27.245.00
6. Travel s 0.000.00 s s 8.000.00
7. Occupancy $ 36.924.00 s s 38.924.00
6. CunrenI Expenses (includes Telephone,
Postage. Subscriptions, Audit & Legal,
Insurance, Board Expenses) $ 31.136.00 s s 31.136.00
9. Software s . s $ .

10. Markelino/Communicaiions s . 1 s .

11. Staff Education and Training $ 11.678.00 s s 11.678.00
12. Subcontracts/Aqreemenis s 160.000.00 s s 160.000.00
13. Other (combined from attached program
budgets) s .2-.750,00 $ $ 2.750.00

s 34.200.00 $ 5 34.200.00
$ - s . s -

J $ 62,274.00 $ 62.274.00

TOTAL $ 862,726,00 5 62.274.00 $ 925.000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Oircci

JSI Retetreh TrMning IrtsUtute d/bfs Community Heelth Institute
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Govemor'eCommltBlon Support

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc

Budget Request for: Governor's Commission Support

Budget Period: SPY21 (7/1^20 • 6/30/21)

1
Line Item •Provide detail in budget narrative

Direct Indirect Total

1. Total Salarv/Waoes s • 80,766.00 S 60.756.00
2. Emoiovee Benefits s 30,688.00 s 30.688.00

3. Consultants $ .

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &

Maintenance. Purchase & Oeoredatlon) s 2.423.00 s 2,423.00

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy. Medical, Office) s 5.653.00 $ 5.653.00
6. Travel s .

7. Occupancv $ 8.076.00 s 8.076.00

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage, Subscripllons, Audit & Legal,
lnsurarH:e, Board Expenses) s 6.460.00 s 6.460.00

9. Software $ .

10. Markelinq/Communications $ .

11. Staff Education and Trainirx] $ 2.423.00 s 2,423.00

12. Subconlracts/Aqreements s .

13.- Other (soecific details mandatory): $

Print Gov Commission Mid Year and Annual

Reports & support the task force s 600.00

'

$ 600.00

s .

$ 12.921.00 $ 12 921.00

TOTAL % 137,079.00 S 12,921.00 $ 150,000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 9.4%
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PPS SEOW

New Hampshire Oopartment of Health and Human Services

Bidder Name; JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc

Budget Request for: PFS SCOW

Budget Period: SFY21 (7/1/20 ♦ 6/30/21]

r
Lino Item 'Provide detail in budgot.narrativo.

Direct' Indirect Total

1. Total Salarv/Waaes S 78.594.00 $ 78.594,00

2. Empiovee Benefits S 29.866.00 S 29.866.00

3. Consultants $ .

d. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance.-Purchase & Oeoreciation) s 2.357.00 s 2.357.00

S. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacv, Medical. OfTicc) $ 5.502.00 s 5.502.00

6. Travel $ .

7. Occupancy s 7.060.00 s 7.860.00

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit & Legal,
Insurance. Board Expenses) s •  6.287.00 $ 6.287.00

9. • Software $ .

10. Marttetino/CommunicaUons $ .

11. Staff Education and Traininq s 2.358.00 $ 2.358.00

12. Subcontracts/Aorcements $ .

13. Other-(speciric details mandatory); $ .

Printino Annual Report $ 4.600.00 $ 4.600.00

s .

S 12.576.00 12.576.00

TOTAL s 137.424.00 I 12,576.00 $ 150.000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.2%

JSi Reaaarch Training Instltuta d/b/a Community Haaltb Institute
RFP.3019-BDAS-O3<ALCOH-01-AOS

ExNTiil B-22 Amendment «3

Page t of i

Convactor Initials

Date 8-tP.20
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EshlMt B-33 An>«ndm«nt ■}
PFS Progrtm Support

Now Hampshire Oopartment of Health and Human Sorvlcos

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc

Budget Request for: PFS Program Support

Budget Period: SFY21 (7/1/20 • 8/30/21)

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

JSI Rasesrch Training Instiiuto dAVa Community Hasltn institute
RFP-2019-60AS-03-ALCOHX)1-A03
Exhibit B-23 Amertdment S3
Pege t ol t

e.ss
7SOOO

-I -
Line Item •Provide detail In budqet nail'atlv'o

pirect Indirect' Total

1. Total Saiarv/Waqes S 67.567.00 $ 67.567.00
2. Employee Benefits S 25.676.00 % 25.676.00
3. Consultants S .

4. Equipment; (includes Rentals. Repair A
Maintenance. Purchase & Oeoreciation) s 2.027.00 s 2.027.00

5. Supplies; (includes supplies for
Education. Lab, Pharmacy. Medical, Office) s 4.730.00 s 4,730.00
6. Travel $ . $ '

7. Occuoancv s 6.757.00 s • 6.757.00
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage, Subscriptions. Audit & Legal,
Insurance. Board Expenses) s 5.406.00 $ 5.406.00
9. Software s .

10. Madtetitxi/Communlcations $ .

11. Staff Education and Traininq s 2,027.00 s 2.027.00
12. Subcontrscls/Aoreements $ .

13. Other (specific details mandatory): ' $
Focus GrouDS s

Subject Matter Experts $ .

$ ■  10.010.00 s 10.810.00

TOTAL. s 114.190.00 $ 10,810.00 $ 125,000.00

Conlmctor InitialsA(^
Pan 6.10.20
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EKhibIt 0-24 Amandmini U

PFS Madia

Now Hompohlro Dopsrtmoni of Hoalth and Human Servicoa

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Tfalning Institute. Inc

Budget Request for: PFS fyiadia

Budget Period: SFY21 (7/1/20 ♦ 6/30/21]

•  ■ ■ -- I '
Line ttem. •Provide detail In budget riarrallve- .

■Direct . "Indirect Total,

1. Total SalarvfWaQes S 31.621.00 % 31.621.00
2. Emolovee Benefiis S 12.016.00 - S -12.016,00
3. Consulianls $ .

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Oepreciation) $ 949.00 $ 949.00

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical. Office) s 2.213.00 $ 2.213.00
6. Travel % 1.500.00 s 1.500,00
7. Occupancy % 3.162.00 s 3.162.00
6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone,
Postage. Subschpi'tons. Audit & Legal,
Insurance. Board Expenses) % 2,530.00 s 2.530.00
9. Software s .

10. Marlcetirta/Communicalions s .

11. Staff Education and Training % 949.00 $ 949.00
12. Subconlracls/Agreements $ .

13. Other (specific details mandatory): ' s .

MarketifTQ & Marketing Travel $ 15.000.00 $ 15.000.00
$ .

S 5.060.00 s 5.060.00
TOTAL $ 69,940.00 5.060.00 $ 75.000.00

indirect As A Percent of Direct 7.2*

JSI Research TrairWno Instiiuls d/b/s Community Heallh tnitiiule
RFP.20ie-eOAS-03-ALCOH^ 1-AOJ
Exhibii 9*24 Amendment tf3
Page i ofi

Coniracior Initiata

Data 6.10.20
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state OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

depa!rtment of health and human services

D/V/J/Oyv FOR BEHA VIORAL HEALTH

129 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD. NH 03301

603-27U9S44 1400-852-334$ Eil. 9544

Fii: 603-271-4332 TOD Accu): l-SOO-735-2964 www.dhhi.nh.tov

p /

July 2. 2019

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sunurtu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Oivisjpn for Behavioral
Health, to enter into a sole source amendment to an existing contract with JSI. Research &
Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute. Vendor #161611-8001. 501 South Street,
2nd Floor Bow. NH 03304, for the coordination of services provided to the New Hampshire
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADO) Continuum of Care System, by increasing (he price limitation
by $531,842 from $4,850,734 to an amount not to exceed $5.382;576 with no change to the
contract completion date of June 30. 2020, effective upon Governor and Executive Council
approval. 41.41% Federal Funds, 15.09% General Funds and 43.50% Other (Governor's
Commission) Funds.

The original agreement was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
October 17. 2018 (Item #6). and amended on December 5.'2018 (Item #20).

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2020, with
authority to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office if
needed and justified.

05-95-92-920510-2S590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND

HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. OPIOID STR GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Anf30unt

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Pfoaram Services

92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92052559 $0 $0 $0

Subto/e/ $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-92-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND

HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% Other Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title
Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount
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His ExcoUoncy. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
ehp the Honorabte Council
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2019 102-

500731

. Contracts for

Prooram Services

92058501 $599,676 $0 $599,676

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92058502 $599,676 $0 $599,676

2020 102-

500731

■ Contracts for

Prooram Services

92058501 $324,676 $0 $324,676

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92058502 $324,676 $481,842 $306,518

SuOrofa/ $1,848,704 $481,642 $2,330,546

05-95-92-920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS, HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL, CLINICAL SERVICES (66% Federal Funds 34% General Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0. $300,000

2020 102-

500731

. Contracts for

Program Services
92057501

$300,000 $0 $300,000

Subtotal $600,000 $0 $600,000

05-95-92-920510-33950000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$240,000. $0 $240,000

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052407

$240,000 $25,000 $265,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92052408

$75,000 $0 $75,000

Subtotal $630,000 $25,000 $655,000

05.95.92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. MAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount
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2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$108,800 $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

$108,800 $25,000 $133,800

Subtotal $217,600 $25,000 $242,600

05-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND

HUMAN SVS, HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
CUssf

Account
Class Title

Job .

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102- ■

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92057040 $500,000 .$0 $500,000

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Proaram Services

92057040 $400,000 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $900,000 $00 $900,000

05.95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN

SVCS DEPT OF. HHS; MEOICAID & BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE, OFFICE OF
MEDICAlb AND BUSINESS POLICY MEOICAID CARE MANAGEMENT (100% General
Funds)

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$441,868 $0 $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand

Total
M.850,734 $531,842 $5,382,576

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because the increase in funding exceeds 10% of the current
contract price limitation.

The purpose of this request is to expand the scope of services that the Contractor is
currently providing to'ensure the State has appropriate and sufficient resources to address the
implementation and monitoring of new and existing strategies, including;

•  Supporting and expanding existing public awareness and prevention education
campaigns.

*  Adding administrative support and technical assistance to the Governor's Commission
on Alcohol and Other Drugs.
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•  Adding evaluation for the e
MAT-PDOA grant.

New Hampshire prevention,
providers and agencies across the
coritractor under this agreement. Tt
(41) workshops, with a total of 1,138

Should the Governor and E

may not have access to necessar
under this contract. The collected

resources to corrtbat alcohol anc
consequences of substance misus

resources.

'Chanced care coordination services offered through the

inten/ention, treatment, and recovery support services
state are supported by work that is performed by the
e training component of this agreement has held forty-one
participants.

i^cutive Council not approve this request, the Department
' information that is collected through services provided
information is used to make decisions about, allocating
drug misuse and the social, health, and behavioral

e, such as overdoses, lost wages and strain on public

Area served; Statewide.

Source of funds: 41.41% Federal Funds from the DHHS. Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Administration. Cei ter for Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block
Grant. CFOA #93.959 FAIN TI1010O35. CDFA #93.243. FAIN #TI026741, and CFDA #93.243,
FAIN #SP020796,
Commission Fu

5.09% Gener

In the evdrrthat the Fede

General Funds will not be requestec

77ic Oeporimtnl o/ ond
in pfouidin^ Opporlnr

1 Funds and 43.50% Other Funds from the Governor's

al Funds or Other Funds become no longer available,
to'support this program.

R^p'ectfully submitted.

5y A. Meyers

Commissioner

Human Strviett' Miiiion u to join eommuniues ond families'
Uiet for cititent lo achieve health and independence
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State of New Hampshiro
Department of Health end Human Services

Amendment 02 to the Alcohol and Other Orug-tAOO) Continuum of Cere
System Supports Contract

This 2"" Amendment to the Alcohol and Other Orup (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports contract
(hereinafter referred to as 'Amendment 02*) is by and between the Stale of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and
JSI Research & Training Institute d/b/a Community Health Institute, (hereinafter referred to as "the
Contractor), a non-profit corporation tMih a place of business at 50t South Street. 2nd Floor Bow NH
03304. • . • •

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Corjtract*) approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 17. 2018 (Item 06). as amended and approved on December 5. 2018 (item 020) the
Contractor agreed to perform cedain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the
Contract as amend^ and in conslderalion of certain sums specified: and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work payment
schedules and terms or oondilions of the contract: and

VVHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions. Paragraph 16. the State may modify the scope
of work and the payment schedule of the contract upon wrinen agreement of the parties and approval
from the Governor and Executive Council: and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price lirnitation. and modify the scope of services to
support continued delivery of these services: and

WHEREAS all terms end conditions of the Contract and priof amendments not inconsistent with this
Amendment #2 remain in full force and effect: and

NOW THEREFORE. In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants end conditions
contained in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.0. Price Limitation, to read:

55.382.576.

2. Delete Exhibit A. Scope of Services, in its entirety and replace with Exhibit A-Amendment 02
Scope of Services.

3. Delete Exhibit a Amendment 01. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment In its entirety
and replace with Exhibit 8 Amendment 02. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment.

4. Delete Exhibit 6-2 Amendment 01. Budget In its entirely and replace with Exhibit B-2
Arnendment #2. SFY 2020 Master ADD Continuum of Care System of Supports Budget.

5. Delete Exhibit B^. Budget in its eniirety and replace with Exhibit B-6 Amendment 02 SFY 2020
Technical Assistance Budget.

6. ^lete Exhibit 8-8, Budget In its entirety and replace with Exhibit B-8 Amendment 02 SFY 2020
Program Evaluation Budget. . •

7. Delete ExhiW 8-12 Budget in its entirety and replace with Exhibit 812 Amendment 02 SFY 2020
Governor s Commission Budget.

and replace with Exhibit 8-16 Amendment 02 SFY
2020 Partnership for Success Budget.

9. Add Exhibit 6-19. SFY 2020 Prevention Education Budget.

JSI Rii«*rcA 4 Tr«b\lnB IfljOtutt
a/brtCommu(«ljrMMlihtfl»UlwH Anitfldm#nJ«
RFF-201®-BOASO3-ALCOm , g, 5
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Othor Qrua |AOD) Continuum of CflfO Syttem Suppofte

This amendment shall be eftective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the penles have set their hands as of the dale written t>elow. ,

State of New Hampshire
Departmut of Health and Human Services

Date

Ofrettui

JSI Research& Training Institute drp/a/
Convnur\ity Health Institute

June 24. 2019

Gate

Acknov^rledgement of Contractor's signature:

Name:

Title: Rrgiona
war

ctor

Stale of New Hampshire county of Merrimack pp June 24.2019 before the
undersigned ofTtcer, personally appeared the person identified directiy-.above. or satisfactorily proven to
be the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged ihat s/he executed this document in ihe
capacity indicate ebove.

'SignatureVfiXoidry;Pubtic or Justice of the Peace
tOVE, Notaty PubOc

Gcptofifaer 20U'

Name end Title^of Nolary.or Justice of (he Peace

My Commission Expires: ^jsjzoSi^

'JSi Stitarcft 4 Trsinlng intiliuie
d/p/B ComnunUy HoBnti h^»tnutB Antftdm«ni B}
RFF-20l9 eOAS<P3 ALCOH PBg« 2 ol 9
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New Hampshire Department q1 Health and Human Servicee
Alcohol ef>d Othor Drug <AOD) Continuum of Cero Syatom Supports

The preceding Amendmeni, having been reviewed by this otfice, is epproved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Date Name:

Title:

I hereby certify that the foregoing An^endment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the Stale of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: • (dale of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

JSI RMoafCA ft TroMng Intlltuii
Convnvnby Hoftlth Intlfivlft

Rrp.20l9-eOAS-0>ALCOH
Amendment §2

pftflo3«r)
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New Hempahire Oepa>tment of Health and Humen Sorvlcoe
Alcohol and Other Drug (AOD) Continuum of Care Syatem Support!

ExhiOH A Amendment 02

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Appticabte to All Services

vi.The Contractor shall submit a detailed description of the language assistance
services they will provide to persons with limited English proOciency to ensure
meaningful access to their progrema and/or services withlri ten (10) days of (he
contract effective date.

t.2. The Contractor agrees thai, to the eirtent future (egislaiive action by the New
Hampshire General Court or federal or slate court orders may have an impact on the

Services described herein, the Slate Agency has the right to modify Service priorities
and expenditure requirements under (his Agreement so as to achieve compliance
therewith.

1.3. Not withstanding any other provision of the Contract to the contrary, no services shall
continue after June 30.2019. and Ihe Department shall not be liable for any payments
for services provided after June 30. 2019. unless and until an appropriation for these

services has been received from the stale legislature and funds encumbered for the
SFY 2020-2021 end SFY 2022-2023 biennia.

1.4. For the purposes of this Agreement, the Departmenl has identmed Ihe Contractor, JSI
Research & Training Institute d/b/e Community Heallh Inslllute. as a Contractor, in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.300.

2. Scope of Work

2.1. Training

2.1.1. The Contractor shall provide trainings to address the needs of the State's

Alcohoi and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care service providers. The
Contractor shall ensure trainings;

2.1.1.1. Complement lechnicdi assistance (TA) provided.

2.1.1.2. Are consistent with the required professional standards for providers
and the workforce, which includes, but is not limited to Partnership for
Success (PFS) grantees.

2.1.1..3. Are offered, based on the availability of space, at no cost to Bureau
of Drug and Alcohol Services staff.

2.1.2. The Contractor shall provide cross-system irair^lng to ensure professional
preparation end workforce development for providers in behavioral health and
primary healthcare fields'who work with individuals and families addressing
substance misuse related Issues.

JSI i TQlAbiQ (niUiutt efM&ll AAm«f«intAl t2 Coni/»ciQf MlLtb
<W* ConvnuAtly KetllA lAtlthM
RFP.70I9-8DAS-03-ALCOH PtgaldJO Dataa 6h</l9

na«.0<r24ne '
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Now Hampehire Oepsrtment of Health and Human Sorvlcoe
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Cortdnuum of Care Syatom Supports

Eihlbit A Amondment 02

2.1.3. The Contractor shall identify Ihe training needs of the workforce by;

2.1.3.1. Soliciting feedback from the Department.

2.1.3.2. ■ Collecting and analyzing participant evatualion feedback for
individual trainings and on an annual basis.

2.1.3.3. Meeting monthly with Ihe Contraclor'e staff to seek input on training
needs based on TA provided.

2.t.3.4. Participating In worliforce development education and training
committees to learn what other agencies are intending to offer and to
inform these agencies of the Contractor's training plans.

2.1.3.5. Attending licensing and certification board meetings to Identify
provider needs.

2.1.4.. The Contractor shall deliver trainings as follows, per Stale Fiscal Year;

2.1.4.1. A minimum of forty-nine (49) trvperson trainings and collaborative
educational events including, but not limited to;

2.1.4.1.1. Core, intermediate, end advanced level ireinings which meet
licensure and certificalion needs of ihe workforce Including
but noilimited to confidenliarity of protected health information
(PHI) and substance use disorder (SUD) data as required by
45 CFR 160..164 (HIPPA) and 42 CFR Part 2. as applicable,
and all state and federal laws-and regulations.

2.1.4.1.2. Trainings specific to the needs of.PFS grantees.

2.1.4.1.3. Targeted trainings and collaborative educational events, at
the direction of the Department, based on emerging issues
and technical assistance needs.

2.1.4.2. A minimum of four (4) on-demand webinars.

2.1.5. The Contractor shall create and provide 'training suites.* in order to offer a
systematic approach lo meet credentialing and continuing education
requirements, which must be approved by the Dcpaament. The Conlrrclcr
shall ensure training suites;

2.1.5.1. Are scheduled six (6) months to a year In advance.

2.1.5.2. _ Are available every three (3) to four (4) months.

2.1.5.3. Include offerings for Individuals with AGO credentials requiring
credentialing and/or coniinuing education including, but not limited to.

2.1.5.3.1. Certified Prevention Specialists (CPS).
JSI 4 TriWng IntUtuii E«r»leh A Ain«»dm«Ai Contraeior IaUaIs (
4/br# Ccnvnunlty Iniilivti - I
RFr>.2O»»-0OAS-O3 ALCON P.a.lcrJO p,,, 6/24/19
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Alcohol and OtHer Drug (AOO) Continuum of Giro System Suppoita

Exhibit A Amendment 02

2.1.5.3.2. Certified Recovery Support Workers (CRSW).

2.1.5.3.3. Licensed Alcohol & Drug Counselors/Master Licensed
Alcohol & OruQ Counselors (LAOCfMLAOC).

^  2.1.6. The Coniraclor shall manage the training program by;
2.1.6.1. Planning end coordtnaling unique (raining activities that are

affordable and non-duplicatlve of other trainings available in New
Hampshire.

2.1.6.2. Delivering training by applying a spectrum of adult teaming
methodologies, in such a way as to reach audiences statewide
including, bul not limited to:

2.1.6.2.1. Providing onsite face-lo-lace training.

2.1.6.2.2. Providing distance learning opportunities such as
asynchronous and synchronous educational experiences.

2.1.6.3. Ensuring lhat any educaiion programs delivered on-line or on a
websile; i

2.1.6.3.1. Meet NH DolT requirements.

2.1.6.3.2. Do not allow site visitation to be tracked for analytics or
marketing.

2.1.6.3.3.. Do not mainiair), store, or capture and do r>ot further disclose
any protected health informaiioh (PHI), personal information

(PI), or other'confidential information solicited either by social
media or the websile except as expressly provided in the
contract.

2.1.6.4. Recording, monitoring, and evaluating delivery of training activilies.

2.1.6.5. Maintaining a Liearning Management System.

2.1.6.6. Maintaining a training calendar lhat lists ell Contractor training events
and has (inks to other related 1rainir>g calendars as appropriate.

2.1.7. The Conlractof shall evaluate the lrainir>g program by:

2.1.7.1. Evaluating each compleled training, at a minimum, lor:

2.1.7.1.1. Train'ing conierM.

2.1.7.1.2. Insiruclor knowledge and ability.

2.1.7.1.3. Transfer of knowledge, skills end ebiliiies to training
participants.

JSt Ao»eeitft I Ti»Wno Inuliuie Eihlen A Am«n«naAl f2 C«Wf»etor WUat*
W CemmuAhy Hoafih lAitllvia
RFP.2O19.0OAS-O3-ALCOH Pboo.IoIIO Ojti 6/2Wl9

Rev.04/74ni

6/2WI



DocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08EO-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

DocuSIgn Envelope 10: 7B73B3SS-50E6-427O>eC63-62PE39F9S949

Now Hampohire Oopartment of Health and Human Sarvlcaa
Alcohol and Other Drug (AOOJ Continuum of Care Syotam Suppprta

Exhibit A Amandmont 62

2.17.1.4. Wheiher the training met (he slated goafs and objectives.

2.1.7.2. Providing training evaluation prolocots. for Department approval

within forty-five (45) days of the coniract effective date.

2.1.7.3. Oemonstreting an eighty-five percent (85%) or better rating of trainee
satisfaction through training evaluations, based on aggregate
quarterty evaluation data.

2.1.7.4. Administering an annual training needs assessment, beginning within

sixty (60) days of contract award, and every twelve (12) months
thereafter, to assess, at a minimum;

2.1.7.4.1. Certification and licensure needs.

2.1.7.4.2. Training level and topic needs.'

2.1.7.4.3. Preferred format and frequency.

2.1:7.4.4. Oisabiiities-or learning preferences.

2.1.7.4.5. GeneraiVecommendations for trainings.

2.1.7.5. Providing key findings of training evaluations and annual survey
results to lha Department for consideration and feedback for training
planning purposes. '

2.1.7.6. Utilizing results from training evaluations and annual surveys to
ensure continuous quality improvement of the training program.

2.1.8. The Contractor shall provide all materials, equipment, and physical space, as
weD as, logistical and staff support for the training and education programs
delivered.

2.1.9. The Contractor shall provide approved Continuing Education Credits,
' applicable to the training audience and certification needs, as well as

certificates of completion to participants who complete the trainings.

2.1.10. The Contractor shall maintain a list of trainers, as approved by the Depariment,
for a variety of topics and shad ensure all trainers are qualified to teach
respective courses.

2.1.11. The Contractor shall promote training programs through activities that Include,
but are not limited to:

2.1.11.1. Disseminating available training opportunities to professional
networks and Boards'.
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2. t .11.2. Collaborating with the Department to promote opportunities with their
funded contractors including through the Contractor's Communities

of Practice (CoP's).

-2.t.1t.3. Posting trainings on the Contractor's chronological listings of
professional development activities.

2.1.11.4. Snarling (raining information through monthly newsletters.

2.1.11.5. Providing targeted marlceting with specific associations based on
training topic. -

2.1.12. The Contractor may collect registration fees from training participants In an
amount limited to expenses for training that exceed the amount funded by the
Department. The Contractor shall:

2.1.12.1. Provide8copyorthetralningfees€heduiewiihinten(10)daysofthe
contract effective date for Oep'ariment approval.

2.1.12.2. Report revenues generated by registration fees by submitting
nnonlhly rmancia) data that includes, but is not limited to ttie original
budget, monthly expenditures, and monthly revenue received...

2.1.12.3. Ensure thai any rmanciai information gathered as part of a registration
fee will be protected as required by state rules, slate laws, or federal
laws.

2.1.12.4. Reinvest a minimum of eighty percent (50%) of the revenue
generated from registration fees collected to enhance the training
prograrh as approved by the Oepadment. The Contractor shall:

2.1.-12.4.1. Contribute a rninimum of $2,000 per state fiscal year toward
scholarships.

2.1.12.4.2. Provide coffee, tea, and water for training events at no cost to
participants using reinvested revenue.

2.1.12.4.3. Invest in capacity to deliver and support irainirigs by;

2.1.12.4.3.1. Expanding remote training attendance through the
use ol rerhote viewing software and equipment.

2.1.12.4.3.2.Allowingforenhancedtraining suites.

2.1.12.4.3.3.Providing targeted and skilUbuilding training, as
approved by the OepartmerM.

2.1.12.5. Report revenues against reinvestment fund totals and report progress
as part of monthly financial reporting.
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2.1.13. The Contractor shall administer a process to receive Br>d monitor scholarship

applications. The Contractor shall:

2.1.13.1. Coordinate payment tor award scholarships to the New Hampshire
AOO worttiorce for attendance et approved training opportunities.

2.1.13.2. Ensure e minimum often thousand donars ($10,000) per state Hscel

year is reserved for scholarships.

2.1.13.3. Ensure a minimum of two thousand dollars ($2,000) per state fiscal

year is added to scholarships from revenue reinvestment funds, as
referenced in Section 2.1.12.4.1.

2.1.13.4. Ensure all scholarship applications are submitled to the Oepailment

for review and final approval.

2.2. Technical Assistance

2.2.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance (TA) to the AOCwofltforce

and direct service providers that:

2.2.1.1. Complements and supports trainings Identified in Subsection 2.1.

^  Trainings.

2.2.1.2. Increases professional service providers' knowledge, skills, arid
abilities in using various outcome-supported and evidence-based or.

evidence-informed programs, policies, and practices.

2.2.1.3. • Supports effective impiementation of the full spectrum of substance
miisuse prevention, intervention, treatment and recovery supports
services that are integrated with primary and behavioral health care
and align with the Department's efforts to establish whole person-
centered and comrhunity owned systems of care.

2.2.2. The Conlrector shall provide TA in a variety of formats, which may include, bul
are not limited to:

2-2.2.1. Face-to-face, in person meetings.

2.2.2.2. Virtual meeiings Inctuding. bul not limited to:

2.2.2.2.1. Web-based conferencing.

2.2.2.2.2, Webinars.

2.2.2.3. Sile visits.

212.2.4. Telephone calls and emails.

2.2.2.5. On-line and in-pcrson Communities of Practice.
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2.2.3. the Contractor shaO provide TA to providers and the workforce on targeted
topics, based on emerging issues and needs, as directed by the Oeparlment.

2.2.4. The Contractor shall use a project management system, approved by the
Oepartment, to effrdeniiy monitor.' manage, and report TA requests.

2.2.5. The Contrector shall utilize online platforms, approved by the Department, to
provide discussion forums lo agencies served.

2.2.6. The Contractor shall provide TA that ensures program ndeiity while meeting
state and federal grant requirements Including, but not limiied to:

2.2.6.1. The Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Federal Block Grant

(SABG).

2.2.6.2. Partnership for Success (PFS) Gram.

2.2.6.3. The f^edication-Assisted Treatment Prescription Drug and Opioid
Addiction {MAT-PDOA) Grant.

2.2.7. The Coniracior shall participate in all relevant federal programmatic webinars
associated with the Oepartmenl's awarded grants including but not limited to

■  PFS. SABG. and MAT-POOA.

2.2.8. The Contraciof shall utilize subject matter experts, as approved by the
Oepartment, lo enhance the TA activities.

2.2.9. The Contractor shall provide TA to the Department through seeking and vwrlting
proposals for other federal grants as directed by the Oepartment.

2.2.10. The Contractor shall establish a process for identrfying. selecling, guiding, and
supporting promising programs in t^ecoming a NH-endorsed, evidence-

informed prevention program. At a minimum, the Contractor shall:

2.2.10.1. Establish en evidence-informed workgroup lo develop and manage,
activities which result in idenlirication as a NH-endorsed prevention
program.

2.2.10.2. Convene, facilitate, and maintain a panel of Informed national and
local Subject matter experts to determine the efficacy of programs.

2.2.10.3. Employ NH's Service lo Science process, whose guidelines are
modeled from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health'Services

Administralion's (SAMHSA's) process, which: •

2.2.10.3.1. Establishes core eienienis of an evidence-based practice.-

2.2.10.3.2. Ensures the approach is grounded in research.
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2.2.10.3.3. Ensures valid and reliable daia are collected and analyzed to

determine prcQram effectiveness.

2.2.10.3.4. Requires imprementaiion support including, but not limited to
materials, manuals and training to support replicalion.

2.2.10.4. Coordinate, convene; and facilitate (he NH Expert Panel, which

represents multiple sectors, statewide and naiionaDy Ir^ the Held of
prevention ervf is responsible for reviewing appiicaiion* aubmitted in

the NH Service to IScienca Process.

2.2.10.5. Ensure the applicat'idh process includes the review and scoring of the
appiicaiion by an expert panel. The Contractor shall ensure;

2.2.10.5.1. Applicants meeting appiicaiion criteria are endorsed as
Promising Practices in prevention.

2.2.10.5.2. Applicants endorsed as Promising Practices in prevention ere
given the option to continue with the process to become

endorsed as an evidence-based practice in prevention.

2.2.10.6. Collaborate with the Oeparlment to improve upon the current NH
Service to Science process by establishing an evidence'informed
wottgroup to identify innovative NH-based programs that exhibit a
level of readiness to enter the process of becoming a-NH evidence-
informed prevention program.

2.2.10.7. Provide consultation, technical assistance and evaluation support to
prevention organizations who are not applying to be evidenced based -
but are seeking to improve the quality of their programs or practices
which could includa, but not be limited to process or protocol
improvements, evaluation methodology consultation, evaluation
development end imptementation, and communication or marketing

improvements.'

2.2.11. The Contractor shall facilitate and provide technical and logistical support for a
maximum of four (4) in-person Communities of Practice (CoP), which are
designed in the format, frequency end length determined by the Department
and include, but ere not limited to:

2.2.11.1.1.Prevention.

2.2.11.1.2. Treatmenl.

2.2.11.1.'3. Medication-Assisted Treatment.

2.2.11.1.4. Recovery Support Services.
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2.2.12. The Contfactor shall maintain the New Hampshire Center for Excellence's
current public-facing website (www.nhcenier1orexcellence.org) thai. ̂  a minimum
provides best practice and other professional assistance information that includes
but Is not limited to;

- 2.2.12.1. All publicetions end content created through this contract.

2.2.12.2. Webpagcs for each CoP that includes posting all materials including
meeting presentation slide decks, audio recordings, questions and

answers asked during meetlrtgs, and other tools and resources.

2.2.12.3. A listir>g ot ail technical assistance and training opportunities funded
through this contract.

2.2.12.4. A clearinghouse list of other education and training events thai are
available.

2.2.13. The Contractor shall maintain the website. htto://druQfreenh.ofQ/. a public-
'  facing website that creates and. promotes consistent statewidemessages

about the problems and solutions of substance misuse in New Hampshire.
This includes, but is not limited to, developing, updating, and uploading website
content, at the request and approval of the Oepartment.

2.2.14. The Contractor shall develop, updaie, and upload website content for the NH
Treatment Locator http://nhtreaimeni.org/, at the request of the Department.

2.2.15. The Contractor shall review end evaluate the New Hampshire Treatment
Locator website {htips://nhtreaiment.org/) In,collaboration with the Department
to further reFine the treatment locator by identifying additional enhancements

and features which shall include, but noi be limited to:

2.2.15.1. Improving the ease of use and managemenl of the treatment locator
and database.

2.2.15.2. Exploring the feasibility of real-lime treatment availability and allowing

providers to access and update their treatment availability.

2.2.15.3. Implementing processes to ensure directory listings are up-to-date.

2.2.15.4. Identifying and Implementing a process to improve coordination of

edits and new provider listings.

2.2.15.5. Identifying key providers and organizations through which the Center
will actively promote the treatment locator.

2.2.16. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department to ensure- that all

websites within this agreement, including training and distance learning
activities provided via websiles, are designed, created, and manc^ed
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according lo sii-NH OolT website requirements, and lhal any protected health
information (PHI), personal informairon (PI), or other conrtdeniial Information
solicited, will not be stored or captured on the website and shall not be further
disclosed except as provided by contract. tJntess notice is clearty provided on
the website, the Contractor agrees that website visitation will not be moniiored
and recorded for website analytics or marKetlng.

2.3. Program Evaluation

2.3.1. The Contractor shall develop methodologies, in collaboration with ihe
Oepartnnent. to evaluate ihe overall effectiveness of the AOO Continuum of

Care System which will include, bui not be limited lo developing, implementing,
and administering tools, surveys, plans, program-level logic models and
conducting focus groups.

2.3.2. The Conlractor shall provide a summary of evaluation results obtained in
Paragraph 2.3.1 to the Department and program staKeholders. The Contractor
shall ensure the summary includes, but is nol limited to;

2.3.2.1. Demonstrated progress in meeting Imptemenialion goals.

2.3.2.2. An explanation of challenges and successes thai contributed to the
outcomes.

2.3.2.3. Identification of opportunities for improvement in implementation to
lead to Improved outcomes.

2.3.3. The Contracior shaO utilize subject matter experts, as approved by the
Department, to enhance (he program evaluation activities and scope of wor1(.

2.3.4. The Contractor shall evaluate arid provide support to programs funded by the
Department, as directed by the Department and required by each funding
source, to ensure program fidelity and that federal and stale evaluation

requiremenls and program outcomes are being achieved including, but not
limited to:

2.3.4.1. Substance Abuse Prcvenllon and Trealmeni Block Grant (SABG),
which includes a minimum of one (l) independent peer review per
Slate fiscal year lo assess Ihe quality, appropriateness, and efficacy
of trealrnent services.

2.3.4.1.1. The Indepcndeni Peer Rewew shall be conducted according
to SAMHSA SABG requiremenls as slated in 42^USC 300x-
53. Additional Requirements.

2.3.4.1.2. Timetables for Ihls review will be Included In the workplan end
submitted lo the Department within 30 days of Ihe conj/fecl
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approval date. Changes to the limetabie will require
Oepanment noiice and approval.

2.3.4.1.3. A summary report, including but noi limited to. results and
findings related to the review shall be submitted to the
Department wllhin 30 days.following completion of the resnew.

2.3.4.2. The Partnership for Success <PFS) Gram. ■

2.3.4.3. The Medicatibn'Assisied Treatment Prescription Drug and Optoid
Addiction (MAT*POOA) Grant and the MAT-POOA Supplemental
Grant.

2.3.4.4. The State Targeted Response to the Opioid Crisis (STR) Grant.

2.3.4.5. Governor's Commission Programs managed by the Department.

2.3.5. The Contractor shall partlcipaie in all federal evaluation webinars associated
with the Oepartmehi's awarded grants including, but not limited to PFS, SA6G.
STR, and MAT-PDOA.

2.3.6. The Contractor shall, in consultation with the Department:

2.3.6.1. Develop evaluation documents required for state and federal grants.

2.3.6.2. Provide data as requesied. by the Department.

2.3.6.3. Participate in SAMHSA evaluation and programmatic webinars.

2,4. Data Collection, Analysis, Interpretation, Reporting, and Support

2.4.1. The Contractor shall assist and support the Department in the cdleclion.
analysis, interprelation. and reporting of data for the purposes of improving and
Informing substance misuse poEcles. programs, and practices. The Contractor
shall ensure activities inciude. but are not limited to:

2.4.1 ;i. Idenilfyjng existing data available at the federal, slate, end local levels'
that can be utilized, for problem identification as well as strategies and
services to effectively address these issues.

2.4.1.2. Identifying methodologies for data collection.

2.4.1.3. Identifying reporting requirements.

2.4.1.4. Gathering and .compiling relevant drug and alcohol use disorder
information and data.

2.4.1.5. Analyzing and translating data into a variety of formats.

2.4.1.6. Facilitating the collection end reporting of data.

2.4.1.7. Collaborating with contracted providers
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2.4.1.6. Integrating quality data as^ssment procedures into regular data
management practices.

2.4.1.9. - Developing a summary report of aggregate data.

2.4.1.10. Developing narrative responses.

2.4.1.11.- Preparing documents as determined and requested by the
Departmcnl.

2.4.2. The Contractor shall employ software, sysiems. end loots approved by the
Department to analyze quantitative and qualitative data.

2.4.3. The Contractor shall support the reporting needs of the Internal Department
Data Dashboard by assisting with gathering and providing data from relevant
sources, as dlreciad by the Department.

2.4.4. The Cpntractor shall utilize subject matter experts, as approved by the
Department, to enhance the data analysis, inierpreiatlon and support activities.

2.4.5. The Contractor shall design and publish compiled reports using data supplied
by the Department and through other sources, upon the request of the
Department, consistent with eS stale and federal rules and laws. The
Contractor shall ensure compiled reports include, but are nol limited to:

2.4.5.1. Reports related to SUO prevention, treatment, end recovery support
services provided and outcomes achieved, statewide, including but
r>oi limited to an annual system level status report. ' "

2.4.5.2. Targeted reports on emerging Issues.

2.4.6. The Contractor shall provide reports in user-friendly and accessible formats,
as directed by the Department including, but not limited to;

2.4.6.1. Data summaries.

2.4.6.2. Issue briefs.

2.4.6.3. Slide presentations.

2.4.6.4. Written reports.

2.4.6.5. Date dashboards, charts and graphs.

2.4.6.6. Tables that visually represent data and research findings.

2.4.7. The Contractor shall maintain the privacy and confidentiality of ncn-deidentified
information obtained, gathered, stored, or transmitted by actions in compliance
with applicable state and federal laws and regulations, including, but not limited
to:
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2.4.7.1. Locking access lo all electronic and print Tiles.

2.4.7.2. Ensuring that sensitive data is never stored on users' personal

accounts with any cloud-based service; such data are only to be

stored on corporate accounts with services that are specifically

approved for the storage of sensitive data.

2.4.7.3. Ensuring all sensitive Informaiion are encrypted in transmission via

SSL, TLS, or similar mechanisms, using FlPS-compliaol libraries for
cryptographic functions and that sensitive data Is not transmitted over
insecure connections.

2.4.7.4. Ensuring ell sensitive data are not stored on third-party servers,

unless those third-party providers have agreed, in writing, to proiect

the data as required by law, regulation, and by agreemen((8) with the
data owner. Ail agreements with third-party providers must be
approved by the ClO, COO. or President of JSl.

2.4.7.5. Ensuring that data, statistics, or information derived from (he data that
directly or inferenlialty identifies any individuaKs). includir>g cases,
family members, or providers, shall not be published or released in

any form.

2.4.8. The Contractor shall maintain the secure storage of all rton-deidentified data

obtained, gathered, stored, or transmitted by any consultant or subcontractor.
The Contractor shall ensure:

2.4.8.1. Air sensitive, non-deidenlified data is stored on an encrypted, secure,
HIPAA-complianl drive.

2.4.8.2. Only authorized individuals listed in specific dala use agreements are
permitted to access these respective data.

2.4.6.3. Ail workstations and servers utilized by staff are equipped with:

2.4.6.3.1. Up-to-date anti-virus software.

2.4.8.3.2. Up-to-date malware detection and software firewdils.

2.4.8.4. Data on all servers are backed up nightly, and all backup media is
stored in secured locations and transmitted in locked containers.

2.4.8.5. A minimum ol one copy of all dala are stored in a secure site storage
localion to assure data recovery in the event ol disasler.

. . 2.4.6.6. Backup media which is utilized to rebuild all servers and workstations

to ensure backups are being performed end are effective.
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2.4.6.7. The secure drive, cisntaining the data Is sanitized by wiping and
overwriting the data in muitiple passes upon completion of any data
retention period.

2.4.8.8. All media containing rx>n-public data ere destroyed in a manner that
ensures data are not recoverable.

2.4.6.9. Electrorilc storage devices are'physically destroyed or sanitized by IT
staff before reuse.

2.4.6.10. Disposal of data storage devices that are no lor>ger required are
authorized by an IT Manager, who certiHes thai all company and
personal data have been removed from them prior to disposal.

2.4.8.11. Device or media destruction is performed by a qualified data-
destruction organization, witnessed by an IT staff member, and
documented in writing in instances where devices or media are to be
destroyed prior to data cleaning.

2.5. NH Youth Risk Behavior Survey

2.5.1. ■ The Contractor shall provide administrative assistance to the Department for
the- implementation of the bi-annual Centers for Disease Control.and
Prevention (CDC) NH Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS) which includes, but
is not limited to:

2.5.1.1. Priming, delivery and distribution of approximately 45.000 paper-
based surveys to more than eighty (80+) participating public high
schools statewide.'formatted in accordance with the requirements of
the COG {hnps://www.cdc.90v/heaUhyyouth/d8taryrbs/data.hlrhj and

.  the Department, in booklet form;

2.5.1.2. Collecting arKi scanning completed surveys.

2.5.1.3. Developing a clean dataset of coded results.

2.5.1.4. Providing the data to the Department in a clean data file in ASCII
formal ensuring that any protected health information (PHI) or SUO

I  data included in the reports is disclosed in accordance with state
rules, state and federal laws, including the requirements of 42 CFR
Part 2.

2.6. Governor's Commission of> Alcohol and Other DrOg Abuse Prevention,
Treatment, and Recovery (Commission)

2.6.1, The- Contractor shall design and publish semi-annual reports for the
Commission In accordance with RSa 12-J:4.

JSi & TfiWnj imauw . CenVKlof InliWi "<l/
d/V# Communlly H«iBh IfUiituU vvnvKicr imiwi
ftPP-JOl9.ftOAS.03^tCOM H ̂  50 Qbh 6/24/19

n**.04/74/18



DocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-952446630595

OocuSign Envelope ID: 7B73B355-S0E8-4270-BC63-B2FE39P98949

New Hempshlro Department of Health and Human Services
Alcohol and Other Drug '(AGO) Continuum of Care Syatom Suppons

Exhibit A Amendment 42

2.6.2. The Contractor shall provide supped and (echr)ical assistance for ad

Commission taskforces and their respective meetings, which includes but is
not limited to;

2.6.2.1. Providing adminislreiive and logistical support including, but not
limited to:

2.6.2.1.1. Anending ell Taskforce meetings.

2.6.2.1.2. Taking meeting minutes for each Taskforce. including
preparing minutes for approval and posting approved minutes

on the Teskforce's web pages at

httos://nhcenlerfofexcePence.orQroovernors-commi&sionr

2.6.2.1.3. Communicating with Taskforce Chairs and preparing

agendas.

2.6.2.1.4. Communicating with presenters, as needed.

2.6.2.1.5. Providing copies of materials; including minutes from previous
meetings.

2:6.2.2. Providing consultation and recommendations to enhance work of
respective taskforces including, but not limited to;

2.6.2.2.1. Identifying potential TA requests'.

2.6.2.2.2. Submitting identified TA requests to the Commission and/or

Taskforces for approval.
'

2:6.2.2.3. Providing guidance and support to complete approved
requests.

2.6.2.2.4. Providing summary reports of completed TA to the

Commission end/or respective Taskforces.

2.6.3. The Corttraclor shall provide the following additional administrative support and
technical assistance for the Daia and Evaluation Taskforce (Taskforce) of the
Commission which includes, but is not limited to:

2.6.3.1. Convening Taskforce members at me direction of the Taskfo/ce and
the Department.

2.6.3.2. Managing and facilitating a minimum of six (6) meetings per year,
which inciudes.'but is not limited to maintaining records of meetings
and activities related to the TesKforce.

2.6.3.3. Developing and implementing practices and processes that are
demonstrated to be effective including, but not limited to: ^
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2.6.3.3.1. Oevetoping capacities for sustaining the State
Epidemiologicel Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW).

2.6.3.3.2. Developing useful products and disseminating product
information to key decision makers.

2.6.3.3.3. Continuousty evaluating data and systems tor efTecliveness.

2.6.3.4. Identifying and retrieving data sets from a diverse group of suppliers
of relevant data and translating data inlo a variety of formats.

2.6.3.5. ' Panicipaling with the Oepartment in the cotfection and analysis of
data.

2.6.3.6. Identifying key dala indicators for use in moriitoring progress across
providers and program areas.

2.6.3.7. Assembling a dashboard of medsures for semi-annual reporting as
directed by RSA 12-J:4.

2.6.4. . The Contractor shall update membership lists for the Commission and each
Taskforce as indicated.

2.6.5. The Contractor shall update end maintain the Commission's web page and
associated Taskforce pages on https7/nhcenlerforexceilence.org/governors-
commissbn.

2.6.6. The Contrecior shall coordinate with the Department to ensure the
. Commission is meeting all data cofleclion. analysis, and reporting

requirements as articulated in RSA 12-J.

2.7. Coat-Effectlveneas Reporting

2.7.1. The Contractor shall create and produce a Program Inventory Report, in
accordance with Chapter 302 NH Lavre of 2018 fH0l626), New Hampshire
taws of 2018, for the Commissbn and the Department with a proposed target
date of December 1. 2018 for the Commission's release proposed by January
1. 2019, that includes an inventory of all alcohol end drug abuse prevention,
treatment, and recovery programs funded in whob or in. part by the
Commission.

2.7.2. The Contractor shall ensure the Program Inventory Report includes, but is not
limited lo, the folbwing Information for each program;

2.7.2.1. Program description.

2.7.2.2. Intended outcome.

2.7.2.3. Target participant population.
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2.7.2.4. Oversight agency.

2.7.2.5. Annual budget.

2.7.2.6. Average cost per parlicipanl.'

2.7.2.7. An assessment of the evidence of effectiveness for intended

ouicoime.

2.7.2.7.1. Por this report, "evidence of effectiveness" means

documented results of evaluation assessing the effect of the
program ori the intended outcome for program participants, or
program benefciaries in the case of prevention programs.

2.7.2.7.2. This rnay include results of program evaluation conducted in
New Hampshire or an evidence rating developed by matching
the program to available research using nationaliy recognized
clearinghouses of program evatualions, includirig, but not
limited to. those included in' the Pew-MacArthur Results First

Clearinghouse Database.

2.7.3. The Contractor shall submit a work ptan for the Program inventory Report to
the Department within 30 days of (he coniraci effective date:

2.7.4. The Contractor shall create and produce a Cost-Effectiveness and Outcomes

Report, in accordance with .RSA 12-J:5. for the Commission and the
Department no later than December 1. 20i9 and annually thereafter for the
Commission's release no later than January 1 of the following year that details
currently funded programs including, but not limited to:

2.7.4.1. Findings relative to the outcomes.

2.7.4.2. Aggregate data and reports on findings relative to the outcomes as
applicable to different program goals and context which may include,
but is not limited to:

2.7.4.2.1. Deidenlified participant / client demographics.

2.7.4.2.2. Duration of parlicipatton or average length of stay.

. 2.7.4.2.3. Changes in knowledge, beliefs, skills and behavior.

2.7.4.2.4. Program complBlion by program type including, but not limited
to:

2.7.4.2.4.1. Diagnosis.

2.7.4.2.4.2. Primary drug of use. >
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2.7.4.2.4.3. Oe*identified. aggrogate client demographics'for
treatment programs

2.7.4.2.4.4. Referral pathways including, but not limited to:

2.7.4.2.4.4.1. Primary care.

2.7.4.2.4.4.2. Justice system.-

2.7.4.2.4.4.3. Mental health system.

2.7.4.2.4.4.4. School system.

. 2.7.4.2.5. Treatment capacity versus utilization.

2.7.4.2.6. Progranvtevel treatment outcomes including, but not limited

to:

2.7.4.2.6.1. Substance use reduction or'ebstinence.

2.7.4.2.6.2. Housing status.

2.7.4.2.6.3. Recidivism.

2.7.4.2.6.4. Employment.

2.7.4.2.6.5. Education program status.

2.7.4.2.6.6. Engagement with recovery supports.

2.7.4.1 Cost-effectiveness of programs and projects.

2.7.4.4. Evidence of effectiveness of programs funded in whole or in part by
the Commission.

2.7.5. The Contractor shall ensure the Cost-Effectiveness and Outcomes Reports
contain an evahjation of a minimum of four (4) programs ideritified by the
Commission, as follows;

2.7.5.1. The initial annual report will address four (4) treatment programs.

2.7.5.2. The second annual report will address four (4) prevention programs.

2.7.5.3. The following annual reports will alternate between treatment and
prevention programs.

2.7.5.4. Programs will be chosen from the ten (10) highest annual dollar value
programs, excluding law enforcement programs.

2.7.6. The Contractor shall ensure thecost-effecHveness analysis performed permits
comparisons between selected programs within a given category.

JSI RtlsOrcA 6 tiiMng infUlutt EihtbD A AmtAdmvnl *2 Conuvcior Mllot}
4/b/A Contmvnily Hoatih Intilluia
RFP.}010.BOA$-03-A|.COH Ptgi 18 ot 30

Rflv.tHr24rt6

6/24/19



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSign Envelope ID: 7873B355-50E6-4270-eC63-e2FE39F98949

New Hampehire Department of Health and Human Servlcea
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care Syatom Supporta

Eihlbit A Amondment 02

2.7.7. The Conuactor. shall ensure ine annual Cost^Effectiveness and Outcomes

Reports;

2.7.7.1. Represent outcomes as program effects on the participant
population, not documentation of (he delivery of Iho program.

2.7.7.2. include 'cost>effeaiveness analysis using an economic evaluation in
which the costs and consequences of aliernative Interventions are

expressed as cost per unit of outcome.

2.7.7.3. (dentrty evidence o( effecilveness by assessing the effect of the
program on ihe intended outcome for program parlicipants. or
program beneOciaries in (he case of prevention programs.

2.7.7.3.1. This may include results of program evaluation conducted in
New Hampshire or an evidence rating developed by matching
(he program to available research using naiionally recognized
clearinghouses of program evaluations including, but not
limited lo those included in the Pew-MacArthur Results FirsI'

Clearinghouse Daiabase.

2.7.8. The Coniractor shall submit a work plan to the Department for the cost-
effectiveness anafysis within thirty (30J days of the Governor's Commission
identincation of the four (d) programs (0 be analyzed.

2.7.9. The Contractor shall participate in any wortcgroups or committees established
by the Department and/or the Commission to evaluate the usefulness of the

cost-effectiveness reporting and incorporate any modifications (0 (he process
as developed in the workgroup or committee where approved by the
Commission.

2.8. PartnofBhlp for Success

2.8.1. Partnership for Success (PFS| 2016

2,8.1.1. The Contraclor shall provide TA and evaluation support for (he
Department and sub-granlees funded through SAMHSA's
Partnership for Success (PFS) izOIS Grant. The Coniractor shall
ensure TA includes, bul is not limited to:

2.8.1.1.1. Designing surveys.

2.6.1.1.2. Reviewing evaluation administration procedures.

2.8.1.1.3; Reviewing evaluation reporting methodologies.

2.8.1.1.4. Analyzing the administration of evaluation results.

2.8.1.1.5. Aggregating school-level survey and young aduH daia.^
JSIRoieorcfSTrttr^lniUlul* A 0Z ConirKloM/OiUU
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2.8.1.1.6. Participating In the Oepartment's Partnership for Success
advisory and evaluation teams.

2.8.1.2. The Contractor shall ensure all federal reporting for the PFS 2015
grant requirements ere met.

2.8.2. Student Assistance Programs

2.8.2.1. The Contractor shall provide supponive services for the Student
Assistance Program in order to increase steff and provider Knowledge

and skins. The Contractor shall ensure services include, but are not

limited to;

2.8.2.1.1. Training.

2.8.2.1.2. TA.

2.6.2.1.3. Program evaluation.

2.6.2.1.4. Data analysis.

2.8.2.1.5. Inlerpretalion of evaluation results.

2.8.2.1.6. Support.

2.8.2.2. The Coniracior shall review the following evaluation sirategies with
(he Department and advisory group for possible inclusion in the;
evaluation plan:

2.8.2.2.1. Process data: Refers to who is receiving which interventions
or information and when.

2.8.2.2.2. Knowledge attitude end behavior (KA8) Information:
Typically collected utilizing surveys, but may be gathered
through direct observations or qualitative approaches
including, but not limited to focus groups or surveys with
parents or teachers, ensuring parental consent is obtained

prior to completing KA6 collection from students directly.

2.6.2.2.3. School performance and disciplinary data: Considers the
change in grades, truancy, and behavioral issues through
baseline before the student started with SAP and through
change at the end of school year, which requires having
access to individual level data for each padicipant as well as

-  - an aggregate summary of all students In the same school and
time period for comparison purposes.
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2.8.2.3. The Contractor shall provide recommendations on data products

based on the evaluation findings of the PFS 2015 grant to a variety
of stakeholders which inctudo, but are rtot.limited to;

2.8.2.3.1. School edministrations.
I

2.8.2.3.2. Boards.

2.6.2.3.3. Communities.

2.8.2.3.4. The Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Prevention, Treatment and RecoveiV.

2.8.3. Young Aduft Strategies

2.8.3.1. The Contractor shall provide information and TA to the Regional
Public Health Networt^s' (RPHNs') SubstarKe Misuse Prevention
Coordinators end Your>g Adult Coordinators related to the Young
Adult Strategies, for young adults ages eighteen (18) through twenty-
five (25) years, regarding implementing and monitoring evidence-
informed strategies.. The Contractor shall ensure TA may include,
but is not limited to assistance with:

2.6.3.1.1. In consultation with the Department coordinate and develop
-conieni as needed for bi-monthty meetings.

2.6.3.1.2. Developing implementation manuals.

2.8.3.T.3. Facilitating strategic planning and training in the epplicalion of
the Slrelegic Prevention Framework.

2.8.3.1:4. Providing learning opporturulies through the use of subject
matter experts.

2.6.3.1.5. Developing-toois to collect evaluation data that are consistent
with federal reponing requirements.

2.6.3.1.6. Securing speakers/presenters.

2.8.3.1.7. Training, developing, and posting resources on the
Contractor's website.

2.8.3.2. The Contractor shall develop and implement an evaluation plan. In
consultation v^'ih the Departrrwnt. for Young Adult Strategies that is
consistent with federal requirements.

2.8.3.3. The Contractor shall administer e statewide online survey for young
adults ages eighteen (16) through thirty (30) years that shall be
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available (or response for thirty (30) consecutive days end shall begin
within sixty (60) days of the iniliation of the contract.

2.8.4. Media Mesaaglng for Young Adults

2.6.4.1. The Contractor shall provide TA to the RPHN's related to the ongoing
young adult social media campaigns thai speciricaily targets the
young adult population ages eighteen (i 6) through twenty-rive (2S)
years, in order to creaie awareness of the risks of underage drinking
and high-risk alcohol use. such as binge drinking.

2.8.4.2. The Contractor shall conduct activrties to ensure the delivery of
substance misuse prevention social media messages Is appropriate
for a variety of venues.

2.6.4.3:. The Contractor shall create, update and adapt existing media
messages based on data, research, and input from young adults and
as approved by the Department.

2.8.4.4. The Contractor shall ensure activities Include, but are rK>t limited to:

2.8.4.4.1. Developing anevaluaiion plan of the young adult social media
campaigns, with Department approval.

2.6.4.4.2. Implementing the approved evaluation plan.

2.8.4.4.3. Providing a written report of evaluation findings including
recomn^ndations for improvements.

'  2.6.4.5. the Contractor shaO deploy campaign strategies that are culiuraily
sensitive based on the evatuation findings and recommendations.

2.8.4.6. The Contractor shall provide services, as approved by the
Department that include but are not limited to: >

2.8.4.6.1. Marketing.

2.6.4.6.2. Strategy development.

2.8.4.6.3. Traditional and digital advertising.

2.8.4.6.4. Public relations.

2.6.4.6.5. MarVel research.

2.6.4.6.6. Formative research.

2.8.4.6.7. Creative development and production.

2.8.4.6.8. Media planning and buying.
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2.8.4.6.9. Host and maintairi websites and social media platforms, as

determined ir> conjunction with the DHHS.

2.8.4.7. The Coniractor shall implement digital media campaigns, as
approved by the Oeparlment. that mclude but are not limited to:

2.8.4.7.1. 0inge-Frco 603: What's your Reason?

2.8.4.7.2. Preppy-parlier peer crowd campaign.

2.8.4.8. The Contractor shall ensure any website or media campaign
accessing or galhering user information shall not store, retain, or
collect personal identifying inrcrmation of the user, including IP or
email address.

2.9. Prevention Awareness and Education

2.9.1. The'Contracior shall provide staffing, expertise and services to implement
a NH prevention madteting campaign (Campaign). The coniraclof will work with
the NH Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services (Bureau) to identify and review
relevant data to determine the lopic for the campaign.

2.9.2.. .At a minimum the Coniractor shall:

2.9.2.1. Identify primary and secondary audiences.

2.9.2.2. Increase public awareness of approved prevention topic.

2.9.2.3. Research, create, and/or conArni campaign key messages that
inform the priority audiences of what they need to know and do in
order access substance misuse and health promotion information.

2.9.2.4. Engage through.focus groups or key informant interviews the primary
audience and testing of messaging with the primary audience to
ensure the conlenl of the Campaign is relevant and culturally
competent.

2.9.2.5. Engage the State's Regional Public.Health Networks end other
community based prev.enlion organizations and professionals In (he
development, implementation and marketing of the campaign.

2.9.3. The Contractor shall:

•2.9.3.1. Review the current prevention Campaign materials and conlenl
and/or review'current data on emerging substance use disorder. lo
inform Campaign messaging for the primary and secondary
audierices as well as any new audiences.
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2.9.3.2. Based on the formattvo research and audience engagement research
create Campaign key messages.

2.9.3.3. Develop a strategic communications plan in consultation with the
Oepartment that ensures that the frequency and reach of all paid
media is based on industry standards and reaches the intended

audience based on'research end audience testing. The Contractor
Shan submit the final rnedia plan to the NH OHHS for approval prior
to implementation. /

2.9.3.4. Submit (he final media messages to the NH OHHS for approval prior
(0 publishing and/or public release or distribution. This will include
electrorSic copies of the production files for all media messages.

2.9.3.5. Ensure all media messages inform the public throughout the state
using varied and culturally competeni messages, platforms, and
communications channels.

2.9.3.6. Include messaging about The Doorways. 211 -NH and other relevant

websites specific to the Campaign's key messages. '

2.9.3.7. Prepare media buy plans for Department review and approval.

2.9.3.8. Negotiate media placement rates to provide added value for each
media buy.

2.9.3.9. Invoice media outlets arid pay for media buys.

2:9.3.10. Foster buy-in and a shared mission with all collaborators.

2.9.3.11. Enhance the current Binge-Free 603; Whafs ypur Reason? Actrvilies
with this funding as directed by funder.

2.10. Bulidtng Long-Torm Sustalnablllty for Workforce Development

2.10.1. The Contractor shall leverage multiple resources and partnerships to build
long-term workforce sustainability and to increase and expand workforce
development efforts that address substance misuse.

2.11. Outcomes

2.11.1. The Contractor shall provide services that result in the improvement of policies,
practices, data collection, and analysis of the ADD Coniinuum of Care system
to mitigate substance misuse and its consequences for individuals by:

2.11.1.1. increasing professional service provider's knowledge, skills and
abllilles in the use of various outcome-supported and evidence-based
programs, policies, and practices.
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2.11.1.2. Improving provider's overall operdlions as they relate to programs,
policies, and practices.

2.11.1.3. Suppohing integration of AOO services within primary and behavioral
health care.- ^

2.11.1.4. Providing TA In the form of consultation ertd guidance on delivering .
outcome-supported and evidence-based services in order to assist
providers to build ir^emai capacity and increase knowledge and
expertise to the changing landscape of healthcare.

2.11.1.5. Providing program evalualton to measure outcomes and processes
in order to continually enhance and improve (he .quality of services
delivered. .

2.11.1.6. Providing data analysis, including interprelallon and translation of
data, to inlorm the decision-making process.

2.11.2. The Contraclor.shan collect data to monitor Impfemenlation of contract
activities which shall include, but not be limited to;

2.11.2.1. Participation In irainings and Communities of Practice (CoPs).

2.11.2.2. Dissemirtation of products and data.

2.11.2.3. Measurement of the outcomes among those reached by these
'  activities using:

2.11.2.3.1. TA satisfaction evaluation surveys.

2.11.2.3.2. Training satisfaction evaluation surveys including an annual
training needs assessment.

2.11.2.3.3. CoP satisfaction evaluation surveys.

2.11.3. The Contractor shall employ quality improvement activities lor each scope of
service activity area, which Includes, but is not limited to:

2.11.3.1. Creating and employing a wort* plan for each scope of work Ideniiried
in this Exhibit A.

2.11.3.2. Studying evaluation findings to continuously refine, improve, and
adapt future activities as needed.

2.11.3.3. Reviewing progress towards planned activities erud objectives with
the Department.

2.11.3.4. Addressing any challenges by sharing findings with the Departmenl
and determining appropriate strategies to address the challenges.

J$lRn«*rch&Tt»Wno(A*tj9«/l» Exh[»ii A AmenOnwm Co<VKWWll«j»
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2.11.3.5. Establishing a minimum evaluation result as applicable, with input
from the Oeparlment and ensuring: •

2.11.3.5.1. Evaluations with findings below the established minimum

siandaro-resuli In (he start oi a quality improvemeni cycle.

2.11.3.5.2. Quality improvemeni cycles will- be implemented based on
annual findings.

2.12. Project fManagement

2.12.'1. The Contractor shall meet wilh.ihe Oepartment. as requested.

2.12.2. The Contractor shall establish a project management strategy, as approved by
the Department, that ensures:

- 2.12.2.1. All project tasks and activities are identified and monitored.

2.12.2.2. Potential issues impacting outcomes are identified.

2.12.2.3. Deliverables are met as identified in this Exhibit A. Scope of Services.

2.12.3. The Contractor shall conduct a project kick-off meeting with the Department
and identified project staff wilhin ten (10) business days of the contract effective

dale to review proposed project management strategy.

2.12.4. The' Contractor shall provide a work plan/timeline to the Depadment that

defines the milestones, aciivitles. deliverables, due dales, and. anticipated
staffing lieeds for each scope of work within ten (10) business days followir>g
the kick-off meeting.

2.12.5. The Contractor .shall faciiiiate regular fun-team meetings to ensure all staff
remain informed of current work plan activities, materials development

initiatives, and all overarching project issues.

2.12.6., The Contractor shall distribute minutes from meetings, project materials, and
resources across all project staff, including the Department, using a networked,
cloud-sharing platform that facilitates collaboration.

3. Deliverables

3.1. Training

3.1.1. The Contractor shall deliver trainings as follows, per state fiscal year:

3.1.1.1. A minimum of forty-nine (49) in-person trainings including, but not
limited to:

3.1.1.1.1. Core, intermediate, and advanced level trainings which.meet
licensure and certification needs of the workforce, Inptoding

jSi Rctiaich I Trawno inttftuie EtfVoit A AmanOfflim COAtracior W't*i
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but not limited to confidentiality of protected health information

(PHI) and substance use disorder (SUD) data as required by
45 CFR 160, 164 (HIPPA) and 42 CFR Part 2. as applicable,
and aD state and federal laws and regulations..

3.1.1.1.2. Trainings specific to (he needs of PFS grantees.

3.1.1.1.3. Targeted trainings as determined by the Oepartment.

3.1.1.2. A mirvmum of four <4) or>-demand webinare.

. 3.1.2. The Contractor shall administer en annual training needs assessment,
beginning no later than sixty (60) days of the contract effective date, and every

twelve (12) months thereafter and shaU provide key findings to the Depadmeni
for consideration and feedback for training planning purposes and to ensure
continuous quality improvemenl of the training program.

3.2. Tochnlcel Assistance

3.2.1. The. Contractor shall provide a list of TA requests to the Oepartment for
approval ori a weekly basis.

3.2.2. The Contractor shall compile a list of TA provided and shall include this in the
wriiten monthly progress reports detailed in Section 3.

3.2.3. The Contractor shall facUilale er>d provide lechnical and logistical support for a
maximum of four (4) online Convnuniiies of Practice (CoP). which are designed
in (he format, frequency and length determined by the Oepartment and include,
but are not limited to;

3.2.3.1. Prevention

3.2.3.2. Treatment

3.2.3.3. Medication-Assisted Treatment.

3.2.3.4. Recovery Support Services

3.2.4. The Contractor shall identify a minimum of one (1) NH prevention program, per
stale fiscal year, to participate in the NH Service to Science process.

3.3. Program Evaluation

3.3.1. The Conlraclor shall develop, in consutlalion with the Oepartment evaluation
documents required for stale and federlai grants.

3.3.2. The Conlraclor shall supply the Oepartment with all documents and findings
relative to the independent peer review performed wilhin each slate fiscal year,

JSl nnitfrchS TiaMng EkNdU A Amertdm«Ai f2 COAtr«ci»'inlUtli"^
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3 4. NH YRBS

3.4. \. The Conlracior shall print, package, deliver and disiribute a minirTHjm of 45,000

surveys to e minimum of eighty (60) parlicipaling public-high schools,

statewide.

3.4.2. The Contractor shall collect ar>d scan completed surveys and develop a clean

datasei of coded resutts and provide the data to the Departmeni In a dean data
file in ASCII format.

3.5. Governor's Commlaslon

3.5.1'. The Contractor shall publish semi-annual reports, Including de-tdenlified or
aggregated data only, for the Commission in accordance with RSA 12-J;4.

3.5.2. The Contractor shall provide administrative support and technical assistance

for the Commission end each of its respective TasKforces as.defined in Section

2.6.2.

3.6. Cost-effecllveness Evaluation

3.6.1. The Contractor shall create and produce a Program Inventory Report, in

accordance with Chapter 302 (H6i626), New Hampshire Laws of 2018, for the
Commission and the Department with a proposed target date of December 1.
2018 for the Commission's release proposed by Januai> l. 2019. thai includes
an inventory of an alcohol and drug abuse prevention, treatment, and recovery

programs funded In whole or in part by the Commission.

3.6.2. The Contractor shall create and produce a Cost-Effectiveness and Outcomes

Report for the Commission and the Department no later than Decernbcr 1.
2019 and annually thereafter for (he Commission's release no later than
January 1 of the following year in accordance wilh Chapter 302 NH Laws'of
2016 (HB1626).-

3.7. Partnershlp'for Success

3.7.1. The Contractor shall develop an evaluation design for the Student Assistance
Program sixty (60) days from the contract effective date.

3.7.2. The Contractor shall implement the evaluation of the Student Assistance
Program no later than ninety (90) days from the contract effective dale.

.3.7.3. The Contractor shall provide the Department end PRS Student Assistance
Program sub-recipients wilh analysis of data, as referenced In Section 2.7.11.
provided to the Contractor by the end of each fiscal year.

3.7.4, The Contractor shall conduct at a minimum four (4) focus groups with
stakeholders associated with Student Assistance Programs per fiscal ye:

JSl RaiMfCitS TralAlng IntUtul* A Affl«n0m«n| i7 ^ ConinKlor InUtll"
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3.7.5. The Contractor shaU submit the Young Adult Strategies evaluatior) plan no later
than'thirty (30) days from the contract effective date for Departmer)! approval.

3.7.6. The Contractor shall implement the evaluation of Your>g Adult Strategies no
later than nir>ety (90) days for the contract effective date.

3.7.7. The Contractor shall provide the Department with analysis of the evaluation
data within 60 days after the end of each fiscal year.

3.7.6. The Contractor shall submit iho Young Adull social media campaign evaluation
plan .within sixty (60) days of the contract effective date for department

approval.-

3.7.9. The Contractor shall implement the evaluation of the Young Adult social media
campaign no later than ninety (90) days from contract effective dale.

3.7.10. The Contractor shall provide a wrinen report of the Young Adult sodai media
campaign evaluation findings, including recommendations for improvements,
no later than sixty (60) days from the close of the evaluation.

3.7.11. The Contractor shall update and launch the 'Preppy'Partier* media messaging
campaign, as part of the BingFr8e603 Campaign, by March i. 2020.

3.7.12. The Contractor shall submit the 'Preppy-Partier' media campaign evaluation
plan within sixty (60) days of the contract effective date for department
approval.

3.7.13. The Contractor shall implement the evaluation of the 'Preppy-Partier^ media
campaign no later than ninety (90) days from contract effective date.

3.7.14. The Contractor shall provide a wrinen report of. the *Preppy-Partier"media
campaign evaluation findings, including recommendations for improvements,
no later than sixty (60) days from the close of the evaluation.

3.8. Prevention Awareness and Education Campaign
/  ,

3.0,1. The Contractor shall submit the Preveniioh Awareness and Education
Campaign development and implementailon plan within sixty (60) days of the
contract effective date for department approval.

3.8.2. The Contractor, in coordination with the DHHS, shell develop ar^ evaluation
plan of the Campaign, which will Include an evaluation of the process, outputs,
and intermediate outcomes. ^

3.0.3. All services related to the Prevention Awareness and Education campaign
shad be completed by June 30.2020.
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3.9. Reporting and Meetings

3.9.1. The Contractor shall provide-a written rTH>nlhly progress report to the
Depanment related to accomplishments of the contract goals end perlormance

measures, for each scope of work, which includes, but is not limited to:

3.9.1.1. A summery of the Key work performed for each scope ofwoii* during
the-monthly period.

3.9.1.2. Encountered and foreseeat>le key issues.

3.9.1.3. Scheduled work for the upcoming period.

3.9.2. The Contractor shall provide quarterly reports to the Oeparlfnent detailing the
. status of the Campaigns and media messaging activities, including but not
limited to Anyone/Anytime media messaging activities and a comparison of
budgeted to expended funds for these activities in the form and format

prescribed by the Department.

3.9.3. The Contractor shall meet at least quarterly with the Department to review the
status of all cdnlract requirenlents for each scope of work including, but not
limited to;

3.9.3.1. Work plans/timelines for each scope of work for the upcoming
quarter.

3.9.3.2. .Anticipated staffing needs for each scope of work for the upcoming
quarter.

3.9.3.3. Potential risks, barriers, and issues for each scope of work, that may
impact outcomes; including a mitigation strategy for each.

3.0.3.4. Ouarlerfy financial reports that clearly identify costs charged as they
relate to work done per scope.

3.9.4. The Contractor shall complete and submit an .end of year report no later than
sixiy (60) days after the end of the state fiscal year which provides, at a
minimum;

3.9.4". 1. A complete program overview.

3.9.4.2. Accomplishments towards program goals and perfofmance
measures linked to outcomes and including return on investment data
for each scope of work.

3.9.4.3. End of year financial report.
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1

Methods end Conditions Precedent to Pavmant

The Stale shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the.Form P-37. Block 1.8. Price
Limitation for the services provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A Amendment 01.
Additional Scope of Senrlces and Exhibit A Amendrr>eni 02. Scope of Services.

2. The Contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A Amendment 01. Additional Scope
of Services and in Exhibil A Amendment 02. Scope of Services In compliance with funding
requirements.

3. This cqnuact is funded as follows:

3.1. Funding from the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention,
Inten/enlion and TrealrT>ent.

3.2. Federal funds from the United Stales Department of Health and Human Services.
•  Subsiance Abuse and Mental Health Sen/ices Administration (SAMHSA):

.  3.2.1. Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant (SAPT) CFOA 093 959
FAIN 0TI010035:

3.2.2. NH Partnership lor Success Initiative (PFS2) CFOA 093 243 FAIN 0
SP020796.

3.2.3. Medication-Assisted Treatment Prescription Drug and Opioid Addiction Grant
(MAT-POOA) CFOA 093.243 FAIN 0TIO26741.

3.2.4. Slate targeted Response to the Opioid Crisis Grant (STR) CFDA093.788 FAIN
0 TI080246.

3.2.5. State Opioid Response Grant (SCR) CFOA 093.788 FAIN H79TI081685
4. Payment for said services shall be made monthly as follows:

4.1. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in
the fulfillment of this agreement, and shall be In accordance with the approved
budget line items.

4.2. Contractor budgets include:

4.2.1. Exhibit 8-1 Amendment 01 (SPY 19) and Exhibit B-2 Amendment 02 8-2 (SFY
20) which are (he total budgets per State Fiscal Year including all programs
within the contract.

4.2.2. Exhibits 8-3 through B-19. inclusive of Exhibits 8-2 Amendment 02. 8-6
Amendment #2. 8-8 Amendment 02. B-12- Amendment 02. and 8-16
Amendment 02. all of which are budgets for the individual programs by State
Fiscal Year.

4.3. The Conlractof shall submit an invoice in a form saiisfactory to the Slate no later
than the twentieth (20"') working day of each month, which Identifies and requests
reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior month.

4.4. The Contractor shall ensure invoices are completed, signed, dated and returned to
the Department In order to initiate payment.

4.5. The Contractor agrees to keep detailed records of their actrvlties related to
Department-funded programs and services.

4.6. The Slate shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of

JSl RM«»rcr» & TrtVrfflo E.Nfiii 6 Amwdmew •? C«nif»ew lokUtt n( J
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4.8.

each invoice, subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and rf sufficient funds
are available. - . '

4.7. The final invoice shall be due to ,the State no later than forty (40) days after the
contract Form P-37. BipcK 1.7 Compteiion Dale.

In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and
emailed to; Michael.Roqcrs(S>dhhs.nh.Qov end Laurie.Heath(S)dhhs.nh.Qov

Payments may be wrtthhew pending receipt of required reports or documentation as
Idenilfled in Exhibit A Amendment 01; Scope of Services. Exhibit A Amendment 02.
Scope of Services, and in this Exhibit 6.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding
under this contract may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of noncompiiance
with any Stale or Federal law. rute or regulation applicable to the services provided, or If

5.

6.

7.

the said services have not been comp
of this contract.

eted in accordance with the terms and conditions

Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the Form P-37, General Provisions, an amendrnent
limited to transfer the funds within thje budget and within the price limitation, can be
made by written agreement of both parties and approved by the Department, and may
be made without obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council.
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New Hamp&hire Department of Health'and Hoinan Sarvlce*

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Tranlno Irtstltute. Ine

Budget Request for: Master AOD Continuum of Care Systems Suoports

Budget Period: SFY20 f7/iri 9 • 6/3(V201

L|t>e Item •Pfdvide dilail In budget narratlVe '
.Direct •.•

-
-Indirect :• .-. • • Total.

•1. Total SatarvAAfaoes i 1 053.466.02 i S 9S5 626.02
2. Emofovee Benefits' $ 400.316.87 S $ 363 138.87
3.. ConsuDanls $ . i s
4. Equipment; <inchjdes Rentals. Repair A
Maintenance. Purchase A DeDrecisliont s 31 587.4l' 5 J 26.652.41

S. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacv. Medical. Officel s 73.745.29 $ s 66 896 29
6. Travel s 14 103 00. S 5 10,103.00
/. Uccuojncv s 105 346.70 S 5 9S_.563.70
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage, Subscriptions. Audit A Legal.
Insurance. Board Exoenses) i 64.279.76 5 5 76.452.76
9. ' Software i - S i
10. Martcetlnq/Communications s 230.000.00 5 s 1500000
11. Staff Education and Training $ 31.604.41 5 S 28,669.41
12. Subcontracts/Aoroements i 467.000.00. S 467,000.0013. Other (comijined from anached program
budoeisl s s s

s 19.786.00 1 1 19.766.00
5 19 760.00 $ s 19.760.00
s 47.300.00 $ .152.911.53 $ 200.211.53

TOTAL t 2.578.295.47 J 152,911.53 } 2.746.852.00
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New Mampihir# OepartmeM of HealUi and Human Sefvlcas

Bidder Name: JSI Retearch and Tfartinq tnaOtute. tnt

Budget Request for: Technfcat Assljtance

Budget Period: SPy;o (7/1/19-<00/20)

Ll^ltem -Pfoytdedetin'lfrbudgel narnnlvc'
Direct Indirect • Tout ;•

Total Selery/WaoM

2. Emotpyee Benefts
3. Coneullann

Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair A
Maintenance. Purchase A Oepredatibn).

Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy. Medical. OfTicel

213.12A.00

eo.98A.oo

6.390.00

14.920.00

213,126.00
A0.9AA.00

fi.390.00

14.920.006. Travel

7. Oocuoanev
2,700.00

21,313.00
2,700.00

21.313.00A. Current Eipenses (indudes Telephone,
Postege. Subscriptions, Audit A Legal.
Insurance. 6oa/d Eaoenseal '
9.' Software

17,052.00

10. Marfcetirut/Ccmmurwcationi
1

17.052.00

. Staff Educaiion and Training 6,394.00
12. Suticontracts/AQfeerT>ents
13. Other (speciftcdetjismandaiofy):
Satesforec Software License
Conference CaCs A Trainino
Subject Matter Experts

TOTAL

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

200.000.00

4.614.00

16.400.00

200.000.00

4.614.00

34.101.00

585,699.00 $ 34.101.00

s.e%

18.400.00

^14J01^

%  620,000.00
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Traning Institute. Inc

Budget Request for: Program Evaluation

•  Budget Period: SFY20 (7f1/19 • 6/30f2oi

Line^itom •Provlde-detall in budgct narrative •
Direct Indirect ■ j

1. Total Salafv/Waoes

2. Employee Benefits
3. Consultants

Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Oepreciaiionl

S. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Cab. Pharmacy. Medical. Oriice)
6. Travel

7. Occupancy
i. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptipns, Audit ft Legal.
Insurance. Board EjfDcn&esi

t62.S79.5i

6t.780t3

4.874.4t

1t.360.9S
350.00

16,25835

9. Software

.to. Martcetino/Communications
It. Staff Education andTrainirvi
12. Subcontracts/Aoreements
13. Other (specirtc details maf>datorvt:
Satisfaction Survey Printing

Incentives for Providers Response
Sut^ect Matter Experts

TOTAL

Indirect As A Percant of Direct
rsi Rcturch Triifih^ Itintuu ev* CMwiwnby Hulih IfuiiMic
RfP-JOlS-COASOJ-ALCOH

13,008.08

4;877.41

400.00

SOO.OO

15,000.00

291,006.83

i  26.015.17 I S 4im^

26,015.17

Total

162.579.51

61.780.13

4.674.41

11,380.95

350.00

16,258.35

13,008.08

4.677.41

,400.00

SOO.OO

J  317.022.00

Contractor Initlxls

Pagi 1 ot t
0«it 6/24/19
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ExNoit &12 Aweodmert #2

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder Name; JSl Research and Traninq institute. Inc

Budget Request for; Governor's Commission

Budget Period: SFY20 (7/1/19 • 6/30/20)

Lineitem -Provjde'detall.iri,b'udgel narrative
Direct. • ■

, ■
•Indirpci • ■ Total

1. .1 otal Salarv/Waoes i 161.514.00 S 161.514.00
2, Employee Benefits S 61.376.00 s 61.376.00
3. Consultants s
4. Equipment' (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase 4 Deoredation) S 4.643.00 5 4.843.00

S. Supplies; (includes supplies for
Education. l.a&r Pharmacy. Medical, Office) $ 11.306.00 S 11.306.00
6. Travel $
7. Occuoancv s 16.152.00 S 16.152.00
8. Currenl Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit & Legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) $ 12.921.00 S 12,921.00
9. Software S
10. MartceUno/Communicaiiohs S
It. Staff Education and Training s 4.B45.00 S 4.845.00
12. Subconiracls/Aqreements s
13. Other (specific details marKfaiory); s
Prtm Gov Commission Mid Yaai ard Annual Reports s 1.200.00 s 1.200.00

$
$ 25.843.00 % 25.843.00

TOTAL t '274.157.00 $ 25.843.00 t 300.000.00

JSl A«>e«ftti Training fnsiiiula diVa Community Heatih InstiMa
RFP-201 D-BQAS-03-At.COH Page i or i

Cormctor InitlaH.

Dale

■42



DocuStgn Envelope ID: 276B08EO-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

DocuSign Env«lop« 10: 7e73&a5MO£ft^77aaCA3-S2FE3OFM0iS

EiMbilB-^6
A/nendment ti

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Tranina Institute. Inc

Budget Request for:' Partnership for Success

Budget Period: SPY20 (7/V19 • 6/30/30)

Line ttem,'Providedetail iii budgatnarrativo
.'Direct , Indirect'■ Total' '

1. Total Salary/Waees i 74.322.70 $ 74.322.70
2. Emplovee Benefits ■ $ 28.243.03 $ 28.24303
3. Consultants S • S
4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase 5 Oeoreciation) S 2.228.06 5 2:228.08

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy. Medical. Office) $ 5.202.19 5 5.202.19
6. Travel s 1,500.00 5 1.500.00
7. Occupancy s 7.432.27 5 7.432.276. Current Expenses (mdudes Telephone.
Poslage. Subscriptions. Audit & Legal.
Insurance. Board Exoenses) s 5.946.22 $ 5.946.22
9. Software s . $
10. Madtelinq/Communications i 15,000.00 5 15.000.00
11. Staff Education and Trainirxi $ 2,230.08 S 2.230.08
12. Subconiracts/Aoreements s 5
13. Other (soecific details mandalory): s . S
Wel>E* SAP. Yourxj Adutis s 500.00 $ 500.00
PrintiiK) PFS Evaluation Data Products $ 500.00 $ 500.00

$ 20,000.00 5 11.895.43 $ 31 895.43

TOTAL 1 163,104.56 $ 11,895.43 S 175,000.00

J5< Rnea/cn Trtln'ng Institutuie i/Vt Communiiy Health insiin/tue
RFP-201 ̂ OAS-O VALCOK

><L
Page i of i

Cont/eder InlBela^J^
Date </2<yi9
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Exhibit B-19 Budget

New Himpshire Oepertment of Hoeith and Human Services

Bidder Name: JSI Research and Traning Institute. Inc

Budget Request for; Prevention & Education

Budget Period; SFY20 (7/1/1.9 - 6/30120)

(i;meJterT]r7rbyide'deUfl.ih;budbiBt'n1irfatiV
1 :
e..-

:  Diretl
\..y.

■ ..-.indlf^ct .• . . •f

' T'K.

.TotitvjV -ii.

1. Total Salarv/WaQes S 36 130 81 $ 36.130.81
2. Emptoveo Benefits S 13,729.71 8 13.729.71
3. Consultants

8
4. Equipment (Inctudes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase 8 Oeoreoationt s 1.083.92 8 1.083.92

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy. Medical Office) s 2.529.16 f 2.529.16
6. Travel 8 5000.00 8 5.000.00
7. .Occupancy S 3.613.08 $ 3.613.08
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit 8 Legal.
Insurance. Board Exoen'ses) S 2.890.46 8 2.890.46
9. Software

8
to. Martceiino/Communicalions

8
It. Staff Education and Traininq $ 1.083.92 8 1.083.92
12. Subcontracts/Aoreements

8
13. Other(S0ftware. advertising, training
etc)6;i8/20ld 8

8 10.000.00 S 10.000.00

8
' 8  5.780.93 8 5.780.93

TOTAL t 76,061.07 %  5,760.93 8 31,842.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 8 81.842.00 7.S* ConSactof inhis

JSi nssearcii Tralnifte irtstiiuit d/b/a CemmuNfyHaaiai intbtuit Pajt i of i
Oait 6^^/19
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itftrtf A. Mtjtn

CeKsUflMtr

K*<la & F«j
Mrtctar

STATC OF New HAMFSH[R£

DEPAATMCNT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DfV/S/ON FOR BEHAVtOR^L HEALTH

BUREA U of drug ANO alcohol SER y/C£S .

105 PLCASiMT STREET. CONCORD. HM 03J0I
WM7UII0 1400451054,5'Eil.01U

F«t;MM7l4i05 TOD Acrcu: l400.T5SilM4

r.OhhLDb.go*

November 14, ̂01;8 ■

His EJicellcncy, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council '. • • ; • ••

^tate.-Hpuse
Concord. New. Hampshire 03301..

REQUESTED ACnOiN

'  Authorize.the Department of Health and Human Servi$^s. Bureau of. Drug and Alcohol
Services, to enter into a sote'aource amendment to an existing 'coritrdQt with JSI Research'^
Training Institute d/p/a Commuriity'Health Institute. Vendof dt6'i6T1-B^ddl."56l Sbuth Streb't!
2nd Floor'Bow, NH 03304; for the coordination of sen/ices provided to the New Hampshire
Alcohol and Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care Syslem.',by iricrc.asjhg the price li.milalion
by $1,450,000 from $3,400,734 to an amourit not to .exce.e.d $4^850,734. effective .upon
Governor and Executive Council approval, with no change to the coritfact completion date of
June 30. 2020. 45.22% FederalFunds. 16.67%.General Funds.,gfid 38.11% Oth^ Fundj.- .

The original, agreement was approved by the Governor-pnd Executive Council on
Ociober 17. 2018 (Item #6).

f^iinds are available in the foilowing aqcouRts for SiateEis.cal Year (SFY') 2019.- and are
anticipated to be available in SFY 2020, upon the availability 'and continue appropriation of
funds in the future operating budget, with authority to adjust encumbrances between State
Fiscal Years through the Budget Office, without further approval from the Governor and
Executive Council, if needed and justified.

OS-95-92-920510-25590000 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES; OEPT OF HEALTH ANO
HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTHrSUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL. OPIOID STR GRANT <100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Prooram Services

92052559 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2020 102-

500731

- Contracts for

Program Sen/ices
92052559 $0 $0 $0

5uP/o/a/ $50,000 $0 $50:000
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Mil £*ceHertqf. CMiiophei T.
' and (he Honorobl* C'ouACi)
Poge2ofS •

OS'95-924205iO-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND
human SVS. HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH; BUREAU OF DRUG AND
alcohol, GOV£RNOR COMMISSION FUNDS (100% Otfierf undB) -

SFY
Class/

Account

Class Title
Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

• Decease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

600731

•Contracts for
Proqram Services"

92956501 S324.6.7.6 ■ $275,000 $599,6.76

.20.1,9 102.

500731

Contre^S for.
Pfooram Services

92058502 $324,676 $275,000 ■ $599,676

2020 102-

S00731

' Cdrttract^ for
ProOram Services

92058501 •  $324,676 w. $324,676

2020

• j •..• /
102-.

500731

Contracts for

Pfoc^ram.Services
92058S02 $324,676 $0 $324,676

y. :- U : ■  ...
■. '.Subtotal'

t  - . «
$'1-29.8,7(S4-,. ■ $.550, bop. $'1848.704

0S-9$-s!2-926si643846dd0~^'NEALtH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN; &yS,..HHS; DIVISION FOR fiEHAVIORAL HEALTH BUREAU. OF. DRUG. AND

SFY
Class/

Ac.couht
.  Class Tide

Job.
Number

Current'
Amourit

lr>crease/ -

Decreaae
Revised
Amount'

' 2019 102-
500731

Contracts for
Prpgram Services.

92057501 S300.0QO $0 $300.00P

2020 102-
500731

Contracts, for
Program Services

92057501 $300,000
*  tS '

sp $300,000

Subtotal $500,000 SO ■  $600,000

05-95-92-920510-33950000 HEALTH. AND SOCIAL
HUMAN SVS, HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL
ALCOHOL, PFS2 GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SERVICES,. DEPT OF HEALTH AND
HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job
Number

Current.
Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revieed
Amount

2019 102-
500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92052407 $240,000 $0 $240,000

2019 102-
500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92052408
$75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-
500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92052407
$240,000 SO $240,000

2020 102-
500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92052408 $7.5.000 $b $75,000

Sub/ols/ $630,000 $0 $630,000
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Hi» EieeOency. Governor Chhttophor T. Sununu
ond the HonorsWe Coundi

Page 3 of S

05-9S-92-920510-69350000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND

HUMAN SVS. HHS: DIVliSION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOKOL. MAT GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
92056935

SI 06. BOO $0 $108,800

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for
Program Services

92056935
$108,800 $0 $108,800

Subtotal $217,600 so $217,600

OS-95-92-920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SVS, HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND
ALCOHOL, STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (100% Federal Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
. Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Contracts for
Proaram Services

920S7040 $0 $500,000 $500,000

2020 1.02- •

500731

Conlracls for

Proaram Services

92057040 $0 $400,000 $400,000

Subtotal $0 $900,000 $900,000

0$-95-47-470010-79480000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN

SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: MEDICAID & BUSINESS POLIQY OFFICE; OFFICE OF
MEDICAID AND BUSINESS POLICY MEDICAID CARE MANAGEMENT (100% General
Funds)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

Job

Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Revised

Amount

2019 102-

500731

Conlracls for

Program Services
47000554

$162,562 $0 $162,562

2020 102-

500731

Contracts for

Program Services
47000554

$441,868 SO $441,868

Subtotal $604,430 $0 $604,430

Grand

Total
$3,400,734 $1,450,000 $4,850,734
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His ExttDency. Governor Chrtuopner T. Sununu
end lAe Honoreble Council

EXPLANATION

, This request .is eole.'eource because the additional funding increases the price limitation
by more than ten (ibVpercent of the original contract value, the purpose of this request is to
expand the scope of services thai the Contractor is currentty providing tb include restarting the
Anybne/Anytime public advertising campaign. This amendment is in support of the
Department's goal to re-align (he substance use disorder fSUO) service access system into a
strearnlined and standardized approach as part of the State Opioid Response (SOR) grant, as
awarded by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Sen/ices Administration (SAMMSA). The
Department's accepted.SOR plari includes a. significant Investment in;the expansion and
dissemination of .a public.messaging-campaign aroun^ the-rlsk ofv.opio,ids.^spfe.:medication
storage, end accessing help for those, who are sNe.cted by QUO.. SO.R- funds.w|l-..be.uscd..t^^^
boot.and expand the "Anyone Anytime* campaign that the bepertmefil^launched.in;^©^
vyill expand the campaign to target specific prevention messaging for children and yogng
adults .celated to CUD risks. This re-boot \vill also serve to ensure public awareriess o( rtaw
access- poirtits established with' SOR 'funding, ensunrig'^thet ■indiWduais -'^king 'inf6n;n|at[drt
'about^SUD/QUD services arie'difecteid to the appropriate resources": iricludiny
developed liaircentfef.' viSitlhg the.slfigle'wafeilie^des^^^^^^ Information■pbqdf'WivitjesVarid.cdrj'ta accesisew^^ \ ' '■
S' -.rThisVamendment also adds $'l 50.000 in funds that the Oepartmeni was directed to add
to this contract by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol and other Dnjgs a1 their October
2018 frieeling. The purpbs'e bf the additional funding provided by the Commission is to ensure
that the Conlraclor has s.ufficient, resources ;to. sup^ri the administrative and..technical
assistance functions the Commission, requests of them. . • . .• •• ' • •

Notwithstanding 'ariy Qther provision of'the Cbntracf to;th.e coritrary) no s'eryices 'Shall
continue after June-30. 2019. arid the O^pailrrienf Shali nbl^lj'e" liabie'for any ■paymfer^tsYdr
Sen/ices provided after June 30.'2bl9-. unless and until an apprppniaition for ih&ise sef^i^.S;rias
been received from the state legislature an'd funds ericurhbered'for the SFY 2'62'0-2b2t
tjiennium.*

Should the Governor and Executive Council not approve this request, the Department
may t>e unable to ensure that the general public Is made aware of the new service delivery
access established under the SOR grant, and resources for public awareness campaigns

.around the dangers and risks of opioids will remain limited. Further, the Department may not
be in compliance with the funding directive made by the Governor's Commission on Alcohol
and other Drugs .. .

Area served; Statewide.

Source of funds; 45.22% Federal Funds from the DHHS. Substance Abuse and Merital
Health-Sen/ices Administration. Center for Substance Abuse Treatment. Substance Abuse
Prevention and Treatment Block Grant, CDFA#93.9.59 FAIN# TI010035. State Targeted
Response to the Opioid Crisis (STR) Grant. CFOA #93.788 FAIN #TI080246, the Medication-
Assisted Treatment (MAT) Grant CFOA #93.243 FAIN #11026741. and the State Opioid
Response (SOR) Grant CFOA #93.788 FAIN #71081685 16.67% General Funds, and 38.11%
Other Funds from the Governor Commission Funds.
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Hit EiocfiOKy. Governor ChKtiephef T. Swnunu
end the Honorable C<aindi

Poge 5 oiS

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General
Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfutty submitted.

Katja S. Fox .

Oirector

Approved by: |

Jdtltey A| Meyt
Commissioner

Thi DtpOfOxtnt Htotlh ond Wumon ̂eA/ifri'MuiioA iJ lo^ia co/nmii«i(«J ond/omi/ieJ
in previdini opportunUUs for n'tuenj lo ochieve htolih ond indtptndtncc.
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New Hampshire.Oepertn^ent of Health and Human Services
Alcohol ond Other.Orvfl (AOQ) Continuum of Cere Syetem Suppoite

Stats of New Hampshire
Oepartment of Health end Humen Services

Amendment 01 to the Alcohol end Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Caro
System Supports Cortt/act

This 1* Amendment to the Alcohol end Other Drug (AGO) Continuum of Care System Supports contract
(hereinafter referred to es *Arner>dment 01*) dated tlds 5* day of November. 2018, Is ̂  and between
the State of New Hampshire, Oepartment of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as tha
'State* Of 'OopartmonC) and JSI Research ft Training Inslttule d/Va Community Health inslltulo,
(hereinafter referred to es 'the Contractor"), a norvproftl oorporation with a place of busirMte at SOl
South Street. 2r>d Floof. Bow. NH 03304..

WHEREAS, pureuant to on ogreement (the •Conlracl") approved by the Governor and Eiecutfvo Council
on Odober .17, 2018. the Contractor ^reed to perfonn certain services based upon the terms ar^
conditions specified in the Contract and m consideration of certain sums specifiad; aruf

WHEREAS, the Slate and tne Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules end terms and conditions of the contract; and

t^EREAS. pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions. Paragraph 18. the Slate may modify the scope
of work ar>d the payment schedule of the contract upon wrrrtten agreement of the parties and approval
from the Governor and Executive Council: and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation, and modify the scope of services to
support continued deliverv of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in conskferalion of the foregoing end the mutual covenants end conditions
contained lr> the Contract and set forth herein, the panles hereto agree to amend es follows:

t. Form P.37.- General Provisions. Block 1.6. Price Limitation, to read;

84.850.734.

2. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.9, Contracting Officer for Stale Agency, to road:

Nathan 0. White. Director.

3. Form P.37. General Provisions. Block 1.10. Slate Agency Telephone Number, to read:

603-271-9631.

4. Add Exhibll A. Scope of Services. Sealon 2. Scope of Work. Subsection 2.7, Cost Effectrveness
Reporting. Paragraph 2.7.10. to read:

The Contractor shall provide quarterly reports to the Oepartment detailing the status of
Anyone/Anytime media. messaging activities. Including a comparison of budgeted to
expended funds for these activities In the fomn and format prescribed by the Department.

5. Add Exhibit A Amendment 01 Additional Scope of Services.

6. Delete Exhibit 6. Methods and Condilions Precedent to Payment in its entirety end replace with:
Exfilbil B Amendment #1, Methods and Condilions Precedent to Payment.

7. (delete Exhibit 8^1, Budget In Its entirety and replace with: Exhibit B-1 Amendment 01. Budget.
8. Delete Exhibit 8-2, Budget in its cnlirefy and replace with: Exhibit B-2 Amendment 01, Budget.

JSl S TnifVAQ InilbuU
tf/braC«rrvnvnltrH«ABMruUlv9i
RrF 20>»-BOA8-0>ALCOH p«ea i «f 4
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Servicea
Akohcl end OU>»r Dnjg (AOD) Continuum of Core SyBl»m Supporta

9. Delete Exhibit B-11. SfY 2019 Governors Commisiipn SuOget in Its entirety end replace with:

Exhibit 8-11 Amendment 01. SPY 2019 Budget. GQvemors Commission Funding.

10. Add Exhibit B-17, Budget. SFY 2019 SOP Campaign Funding.

11. Add ExhlbH B-16. Budget, SFV 2020 SOP Cempaign Funding.

JSI Rmii/Ui S Tfvinlne InaOMt
CUVe CemmunCr HieXMnittivt*
RFP.IOIQ.BOAS-PVAICOH

11

p»e«3e)«
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N«w HampBhire Oepartment of Health and Human Services
/Uconot end Other OrvB iAQOl Continuum oTCafp.Syetem Supporta

Thfs amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Eiecutlve Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have sertneir hands as of the dale written below.

State of New Hampshire
Oepartment c1 Health and Human Services

I  I

Date ' ^ Name;

JSI Research^ Trainino institute d/b/a/
Community Health Institute

II. 12. /<k
Date Name: fopaif^ Siewart

Title; Regional Director

Acknowtedeement of Contractors signature;

State of NcwHampthifc . County of Mtrrimack on Novembtr 12.20l8t)Bforft ihe
undersigned offcer, perMnally appeared the person identified drreciY above, or salisfactortly proven to
be Ihe person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged-ihat s/he executed this document In the
capacity Indicated above.

notary Public or Justice of the Peace
ll'l^Notn/yWflo

.^lfyOfimn<a^Ei^ee»8e<toT6ir5,2tQJ
'UZ V. ;
. Warns and Titieof Notary or Justice of the Peace

"My CQivni"'55ion.£xpjres;. ^ j'30X3

JSl SAMirtn * Training
CV* CvnmvHiy HmV> IntOyla AmanQnintfi
RfP-20lS-BOAS-0>-ALCOH • PagsSdi
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Now Hampshire Deparlment of Health and Human Services
Alcchol ond Otfiof OfVB (AQD) ConOnuum of Care Syslem Supporte

The preceding Amendmeni, having been reviewed by this office, I& approved es to form, substence. and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

TWe:

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendmeni was approved by the Governor end Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

JSiAttMona TfVMe insCbita
d/M CoRvnvnny HatXMAUiMo AmwMfMAiii

' Rrp.mo-eOASes-ALCOH Pi99 4fl<4
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NewHempthIre Depertmont of Health and Humon Scrvlcea
Alcohol and Other Drug (ADO) Continuum of Care Syetom Supports

Eihlblt A Amendment 01

Additional Scope of Services

Scope of Services

1.1. Expanded Media Messaging

1.1.1. The Contractor shall provide stafTing, expertise and services to imptemeni Phase
ill of the Anyone/Anytime Opiold Awarerxess Carrtpeigr>, which incudes,
but is rtol limited to:

1.1.1.1. Irtcresaiftg'public ewareness of the opio'rd epidemic end providing
Informelion orv relevant topics, which IrKiude. bul ere not lifted to:

1.1.1.1.1. Resources and services for prevention, treatment and recovery of

opioid use disorders that are avaiiabta to the'public.

1.1.1.1.2. Legal protections covered by the *Good Samaril^* law (RSA 318-

1.1.1.1.3. Oefinitions and descriptions of opiotds and illicit opioids.

1.1.1.1.0. Ideniirted risk (actors that cor^trlbute to opioid use and identified

proiedtve factors that contribute to recovery and harm reduction.

1.1.1.1.5. Other emerging (rends relative to (he opioid epidemic as directed by
(he Department.

1.1.1.2. Increasing publ'c awareness ol the availability of naloxone to provent

overdose death (RSA 318-8:18). and other relevant legislative efforts that
support harm reduction, best practices and health promotion.

1.1.1.3. Increasing public awareness of the state'sand Regkmel Public,Health
Network's efforts in the continuum of care scope of work to effectively

address prevention, treatment end recovery support services from

subsierKe use disorders including opioid use disorders.

1.1.2. The Contractor shall ensure Ihe delivery of .messages which are apprcphaie for a
variety of venues as approved by the Depanment..

1.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure all media messages inform the public in all regions

of the slate us<r>g varied and culturally competent messages, platforms, and
communications channels.

1.1.4. The Contracior shall review (he materials and content of the Anyone Anytime
NH"* website (hnos://anvoneanvtimenh.orQfl end coordinate updates to the

website with Ihe Department's goal to iransrtion to a single website for consumer
information, which includes, but Is not limrted to:

1.1.4.1. Ensuring that ell existing intormaiion Is accurate.

1.1.4.2. Conducting an environmenial scan of etiddie. besi prectices. and
research currently available on opioids and illicit opioids. ■

JSI Reux/ch a Training InstiiutA ExribiiAA/nendmBAiai Coni/odor tnttiab
dAV* Community HoBllhtniblulD
RFP.20ld-enAS^3-ALCOH • Pxgetof: ✓ DbIb ®1... Will
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New Hempehire Oepertment ol Heilth and Human Sarvlcee
AKehol end Other Daib (AOO> Continuum of Cero Syttem Supperte

(

Eihibit A Amendment 01

1.1.4.3. Updating website to reflect current data and information as approved
by the Department.

1.1.4.4. Ensuring that tnformation relevant to Phase Hi of (he Anyone/Anytime
NH~ Opioid Awareness Campaign is reaching intended audiences
through appmphate media channeb and messag'trtg,

1.1.4.5. Ensuring that the fraquency and reach ol all paid media is based on
industry standards.

1.1.5. Tha Coniracior shetl collaborate with the Regional PublicHeatth Networtt. health
care organizations, regional hubs for opioid use disorder servicas and community
partners as Identified by the Department, to distribute media through their
r>etworks.

1.1.5. The Contractor shall indude messaging about the 2-1-1 NH as the public facing
' Phone number to call, in ail new and existing media and materials for the

'Anyone/Anytime* campaign. •>

1.1.7. The Contractor stiat) submit the fmsl media messages to the Department for
approval prior to pubiishtng and/Of public release or distribution. This will include
electronic ooples of the production Gles for all media messages.

1.1.8. The Contractor's funding for madid messages shall be used for technology
needs, consuflartt services, materials publication, advertising time, and media
buys as approved by the Department

1.1.9. The services described in this Exhibit A Amendment 01. Additional Scope of'
Senrices. shall be completed by September 29, 2020. The media shall be

purchased during the contracted period, but may run past the date of completion.

jSrAaMsahS Training iniUtuie EiMbiiAAmendmaniei Conuador
eiVa Community Ha»(tMnsUluia it/itiio
«FP.20»9-BliASO3^LCOH Pogo2of2 Dale ltrl*/'g
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New Kempehire Depeitmonl of Heelth end Humen Gorv'eee
Alcohol end Other Drug (ADD) CentlnMum of Cire System Suppono

Exhtbil 6 Amendment PI

Mcthoda and Cohdltlons Precedent to Payment

1. The SfatoshaO pay the Caniractor an amount not to exceed the Fomt P07. eiocA 1.6. Price
Limitation for the services provided by the Cor>trac(or pursuant to Exhibit A. Scope o1
Services arxj Exhibit A Amendnnent 01, Addrtionel Scope of Services.

2. The Contractor eprees to provide the services in Exhibit A,.Scope of Services and In Exhibit
A Amendment 01, Additional Scope of Services In oompiiance wKh funding requirements.

3. This contract Is funded as follows:

3.1. . Funding from the Governor's Commission on Alcohol end Drug Abuse Prevention.
Intervoniion and Traatmanl.

3.2. Federal funds from the United Stetes Oepanment of Health end Human Services,
■  Subslence ̂ lise end Mental Heallh Services Administration (SAMHSA):

3.2.1. Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Stock Grant (SAPT) CFDA 093.959
FAIN0TIOtOO35.

3.2.2. NH Partnership for Success initiative (PFS2) CFOA 093.243 FAIN 0
SP020796.

3.2.3. Medication-Assisted Treatment Prescription Drug end Opioid Addiction .Grant
(MAT.PDOA) CFDA 093.243 FAIN 0TiO26741.

3.2.4. Slate Targeted Response to the Opioid Crisis Grant (STR) CFDA^3.768 FAIN
- 0 TI080246.

3.2.5. Slate Opioid Response Cram (SOR) CFOA 093.768 FAIN H79TI0ai68S

4. Payment for uld.services shall be made monthly as follows:

4.t. Payment shall be on a cost reirnbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in
the futfillmeni of this egreemenl. and ^ai) be in accordance with the approved
budget line items..

4.2. Contractor budgets include:

4.2.1. Exhibit 0-1 Amendmcm 01 (SFY 19) end Exhibit 0-2 Amendment 02 B-'2 (SFY
20} which are the total budgets per State Fiscal Year Includlno all programs
within the contract.

4.2.2. Exhibits 8-3 through 0-16 which are budgets for the individual programs by
State Fiscal Year.

4.3. The Contractor shall submit an invoice in a form satisfactory lo the Slate no later
than the twenilelh (20"^ working day of each month, which ldenlff«s and requests
reimbursement for authorized expenses irKucred ir> the prior monlh.

4.4.' The Conirsctor shall ensure invoices are completed, signed, dated and returned to
the Deparlment In order to inhiate paymenl.

4.5. The Contractor agrees lo keep detailed records of iheir activities related to
Department-funded programs and services.

4.6. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of
each invoice, subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient funds
ere available.

JSlRM»«<cftSTr«iA^lnattul» 0 AfflandAiMl 11 CwU/MU/(nUMi
CcnwwftBy H««Bh VutfiuO \~j^

AfP-30i»eOAS4}.ALCOH ftovieri o,ti 1 tA2/IS
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New Htmpshtro Oepertmeni of Healin end Human Servlcee
Alcohol end Other Drug |AOO) Continuum of Cero Syetem Supporte

ExNOlt B Amendment 01

4.7. The finel invoice sheO be due to (he State no later than forty (40) days aftef ihe
contract Form P-37. Block 1.7 Comptelion Date.

4.8. In lieu of hard copies, an invoices may be assigned an eiectroruc aignature end
emafled lo: Mienftei.Rooefsr»dhhs.nh.oov and Laurle.Heaihittdhhs nh.Qov

5. Payments may be withheld pendtng receipl of required reports or documeniation as
^ identified in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, ExhitHl A Arriendment 01. Scope of Services.
end in this Exhibit 0.

6. Notwithstanding anythlno to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding
under- this contract may be withheld, in vmole or in part, in the event of noncompliance
with any State or Federal law. rule or reguiaiion applicable to the services provided, or if
the said services have not been completed in accordance with the terms Br>d conditiohs
of this contmci.

7. Notwithsiartding paragraph 18 of (he Form P-37. General Provisions, an amendment
.  limited to trensfer the fur>ds wilhin Ihe budget .and within Iho price limrtation, can be
. made by wrfnen agreement of both parties end approved by the Oeparlment, and may
be made without obtaining approval of Ihe Governor and Executive Council.

I TrvtrVnQ ImOvt* BiVr\«rwn«niffi ConncW miU
4/Vt Ccnvnuntn K«tfin UaitvO
RFp-me-eoAS-oMicoH postieri omfSt,
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ExhtM B-1 Amsndmeni 91

Mew Hempehlr* E>ep

Bidder Nemo;

Budget Resueel for;
Budget Perted:

SFY 2010 Budget

ertment of Kealth and Human Servfcee

JSI Reeaaich and Trininq Inetltute. Inc

'ago Continuurn el Care Svetcme Supperta
BFYif (Oaia of CAC • MQ/lf)

Line Item •Rrovlde detail In budget n'emtlvo '. -
.• piraef-.-- • Indirect Totil

t. Total SetarvAWeoes' t  889 130 00 9 9. 868.138.00
3. Emel»mo Benefits t  38027100 9 9  308.27100
3. Ceniuflente 1 9
4. Eeutpmeni: (intfudee Renieii. Repel/ ft
Matnlenence. Purchase A Deereeiellon) S  28057.00 S 9  28057.00
9. Svppdee: (indudee luppiiei lor Education,
Lab. Phejmacv. Medkai. OfOce) S  07.041.00 9 9  67.041.00
8. Travel t  S.SS9.00 t 9  5590.00
7. Oocuoencv t  BO.014.00 •9 9  08.014.00
8. Current EapenseeOnduOet Tetephone.
Postege/SubeerlpOone. Audit 6 Legal. Insurence.
Board EvDensee) S  n 528.CO 1 9  77520.00
9. SolNvore » 9
to. MenteifnArCommunteetkvts S  915.000.00 9 9  919.000.00
11. Siefl Education and Trilnlno i  28.077.00 9 9  . 20.077.00
12. Subcertt/ada/Ao/eemenle 1  287.000.00 9 9  287.000.00
13. Other (combined from anached program
bwdoats) 9

1  6.030.00 9. 1  0.830.00

9  5.110.00 9 9  S.110.00

t  43 300.00 9  155.0n.00 9  108 377.00
.TOTAL 9  2.400.637.00 9  199.077.00 9  2.035.714.00

ftmvcn tnd Tnintng inuTwi
Conm»)ll)r ftuitult

AfP.70l»'BOA5^AJ.COH
bb'to'l I MMndnwnl 11 Confecar Wtftb,

p»u 1 rr/fZiB



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08EO-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSIgn Envelope 10: 7B73B35S-50E6-4270-BC63-B2FE39F98949

Exhibit Amtftdmeni 01

NewMempeK

eidd»f N»me;

eud9*l R*q«Mi tpt:

. OudQitPMled:

ftFT ]0» BvdftM

be OtpBiifnena tt Mitfth ind Humin fttrvic**

JSl RBaMrt^i and Tnnli>fl lABtftult. Inc

AOO Cwittnuum cH Car* Svatama SusboA*

srv30irfi/i8-ineoo)

Un* Item d*tad i<i bw0o*t A«rr»l^»
■01r*ct • ' btdbaci TottI '

1  Tom 1HMMHH! JU[ Kv] » ft ftftadtftoo
7. EffitWm Benaftu ■ ft M««Ta.oo » ft 324 a78J»

1 ft

4. E4w(p<«wtt: (Indude* Reruitj. Rtptir ft
MahxantrvM. PtacMM ft OeBnelaOon) ft 28.eie.oo » ft 28.618.«'
9. s«9pUii: (motfOfi twppuia (c CdwuMA. LM.
PrMmtanr MHtleai OAal ft 82 812 00 1 ft 62 812.00
8. Tft*#1 ft 9 1W.00 » 9  ».10).00
T. QCOVOBKV ft ft9Ml.OO 1 9  89.441.00
4. Ckmm &9tnM*<irciu0t* IdBpnem, |
PekU9*. SvMcrtpKiens. Audit ft lefti). inimnce.
Botrd £n»t<rMi) ft 71.555.00 ft ft 71.353.00
p. Son»e<* • 1

10 MpAapnofCorrvmnloittans ft 230.000.00 9 ft 230.000.00
11. Sl«tietfwMPoo#ndTfiln»na ft - 28 832.00 9 ft 20.8)3;00
13. SuoeenvflClt/AarMfTMnn ft 287000,00 9 ft 287.000.00
1). Othe/(cent)ired tfom aiud>ed pfogrsm
PodOBtl) ■ 9

1  5 838.00 9 9  5 838.00
1  S110 00 9 9  5.110.00
ft 43.300.00 ft 143.120.00 9  lft8.430.00

TOTAL.. ' ft }.07i.eoo.oo 9  14)120.00 ft 2.213.020.00
indiiecl A| A Perceni 9t Otr*cl 0.9%

A MMm M (MOM
p.} A«n»^dnwa fi BwOg*

«I
C«>tnoo'MSe?

0«t' J\i
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Exhibit B*ii Amendment 91
SPY 2dl9Bud9et

Governof'e Commbelon Funding

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Servlcae
Bidder Name; JSI Research and Traninn Institute, Inc

Budael Reauestfor; Govamor'e Commission
Budast Period: SFY19 (Date of G&C-6/30M9) •

•. •....joirecf
tine Item •Provide de'tBli.in'budbSt nSrratlve ' *l\'-

.'.■Indirect Total -

1. Tote! SalarvAVaoee S 161.082.00 s' 161.082.00
2. Emolovee Benenis S 61.212.00 $ 61.212.00
3. Consutienie s - $ -

A. Equipment; (includes Rentals.
Repair & Maintenance, Purchase &
Depredation) I 4.828.00 s 4.826.00
5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy,
Medical. Office) $ 11.276.00 $ 11.276.00
6. Travel $ - , $ •

7. Occupancy $ 16.108.00 % 16.108.00
8. Current Expenses (includes
Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) s 12.866.00 s 12.686.00
9. Software % • $ -

10. Marketino/Communications $ • s -

11. Staff Education and Training s 4.834.00 $ 4.834.00
12. Subcontracts/Aqroements s -  / $ -

13. Other (specific details
mandatory): % s
PKftl Gov Convniiilon Mid Yc8' end Annu $ 2.000.00 s 2.000.00

s . s »

$ • $  25.774.00 s 25.774.00

■TOTAL.. •$ 274,226.00 $  . ^S.rTd.OO $ 300.000.00
Indirect Ae A Percent of Direct 8.4H

iSl Aeteor^ onO TnWng inititvlo
O/to/o Cfimmwnltjr HeBltft IniUlule
RFP-201 M0AS-03V^LCO>i

Exhibit B*l 1 AmenCmenl 01 Budgai
. Page 1 of i

CoAlfedor Inilia
Daien/lWifl
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Exhibit

SPV20lOeudoat

/  SOR CampBi0n Funding

Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Sorvlcea

Bidder Name: JSl Research and Tranlna Institute, Ine .

Budget-Rooueot for; SOR Comaplgn Funding

Budget Period; $FY19 (Oate of G&C;. 6/30/19)

Lino Item -Prpyl^p detail ih.budget narrative ...
.Direct . .

• • • t

,  •. /.■ '.r
\ Indirect.. Total .

1. Total Salary/Wages S 215.948.00 $ 215,946.00
2. Employee Benefits S 82.060.00 S 82.060.00
3. Consultants $ . S -

4. Equipment; (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Oepretiaiion) s 6,478.00 $ 6,478.00

S. Supplies; (includes supplies for
Education, lab. Pharmacy. Medical, Office) s 15.117.00 $ 15,117.00
6. Travel $ 500.00 $ 500.00
7. Occupancy % 21.595.00 $ 21.595.00
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone,
Postage, Subschptions, Audit & Legal,
Insurance. Board Expenses) s 17.275.00 s 17,275.00
9. Software s .  • s -

10. MarketinQ/Communications: S 500.000.00 $ 500,000.00
11. Staff .Education and Traininq s 6.478.00 s 6,478.00
12. Subcontracts/Aqreements $ .

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $
s
$ .

$34,551.00 $ 34.551.00

■TOTAL. , $ .d6s;449-.0b $ 34,551.00 $ 900,000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 4.0%

JSl ReieofCh TrolAjng tnstltuto
d/b/e Community Hesllh Initilute
RFP-2019-fiOAS-OVALCOH '

Contmctor (nrti
Eitfilblt&-t7ewdQ0i

Pege < ol I D«te n/i2/l8
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Exhibit B-16

SFY 2020 Budget

SOR Compalgn Funding

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder Name: JSt Research and Traninn Institute. Inc

Budget Request for: SOR* Campaign Funding

Budget Period: SFY20 (Date of 7/1/2019 • 6/30/20)

-  - 1: .;
Line ltem>pfbvide.detall Irvbiiidget.naftatlve..

Direct ; Indirect , ToUl

1. Total Salary/Waoes S 97.838.00 •  . s 97.838.00

2. Emplovee Beneftts s 37,176.00 % 37.178.00

3. Consultants $ - % .  .

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation) s 2.935.00 s 2.935.00

S. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education, Lab. Phormacv. Medical. Office) s 6.849.00

1

$ '6.B49.00
6., Travel $ 4.000.00 $ 4.000,00
7. Gccupancv $ 9.783.00 $ 9.7B3.00

6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit S Legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) - $ 7.827:00 $ 7.B27.00

9. Software % > $ .

10. MarketinQ/Ccmmunlcations: $ 215.000.00 $ 215,000.00

11. Staff Education and Traininq s • 2.935.00 $ 2.935.00
12. Subcontracts/AQfeemehts $ .

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $

$

s .

$ 15.655.00 s 15.655.00

■  . . TOTAL 1 364,34100 S 15,6'^lob

/'

% 40d.ooo.6o
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 4.1%

JSi Retee/ch TrsMng Inaiiluto
d/b/s Conrvnvnity KeefPt Institute
RFP-20t0-SDAS.03WMCOH

Ecn%)ii B-it Eudsei
Pege ioli

Coflttaoot inltiaalS^
O.,. 11/12/18
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CCTOl>l812,uo#s

■jtfTMf A..M'rinn
.  .CeoBlfllentr

' ' jUii* 1 r«i
Ot'vti*'

STATE OF raw KAMTSKXKf

DEPARTN£KT OF HIALTB AM) HltMAM SERVICES

Division FOtt BEHAVtatiM HL^JH
B(JK£AVOFORVGANDALCOHQLS£RilC£S

109 fUASAia STRECT, CONCOftO. NH 03)01
«A>>}'7)4liO l40»«92M49etC#7)f

r«i-. TOO A«(«s; •4bo>73S-IM4
«w«.4bKi.«K|«»

ip •/'

His &tcelie'ncy..Govemor Christopher T. Sununu
. end (he Honorable Councfl
&ato House
Conconj, New Ks/npshlre 03301

Soplember 19, 2018

■■ V '.-I

REQUESTED fCtlON
• Authorize the Oepaitment' of Hearth end Kumen-Services. BuVeeu'^f Divg end- Alcohol

Seryicee. to enter into a Mroac^e ogreemeni 'with JSI RoMerc^ Trai'Aing Ihslitut'e d^a
Cbmrnuniry.Heelih Institute (Vendbf fl1$lS.11-B0bi)."5iO1 SciAh'Sueet. 2nd FlOor Bow. NH.03304."fof
the coordir\ation oi services provided to the New Htmpsr^re Atcohofend Other Drug (AGO) Continuum'
of'Ceni Sysierri, iitetewide. ih en amount not to exceed i3.'400.734 effedrve retroactive to October 1.
iOlB-updryOwerrrar-end'Eii^tive'Counci] ep^vai through' Juno ^0/2020. 36^ Federel-Funds,*24%
SehJeraVFonds 8nd-3a% Oth'if Funds.^''-

-  Funds'ere ave'itet^ iri 'the-following accounis tor-State Fiscal Year (SFY). 2019 and ere-
8ntio''pated to be'aveildbie'in. SFY 2020. upon the ovaitattlity and cor^/iuM o'ppropfialioh of funds- In
.the future operating budgets. «^h authorihr- to.e^st ernpunts within l.he.pricd lim'itallon and adjust
encumbrances between,SFVs through the" Budget Office without further ppproval from Go.verrior ar?d'
Ex^tive Couricii. if nced^ and justi'ned.
O5.9S.92.92O510-2559DOO0HEALTH A'NO SCCIAl. SERVICES. OEPT ^OF-HEALTH ANO .HUMAk
SVS. HHS: DfvisiON POR'BEHAytpRAL MEAITH.. BUREiA^ OF DftUOiAND ALCOMOV S.TR-

SFY CiasVAccount Class Title -Job Nomfor''
— — 1 u
Total Ahib'unt.

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 92052559 350,000

2020 102-500731 Coniracts.for Program Services 92.052559 SO

SuPro/a/ S50.000

06-dS>92-920S10-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HI;)[yiAN
SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL,

SFY Class/Account Class TUie Job Number' Tofat Amount

2019 .102-500731 Contracts for Pragrem Services 92058501- S324.S76

2019 102-500731 Corrtracts for Program Sorvfces 92058502 3324.676

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 3324.676

2020 102-500731 Comracts for Program Services 02058502 3324,676

Subtots/ V.29B.70<
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Kb Esadbncy. Go««^ Ofrtxepnef T. Suiwvj
ef4U4 Menereofe Covnb)

0&^S-B2-920MO-)3940000 H£ALT>1 AHO SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH ANd'HUMAN
SVS. HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF 6RUG AND ALCOHOL. CLINICAL

SFY Cisss/Accouni cuts Title Job Number Total Amount

2019 102-500731 Contfecit lof Progrem Serv4c«s 92Q5750.1 5300,000

2020 102-500731 Contrecis lor Prognem Services 93057501 5300.000

S'ubtoiai 5000.000

O»>»S*O2-O3051»-USSMOO HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVS. HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND i^COHOL, PF$2

SFY Clasc/Aceount Clasa.TitJo Job Number " Total Amount

2019 102-500731 Conirects (or Program Servicet . 92052407 .. .5240.000

3019 ■  102-500731 ■ - Conlracta lor Progrsrh Servicef '; ■.■920524O8- - .'■575.000

2020 102-500731 ■ 'Conlo^a lor Program ̂ ervlcos .  92052407- $240,000

2020 102-500731 Conirocts lor Program Servloet 92052408' $75,000

Subtotal- -  S6P.000

OS-eS-92-e20S10-S935000.0.health AND SOCIAL. SERVICES, PERT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVS, HHS; DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF ORUC AND ALCOHOL: MAT

SFY ' Claaa'Accounl Ciaac Title Job Number Total Amount

2019 102-500731 Conirscis for Program Services 92056935 $108,800

2020 102-500731 ConiracJs for Program Serhcea 92056935 $108,600

SuOiQiaf $217,600

05-99-47^70010-79460000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF. HHS: MEOICAIO 6 BUSINESS POLICY OFFICE. OFFICE OF MEDiCAID AND BUSINESS

SFY Class/Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

2019 101-500729 Coruracis for Progrom Services TBO • $162,562

2020 101-500729 Contrads for Program Services ■  TBO" $441,868

Subto/et 5604.430

Total $3,400,734



DocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08E0-FC68-4DE8-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSign Envelope 10: 7e7383S5-50E8-427O-BC63^2FE39F98»49

Hl» ExoBliency. Cowemer CMinipfief T. Sununu
en0 ine Hemmtte Coutk*

PoBO ) ef 4

EXPLANATION.
.. . -.j

Thi5 request is retrdactlve if), or^r to contl/me criticji wortt, in .support of arspg^..pf programs
reiotfve to New H^pshire's Al^ol end Other Orup Continuum of Cert System, es'de^^i'^'ow^
This approval also wiu allow the Controctor to begin a time-s^sitive examination efthe'lcost-
eNecl'tvene&e end outcomes of Oovemor's Commisiion funded progrfimi.

The purpose of this request is to improve the New HempsNre. AJcohol and Other 6rvg'(AbO}
Continuum of Crre Systiem to ensure the eildeni of New Hampshire receive quality prevention.
Intervention, treatment and recovery support services.-This statewide ' system -otighs*-with the
Depenmenfo efforts to establish a v^^person cantered. .commun]ty<6asad. provider system that is
Integrated with prinf'ary health cdro ar^ behavlor'e) health.

lA'Mbrct) of 2016. the'Governors Commission oh AOD Abuse Preverit'en, 'Treatment, end
Recovery • " . ' (Commtsiion) ' issued ' their • mid-yeaf' report
lf\ffos7/www.cfhhs.nh.QQv/dcbcs/bdas/doeumenls/rTBd-vear<ommrmssiort-20lBjdf) emphasizing the
need to stabilize and expand . support for. prevention, early. identrTication., treatment- and ne.coveiy
services; especially for. popuislions such as youth, young adults and Regnant
women to ensure accotsibie. iniegraied services meet dernand through*^ the State. Approval of this
Agresmenr'wUl-resuir irt the proviiior\ of-trsinihg technicaf ai'sdtsnw'.-proQ'fam'-evatualion. data
analysts end interprelation.lp sypport ths AQD Comjnyur^.qf Cara..Sy.^.9re..acc(M9.fie>y..Hafrip^

Servides'within thli''Ag'retm'enl will support-IdehtiriM noads and-^msull - ir> the collective
Improvement-of'the AOD'Co'rrtmuum ol Care Sysiem'-ih nSfi/gaiingSsVteTttf^'ViisiSfiS''dVd
consequences for the dlizens.pf.New Hampshire by: - .. ^ -j. ...v.-

9  Increasing pfefessiohal service provider's knowledge, skills and abiiilies in the use of various
ouicome-suppprted-.artdgvidence-based programs.'po.l}des...and^9ctices; - ■ ■ - i .

-  -•' Improving ̂ ovider's overall dpe'rallbhs as they'roiats to pfcgharnsffMltCi'es.'and pmctices';"

. SuppQrti.rtg the intogratipn of-AOD-services within primary and,behavipra!-heatlh tare;.' -.

^  "Prov'tding tecHhTcal'assi^bnbe'in'ihe form of cori'suttatioh'and'g'ulda'nce lp'assist providers in
' '^buildirrg inlerrtal capacity and irKreasIng kn^edge end expertise In the changing lar^scape of

heatihcare;

•  Providing program evaluatron to measure outcomes and processes to continually enhance end
improve the quality of services delivered;

•  Providing data analysis to inform the decisisn-meiung process for SUD services; and

• Conducbn'^ cost-effectiveness and outcome reporting actlv'nies in accordance wUh H61626 and
spedftc to the Govemd/'s Commission funded programs
(hnp7Avww.9encourt:$tate.nh.u^iii_statu^irre)rt.espx?sy>20lMid«1S59&b(tFormai£htmi).

The outcomes achieved for each of the measures above win be used to determine the
effectrvenesa Of the Contractor's efforts. "

For 3014-201S In New Hampshire, en ovorsga of 62.000 indrviduels aged twelve (12) or older
(7.2% of all individuals In this age group) reported having a Substance Uso.Oisordar (SUD) within tho-
pasl year. The Bureau of Drug end Alcohol Services has developed, and continues to improve, the
AOO Continuum of Cere System to mitigete alcohol and other drug misuse and to ensure affected
citizens of New Hampshire receive quanty preveMion. Intervenlion. treatment and recovery support
servTCCS.'
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Ml» 6icet>e«Ky. Go>^fwc* OvUiophi T. Sv^unu
and 010 HonoraMe^CouncD

Peg# 4 of e "

JSI Re$«8fc^ & Treining inititute d/b/a Community Heatth Instituto was Miectad for this project
through e competitive bid proceaa. A R^ueet f^r Preposaia wsa posted the Oepar^ent of Hftatth
end Human Services' website from May 6. ̂ 18 through Juty^?. 20.16. The beparynent receiyed one
(1) proposal. The proposal was review^ and scored by a team of individuals'with prograrn spedfic
hnowtedge. The Bid Summery b ettaehod.

As rofofoneed In the Request for Proposib end in the Exhibit C-1. Revisions to Gerieral
Provisions, of thb contrpd. the Oepadmeni reserves the option to'-estend contract sdrvidea for 'up'to
two (2) addHtonal years, contingent upon sstisfactoiy derivery of services, availoblo funding, agreement
of the paAles ond epprovsl of the Goi^mpr and Executive Council. ■ ' -

Notwithstanding any o^Ker prciyiiion of t.he Conlroct to the contrary, rw service.s sholl contirtye
after Jyne.30.'2010, and the Oepaflment ahaQ not be liable for any payments for urvices provided
alter June 30. 2019, unless and until en approprtetion for these services has beert received from, the
state legislature and funds crKumbered for the SFY 2020*2021 biennia. .

' 'Should the'Govemo/ ehd Executive Council not appr^e this requesi. the Department may not
be able to meet state and federal requirements Including Chapter 302 (HB 1626), Hampshire
Laws of 2016 and the ossodated federal grants. AddKlonaQy, valuable opportunities wfu be mbsod to
support Integrated care, enhance provider skills and abilities; and monitor, evaluate, and improve
olcoho) ond other drug services- All of these elements ere.,.imperoiive to providlng.effectlve services
and making Informed, dale^riven decisions reioted to the mittgallofi of alcohol and other drug misuse
and the social, physical end behavioral heoRh consequences, for* New Hampshire dilzens ond
commurtilies.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of funds: 36% Federal Funds from the OhhS. Substance Aliusa end Mental Health
Services Administration. Center for Substance Abuse Traaimeni;-Su.bstonce Abuse Prevention end
Treatment Block Grant. COFA093.9S9 FAIN8 TI010035. State targeted Response to the Opiold Crisis
(STR) Grant. CFDA-093.768 FAIN eTI080246. end the Medicatlon*AsslStad Treatment (MAT) Grant
CFOA 083-243 FAIN OTI028741. 36% Othor Funds from the Governor Commission Funds end 24%
General Funds.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer availabto. General Furtds will not bo
requested to support this prc^ram.

Respectfully submitted.

Kalje S. Fox

Approved by:
JdQ^A. Meyers
Commissioner

Tht DtfitrUntnt offftalth tnd Humtn St/n'ctt'MiuJen it to/oid a>io/Bwa/b'«» •/itf/krot/itt*.
in pn^'ding eppcrtunjt/ts forvUttra id xcAww htatOi ondindtpdnd*nee.
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FORM NUMeER.P-3?(vmteeM'IS>

Subject: AtcflMlanO Qih« Qnn <AQQtCamlw«im of Oft S>ntmSuaBqmfRfrM|f-agftS-fll-<M.CQa}

, Neikt: T.Ki) ifrecTKM iftd eneflij'tiieehfflrnotfitll pvtrtie upontvbiniliioflioCovtfn^ind
Ejiccuiivc Council for eppr^l. Anj tnConnuteA ihii b private, CDnrtdoeitl or proprleieit muu
' be elcarty idcnOncd to the aicne^ and •|r«d'ie b v^ini prior le )i|nlft| ihc ooAireei.

ACfttCMENT

TheStJuerNev Himpsbirt tfld iteCentrtnorhcrcbr mulMniriirtc u (ollowi:

CCNCtUL PROVISIONS

I. IPgNTtriCATIOW.
1.2 StAie ftrney AddAni
120 Flcuanl Strtn

CsnrarO. NHOi}OI-)l57

l.i SuKAiencrHtm*
NH Dcpertmciti of NceiiN ano Human Scrvkci

i.« CoM/eeier Addrcit

«1 South Sirtct. 2* Floor
e4«v.NK0))0«

I.) Comrector Nairn

>SI Rcicaich A Tra3nirt| Iruiliut* OrVa ComraunU/ Hcitih
(miliuit

I.S Comrecior PboAc

Numbrr '

«0]S7}0]00

1.6 A^ouAi Number

S<« P07 Aiuchffltni 11'

1.7 Complaien Data

hint-JO. 2020 '

1.1 Price Limiuiten

tj.«00;7)4 •• V

I.P ContnciintORko for Suit Aiencjr
El MailaRclnjntmn.-Eio.
Oirt«toV''of Co'ftAcu I'ltd ProicuiamleM"' ' '

l.lO Suu Agency Tclcphont.Nurnbrt.
•OJ.27l.«J)0. ..

I.II Coni/KtorSt I.I 2 Name and Title of ContieaoiSisnaioO'

■  (enitJun S«r«M. Rrglortt) Olittiar

l.t) Aehnowie4n^^:-'sVco^'*^ a«»Me*U , ' •
Oa-'ScjMinbn-i.]. Vil; . befoff ilie untfciaigncd olTtecr.'peTapnilly ippcaicil (he pcraoA idcAiincd inbloeh 1.12, or niiarKiorli/
proven to 6c the per ton whoac name U Htncd in block l.ll.anO acknowlcdgeO that a/he cie^ut^ thltOocumem Ia the capacity
IndiCSiefl in Nock 1.12.

I.IJ.I Sign

^ScaP.

y Public 0/. Jviiioc of the Poa.

p.l];2 NUmcpnd••MavtetghiaNJUlgaJUU. Peace
•  . l!(y.C9ts$iB2onEiQMiQett0l«a8ie

l.ia .SiatcAgcrKy.Signaiurc

Date

I.I) Name and Tint or State AterteySI|niiory

1.16 Approval by ihe N.H. Department of Adminiti/aiton. Olviiionaf PenenncI (i/opptUabU)

By: Drccur. On:

1.17 Approvol Ihe Attorney Cencral (Form. Substance and Eneeuion) (i/cpplieabit)

By:'

I.II AppiOvol by the Governor and CxcMt^e Council

By: / /

ppitte

Pogc I of*
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1. tMrLOVMeHTOrCOffTRACTOA/SCilVICCSrO
fie^CRTORXeO. TlitSuicefHcM'HampaMrt.enini
(hrw|Kihc «|CAC7 in Week I.I Ctuu**).
convtoer taeurice in bloet i.) C^Miecier") le paTQtm.
•Ad ihc CoRtncief tbell pafeno. (be o* uk'erioedk •*
beih. Mcmiried and mett penleultiljr dae/ibed |ii (be ituebed
EXNiSrr A Mfucb it incOfpeeticd hotin br trcrcnce
CSovica").

trrtCTive qatkomfutjok or swvices.
>.t tini ilihiiinrtlrn ■ny pm ii'itn'irf ir'i' * |i f
c^nirwy. and i«b)c^ ie dx ^,Ce«ei»e' tX
^■•dviive CWadii eroie Suw efNtw Htmpshirt, if
•p'plkaMl. IKI* Atrcemcni;y.4 all MII|a>i«Ai ef'iX p«Ale»
hCTkaiidCr. tMH bc«eM« •fribiiw* OA (M'dVt'iX Govenwr,
4/4 Caccwilvc Cei^il tpp^wc ibk A|rtt/wni •• lodicaicd in
Mock (.It. ualcsineiuch tppn»v4l iVrrqwIred. In wMcbeax
lhc'A|r«<>ncnt •hall beeen* VfTcc^in pn (h« dau (he
At/tkOHAl •> tj|md b7 Ihc Suu Afcncy u lha<Mi in bieek
I.-I4 ("CfTcaivt Owe").'
)J ifihc Cenutctereemmcncoihe $«vko priorlo ihe
EfTecil't Oaic. all Sovkcs pcrfbmed by (he Cenu^or pner
(0 ihe EfTcnive Owe thai! be pcrfOHncii at the tplc'riU of the
Contmtor.'cnd in the event ihai-thl} A|raemctTt doet net
bceemc e(Tectivc. the State thai! have no liabiliiy to the
Conirecie'r, incltfdin| Viihovi limliaiioa, any ebli'|a<'ion la pay
the CMUactor for any ceni incurred et Serviea pertonrted.
Cemraciar musi corii^cte kll Servico by the CoAiplaion Oaie
tpeeirifd in block 1.7.

4. CpHDlTlONALNATUACOrACfteeMtKr. •
NaMIKuindiRg any picviiion of iklt A|ytctneni to'thc '
cewnVy. all ebil(wli>Ai;orVie State herctindcr,-iAC<t4iftS,
without limiiaikoh.'the'COrjiinuanee bf-^ymeRi} he/cyndei. ore
comrniehi tipen ihd availability and cbnilnucd apprdpriatien
^f'fUhdi!'ind in-ho'cvtm ihitl the'State be'llableYbr'any '
pVyrhenU hereundtr in cscci) of liKh ivallibk appropriued
fundi. In (he event oft redwetiofl or termination of
appropriated ftmdi, the State ihill hove the rl^t 10 withheld
payment baiiI fiith funds beeomc available, ifcrcr.and ihall
have the right'toiermlnBu thii Agretincitt-lmmcdiitely upon
giving (he Contmcio/ notice of luch ternMfttiion. The Suit
ehillnot.bc rcqwiied to trvtsfer funds from any other accovnt
to the Aeeottnt idcmiried ia block i.b in the event hinds In that
Account arc reduced or vnavailabk.

S CON.TRaCT PRICE/PRICC UMITATIONf
fAVIdCWT.
S.I The (OAtroci price, method of paymcBt. and terms of
payment arc Idcnjiricd artd more panlculBriy described (a
EXHIBIT 8 which is inoorponied hertiA by rcfercnee.
S.SThcpeymcm by thcStaieofihecoruraei price shall be the
only if»d the complete rcimbvrtemeni to the Conirwier for all
capcrvMS, of.whauvcr nature Incurred by the Ceninctor in Jk
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the compieie'
compeAiiiiOA to the Comrtcior for iKr Scrvleci. The State
shall hive no liability to the Contncior other than the conirtct
pnee.

Pbgc

S.) The State rtiu>u the right to otTiei from anjf amountj
athcrwiic payable U the Contracior'unda'lhis Agmmimi
ihoK liRuidaud imouAll rcguircd or prrmilicd by N.H. ftSA
Kh7 ihrovghflSA 10:74 or arty whn proviilon oMaw.'
S.a NetwithftandlAg any provision in this Agrcerncnl to the
eonirory, and roiwtiKstiisdini vhrapccie^ drcumsunecs. In
no cvcni shall the total of all payrh'enu authorised, 6r ■ctuitly
made bcrcuoder, fuCMd the Prke Limitation swforth In Woek

a. COM0LIANC!('SY'CONT(UCTOIf WITH LAWg
AND AECVtAriONS/.EOUAL eMPLOVMEHT
OPPOftTONlTV;
a.I Sn conAcctioA with the performaneeofthe Scrvlcei, the
Contractor dull comply «i>lth all natuies, la^ re'gutiileru.
and otdtra of federal, ctaic; cevniy or municipal autSoriilo-.
which Impox any obligation u'r d^ irpon the Contrector.
incluWAg. but not llriiitcd to. oHI rightietd rouslopporttmiiy
lawi. This may inchidt the rtouirtmchi to u(ili'ce'au.eiIiory'-
aids and services to enstsrc'thai prrsero'MAtK'ooriwrHoiMBiion
disabilities, including vision, hearing and ipeixh, can '
corrimunicaie with, receive lAformaiion from, and convey
informitibn-td'thc Cohthfcibr. ■I'ri'-iaddiilw/iTuCohtfaluer -
shall ebmply wiih'ill'e^l?ca"bV®p>"ri|jKi"law».''- -'^^^
6-3 Ourinf iik'lcrht'oTihi's''A'gmYixriC4he CdrWiicief'shbll
not diserimia'aic agalnsi cr^loyeci or-'appllainti for*.'*'
cmpieymcrii beeiuae df-rien>ciolor;'rcligiori; crtcd|'a|c,-act'.''
Siandicap, icjtuil orkniatlon. or naiioAaS origin and will uke'
alTiATtctiroaaioAtoprtycMsuch'ditcriMrtaiibn:. - '
d.l I fihii Agreement is ftstdrt iri any'part by monks of the
United Stttet,'tht'Cbniruior's7tall'<bn^y'«ith' kll the
provrsidm'or£.vkutiro Ord'tiNo'. ll34dV'€Qt0l- -'
Emproymtni 0'p^utiiiy').'si'fupWc7icritcd by iTte
rc|ulaiiero'of-thc Uriited Sitt'o-Oc^meni of Labor (4i
C.F.R-. PiA'60), a^ wilh any rules.''re|vlationt ^guidelines
aj the Stale of New Habipthlredr 'ihi'U'ntied States Issue to
implement (has tigulaiiorts. The Contractor funhti agrcu to

'permit the State or United Stata accos to wiy of (he
Convicior's books, records and Kceunu for the pyrposc of
4Kcnainin| compliinoc with ill rulo, rtfuIaiioAj and ordcri,
«nd the cQvenanu, ttmi aind condiiioes ofihi'i Agreement.

7.feRSONNCL
7.1 The Contractor shall at lu own expense provide all
personnel neufcury to perfo'rm the Servica. The Contnoor
warranis that all pcraonnei cngiged In the Sc^en ihsit be
pualificd to perform the Services, and shall be properly
liecrtscd and otherwitt atrthorieed to do lo vndct oil applicable
lawa.
7 J Unkti etherwite authorited in uffltin^ during the trrm of
this Agroementi and for a period of Six (6) rnOAiha aRcr the
Compki.ion Date m block 1.7. the Contractor shall net hire,
and shall not permit any tubcontract^er otherpcrnn, firm or
cofperoiion triih whom it is engaged in a combined effort lo
peform the Scrvieei to hire, any peraon v4to Is a Suit
empieyeT or ofncial, who Is materially Involrod in the
procurTmcnt. administration or pnformanee ofiMi

2or4
Coniracior In'tlisls:4.

De(c_ia2UA
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AirtcAtem. TWipfp^sionthcDi^vticrmintiierto^thtt
Aimflunl.

7J iht CewMiiftl OfTiecr ipeclfM In ̂ loek 1.9, or Ms or
her sucMuer. ihill be t>« lull's rtpromuiift. lAihee«eni
of snjr diipuir conccmint iMtrpieution of iMs A|reem<rti.
ihe Coromiifli OrTicer'i dcciiion iNsU be fins) for iTie Suii.

I. cvc/«T or ocrAUtT/RCM eolcs.

0.1 Afif one or incrf of iM* follounns mu wombticns of (Mr
Cenvono* S>ull contibuu so event orOefsutl WrevnOcr '
("CrtniorOcfbuU"):
1.r.1 feilwrt 10 pvCBm ihe Services uilifsctoHly eron
fCiMdwk:

1.1.3 (tilurt to tvbmli soy report rcQtilrt^ hmvnOcr, sndlor
I.I.) ftllurt to perfermiut/^Ttcreovcniru, icrn>0'C6noUi«n
efihit A|rtemc«i.
I.) Upon the oteurroicc of cny Cvtni of Defsull. iMc Sute
mij' ukc'iny ene.er rrttrt. or ill, of(V feliOtrtn| wiofl}:
1.3.1 ti*t'ihc CbnjrMtbf 'rwrtiulaotiCT i^ifjriri|ih( £vcm
of'Ocriwii snd rvouinni ti lo be rtWlicd-'vtilii\-iit the
ebknce of s pwti or'kfso ipcc<ricsi'«t)«r lime. thinjr ()0)
diyt fiomihc (bicerihc aoikc: erCl if ihr Event olOeriiih it
net Vimek rcnedMi I'cnnihMc ihit AgrreVwni. cfrtctivr(<vo
(3)et/i afla gtvini the Gemrsetor-noiic'c oficrminotioo:
I.}.} give the'Corttfoeter'« «mikn notice cpceliyini the Event
of Dcrstril snd tuSpCA^ini ell psfincins to be ti«4c under this
A^recnteru end ordcrlni ihst the portion of the oororoct price

tr^utd othcnvttc ecovr (o the Corttroeior d«rb)| the'
period from the dtic oftuch'rteiioe'unili iueht!me,«tthe Suie
dacrminu iMi ihc Corurocur hu cwrcd-ihc Event of Ocfeuli

shell rtrver be poid lo the Cpniroeier:
I.-);} M ofTtitirtfi sn^ otha ob)i|etioiit the Sute majr eve to

' the Gohirdoor shy demofci the Suie rufTen by reason oTany
Cveiti of Ocfawii; odd/or'
l.].e i/esi the A|rttmeni st brtochtd'onO pt^sw any efiu
remediCT at la«v or in equity, or both.

t. DATA/ACCCSS/CONriOCHTlALlTY/

PRESeftVATlOM.
9.1 As used in this A^ecment, (he tmrd'dsts*' ihaU mem ell
iAformn'cn and i>iln|s developed or obuincd dwnn| ihe
perfomsncc of. or acquired or tkveiopcd by msert of. ihit
Aireenteni. irtcludinf, but not limUed lO. ill Studies, rtperu,

niet, romtulac, ivTveya maps, chiru, sound rccordirtp, video
itoordinii. pictoml rcprodoctlont. dmw<n|i. enolyso,
irephic reprcs0ttM'«ns, compwta pro|nmi, oompuur
printowu. rtotet, Iracrv'^morirtdA-pspere, and docutnenu.
all tnhcihct rmishcd or wnrinithcd.
9.3 All dsu and any property t«btch hat beat received from
ihe Sute Qi purehated wtih funds provided for ihil purpose
under ihit A|/eerneM, ahiJI be the propnty of the Sute. and
ihall be reivmM to the State upon demartd ttr upon
urmltuiienorihii Agreement for any reasorv
9.) Confidniiiality ofdiu jhaM be govemed by N.H. R$a
ehipiei9i.A or other ejtintngltw. Oleeletureefdau
requires prior Mvliien ippiovil of the State.

Id. termination.-In the rvcniof ancarly lenniruilonef
(h'a Apeement for ftny rcatoo etho lhait thc.cc^eiloA of the
Services; the Contrfoor shall dcJiva to die Cdnirseilfl'i
Omcer. not flier thon flhctn (15) dsyl lAcr ihe dsie of
icrmiiuiioft, • report (TcnRiAsilon Repon'l dacnblA| iA
deuil alt Scrvica performed, and iht ceursei price cnrrcO, to
and indudini the dacdficrrninstidrv.*The form. lubjM
msua. coAicni. and number of cepia p'f (he Tcrmiraiidn '*
Report thill be idcniial to ihotc of any Fittal Rcpon'
dncvlted !• >>« aoaehcd exftlBrr A.

tl.CONTIUCrOR'SReUATlONTOTMRrrATC. IA
iho pcvfoma'ncia af this Afreimeni the Conirbcter i| In ail
reipeeu an tnOcpcnOcM wimetof. ano U'Aclthc* an agem nor
an employee of the State. Ncliher'^a Cootrwier nor any of-lu
ofnceva, c'mplejroeA. agcrtu or otambera ahall have owtherby to
bind the Sute or recci^ eny-bentfiu, raorhera' cempeniavon
or other ewolurnenti pmvided by the State to iu employees.

I). ASSlCNMENTfDEkECATION/SUaCONTRACTS.

The Cohtmcioi-ihitrnei 'anign.'di othervktc trvnifcr eny
Imcrcst in (his A|reenicnl without'^ prior wfiflen notice and
censcrit'of the Sui'e'. Noneof 'theSehrtcvi-iKaii-bc
iwbcdniracicd by the Coniractor without the pr'ior written
notice andeorvsiht'of the Siau.-' " ' ' •=* '•■i

P'gc!

.'-t, t/.

t). INDEMNIFICATION. The CoAtrKtortih-|||.der<nd.
indemntfy and held hamleai the Sute. iii officm and
rmptoyta. from and a'|alnse'any and all leiacs'siffTci^ by the
Sute.' its ofTtceiTand cmployco. and ttnyand all elitflb,
liabiihloor penaiua sueit^agslnfl the Sute. iu ofTiccn' =
and emptoyeu; by or on-behlirdf'tny'pe(ien.'on ac^m of,
based « muhln| from. Irisiflt.bul bf for'whlchfruy'be '
claimed to'a>1ie''eui-'of)'ihc oc'li or'pnii'ule'nsof the
extractor'. Neiw4ihsundlA| the forcibing. nothing hoein
esnuihed'ihad be deemed to constitute a waiver of the

.aovcTtlgn immuniiy of the Suu. which immunity is hereby -
roerved to the State. This c^vcnini in paragraph I} thai!
furvira the tciminaiion of (his AgirenteTU.

U. INSURANCE.
14.1 The Comrtcier ihall, at its aele expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and thil! reouirc any tvbcontractor or
aiiignct to ebuin and maJnuIn in force, ihe foflowing
iruurvtcc:
Id. I.I comprehensive general liabilliy Instrrincc igalnn all
eiiims of bodily IrOtoy. dtmih or property damage, inamounta
of noilus than ll.OOO.OOOpcr occurrence and 13.000.000
iggrcptc;ond
M.I J ipcciil cause of lots coverage form oovrnng all
propoty Twbjeci 10 twbpo/egrcph 9.3 herein, in an amount not
leu than lOH of Ihe w^k rtpiaecmati value of the propeny.
14.3 The pelkin dcieribcd in svbporsgreph M.I herein ihajl
be on policy forms and cndoncmenu approved fot uit in the
State of Hew Hampihlrc by the N.H. Oeparvnem of
Insurana. and luued by inrurei liceitcd In the Suic of New
Hampthirt.

3or4
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14.1 The Coinitcier ihill'fumlilt ie ihc Ceninnlni Offictt
In Moeli 1.9. v biio' kcr'tuaeuer, i ecnirtciu^i)

of intuniice fbr «|l iMvnncr vntfrr thii A|/ecm<M.
CoAuecMf iWl elie Kireisk le Otf Ceeirtctinf Oflker
idc«ti:r*c4 lA block (.9.or hii-et her{wcecuo', c<nirkaie(i)er
iuviitcit fei illrmcMltObrintvvwt rc^ifvd under (Mi
A|re«meni no ti«r ih'tn iMnjr (10) d«;j priw to the ca^jreiton
tfau efceeh efihe in«wf«wc p^kkt. TIm <c/lir>caic(i)or
iNturMi Md eny rtrwweli ihnof ihitl he kt(cched end vc
keerporitedhminbyRfaCTee. Cich cmjricuG(i) of
iMurvnce thai! coMuin • ctawic rc^lHns ih* Imuw ia
pfo«M« Dm Cenwtint Ofpccr itftniificO in kkck 1.9. C' Mi
or her' lucceuer. no leu then Uitn/ (M) da^i prior uold'cn
HOikc of eanccUatioA or modifKtiioA of polier.

19. WOAKCRS'COMPtNSATlON.
11.1 Bjr.»)tnk>| ihii t|m*neni. Ote CemretMr ttrm,
c^ntfm indvrvnnu ihet ihc Gontroctor ii in'ce'mpiUncc v^ih
o'otnipi frOni, iNr'rc^irTmcNUerN.H. ASa ch'ipic; 111-A

7;.j-to-inickienidtt-Cafl'in'ctjBrri-'cut^tCKO *'''■
li^^'uUrrTienidf'NiH. RSA'-ch|^<r }II<A: Cbni/Kier thell
rRViniMAVen'd'^ulri'wty lubcoM'roeter'Oi'ebii/iec'io-lR'u'e
end'^inuin-paVin'dhi dfAbdri'cil'CdmpeiiditleA'ln >' ■'
xbniicciSon Win Klivllid which Ihc pCRon prOpOlO U
uf^rukc pvrMiAi to iMi Aireemcm. Cootro^ thelt
fumith iKc-CoAU'ectihli OfTicer-idviinod in bi^ l-9.'orMt
or her'nktcstor. proof of Worked' Compcroaiion In iJh
ffltnncr deicribed iaN-.Hi'RSA'ehfipicr'lli-A'tAd'injr
•ppltabli'rcn(v««l(t) ther^. v^ich ihAiibc eoochcO end ert
incorpertied herein bjr refercnc*. The $iiK ihill net be
rapontiWc for pcrmcni of en/ Worticr}' Coinpcnuiion
pr^ivmi o/'for «n/-^ei cialm-or'bencfi.i for Coninicior.or
•ny cuboomrocwf or empbyer of-Conirwior; whlch-mi^ '
i.rise undrr-Bpplinblc SiaicofNcw MampiMrt Worteri'
CofflpcnuiioA Uw) Incanhenion wkh iht ^rform'anct olihe
Scrvic'et ui^mhii Abrccmcni!

Id. waIVCR Of BRLaCR No rtilure by the S(au is
enforce any prpvivoro hereof oflo tny Evtmof Ocftuti khill
be dtcmrd 0 w»i«cr of iu rijhu wiih reprd to (Ksi C'RrM of
Ocfiuh, or any lubieouaii tvcrii of Oefivb. Noriprcu
failure (0 cnforoe any E««ni of Defauli ihail be detnted a
waiver of (he rl(hi of the Suit to enforce aeh and all of ihe
p«o«isioru hereof upon any further or oiho £v«/tiof Otfivli
en ihe part of (he C^inctor.

17. NOTICE. Any neiice by a periy hrree lo ihc oihti pany
•hall be deemed lo hi«t been My delivered or |iicn ai the
tlrrw of mallini by eertifted rruil, peaa|t pRpaid, in • United
jSutci fo» OfTroe add/cued to the portki ai (he addrcuci
|!ven in blocka 1.1 Old 1.4. herein.

IR aMCNDMCNT. Th<a A|retmeni may be amrndcd,
woivcd or ditcharjed only by an incirvmcai In uviiin| ii|ncd
by Ihc pareiet hereto end only sfttr approvtl of tuch
amendmerti. waive or ditehirfc by (he Governor and
EaccvUve Council of ihc Suu of NcwHampjhi/e vnleuno

fueh approval ii required under ihr circunAiAcei pwrtvoni le
Suie bw. rvie or policy.

I*.CONSTRUCTION Of aCRCCMCNT AND TBRMS.
Thb A|rctntcni thtll be eonfirued In'aecordknce with ih«
liwi of Ihc Stale of New Ha/npthire, and it bbdini upon end
inurct 10 the benefit of the parda arid their retpceiive
lueceuon and tfli|na. TXe w^rdinf uacd iiy AorterncriV
(1 the wordini choicn by (he peniei'te ceprai iNrlr iTMsiai
■Mcni, and no rvde of oonuruoion thai) be applied OBairui or
in favor of crty pa/tr.

10. THIRD PA Aires'. The partict hertie do r»i Inleod lo \ \
bcrwfM ahy third poniu ud ihi.t Afroumcni ahairne* be'
conavued 10 confer any iM^h'benelb.

]l. MCAOINCS. The hcod<n|i ihn>«thoui the Airtcmcm
arc for nfererKc purpeta Only, and the wordi cortuincd
therein ihall in no way. be held to eipliin, modify, anipiiiy o>
aid in the interproiiien. consruaron or meaning of the
pfoviiaonj of ihia Agmcmcni.

21. SRCCIAL PROVISIONS. AddUional (uovitlom ki
. forth in (he auochcd EXHIBIT C art incorporoicd he/tin by
reference.

21. SEVEAaBILITY. Inihc rrcnian/oflheproviiioruef
ihl) Agroemeni an held by • covn of compcicn }«lidlc)OA to
be conevy to any tute or fedtrt) law, the rtmoirMni
proviiiortsofihii Agrtxmcni will remoin in full forec and
cfTeci.

24. ENTIRE agreement. Thti Agreement, udikhrruy
be c.tcxuied in anumba orceunierpana. coch of which ihall
be deemed an original, conttiiuiei the cniirt Agreement and
undteatonding between the ptflla. and tuperiedci all prior
Agrttmenij and yndcntandingt relating herein.

Page4or4
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New NempeMre OepMneni of Meeiih end HvniBn Senrlcoe
Alcohol end OOiOf Owq (AOO) Contfnuum of Cero lyetem Suppem

EjMMIA

Scopa of Services

1. Provi.slpno Applicable to All Services

1.1. The ContrBCtor Shall submii a Ceieletf desc/iptioh of. the languege assleleneo
ter^s Ihey wlu provide to pereons with limited 'English proficiency lo ensure
meenlngful eocess to their progrome ortdTof eervlcee wUhlh ten (tO) ddye of the
oontreet eneetivo deli.

1.2. Tho Controcio' ogroes thei, to the extent future legltieilye ectlon k?y the New
Hempthire Qenerel Cou<1 or federoi or etele court orde'ro moy hove an impect on
the Services described herein, the State ̂ eftcy;h8Sjha.rightio
pfiorttles and eKpcndiure ^uireinentft. under this .r^re^eni so e|3.-tp.,^ieve
compliance ther^th. <

1.3. NotwlihBlondlng any ot^r provlsipn ofthe Contrect io.ihe,oontr^. no sery^s.sheo
continue efter June 30. 20i9. and the. Pepartmni than not M liable for any
^ymenls fpr services provided efler June.30. 2019. unless artd until an
'op^oprlatbnr-'lor ihese 'se^ices'h'as-bei'n receded ir^-the stale'legisia'ture end
funds ehcurri^redirdr'ihe SFV 2020.202VBfvd SPT 2022-20'2j biennia. '-'"

■2. Scopeof Vyprk . ,

2.l'Trblnln0 ' ' '
2.1.1. the Conu'actor sh'sli prdvide iratnings to address (he neodo of the'State's

Alcchot and Other Orvg (AGO) Conlinuum-.of-Cere sei^ prpvld^efs. The
Contractor.shallensur.e trtslnlngs: • • ■ ^ r.-'.

2.1.1.1. Complement technical BS&islBncefTA} provided.

2.1.1.2. Are oonsbtenl with the required profess'ionel standards for- pro\^efs
- end the wod^force which Includes, but is not limited lo Partnership (or
Success (PFS) grentees.

2.l.t.3. Are offered, based on (he availabiiiiy of space, oi no cost lo Bureau
of Drug end Atcohot Services eieff.

2.1.2. The Contrecior 'Bhail provide cross-sysiom (reining to ensure prdlessionei
preparation end workforce develepmeni for providers In Denavibrerhealth and
primary heetlhcere r«elds who viorli with Individuals and femilies addressing
substance misuse related issues.

2.1.3. The Contrector shell Meniify the i/eining needs of the workforce by:
2.1.3.1. Soliciting foodbedt from the Oepanmeni.

2.1.3.2. Collecting and oAstytlng participent evelustipn (eedbedt for
trx£viduoi trainings end on en annual basis. '

jSi ftmam S MtiaAi Cmma ComrscwMtta
C«mnv»«r HMOn MlBvU

RFP.}oi»-eoAse>Ju.cOH p«9«tdn ota

Rn.OiTIviS

4ll/IS
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Mew' HempsMre Oep«rtm«fit of Keeim entf Human lerrlcm
AleoHot and C^ar Orvg (AOO) Continuum el Care lyetam ISvppcrta

' CahlODA

iraininai and coliadoralivb .educational events, at
on ol .t^e Oepa'nrmnt.^.besM on emerglrio Issues

2.1.3.3. Meetin9 monihry wWt\ the Cont/aciof's sisfl to eeeii input oh-ueinin9
needs Msec on Ta ̂^ded.

'  2.1.3.4. Ppnicipating in workforce devetopment education and tfoining
ocMomitieei (o lesfn wtiei other eger\des ere intending to.offer end to
mform these egencles of (he Cont/ectors twining pjena.

2.V3.3- Attending Oeertsing aitd centflcatcort Ooerd meetings to idcntiry
provider r>eeds.

2.1.4. The Ccniracior shat) deliver, irointngs esfoSovrs.- per Stole-Fiscal Veer:

2.i.«.t. A mir^lmum of-fortv-nine (46) in.-porson tmlnlngs or^'c«naOon>trve
edvcatbAai events tnckding. Ovt hot-Umrtep to:

2.1.4;1-;t-. Core. IntermeOiaie.. and advanced leyeilrainings which mcft
Itcerrsura^end coiWcition hioeds^.oflhe workforce; '

2.1.4.1.2. Trainings spodTic to ihe needs of PFS grantees: and
... •'I• ..'..'rcVr/

2.1.4.1.3. Targeted trainings
■  the direalon

and lechnicai assisienM'nel^s'.

2.1.4.2. A miriirnOnfi of four (4)on4ernaif»d wetiin'arsV

2.1.5. The Contraicl^ shelj 'croate aruj p?6l4de *!rSWni;s^res.^(n
eyitematiV .eppfb^ to fne'et credenttsiiiig'' end' ooniinurng'^ucdtioh
requiranitent'sV'which' must be approved by Ihb Oopartmeni. The Contractor
shall ensure treining euiies;

2.1.5.1. Are scheduled su (6) iTonlha toe year in advance.

: ';V;'.'2'.T;1S:2. Are available every'ihree (3)to (our (4) rrronlhs." "■ '
2.1.5.3. In^ude offerings for indrviduats with AOO credeniieis rcguinng

credentiaiing end/or ca^linuir>g education rncfudlng. but riot (zmiled to.
2.1.5.3.1. Certifiod Prevention Specialists (CPS).

2.1.5.3.2. Certified Recovery Support Worlters (CRSW).

2.1.5.3.3. Licensed Afcohdl S Drug' Counseiors/Masier Lioonsad
Alcohol 4 Onjj Courwitofi (LAOC/MLAOC).

2.1.6. The.Contraclor shell marvogMhe training program by:

2.1.6.1. Planning end ooordb^ttng unipue training octrvilies thai era
arfordobie and non-duplicetive of other trelnings evaiieble in New
Mcmpshire. •

iSi AiMVcJi * inswig Miiovn Cabs* CMVKtwmaaa

Are-roiseoAMMiCQM r»o»>un •om

Rm.O'/IUII I
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Mew Hempthire Oopartment of Heellh tnd'Humen dervleee
AlcoMol end Omer Orvg (AOO] Contlmjwffi of Cero Syetom Support!

EifilHlA

M.6.2. Denvering irainlng ^ spp^irv-s »psctrwn ol 'SduQ la'amln'g
rT«tho4oiogiet, (/> mch a way es to-reach eud'iencee eiatewttfe
indifding. but not Qn^eC to:

2.1.6.2.1. Providing onsiiO'laofr'to-fBce mining.

2.1.6.2.2. Priding ddtenee learning - opportunHies euch as
asynchronous end synchroisous edoealionel eipertences.

2.1.6.9.. Ensuring that any education programs delivered on-Hrte or on a
website:

2.V6.3.1. Meet NH DoiT requlremenie.

2.1.6.9.2. Do r»i onow the vrsiiaton to be trecked for enaiyifcs or'
martielir^g.

2.1.6.3.9. -Oo ni^ maintain, i^oro.'or ca^ure ̂  do not lurther diaclCM
any protected health information (PHI), personal information .

' (PI);, or other, confldentiar- infonnaiionV soiidted-cUher by
. soa^ rnedia or (he web^e oi^ept.as e^l^s)^. provided,in
.thecontrcd;. . • T

2.1.6.^. -Reoording. monitoring, end evat.usting delrvpry pf.tralntng.activtilei..,.

2.1.6.5. Maintaining a Learning Mertagement System. ■

2.1.6.6. Maintaining d training calendar that lists ell Conlractor training events
and has linka to other related training calenders os-eppippriat'e. ■

2.1.7. The Contractor eh^ evaluate the training program by:

2.1.7.1. Evaluaiing each compiled training, at a mirumum. for.

•2.1.7.1.1. Tralnlr>goonlert.

2.1.7.1.2. insJnrctor knowtedge end ability.

2.1.7.1.9. TrBhifer of knowledge, skills and abilities lo training
participants.

2.1.7.1.4. Whether (he triining mat the stated goals and objeci'rves.

2.1.7.2. Providing training evslualton protocols, for Department approval
within tortyTrva (45) dofs of the oonlrect effective data.

2.1.7.9. Oomonstraling an elghly-llve percent (65%) or better rating of beinee

tatlsfeclton through training evaluations, based on aggregate,

guorterfyevaluoiton daio

2.1.7.4. Admlnislering en ennuil training needs assessment, beginning within
sixty (60) days of contract award, and every twelve (12) months

-  - Ihorooffdr. to assess, el a minimum:

iSl A«MMn S TtMtu MtdMt EcMWA CMitOerteM
4^ C<»""'>«or MwJui Swtfw
afP40lMlO*SOmC0M Oitt

Ra«.04/}«M|
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New Hempenire Doperwent of hmKN eno Humen Sorricee
AlcoNelendOtNerOrvpfAOO) Contmuwm o* Cire lytteni Supperte

exWORA

2.17.4.1. Coniflcstlon Bn4 llcensuro neo^r..

2.17.4.2. Trdin'inQ level sftd topic needa;

2.1.7.4.3. PfBlerrtd tenrw end tfequeney;

2.1.7.4.4'. DiubiJitiet or leerolAg preferences, end

2.I.7.4.S. Generpi reoommertdetione for Irelnlrvge

2.1.7.9. ProvidlAp koy flndlngi of trolnlnQ ovoiuotlonp ond onnuprewrvey
rosutte (O'tfie Deponmeni (or consUeretlon.ertd (oedbeck for (raifting
pUnnir>g purposos.

2.1.7.6. UiiStlAg'resuns from training evafuattone and annual eurveye to
ensure-continudua qualify imprt^rement of tSe tralningprogfam:

2.1.6. The Contredor. ̂aO-provldo all materlaia, equiptnent. ortd'phyaipal spac«. ai
well as. iogisticat arid Mff support for tho training and education programs
delivered. •

2.1.6. the Conlrector ChaD provldo approved Corttinuing £ductfion Credits.
eppiicd0ie"'td the' training eud'te'nco''and-'ceft'ificaiibn'--needd^^ as well as
eertlficstes of compietior> to pariidpants whocornplete the.finings. • .>■

2.1.10. The Contractor shal) meintein a list of trelnera. as approved by (he
■ Oepanmenl. for a vorlaty of toplcp and shall erasure all trairiers are qyaiKled io

teach respe^lve courses. , k-.; {«•- 'V »,. •

. 2.1.11. The Contractor shall promote tnlhlng programs through activii'«$.that Inciudd.
but ere not timited to: •. .• . •• ^

2.1.11.1.Oisseminailhg ovailaNe' irain'ir^g 'opportunities to professional
nahvortcsandSoarde;'

-2.t.t 1.2.Collaborelir>g with the Doportmeni to promote oppodunlttes with their
funded contractors including through the Coniractor'e Communities
of Practice (CoP*s):

2.1.11.3. Posting trainings on the Contractors chror\obgledl Bstlr)gs of
profesiuonal developmeni oclnoiies;

2.1.11.4. Shar1r>g training informtlion through monthly newsleRers: end
I

2.1.11.9.Providing targeted marketing with specific associations based'on
^  training topic.

2.1.12. The Contractor may collect regdlration fees from tra'ming pahcipenls in an
amount I'tmiied to expenses (or training that exceed the omouni fur>ded by the
Oepsrtmeni. The Contractor shili:

2.1.12.1. Provide a copy of tho Iraintng fee schedule whhln ten (10) days of Ihe
conlracioffectivedatoiorDepartmeniopprovei. j

JSlAn«t(«hiTr«Mwlr*awte EMMA C<m/»CMT HflUtt X7/
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2.1.12.2. Report rtvenues geriiraied by regisiretioti feel by; 8ubmintr>Q
monthly fetencial dots Ihot Inciudss, but to not itmlted to ths original
' budgcl monthly oapendlturtio. end monthly rovonue rocehrod. '

2.1.12.3. £nMre that eny rmincial infonnaUoft gethemd os pert of s
registration fee wHD oo protected es required Oy state rules, state
lew*, or redarsi lews.

2.1.12.4.Reinvest a minlmym of eighty percent (BOH) of the revenue
generoted from teglsirstion less cotle^ed to enhonce th.e. irelntng

'  progrern ea approved bir the bopanrM'nt. Trie Contrtoor bheit; '

. 2.1.12.4.1. Corttribute e mlrumum of $2,000 per stale fiscat y^r (owerd
•  schotarahipj. . .;V ■ . *

2.1.12.4.2. Pmvide cofiee, lea. end «y^ter/w iisining eyen^ at no oosi
to partlc^anis us^ reinvest^ 'f^hud;' '

2.1.12.4.1 Invest (n capacily to deliver end suppoil'trplnlngs by:

-2-i-l2.4.3.i.Expaftd.lng..r.erT)pie irginlng enendanoe.thr^{> dto
■  .. use of remote viewing sofhvaie end equipmoni.

•  ......2;1..12.4.3.2.Aflowtng for enhenced training e.uHes. ••

'-2/1.12.4.3.3. Provtf'ng-targeted and skill-building (raining,' os
1 . .. approved by the Department.

2-.t.t2,5..Repp.rl .-revenues;-agtlnsl. .rt.investtnent .fund, totals .end-, report

•  '-.progrcssaspaft.qf-fnqftlhlyfinenclel reporting.

2.1.13. The Contractor shall edmlnbter e process lo receive and monitor achoiarship
appiicaiions. the Contrector-shsD: . -/.iv.

2.V.f3.i.Coordinate payment for award acholarshlpi to (he Now-'HempshUe
AOO workforce for enendance at epproyod (raining oppoiluntties.

. 2.1.13.2. Ensure a minimum of ten (housand dollars ($10,000) per state fiscal

year is reserved (or scholarships.

2.1.13.3. Ensure o minimum of two thousand dollars ($2,000) per stole fiscal
year is added to achotsrshlps from revenue reinvestment-funds, es
referenced in Section 2.1.14.4.1.

2.1.13.4. Ensure ad scholarship applications are submitted to the Oepailmani

for review end fmai opproval.

2.2. Technical Aeatslenee

2.2.1. The Conuoctor shad provide technical asstsionce (TA) io the AOO workforce
and direct service providers ihol:

jSi Amwcns trwwiouuautt eu<AQA Cenwos'iASU
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2.2.1.1. Cdfnptements end eupports tremln'99 Uontifled In SubscetfOA 2.1.
Treinings!

2.2.1.2. Increases professional service providers' knowledoe. aaiiis. ana
aMiiiei in uting vorlous outcorTie-$uppo<ied end evidenee-^aed or
evtienco-lnlormed proprems. pof«xat. and prect'ces.-

2.2.1.3. Suppcns effecOve Impementalion of the ruP apectAjm or substance
miiuso- prevention, inte'meniion. treatment end reoovery eupports

e'arvtces that ere Iniegisied with primary and'benevtorei heeim care

end eDgn with tno Oepartmont's effort's to eetablisn .wtvole person-
ceniared ond oornmur\lty OTvnod eytioms of caria.

2.2.2. The Contractor shall provide TA in e variety of formats, wrtiich .may incfudp^
are rvot limiled to:

2.2.2.1. Pece-l>fece. inpersoftmeetlngs. . ,
2.2:2.2. Virtueimaatinpslncludlhp. but noilimited ■■ •:./

'■ ■2.2.2.'2.V -Web'based.conferendnQ; .• '.v ^

2.2.-2.2'.2.'wcbtnera.
2.2.2.3. Site visits.

2.2.2.4.' retiephoAe caDs o.nd emails. '
2.2.2.5. On-line and in-personCornreynrties of Practice, .

2.2.3. -The Contractor, shaD prevMe Ta to providers and the wodcforce on targeted
topice/.tused oi^ernerglng Issues end needs, as directed by the Depertmenl. .

. 2.2.4. Ttte .Contractor ehafl use e prqect martaBement syslom. cpproved 'by. the
-.Oeparlment. to efficiently monitor. manaQO, end report TA requests.

2.2.5. The Conlrador shaD ulil'se online platforms, apprt^d by. the Oepartmen). 10
provide discussion forums to egenoes served.

2.2.6. Tfm Contractor shell provide TA lhat ensures program tldeEty while meeting
state end federal grent requiremtnts including, but not limited 10:

2.2.6.1. The Substence Abuse Prevention & Treatment Federal Block Grant
(SAfiG).

2:2.6.2. PartnershlpforSuccess(PFS)Gr8ni.

2.2.6.3. The MedlcailorvAsslsted Troatmeni Prescription Drug and Oproid
Addiction (MAT>OOA] Granl.

2.2.7. The Conlrocior ohaO portlcipeie in eO retovant fodorol programmatic weblnare
associated wtth the Oepartmenrs awarded grbnls inchrdlng but not limited to
PFS. SABG. and MAT-PDOA

jSiBwwur s TtyBWiQtMnmt Cwwawinran
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2.2.6. Thfl Contractor thew utilize meject matter expeits. aa approved by We
Oeparimeni, \o enhance the TA sctMlies.

2.2.9. The Coniractor ahaH provfde ta to the Departmeni through aeeking end
wntir^ propOMla for oiher federel grants as diracted by the Oepaitmeni.

2.2.10. The Coni/ocior shall establish a process for teeniifytnp. Miecting. guiding, end
supporting pfomltlng progrorm in beooming a NH;«ndersetf. evtdenoe-
Inlofmed preventlon.program. Ai o mknimwm. the Corrtrsctcr shsl);

2.2.10.1. £otebD$h' an evidence-Informed workgroup -to doyelop and .manage

oetrvilies which rosuh in IderMdicaiion-es.o NH-endorcod prevention

prograrn.., •

2.2.10.2. Convene, fadli^le. 'and maintain a panel of info.nmed natiortai and
,  . locaisubjecimattereKpertstodetermlne.lhe.efflcecyolprogrQms.

2.2.10.3. Enipfoy NH's Service to Science 'prooe'sS; whose-'guideline's ore
modgted from the St^lanca' Abuse, .and. .Menial: Health, ̂ nrloes
Admin'elration'o (SAMHSA's) prt^sa. .wh'ch;

2.2.1.0.3. V Establishes cere elements pf.e.n.ey)dence:bgs.ed,p/]actl.ce:-;^....

2.2.10.3.2.Ensurestheapproachlsproundedlttreseartht'-

2.2.10.3.3. Ensures valid end retiebie dale are ooDected and anaVzed to
dclermino program offed'rvenessl-end '

2.2.10.3.4. Retjuires IrT^lerTieniatlon support ini^uding, but.rtW (irnited ip
y  ' . iTtaleriais.'rnanuaiser^ira'mlrtg to.tu'pppH.rep.licalion. .

2.2.10.4. Coordinate, convene, end -ledlrtale the NH Cjipen Penei. which
.  .. „ represents ntuhlple sectors, stslewlde end naiionalty. W the ngld of

.  preveni'en and is responsible for reviewtng eppl'caiions submined tn
the NH Service to Scterxe Process.

2.2.10.5. Ensure the eppticatlon process indudes the review artd scoring of
the eppiicaiion by on expert penei. The Contractor shall ensure:

2.2.lO.S.l.^pticanl8 meeting epprcation criteria are endorsed as
Promising Prodicesin prevention.

2.2.ip.S.2.Applicdnt8 endorsed as Prorrusing Predlces In prevention

are g)ver> the option to cominue wtih the process (o become
endorsed as en eviden^bascd practioe in prevention.

2.2.10.6.Coliaborale with the Departmeni to improve upon the current NH
Service lo Science process by osiabiishing en eviderwe-tnformed
workgroup 10 Identify tnnovotive NH-besed programs thai eihibh a
level of reedir>es8 to enter the process of becoming e NH evidence-
informed prevention program.

jprUMiicnsrrMoimikuu' 'liftUA Cemaw mem .SiM—
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2.2.11. The Coftireaor than faoiitale end provide technical end logieticai support for e
maicrhum of seven (7) online Contmunilies ot Practice (CoP). which era

designed in the fonnet. frequency end length detsnnlned by the Oepehmoni
end include, but e/e not limited to;

2.2.11.1.1.SubstBnceMisvsePreveniioA(SMP)'

2.2.11.1.2. Student Auistineo Progremt (SAP)

2.2.11.1.3. Young Adult Soetogioi

2.2.11.1.4. Continuum of Cere

2.2.11.1.5.Treelfnent

2.2.11.1-.6. Medicotton-Asiiiied Traetment.

■2:2".11.V.7. Recovery Sup^ ServioBS ••

■2:2.12. ' ' the'(^dntract6r ihett melnteiA'the N^Xempshiro Center for EiceOencd's
current -'pubAc^fecing'website (wtilw:nhcenierforeiceite^.drQ)' ihet; "^'et' a
mlnlrhuW ̂ owdes best pr^lcd 'end-'Qiher'profei'sionaT'esislitan'ce-inrorrneiion
thoifnctuddsUrt'ls not'iirnited'le: • ' ' ''

2.2.i2.i. Airpubll^'ions arid coniehi 6reeirt lhrt>uoh''ihh'cb'n(/eci.
2.2.t2.2. Webpages tor each CoP lh^ (ncfudes posting on materlab.inciudlng

meeting piesentetio'n ilide decks; oudlo -recbrdtngsi 'Quesiions dnd
onsivers asked du^irtg rneetings'end'dthbr'tbols end rcsb'urces!"

i.2.li.3.A (isiing'cf technicd'eiul9lenbe-end'lrbInlhig'bppb(lJr>liies Ki'nded
ihfough thjs contract.

.  . 2.2;12.4. A tieeringhousB list of Other education end tralnii^g events (hat are
avaitabte.

2.2.13. The CoAirector shall develop, update, ond upload wobsite content for the NH
Trealmenl Locator htip7/nhtre8tnenl.org/. el ITte request of the Oepartmem.

2.2.14. The Contrecior shell review end evaluate the Now Hampshire Tresiment
Locator website (hnps7/nhtreetrften)'.orQ/) itt cctiaboralion wkh (he Oeperimenl
to further refme the (reslmeni tecoior by Identifying eddklonai enhancements
end features which eholi include, but r>ot bo limited to: ,
2.2.14.1. Improving ihe ease of use and menegemeni of the treatment locator

and database.

2.2.14.2. Eiploring the feosibOfy of reet-iime treatment evailsbllity ond
Bllowing providers lo acoess and^updaio their ireeiment eveOabtiity.

2.2.14.3. imptemoniirvg procosees to ensure directory listings are up-to^ete.

EaMA C«n(rw»WBm
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'2.2.14.4-iMhtifying erid tmpleffleniing e pfocen to Improvo coofdinalioh o1
edits and r«w provider Bstingi.

2.2.14.5. IdenlVyiflg.keY providers end orgsflisetionB through which the Ccrder
wiO adivety promote ih« irestment lecetor.

2.2.IS.The Conuecior shall coitaoorete with the Oepanment (6 ensure thei -the
weOsUo In Paragraph 2.2.13 b dasfgned. created, end msneged ecoording to
oo NH obiT website requtremems. end that ony protected health inrormation
(PHI)..p«rBOnal inrormation (Pi), or othor conrider>tiol nrormet.ion. foliclted. will
rtot be stored or captured on (Ke web.sRe and shat) not ba ruhher disdosad
oieept 01 provided by centred. Unless nolico b doarv provtdod on the
websiiO; the Contractor agrees that website visitation will not' be 'moniiofed
and reoorded'for webshe analyiics or madieting.

2.3! Pr^fom Evetuation

2.3.1. The Contractor shall develop methodoiogits. in conabor^on with the
Mpartment, to evaluate ihe ovtreO en^nren'Sss of (he-AOO Cdniinuum ot
baie' System'-which 'will • IndDde. ■ but-'-hot '''be' lirhited^lo'''deytitoping.
imp1emenling.>eri'd atfministertng-lools: Sur^ys. jal'ahs. and'prognm-tovol loo'c
models.*

2.3.2. The Contractor shall provide a summa^ ot evaluotion results obtained in
Paragieph'.2.3sl to the Ocpahment e'rid program'siakeh^ers'. The
Conircetoi'shall ensure the sunvnary includes.-but is limitedio; •

2.3.2.1. Oemonst^ed progreu In meeting Implemenlaiion goals.

2^3.2.2. An expianstfon of chaOanges er^ successes thai contributed to ihe
•outcomes.

2.3.2.3. IdentMcation'oi oppcnunHies roi improvement in Imptementalion to
lead to impmvtid ouicotnes.

2.3.3. The Contractor shao utiiUo evb)ect matter experts, os approved by the
Oepsn'menl. to enhance the ptogrom evaluBtion activities end scope of woih.

2.3.4. The Ccnirocior shall evaluete end provido support to programs funded by the
Department, as directed by Ihs Department end required by each funding

- source, to ensure progrem fidelity end that (ederol end sttfe eveh/allon
requiromenls erid program outcomes are being achieved indudirtg. but not

limiied.to:

2.3.4.1. $ABG, which includes e mlnlmun^ ot one (1)- independent peer
review per state frscai year to esaess the quality, eppropdeteness,

end offtcocy ot irealmeni services.

2.3.4.2. The Partnership for Success (PFS) Grant.

rSirUusnhitrtvWcteVM* Cjuoaa ' cenitavMow
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2.9.4.3. The Mediceiloh-AuWod Treet/neni PreecdpUon Orvg end Opioid
Addiction (MAT-POOA) Grenb.

3.3.4.4. The State Targeted Response to the Optold Crisis (STR) Qreni.

2.l4.$. Gouemor's Commhsion Progrenn managed Dy the Oepahmenl.

3.3.5. The Conireaor ahali ponldpote In ell federel evslusllen u^binors oaaoclaled
with the Doparimenrs owatdeO grania ineiudine. but nol Itmiled to PFS.

SA8G. STR. end MAT-POOA.

2.3.6. The Contractor Bhati, in consulieilon with the OepsHmont:

2.3.6.1. Oevolop ovtteflllon oocumonia required lor atole ertd tederol grgnis.

2.3.6.2. Provide dote es requeued, by the Dcpenment.

2.3.6.3. Perticipale in SAMHSA eveluetion end programmatic wotinars.

3.4.'08te Coilecdon. Anotyeb, tnterpretiUon. Reporting, end Support

2.4.1. The ComreAor shall esslsi and support me Oeperiment ̂In (ho cpilodi.lon.
oneiyeis. Interpretation, end reporting of data (or* the pulses of ufiprcf^n'g
end Informing'^ substance mbuse poUoei, pttqrams. end practices. The
Contrectc^-shall ensure eoivHies incfude, but ere rwl Uncled to:

2.4.1.1-. identifying exbtlng dsta-evaiiabb. at the federal, stale, and local

., levels thai can be utTsed for problem ideniirubon n weii os
similes end services to effecii^iy eddress ihese bMcs.

2.4.1.2, /doniifyiAg meihodoiogifts for date opnectioo. |

2.4.1;3. • Identifying reporting'roQuirements:..

- 2.4:1.4. Gathering and compiling retevani drug arvf <8ioohoruse-disorder

Information end doto.

2.4.1.5. Anafyzing end translating data inio 0 vartaiy of lormals.

2.4.1.6. Fecjtitaiing tho oobection end roponing of data.

2.4.1.7. Collaborating wtin oontracied providers.

2.4.1.6. integrating qufiiiiy dais asaassment procedures into regular data
managemeni praa'ces.

2.4.1.9. Oeveloping e summary repcrt of eggrogBle dalo.

2.4.i.lO.OovelopinQnerraiive responses.

3.4.1.11.Preparing documents as determined and requested by the
Oopertmeni

3.4:2. The Controdor shall employ SOINraro, systems, and toois approved by the
Oeparimeni to analyze quentitetWe end qualitative date.

JSiAwMKnST/ikilngMaut* , ■ ejttM* C«A*«U0r MUb
C«ffVivV}r KMlAM&Si

Rr^ tO>l-aPAS-OKM.COH eagaiSUM Ckfm 9/tVlt

Rt*.04/3uil



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08EO-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

DoujSign Envelope ID: 7B73B3S5-S0E6-427O-BC63-B2FE39F96949

New HempeMre Pepeivnent ol ena Mumen tervicci
Alebho< end Othof Dfug (AOO) ConOnwum of Ceto Syotem Suppons

EihiOR A '

2.4.3. The ConVBdOf Shell support the repoftrng needs of .the irdemai Qepartment
Data OaihOoerd Py.essisiino with gsihertng end pxovtdinQ data from relevant
sources, os directed by the Depsilrr«ni.

2.4.4. The Contractor shell uti&ie subjea matter eiperts. as approved by the
Oepartmoni. to enheneo (he data enefysis. interpretation end support
actMiioo.

' 2.4.5. Tho Contractor than doslen fine publish oompried reports using date supplied
by (he Oepertmerxt end through other souroeS, wpor> the request of the
Dep^ertment-. eoneisieni whh od- siote end rede'rai ruioe end lews. ' Trw
Conin^or ̂oll ensure complied reports indude. b.ut ore not llmfted lo:

2.4.5.t. -Reports related lo SUO preveniion.-ireatmeni. end rooovery support

servkes provided and outcomes achieved, sietewide. induding but
... no) tirr^ed to en ennuatsystemle^l status report

2.4.5.2. Tefoeled reports on erwrglngts.suas..^. , . , . .

2.4.6. The Conirador shsii provide repcrfs'ln-user-frtendiy.end-ac'oesslbiat'formats:
esdirected by-theOepartrineni lnctud■n^^bui-no^'lm^ted.to';l''-;•■ i.":'
2.4.6.t. bola summartes.
2.4.6:2. Issue briets.

2.4.6.3. Slide presentflico.ns. .

2.4.6.4. Writien f^rts:

2.4.6:5. Datadtohboards. chansend^phs'.' v
2.4.6.6. Tables (hat visuoUy represent data errd research findings.

''• ■2.4:7--.-'The -Contractor shall r^iritein the privacy and confldentlaUiy' of -non-
" dfiidontiftod information obtained, gathered, stored, or trar^ittM by'actions

** ' Including, but not limlied lo:
2.4.7.1. Locking ecceSS to oD electronic and print files;

2.4.7.2. Ensuring (hat sensltiva date is never stored on users' personal
ecoounts with any cloud-based servka; such data are only to be
stored on oorporaie sccounis with cerv^s that are specifically
opprovtd for the slorfi^e ol sansillve data;

2.4.7.3. Ensuring all senstiive informdijon ore encrypted tn transmission via
SSL. TLS. or stmltar mechanisms, using FlPS-oompTcani Sbreries for
cryptographic functloni ond that sensitive data Is no) trensmhted
over insecure connections; end

2.4.7.4. Ensuring oil oohsiirvo data ere not Stored on third-party servers,
unless those third-portir providers have agreed, in writing, to protect>g. to^tt

Cnvwiitn 4 uoeivii CeryiA CwtrtavMua
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the dele n required lew. regulelion, end by 8gteemen!(8)wfihihe
dale owmer.-'AJl agroomenla wdh ihbd-perty provtdera must be
opproved by the ClO. COO. or Preaideni o1 JSI.

2.4.7.5. ensuring thai date, etelietlce, or (ntormaiion .dertved from the data
that dlrecity or infervnitelty IdenUfas ony bxdrvtduaiti). Including
casea. rsmiry rnembem. or providera. aheti not be ps/tl'shed or

releeaed in any (orm ' -

2.4.8. The Controctgr ahoi; malnioln the sewre ttprogo of ou norvooidentlltoo doto
obtolrted. gathered, atoreo. or t/gnamin'ed oy'ony oonaultont or euOcontreetbr.
The ComVector ohen enaure:

2.4.8.1. All eensitcve. norvdeidentified dale is stored on en encrypied, secure,
HIPAA-compliani drive,

2.4.8.2. Only eutii^ad fndrviduab listed in epetifc date use agreements ere
permined to dcoeu these re^edive data.'

.2.4.6.3. Ml wofltstBtioni and sarvora .utilized by staff fire e^lpped wtth:

2.4.6.3.1. .Up-lo-dqte en5-vlru9'Sofhv3re

2.4.6.3..2. ■ Up>io-date maVrgre detection and-aofhrrare fbeweOs.;

2.4.6.4. Deta on oil'servers on bocfccd up r\!gmiy.'end'ori-^eltup rhedla' Is
stored in seeded locatiortrend irsnsMltied Ih'lock^ cdntalnm.

2.4.6.5. A minimum of one copy of oil data ore.ctior'ed IK d secure'iite'atdra^e
bcaiion io assure d^e recovery in the everti df'disasler "'

2.4.6.6. Backup mpdia wt^h rs utilized to rebi^id aii aervers and woriistDtlons
to ensure backups ere being performed and are.atfectrve. ■

2.4.6.7. The secure drive -conialrtlng the data is sanitized by wiping and
overwrhcng the data tn multiple passes upon corr^lelion oi any data'
reteniiort period.

2.4.6.8. All media coniainirtg non-public data are destroyed In a manner that
ensures date are not reooverebte.

2.4.6.6. Electronic Storage devices arc physicaiiy destroyed or sanhlzod by IT
siafT before reuse.

2.4.6.10. Dlspo.sal of data storage devices that are no tongor required are
eulhortzed by en IT Manoger. who ccKrfies that aD company end
personal data hove been removed from them p^r to disposel.

2.4.6'.11.Device or media deitructlon is performod by o quolif>ed data-
destruci'ion orgar^aticn. witnessed by on IT slaff member, end

documented In writing in inilerwos where devices or media ere to be
destroyed prior to data claonlng.

JSr MmjriA A (Atfiul* AiMMA CtfWKtsr ifitatfi,
Mr* CarvnirAy KKhh mr^o
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2.5. NH Youth RItIt Sehevlof Survor

2.5.t. The Conirsdof 'shal) provtte edminUiretive aufstsnce to the Oepertmeni (or
IhO impleiTWntstion ■ o( the bi-onnual Centers (or Oiueso Conlrol and
Prevention (CDC) NH Youth Rlih Behsytor Survey (YRBSywhtch lnc/vdet. Out
Is not (imNed to:

2.5.1.1. Princine. delivefy end dblrtbullon -of epproarnaiety 45,000 paper-
Oasod eurveye to more that> ciQhry (60«) particfpotlne public high
•choots Btatowlde. fortnoned ln oceordence wtih the reoutremOnis of.

(he COC (hnpsir/wrww.cdc.gov/heaithyyovth/datei^rb'fl/daiB.-htm) ond
the Ooponmoflt. (n bookret to/m;

2.5.1.2. Coltectirio and scanning completed aurveys;-

2.5.1.2. Devetoping o clean daiaset o( coded resulis: end

2.5.1.4. Provid'ino; the data to (he Oeparimeni in.p ciean.daia file in ASCI)
rpm^at.oneuftng thai any p^l«ed..he8fih Wprrnaiion (PMl) or Sub ̂
data induded In 'ir« rtpone b disctosad (n oooontance wtih tiote
ntes. state and (ederel taws. ir>cludtnp the requlrernent'e of ̂ 2" CFR
Port 2.,- • '

2.6. Covemof'e Commlision on Alcohol and Other Drug Abueo ProvenUon,
Treotment. end Recovety iCorhmltiion) i.

2.6.1. The Controdor shaD design ond publish semi-onhual reports for 'the
Commission in aotordanco w}ihftSA t2-j:4. •••

2.6.2. The Contrador ahairpro^de edminlstraiKre'suppbrt-and techhlul'''aiaiilanoe
for tho Data end Evaluation Tasktorco (Taskforce) of (he Commission'wtilch'
Includes, bulls not Umltod to: • * •

2:6.2.1. Convening Taskforce mernbers al (he direction of the fpskforce ond
ihe Oepartmeni.

2.6.2.2. Managing end raciirteiing a minimum of six (6) maeiings per year,
which includes, but is noi limited to mainieining records o( meetings
and activitia's related to ihd Taskforce.

2.6.2.3. Oevobping end irnpttmenting practices end processes that ore
demonstrated to bo effedtvo includtng. but not limited le:

2.6.2.3.1. Developing capacities (or autteining the Stale
Epdamblogicjl Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW).

2.6.2.3.2. Developing useful products ond disseminating produd
Information to key dedslon makers.

2.6.2.3.3. Continuously evaluating data end systems for effectiveness.

ySiRm«'cr>4rr«Mto<A»ftvii» EvhWA Cwtvwior hUilU
Mr* Cwmwrff^ Hi«sn lAtOtfi
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2.6.2.4. kJtntifflnB and rotdevlAB deta mis (/om a divarsd 9'oup of suppiiar»
of rolovani data and treASlating dale into a variety of fdrrnate.

2.6.2.5. PaticipaiinB wiih (he Oapartment in the oonectfon end enefyab of
data.

2.6.2.6. idenilfylnQ key data tndfcaiora (or use in monitortng prograu aoow
piovideff end progrem ereee.

2.6.2.7. AftMrnWing o de9hbcord Of meeeufce for eemi-onnuet reporting oe
directed by RSA

2.6.3. Th« Conirpctor shoD coo'dlnete wtth ih« Depenment to enturp the

CommiMlon b meeting eD data conecTlon. enalysb, end reporting
r^utrementeos articulaledin RSA i2*J.

2.7. Coet'CfrocUveneeeRoportfRB

-  -2.7.1. The Contractor ehal) create end produce
oceordenco;wlh Chapter 302 (H81626). Now.HpnipiHlre'lews'of ioifi^for
the Commisston end the Oepertment with a proposed target dete of Oocembar
1. 20i8.'lor.ihe COmrr^tion't releeia-p'opoeed''by January.:-i-5r20i6.->uhai
incfudes an inventory of ail-a)cohof.and''drug::abuae-.provervUpn-.:lreatmani.iand
recovery programs-funded in whole or in>pert by iho.Obmmbslon:. -.x'."':

2.7.2. The Controctor shaU wura Ihe'P^rdm InWhtory'Ro^'rt Includes, bui b'not
limiied to. thbfoSoMng information for.each-pfDgrem:- • -i.-- . •

2.7.2.1. Program do^rlpllpo. " "' '
2.7.2.2. Intonded oulcomo ... .-.

■2.7.2-.-3. Targe! perltcipan! poputalion. .
2.7.2.4. Ovorsighl egency. - . ^
2.7.2.5. Annual budget.

2.7.2.6. Average cost per.perttOpeni.

2.7.2.7. An ossessmeni of lie evidence of effectiveness for intended
Outcome.

2.7.2.7.1. For this report, 'evidence of effeciNenoss* means
documented resufls of evaluation assessing the effect of the
program on ih* imended outooma for program participents.
or program beneflcidrles In the case of pravanlior> programs.

2.7.2.7.2. This may include reeulls of program evaluolton conducted In
New Hampshire or on evidence rating developed by
meiching iho program to avaOabio reoeerch using noUonoiy
recogniced dearfnghousea of program evofuotions,

^SiftvMinhSTrtinheiAiOvu Cwtreow NSti
ebNConAweyHajnivvevu ^
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inching, but not Qmitod to. ViOM includod In the Pew-
MecArthuf Resutit Firet CleeHnghouso Oaiebese.

?.7.3. The Conirectof then suOmtt e wort plen for the Progrgm tnventofy Ropofi to
trie Oe^rneni wftnin 30 days ot the oent/act effective dote.

27.4. The Contrecior shefl c/eeie end produce a Cosi-Effeotveness end Outoomee
Ropon. in eocordar^oe with RSA t2-J:5. (or the Ccmmiunn .and the
OepeiimeAi no laeer then Oec^moer t. 2019 one ennueoy thereafter foV the
Commlwlofl'8 reteeee no later thort Jenuery t oi the loDpwing yeor thoi deiooi
dirrentty funded progroms Inctudng. but not limhod to:

27.4.1. Findings retatrv« 10 the outcomes.

2.7.4.2. Aggregate data end reports on findinga relailye.to the outcomes as
oppiicabie to diffor^ni prpgrern goals and context which may include,
but not be limited to:

2.7.4.2.1. Deidemined pertlcipeni/ciienidemograpMcs.

27.4.2.2. Ovrolion of pantcipation or overage ler^ih o( stay.

2.7.47.3. Charges tn knowledge, beliefs, tkins end ttehsvior.

2.>.4.2.4. Program comptation by progrerh type i'ncludme,'but'not
lirniled to:

2.7.4.2.5. Diagnosis.

3.7.4.2.6.. Prfmarydrvgofuse.

3.7.4.2.7. De-tdentiTied. aggregate clleni demographies for treatmeni
• programs ' •

•  -2.7.4.2.8. Relerrelpalhwajfsincluding.buinotllrrtitedto;

2.7.4.2.8.1; Primarycaie.

3.7.4.2.8.2. Justice system.

2.7.4.3.8.3. Mental health eystem.

3.7.4.2.8.4. School system.

2.7.4.2.9. Treatment capacity versus utilization.

2.7.4.2.10. Progreirviaveli/eetmeni outcomes Including, bui noi limited
to:

2.7.4.2.10.1. SubsiBr<e use reductiort or abstinence.

27.4.3.l0.2.Housing status.

' . 2.7.4.2.t0.3.Recidivrim.

JS) Ru**rch 4 TnhVe (r«dtvt»

nrhJoisaoAS-ovAi.coM
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27.4.M0.S. Etfuc4iion program ststul.

27.4.2.10.6. Engagement «viih recovery suppoilB.

2.7.4.2. Cosi-efteolvenesft of progroms and pfolacts.

2.7.4.4. Evid'erwe of eRectlvensis of programs funded (n wtiote or In pan by
the Commlsstort.

2.7.S'. The Controctor shell ensure (he Cosi-gftocDvoness and Outoomes Peperto

oenialn on ovsiuotlon of o minimum of four (4) programs Identlflad by (ha
Commission, as follows:

2.7.9.1. The'mniat annual reponwOloddress four {4| irestmeni programs.

2.7.5.2. Tha second annuol report will addr^ (our (4) proverttion programs.

2.7.5.3. The foODwing ennuc) re^rts will aUamote between treatment-and
prevention programs.

2.7.5.4.- Progrems'wiD be chosen from (he'-teh'(10)'h]ghni'dHh'uat doOar
value pr^fams.-eneludlng lew enforcorrant-prb^ms. -'

2.7.6. The Contractor shall ensure the cosj-effe^lverigss.er^lysls.i^onTted^rrT^s
comparisons befwMn setacted programs t^n'e.gjven csl^o^... . .

2.7.7. The Contrector shall ensure the ennuel Cbst-Efrectiveness end Outcomes

fieports: .-.-j •

27.7.1. Represent outcomes ei program effacto on-'lh'o-'partlcfpent

'  - popiflation'. not dxumsntelion of (he delivery of the program.

27.7.2. Include cost-effediventsa eneysis usmg an economic evatuatlbn irt
wittch the costs and eonseguenees of ellemetiya inierye.ntions are
aiprassed as cost per vnh of outooma.

2.7.7.3. Identify evfdenoe ot offacthreness by assessing'the effect of the
program on the intended outcome for program partidpants. or
program beneficiaries m tha case of prevention progrems.

2.7.7.3.1. This may include resutts of program evaluation cortduded in
New HempsKre or an evidence roiing developed by
matching the program to svaileble research using nationally
recognUed cieiringhouses of program evatuations Including,
but not limited to those included in the Pew-MacArthur

ResuUa FUsi Clearinghouse Oeiobase.

2.7.6. The Contrador shell submit e wodi pten to the Oopoiti^ni for the coil*
effect'rveness analysis within ihkty (30) days of Iho Governor's Commission
identtfication ot the four (4) programs to be analyxod.

JSl RtMircJi 4 Tnstte navu
t/tn tvw*intt HMih luOtM
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2.7.9. The Conlrsclor oheD panidpaie (n any vorkoroups or comminees establisheP
Py the Oepahmeni and/or the Commission to evaivaie the usefutness of the
cost'effectiveness reponlng end tncofpcate eny modifcetiono to the proceai
es developed in the workeroup Of convnittee where epproved by (he
Commtuion.
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2.6i PortrwrBMpfof Succoflt

2.6.1. PAftAArehlp for $ucc98d(PFS) 2016

2.8.1.1. The CoAlra.ciOf shall pfoviOe TA and avaluation aupport fof (he
DepaitiTieni and tuO-Qrentees funded thrpugh SAMHSA's
PannerahJp (or Suxett (PFS) 2016 Cram. The Coni/Mo/.ahan
ensure TA includes, bul b not limited to:

'16.1.1.1. Designing eurveye.

2.6.1.1.2. Reviewing evsiuetioh edminieiretton proeedufoi.

2.6.1.1.3. Reviewing evebation reporting methodologies. •

2.6.1.1.4. Anaiyiing-the edminbtratlon ofev^uatioh resufis.
1

2.6.1.1.6. Aggregating (chool-tevei survey end young oduR date..

2.6.V.1.6. Parilopailng in the Oeperimenl's Partne^p for Success
8dyiso<v and evatuation leerr^.

-  2.6.1.2. .The Controoor'eheil ensure oil.(ederai reporting for:the.PF$'20iS

grant roqulremants ere met.

2.6.2. ProjeclSueceta'Studertt AsalitancePrograms-

2.8.2.1. The Cohiractor shall provide services (of the Student Asalitance
: Program in order ip increase.siafi end provider knowledge end'skiiis.
The Contractor sheii.ensure services include. but.-are-rM-Uiruied to:

2.6.2.1.1. Training,

2.6.2.1.2. TA. .

2.6.2.1.3. Program evolustion. • ' '

2.6.2.1.4. Oats andlyais.

2.6.2.1.5. Interpretation ol evaluation retulb.

2.6.2.1.6. Support.

2.6.2.2. The Contractor ohau review the fotiowing evaiusi'ton strategies with
the Department arid edvlsory group for possible tnduslon in (he
evaluation plan:

\

2.6.2.2.1. Process dels: Refers to who Is receiving which
Interventions or informab'on and when.

2.8.2.2.2. Knowledge attitude and behevlor |KA6) Information:
Typically coflected utilizing eurveya. 'but may be -gathered
through direct observations or qualilolive approaches
Including, tul not limiled to focus groups or surveys with

jSiflMMfcniTivnhfinifM EdtUA ConwcavMUHj
weCwBmwetiiuittSeave
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ppr^nis ot lefichers. dnsuhng pareniai oonsani b octained
,  prior 10 compteting KA8 cooection f'om sludcnis di/eeliy.

2.8.2.2.3. School perfofmsnce end dt»c)i>llnery detp: ConsMro iho
chonge in grades. Uuoney. end behsviorQl Issues through
bdselino oefors the tiudenl earied «Mih SAP end thraugh
chonps el ih« end o' schod year, which reouires hewing
ecpots lo individual level deta for each pahtcipani as wall as
an oggregeta summary of as aiudonts in the same school
and time perioC for comparison purposes.

2.8.2.3. The Contredor shall provido recomme'hdoilonp on dbio products
based w (ha evaluation findirtgs of the Pf S 2015 grsnl to a varlafy
of siakeh^era which incfuda. bid are not limited to;

. 2.6.2.3.t. School edministreiibhs.

2.8.2.3.2. Boards. '

2.8.2.3.3. CornmunlUbs. ' ^ jy. lyy - r.

2.6.2.3.4. The Governor's Commission on Mcohoi end Drug Abuse
Pravortiton; Treatmem anci Recovory. '

2.6.3. Young Aduii Stratoglea

2.6.3.1. The Conlrabpr ^en provide Intormation and TA to ihe Regional
Public Msl^ Networts' (RPHNs') Substanoo Misuse Proveniion

-  ■Coordinators end Vouig' Ad'uti CbordbSgtors related .to the Young
<  ;Aduli.Sir8iag(es.for.young odylts eges eighieen (16) ihrouigh twenty-

Ova (25) yean, regerdlng tmptemsnting and monllofing evtdenco-
Infomtod strsiegiaa. eswad OS plannng end fedSiaiing a ComrTwnity
of Predco. The Corttrsctor shall ensure Ta may incfude. bulls not
(imited 10 assistance wiih: -

2.8.3.1.1. Coonjinalihg and developing content for oricntalions.

2.8.3.1.2. Developing Implementation manuals.

2.8.3.1.3. FadBtelmg eintagic planning end irainlr^ in the.application
of the Stroiegic Prevenilort Fremeworti.

2.6.3.1.4. Providing learning opportunities through the use of eubjeci
matter experli

2.6.3.1.5. Developing tools lo concct eveiueton data thel meets federei
reporting reguVemonts,

2.8.3.1.6. ConsuQing wiih Ihe Department on agendas.

2.8.3.1.7. Securing speaiers/presanters.

JSinmwcnsrtwMnQVsew cum* Cernow b«a»i
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2.6.3.1.6. TrslninQ. tfeveloplnQ. end potting resouroet on-.tho
ConiracteCtwePtiie.

2.6.3.3. The Controdor shall davetop efid implament en eveiuotiOA plan. In
eontuDsiion with the Oepatrment. (or Young Adun Sirsiegiet (hoi b
contltieni with federal (tquirpmenta.

3.6.3.3. The Contradoi thaO edminittcr e siatewtde online survey (or young
eduSs ogoa eigmeen (IB) inrough thirty (30) years ihoi shoO be

ovoUsbte for reiportM tor (hiity (30) consocullue days ono shoO
bogin wilNn elily (60) aayi of ihe inUcotton of (he contrecl.

2.8.4. MeOla Mesaeglr^g for Young Adults

2.6.«i.'l. The Contractor ehail provide TA to the RPHfft raUied to the
ongoing young edyd looal miadis eampa^h thai'tpeoTcoOy largeb

.  (i>e yoixng aduli popuiaiioA;egea eigMe:en.(i6} through.hventy-ffvo

•(3$) yea.ra. tn order to c/aate ewarenesir of the risha of undarsge
...drtnk(r>g end higNrdk atoohoi uae.-auch as binge drinking.

2.6.4.2. The Contractor shah .cqnduci eciMilet to ensure the deilvary of
substAAM misuse proYenU^' iocldi medb messages Is appropriate
fore variety of venues. •

2.6.4.). The Cont/oclor shoD ensure sctivhios tndudo. but ere not Grruied to:

2.6.4.3.1. Oevetoping an evaJuation plan of (he young eduB social
me^la.cempaljp Oepadment approval.

2.6.4.3.2. irnpte/Tionlli^.ete epproved.ove.iyation plan.

,.2.8.4.3.3. Providing.e written iopo/1 o( evaluDli.ort ftndktgs including
..v - « reconvnondatens for bn'pfovemania.

2.6.4.4. The Controdor shall deploy campaign strstegies thai ere cuiiuraOy
senartive based on the evoluaiion findings end recommendalior^s.

2.6.4.5. The CorrtrDcior shell provide servieos. os approved by (he
Oepanmerd ihoi Inciud* but ore not iimitod to;

2.8.4.5.1. Mafketlr>g;

2.6.4.5.2. Strategy develppmaAi.

2.6.4.5.3. TrodAionai ana digUal odvtnlsing.

2.6.4.5.4. PubUc reialionr.

2.6.4.5.5. Market reioanh.

2.6.4.5.6. Formative research.

' 2.6.4.5.7. Creallvo deveiopmani and production.

jsi P«>MrcA a TiWinp iw(Bni ttrcet cwtviow tMBa
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2.6.4.5.6. ptAAfliAg end buyinQ.

2.6.4.5.9. FubwobMrvicet.

2.6.4.S:tO.Auomeniad reifity.

2.fl.4.5.n.O«^tArgeting.

2.6.4.5.12. Usor-eiperlence deeign.

2.6.4.6. Th« Ccnvacior eMii imptement. eigiiet modia camp&igRS, oa
Bpp/Ovtd by the Oeppfynonl. tnsi tnchide bvl ero nol Umltod to:

2.6.4.6.1. einge^Free 603:Whar»yQuf Reeaon?.

2.8.4.6.7. Preppy-penie'peererewdcantpaign

2.6.4.7. The ContrsctOf eheO enaura.eny ««b»he or media campaign

accessing or ga'thertng user Infofmalton shell not tiore, rotolri, or
'  ' 'coltod personal. «Elonltf|r)ng Mormetlon oi iho use'r.' Inciuding 'IP or

email address.'

2.9. Bunding Longilerm ̂ stalhfiblllty for WorSiforce Dovelopment-

2.9.1. The. Contractor shell teverege muttipte resources isnd pohnerships to bulk)
long-tem vrodtfDroe susielhebCfy end to Increase and expand liiorltfdrto
deveiopmenieffotu thai address subsiencemisusa." * '' ' *'* '

2.10. Outcomes . •

2.10.1. The. Coniract.or shall pricMde serylQci that, ̂ rpsutl. iri Ute irnprpye^enl of
polices, practices, data conecDon. end ana.fy.sis of the ApO, Continuum .of
Care system to mhigato subster^ misuse end lie conseouendes for

• individuals by:

; 2.10.1.1. Increasing professioni) service previdei'o knowledgs, skiDs
abilities in the use of various outconw-supportod and evidence

based progroms. potidss. end practices;

2.10.1.2. Improving provider's ovoroD operstions es they retote to programs,
policies, and practices:

2.t0.i.3. Supporting integration of aOD services within primary end behavioral
heabh care:

2.10.1.4. Providing TA in the form of oonsuttotlon and guldanco on doiivering
ouloorns-aupponed end evtdenco-based services in order to essbt

providers to build intimsi capao'ty and increeso knowledge end
expertise to the changing laridscape of healthcare;

.  2.10.1.S. Providing program eyetuallon to measure outcomes end processes
in order to cdntlnuatTy enhance end improve the ouelity of servlcos
detivgred: and
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2.10.1.6. Providing data anaiysb. tnchidin^ Inierpreiation end trsnsiation of

data, io infonn the decbton-makin^ procaas.

2.10.2. The ConUector ahaf) ooltecl data to monitor implementation of ooninct

aciivttlaa wrtii^ shell include, Oyt not Oe itmlied to;

2.10.2.1. Pehidpation in trainings end CoPs..

2.10.2.2. Dbsominatlon of products ond doio.

. 2.10.2.0. Meeeuramoni of iha outoomos among ihoso roschod by Ihoso
oclMiles vsJng;

2.10.2.3.1. TA seiisfocUon evoiuation surveys.

2.10.2.3.2. Training ssiisficiion evatuatcn aurveys includir^ en annual
training needs oesassment.

2.10.2.3.3.CoPuiisf8citonevatuation&urvey s

2.10.3. The Contractor shall employ quaCty improvement actMtie's for eoch spope of
servtca odMty afee. which incMes. but is riot llmllad to:

~  '-.'?"l.0..3.;1..Cr.ealingTQnd emptoyirtg o woiA plan tore8C^ scope of woilt identir»d
In this Exhibit A.

.  2.10;3.2. Studying evaluation findings to continuously refine, improve, end
■ Ddepi future "activities Kooeded,"

2.19.3.3. Reviewtng progress towerds planned .actlvllles artd objectives wbh

*  ' ■ 'the Department.

2.10.3.4. Addraising any challenges by sharing fmtfng'i iniih the Department
end dslermlnlng appropriate strBtegias 10 address Iho chaDengeii:

2.10.3.5. Esteblshing a minimum eveluaiion result es eppficeWe, with;input
from Ifts D^nmenl er>d onsuitng; •

-2.10.3.5.1.Evetuotlona with findings below the-established m'lhlrhum •
• standard result in the start of a qualify improvement cyde.

2.10.3.5.2. Quality improvement cycles will be impiementad based on
annual findingi

2.11. Pfojocl Management

2.11.1. The Contractor shall meet wtih the Departmsni. es requested.

2.11.2. The Coniiactor shall establish a project management strategy, es approved tty
the Deportrrieni. (hat ensures:

2.11.2.1. All project lesks and ectMtles are identified end monlrorcd.

2.11.2.2. Polentlel (uuos impacUng oulcomes are Idontmod.

eAn CwTMwVtjr M«»ot i(»saji» v
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2.ti.2.3.0e<^at)(es e/e met eo WeniifidO in ihia Eihibil A, Scope of
Services.

2.11.1 The Conlfedor shall eooduci a proieo kicfc<ofr meeting wiih me Depanmeni
and idenUHed projeci staff wiihtn lan (10) business days of (he contract
effective date to review proposed project m8r>a9emeAi svateoy.

2.11.4. The ConirBctor shall provide a work pisrVtiroetine to the Depanment that
defines, the mUmiones.. odivtOas. detiverebles. due deiea. and antlclpflted
steffing needs lot each scope of work wHhin ten |10} Dtrslneee doye fooowlne
the lt>ck<rr rreellr>o.

2.11.1 The Ccriiractor ihaD fadiitaie roQutar futMeam meetlrtgs to einsure en staff
remain informed of current work plan a^ivtties'. materials.-Myelopment

- initiatives. er>d an overarcNrtp project issues.

2.11.6. The Conireclor Shall distribute rnlnutM from meetings, prpje^ meter^ls.^ond
re^rces across ail projeci.'siqff, irKiudihg.. ' b^jMrtrnent. '^^^^
r\ehnorV«.ctoi^sf«erirtg'pl8lio>in .lhfltfecliil8teV(^i^

3. Deliverables •* • •• •. ■ •' . • ' .w-.u.-v ;V'-

ll.Trointng

3..1.1. The Cqnireciqr shal) deliver trayilngs as tolio«ys. per slate Hscai year;.

l-I Jvl.. A.mintnium of. fprry>nine (49) in-person (ralntngs ii^udlr>g. I^t rwt
limited to;

>' '• Core, intermetfaiq. end.edi^.ncad level trainings which maet
licensure or^ cortlfBalion nMds of the workforce;

•  • :.'ll.1.1.2. Trainingespecif«ioiheneedsefPFSgr8nieas; ar»d "

3.1.1.1.3. Targeted IrBiningi as determined by the Department

3.1.1.2. A minimum ot four (4) on-demand webfnare.

3.1.2. The Contractor shaO. edministsr an annual training needs assessment,
beginning no later than sixty (60} days of the contract effeci'tve date, and every
twe^o (12) months thereafter and shall provide key rirwfings to the Department
for consideretlon ertd.feedbecli for traintng planning purposes and to ensure

continuous Qualify tmprovamonl of the trainirfg program.

3.2. Technical Aaslstanee.

3.2.1. The Contrscfor Shall provide e list of Ta requests to the Dcparlmeni for
approval on a woakfy basis.

3.2.2. The Contractor shall compile a ibl'of TA provided end ehall Inchrda this in (he-
. wrirtenmonlhryprogressreporiedelaiiedinSoctlond.

rsi r)«w/m s TaMne traOsn* Cwvsew uutii
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3.2.3. Ths ConirBcior shall Udfitale end^pfovica letftnicai end looisilcai suppcniof 8
rneaimum of seven (7) online Communilies of Practice (CoP). which ere
designed In ihe foniut. frequency ond length determined by (he Oepartmont
artd include, but ere not limited to:

3.2.3.1. Substenee Misuse Prevention (SMP)

3.2.3.2. Student Assisiance Pregrems (SAP)

3.2.3.3. Youftg Aduli Strategies

3.2.3.4. Conlir>uumofCere

3.2.3.5. Troetment

3.2.3.6. Medlcation'-Asslsied Treatmeol

.3.2.3.7. Recovery Support Services

3.2.4. The Contractor shall identify a minimum of one (1} NH prevention program.

., per sloiafiscai. year, to perlicipsie in ihe NH Service to Science process.

3.3. PfogremEveluBllOh . »i-

3.3.1. Tho Cohlractor jshaH' develop. In consutteiion whh the Oepadmeni evelustlon
doeumsnis required for .elate and federol-granls.. - ,.

3.3.2. The Cbntredor shell supply iho Oepertment wiih ell dodjrhertts-Snd'-Phdin'gs
reieirve .iq fhe inctopendent peer review performed within eech state fiscal
year. . • . . . . . . .

3.4.NMYR9S.

3.4.1. the-Contractor shatl'pnnl. package,-deliver bnd-'d/strib'ule a Vniriinnum of
"  '45.030 surveys to a minimum of'eighty (SO) partlclpaling public high schools.

• '-""ftitewide.

3.4.2. The Cor^iractor shall collect end scan cprnplaled surveys end devplop 8 dean
deleset of coded resutls and provide the daia to (he Department In a cfeah'
data file in ASCII format.

3.5. Oovernor'e Commieeion

3.S..1. The Conlraclot shall publish terrti-ennual reports for the (^ommissioo in
accordance wBh RSA 12-J:4.

IS.2. The Conirador shell manage and facilHole o minimum of su (6) maetinge per

slate ftscal year of the Govemor:i Commission Data ond Evaluaiion Taskforoe

3.6: Coot-cffecUvonose EvaluoUon

3.B..1. The Conlractor shell c/eole end produce a Program Inventory Report. In
acoordenco with Chapter 302 (H8i626). Now Harnpshlre Laws of-20t6, for
ihe Commission and the Department with a proposed target date of December

JSiRnMnnsr«nVtsUvOMl» EMMA CwiUvoor
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1. 2018 (or (ho Coovnbsion'o relosso propOMd by January 1, 2019. thai
incmoeo on lAvorttory of sQ eicoho) and dru9 sOuae proveniion. treetmofO. end
recovery propreme furled In wrtnte pr in pan by the Commleelofl.

9.0.2. The Ccntractor thaO creelo end produce e Coat-EffectVeheia end Odicomoo
Repori for (he Commltslon end ine Depenmem no tsier ifian OcoemOor i.
2019 ond ennuaPy ihorooher fo' (ho Commia&ion'o reteoso no ialOf than
Januery 1 of Iho following yeof Vtel delaiia current^ funded progremo.

9.7. Pertnererilp for Suecoes

■9.7.1. T7« Contrea^ thao oevalop on avaiveiion dMign for (ho Siudent Aaaistance
Program ttidy (60) dpys from ihe contrad effectrve date.

9.7.2. Tfie Conuedor ihail tmptement the evatuaiion of the Student Asstslenca
Program' no tater than ninety (90) day» from the ooniroet ^active date.

' 9.7.3. The Contmctor chaH provide the Oepartment end PFS Student Aeajstanoe
^'/^ram'tutKodpienii with enafy»ts of data provided i6;iho Contre^or by the
end ofo9ch fiscal year. , . •. -• • ••••

9.7-.a.' the c'oniraitof ihaU'donduct W'a r^mum-'fdgr (4) -f^> greupj- wllh
stahe'tiotders ds^atcd wlih Student Asiistande'Pr^mm's ̂  fiacaryeer.' '

9.7.5. The Contractor shatl submit the Young Adult Siretegres oveluation plan no
later iTxan thidy (30) deys'from tiie- cbrttract aff^ive da'ie fbf •Oepi'hmeni
approvsl.-

3.7.6. The Cohtr^or shall Implemeni the avaluolion of Young Adult Strategies no
later ihon-ninaty (90) doye for the oontrectefleethe data.- t . . . -

3.7.7. The ContrMor sh'aD provide (he C^pahm'ent with ohafyeh' of tha'eveluallbn
■ data within 60 days ofler the end of eoch fiacdi year.

3.7.6. the Conirador shall submit the Young Adult socid) rnedia campaign
evaiwalion plan wHhin siify (60) days of the contract effecihie date (or
deparimeni approval.

3.7.9. The Contractor Shall implement the evaluation of the Young Adult social media
campaign no later then ninety (90) deye from comrad effective data.

3.7.10. The Ccniractor shall provide a written roport of (ha Yoyng Aduti sodai media
campaign avatusUon findings, including reoommcndeilons for Improvements,
no later men siity (60) days from the dose of the evoiualion.

3.7.11. The Contractor shaO launch me 'Prappy-Panier' media meweging campaign
by September 30.2019.

3.8. Reporting and MoeUnga

3.8.1. The Contractor shell provide 0 wrihen monthly progress report to the
Oopartment related to aocomptlshments of the contract g^^end

iSi Aonftn 4 Tntove imOwu e*»iA cwwwtar ifetta
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performance meaMres. for eee^ scope of worii. wMch incJudas. bui is rtoi
limiied (o:

3.Q.I.I. A summary of (he koy woA performedfor aacA scope of woit tfurtrrg
the nfwnthfy period.

9.6.1.2. Encouhlered and foreseeable key iuuoi.

9.6.1.9. Sctioduted worti for (he upcomtrtg period, w

9.6.2. The Corttrikeiof ehail meoi oi («Mi quonerty wtm iho Ooponmorn to rovlow tho

Dtoluf of el) contreci roqukemeAte for each ocopo of wodi lr\cludlng.-bu( not
ilrrdled lo:

3.8.2.1. Wprli pIv^sArmelirtes for eocft scope of work for the upcomlrtg

QuarlBr

3.8.2.2. Arttidpated stafTtnp rteeds for OKh scope of work for (he upccmlrtg
quarter;

3.6.2.3. Potantiai risks, barriers, and issues for each eoopo of work, thai rrtay
Impact outcomes; incfuifino o mJiigaiion streiegy for each;'8nd

3.6.2.4. Quarterly ru^ociai reports that cfee/fy idenlrfy costs cfiargod as (hoy

rafale to work done per scope.

3.6.3. The Contractor shao compielo imd submh en end of yeer report no later than

aUTy (60) days after ihe end of the state r<scai year whicfi provides, of a

minimum:

3.8.3.1. A complete prograrn overview;

3.6.3.2. Accorrtptishments lovards program goats and performance
measures Enked to'oulcoroas and including returfi 6i^-lhve'S(r^ni
data for each scope of woik; end " ' '

3.6.3.3. End of year rmaodsi report.,

iSlfitM»inSTrtMr«MtDvi» EaTttA CmVKUrVOa
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Wetrwtfa 0hfl_Ci>ntfitiQn8 Pfocedant to Pavmcnt

1. The Stsio ahoD poy (ha'Contreepr eh emovntnoKoeiceedihe Fofm.P-3T. Block 1.6. Prica
Limiiation for ihe Mrvtcea provioeP by the Conlrsctor pwrsuent to EihibO a; Scope of
Servicea. s

2. The Cor^odof-agroes lo provide the Mtvioet in Etfripii a. Scope of Service in oompfience
with fv0«dine requtremerrta.

3. This eortpoa la funded as foiiowe:

3.1. Fundinp from (ho Goverrtor'a Commiiyon on Aicohoi end Orvg Abuse Prvvontlon.
biienMrtllon er>d Treatment..

3.2. Federal fur\da from the Untied Sietea Depertrmnl of Heefth er>d Human Servloea.
Subataoco Abuse ertd Mental Health Serviooa Adminlslratton (SAMHSA):

3.2.1. Subaiortce Abuse Prevention 6 Ireatment Block Grshl (SAPT) CFDA 093.6SP
FAIN 0TIO10035.

3.2.2.' NH. Pohrterahlp for Succeaa Inhiatlwe (PF$2} CFOA 093.243. FAIN* '0
. $P020798.

3.2.3. . MadlcalionoAsaialed Treatmenl Preac/lplion Drug and Opiold Addiction Graryi
.  (MAT>p9A)CFOA093.243FAWdTlO28741. '

3.2.4. State Targeted Response to tM Opiold Crtaia Gram (SIR) QFOA093.76e Fain
;  0 TI980248.- ' ■

4. Paymemror..uld.Benncea,shalJbemadennonlhfye.pfoDowi:

4.1. Poymeni shoP-bP on e cost reimbursement basis for ectuel:expe^ilures incurred tn
{ho .fuffiPmeni of this ogreemenl. ortd ahall be in Bccordar>ce with the epproved
budget line Items. , '

4.2. Conirsaor budgeis.rndude:-

4.2.1. Eihiblt B-1 (SFY 19) end B>2 (SFV 20) which ere the Iptel budgets per State
Fiscal Year including eoprogremiwiihln the commct. . - ,

4.2.2. Exhibits B-3 through B-18 which ore budgets for the. individuol prograrhs by
Stote Focal Year.

4.3. The Controctor shall submit on invoice In a form selrslactory lo the State no later
than Ihe rwentieth (20th) working day of each rrtonih. which identiriea end requests
reimbursement for authorized expenaea incurred in ihe prior month.

4.4. The Controctor ahall ensure Invoices are completed, signed, datod end returned to
the Department in order to iniiiate payment. '

4.5. The Contractor agrees to keep deiaUed records of ihoir ocdvitces roiaied to
OepartmenMunded progrems and services.

4.6. The Stole sheD make payment to the Contrador wiihtn thirty (30) days of recolpi of.
each Invoioo, aubooquent to approval of the submitted In^lce ertd If sufficient funds
are evoilabia.

4.7. The firval invoice QhaU be duo lo ino Sieto rx) later than forty (40) days after the
contfoct Form P-37. Block 1.7 Compiatton Data.

til FlMetA 4 IfihhB Wtwl* CAMS CwwarVftto ̂ |l
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4.6. in ()eu of hard oopios. aO tnvotC4a may be'aooi^Add.en electronic signaiure end
emailod to: MlchBrt.RQoofT(adhh».nh.QQv end Lflufie.Ma«ih<adhhi.r\h.Qov

'6. Payments rr^ be withheld pending receipt of "required repona or documenteliofl ea
Ideniiried In Eihibii A. Soope of Servidei. and in this Exhibit 6.

d. Notwithstanding anything to the contcary herein. Ihc Contractor agrees (hei funding
under this contract may be withheld, in «^e or in p^. in the eveni of nonoompiience
with any Sisto Of Potfdrai law. rule or regulation apclicable to the tenrlcas provided, or if
the said aarvfcoa have not bMn oompieiod in eccordanea with the terms and condlitona
el this oonliisct.

1. Notwtthstartdmg paragraph 16 of the Form P-37. Certeroi Provielons. en emehdmant
lindled to trartsfer the funds within the budget end wtihtn the price itmReilon. can be
maife by wrinen agreement of both paritet and approved by the Ooportmeni. and may
be mada without obtairting approval ot the Governor ortd Eiecutive Councrl.
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Exhibit e-1

Now Mempohlro Ooportmont of Health end Human Services

Bidder Nemo: J9I Reeeerch end Treninq tr»9tHute. Iwc .

Budget RequPSt for: ADD Continuum cf Care Syatcme Supporte

Budget Pertod: SFY13 (Pete of GftC ■ 6/30/19}

LIrib Itcfm/P/ovI'de.dotefl ln:bUd'ob'lnaiiretlve-'
■piroct;".!,.'..

^ *
Indirect

S;. • / ^

1. .Total Seiary/Wajes $ 872.682.00 > 8 672.657.00
2. -Emetoveo Benefite S 285.609.00; $ 8 255.609.00
3. 'Cbnsuiiertls } % 8 oM tOA*;
4. Equipment; (inciudee Rentata. Repair 6
Maintenertce. Purchaeo' A.DeDrecJsO^) % '.zb.ies.oo' >

t
r '•.'j;20:i65.bo'

S. Supplies: (indt/dei ftuppliee (or Education,
Lab. Pharmacy. Medical. O^ice) s 47,066.00 $ 47,086.00
8. Travel $ 8.059.00 $ S.059.00
7. Occupancy s 67.265.00 S 8 67.265.00
0. Current Expenses (includes Telephor^e.
Postago. Subscriptions, Audit &' Legal, insurance.
Board Eipcnses} s 53.811.00 s 8 53.811.00
9. Software % ' S 8 .

10. Marlieting^ommunications 15.000:00 8 8 15.000.00
11. Staff Educairdn'bnd Tratriinq s 20.182.00 $ 8 "20.162.00
12. Subconlrocte/Aoreemor^tG- t 207.000.00 $ 8 267.000.00
13. Other (combir^ed from anached program
budgets) V . 8 8

s 5.836.00 8 8 5.B36.00
s 5,110.00 8 - 8 5.110.00
% 43.300.00 8 107.639.00 8 150.939.00

TOTAL % 1.47(3.07500 8 107,636.00 8 1.5&S.7U.00
Indirect Ae A PorcerU of Direct

RFP.20te-e0AS-0]A(.C0H

Contrsdor (n!U«U

Ooio wiuii



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E63O595

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7e738355-50E6-4270-BC63-B2FE39F98d49

Exhibit B-2

New Hempehire Obparvnent of Heetth end Humon fiervieee

Bidder Name: JSl Reeeirch ertd Trenlnfl Inetltute.-Inc

Budget Requoet for: AOO Continuum of Cere Sybteme Supporta

Budget Period: SFY?0 (fl1/t& • 6/30/20) -

v; :,.:V ' . V 1. v
OWe' Item •ProVlde deUli In b.u'dget narrative*. .

.-.•.DlrocV
v.*

Indfrdpt ;■
* * . 1 i/

A
:, 'Toiaj ,dg\0

1. . TotalSeiafyiWaoes v.: 1 79S.S78.00 $ $ 786.578.00
2.. Employee Benefits S 302.700.00 s $ 302.700.00
y Consultants . $ t •

4. Equipment; (incudes Renlels. Repair &
MaintenarKe.'Pu'rcl^se & beoreciatlon) s 23.881 ;00

/

s ■23.081.00

S. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy, Medical.. Office) ■ s ^5.763.00 ...- , ■ .^v: -i. .■.■.'■55.763.00-
8. Trevel" $ 5.103.00 $ s S.103.00
7. Occupancy s 79.658.00 $ s 79.658.00
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephorte.
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit & legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) s 63,728.00 s 63.728.00
9. Software s - $ s .

to. Marketino/Communicaiions s 15.000.00 $ f 15.000.00
It.. Staff'EducaUon-andTraininfl $ 23.898.00 $ $ 23.698:00
12. Subcor^rBcts/Agieements s 267.000.00 $ - $ 267.0M.OO
19. Other (combined from etteched program
budoets) s % s

? 5.836.00 % .5.836.00
s 5.110.00 5 % 5.110.00
s 43.300 00 S 127.465.00 % 170.765.00

TOTAL % 1.687.555.00 $ 127.465.00 $ 1.615.020.00
Indirect Aa A Percent of Direct 7.6%

RFM0lf>BDAS4)A LCON

Confroctor tnltlil^!^
QJla trit/u



OocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08E0-FC68^DEB-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSign Envelope ID: 7673B35&-50E6-427O-BC63-B2FE39F98949

EihlbHe-9

N«w Hlimp0hife Department of Heelth and Human Servkee

Bkdor Nemo: JSl Roaeerch end Tranlng InetUute. Ine

Budget Ao<)uea( for: Training '

Budget Period: SPVIO (Oateof.G&C '6/W19)

'  v'-.V-;"!-' ■ ' ■ • Wdirect , . •Tot^i.^-r:
Unollbm:-ProvldVdeidll.ln budget nftfreiWe V • .... >•: ' ^Vv
1. TbtaiSalervA/Veocs 9  2.135.00 $  2.135.00

2.. Employee Benefits S  811.00 .$ 811.00

3. Cbnsuilsnts $

4. EQuipmeni: (inctuOes Rentals. Repair A
Maintenence. Purchau.-ft.Oepreoation) i ■ . . M.OG-

. .. .

$  • 64.00
.

S. Supplies: (indues supplies.<or
EOucetion. leb. Phermecv. Medical. Office) $  150.00 $  150:00

6. Trevol 5

7. Occupancy S  214.00 S  214.00

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postege, Subscriptions. Audit A Legei.
Insurance. Boerd Exoensas) $  170.00 »  . 170.00

9. Software-' s

10. Marl^etintt/Commurucolions •5- • •

11. Staff Education end Trslnlnp S  64.00 $  64.00

12. Subcontrects/AQreeirienii S  227.000.00 $  227.000.00

13. Other (sDOCiric details mandeiorv): '
$

s

%  542.00 9  542.00

TOTAL I  230,608.00 $  542.00 9  230,950.00

PPP]Olt-BOAS-03AtCOH

Contraclof tnlio

imm



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

. DocuSign Envelope ID: 7e73B355-S0£6-427l}-BC63-B2FE39F9S949

exhibit B<4

New Hampehlrv Oopertment of Hoolth and Human SofVicco

Bidder Name: JSI Raooefch and Tfoninn Irwtituto. inc

BudBOl Requoat lor: Training

Budeet Period: SPY20 (711/19 ♦ 6/30/20)

LlVoltflrn>royld'e-d(e.talllnbud0etnarrsllv^ ' j'" -.i*,
' -Indlract ^ 7

ybt8l.;^t ,■

1  Total Salaiv/Wftflea S  2.135.00 s 2.135.00

2. Emoiovee-Benefiis S  611.00 s •  811.00

3. Conaultante s -

4. Equipmerii: (includes Rentals. Repair &
i^aintenance. 'Purct%ase 6 Oeoreciaiibh)' $  64.00

. — %' "64:o6'

S....Suppiies:^(includes!supplies.for ... .
EdutjeG'on.'l'&^/f^har'rndcv: Medical. Office) S  . 150.00 s 150.00

6. Travel s •

7. Occupencv $  213.00 s 213.00'
6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit S Legal,
insurance. Board Expenses) %  171.00 s .. 171.00

9. Software
^  /

10. Madtetino/Communications f •

11. Staff Education and Trainina t  64.00 1 •64.00

12. Subccntracts/AQreemenis %  227.000.00 $ 227,000.00
13. Oiher (specific details mondo(orv): t •

I

} •

t 342.00 342.00

total %  230,608.00 s 342.00 230,960.00
Indirect As A Percent ofOlroct 0.1%

\

Conuector tniUali

'RFF]Ol9-eDAS-OVAlCOH OatB tni/il



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

DocuSign Envelope 10:7B73B3S5-S0E6-427O.BC83-B2FE39rS894g

Eihl6lte-9

New Hompehire Oapartmont of Hoelth and Human Serv'lcaa

Bidder Mama: JSI Roeeerch and trenlnq tneOluta, Inc

Budget Request tor: Tochnlcil Aeclstance

Budget Period: $FY19 (Date of CaC • 6/30/19)

Line Itedi r|^>oyl'de-detaVl)H'btrdget!haffative,-
■'^^Dirbct: i-i]':'-.
' ' ,'K 's * \ '

IT •• : inairo'ct;. 1 • ,  Toiaii'fV.:.

1. Total SalarvAVaaes S 19S.5C6.00 $ 1BS;506.00
2. - Employee Benefits . • s 74.293.00 '5 "74.293.00
3. Consultsnts S
4. Equipment: (includes Reniais. Repair &
Maintenence. Purchased Depreciation) % 5.661.00

d • •• • * ^

5 s.eeioo

5. Supplies: (includes supplies lor .
Education. L^. Pharmacy; Medical. Office) s 13,666.00

•. •• • ;
1 13.688.00

6. Travel .3 2,700.00 S 2.700.00
7. Occupency % .19.551.00 19.551.00
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Sutiscrrptcns. Audit & legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) 3 15.640.00

r

$ 15,640.00
9. Software $ . 8 .

to. MorketinQ/Communicatkins } . 8 .

■11. Staff Education and Traininp S 5.666.00 8 5,866.00
12.. Sut>eontr8cts/Aqreement9 8 . .

13. Other (specific details mandatorv); 8 .

Soiesiorca Software license $ 864.00 8 864.00
Conference Cells & Treininq S 3.750.00 8 3750.00
Subiaci Matter Experts S 16.000.00 % 31.263.00 8  47.263.00

total .. 8 ■353.717.00 i . 31,263.00 % 385,000.09
Indirect Aa A Percent of Direct e.au

RFP.30itBDAS.0)-ALCOH

Conlrectof IniitiltV^/
Dae'"*"*



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

DocuSIgn Envelope ID: 7B7383S5-50E&^270-8C63-62FE39F98949

New Homptthire Deportment of Health er>d Human Servlceo

Bidder Name: J9I Research and Troninn Inetltute, Irtc

Budaet ReQueatfor: Technical Aasletenee

Budaet Period: SFY20'(7I1/19 • 6/30/20]

tlnW4ttfn^-4JrbvldVdotBll"ln'bu3flof;ftan0ihr.o\-'TV's.>^^^^ rzi'C-.'
1. Total SalarvA/Vaaes. . S  187:396.00 $  187.398.00

2 ••• EmDloweBortofltS $  71.211:00 S  71.21.1.00

3. .ConsultanlB • •  t S

4. Equipment: (inci.ude5 Reniale, Repair &
Maintenance. Pi/rchase 6 Oeprecielion) S  5.618.06 S " *5.618:00'

6. Supplies: (ihcJudes supplies fo.r..
Education. Leb. Pharmecv. Medical. Office) 5  13.119.00 S  13.119.00,

6. Travel S  2.700.00 $  2.700.00

7. Occupa/Kv S  18.740.00 $, 18.740.00

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Sutncriptiohs. Audit & Legal,
insurance Board Expenses) )  '14^993.00 S  14.993.00

9. Software I

10. Mari^etina/Communicalions S

11. Staff Education'end Traintnp $  5.622.00 S  5.622.00

12. Subcontraets/Aoreements S

13. Other (soeciric details mandatory): $

Salesforce Software License $  864.00 $  664.00

Conference Calls & Trainir>Q S  3.750.00 %  3^50.00

Subject Matter E xperts S  16.000.00 S  29.685.00 :% 45.985.00

%  370,000.00TOTAL 8  340,016.00 S  29,685.0.0

J(FP]019BOAS-0)ALCOH

"<U-Contractof MUeii

Date »/HMt



DocuSign Envelope ID; 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSign Envelope ID; 7B7383S5-S0E6-427O-BC63-B2FE39F96949

e*hibii0-r

New HempoMra Depertment of Hoellh ontf Human Sarvlcee

Bidder Name: JSI Raeearch and Tranlnfl InetUula, Inc

Budget Request lor: Proflfam Evsluetiof^

Budget Period: SPYt9 (Oste of Q&C -6/30/19)

.. V- •.•Direct-."- ' -.■.I." • Indirect- • • , Total ::
UneltW-Provide detiti inbu'dgoi nienVtive.V 1  . v - ^'y
1. Tote! Salerv/Weaei. ./' $ t50ja32.00 S 150.832.00

Z^.'-Emdlovee Benerile.i*-<.i 1 57,316.00 s 57.316.00

3v';»C6ftiutiafttft- •  •• ? .. • • •

•t.<;..EQUIpn:ient:.'(iRCludee Rer^iais. Repair &
Molntenence. Purchase & bepredafion) s ■ 4;52'2.b0' s '4.522.00

5. Supplies: (Includes'supplies for..
Educatioh. Le&.'Ph'arfna'cv. Medical. Office) s 10.558.00 s

r-.-._. ■■ "•

'iO.558.00
6. Travel % ■  350.00 s 350.00
7. Oceupar^cY % 15.083.00 ? 15.083.00
8. Current Exper^se!S (irtcludes Telephone.
Poslsge, Subscriptions. Audit & Lego).
Insurance. Board Expenses) % 12.087.00 5 12.067.00

9. Software ■%■■■. ■

in MntliAtlnorCommunicelions $ .

11. Stoff Education end Tratnino 4,525.00 s 4,525.00
12. Subcontracls/Apreemenrs $ • •

13. Other (specific details mendatorv): s .• ■

Satisfaction Survey Printirx) % 400.00 s 400.00

Incentives for Providers Response ./• $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Subject Metier Experts ' s 15.000.00 S 24.135,00 ? 39.135.00

TOTAL, % 771,153.00 % 24,135.00 $ 296,268.00
Indirect Ae A Percent of Direct e.e%

AFP.tOlf'fiDAS^AtCOH

ContiiKtoi

Oete.!^



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68^DEB-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSign Envelope 10: 7B73B3S5-S0£6-4270-BC63-82PE3SPd8949

Now HompQhIrv Oopar^oni olHeoithond Humon SorvlcM

Rlddor Name: JSI RoaeercN ond TroniOR Inotituto. \nc

Buddfll RMueat for; Proflrarn Evaluation

Budaat Poriod; SFY20 (7/1/1B • W30/20)

'  I .. " I- piract,.' . • 'Indlroct; •
VrnAiti»m^f6vld'odalail:lrhbudaelnarTativa' . .. '".r'."

.  :Ti6taL;®/:;..
- *

1. Total Saterv/Wefiea S  14d.0&6.x •9 149088.00

2. Emoiovee Banefiia ■ S  S6.6as.00 S" 56.645.00

3. Consultant* • v • S"

4. ' Equipment: (includes Rentals. Re'pair &
Maintenance. Purcfta'se ft Oeoreciation) V  ■ 4.469.00

%*•] * ̂
9 ■ 4>60.DO

S. Suppties:. (includes'sUpplies for . .
FdUution'-Lflb. PHarma^.''MMica). Office) S  10.435.00 1  10.435.00

S. Travel S  350.00 t  350.00

7." Occuoencv S  14807.00 9  14.907.00

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Posiege, Subscriptions. Audit s Legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) t  11.935.00 S  11.925.00

9. Software 9

to. Madtetino/Communicatlons 9

11. Staff Educabon end Traininfl 1  4.472.00 9  4.472.00

12. Subcontracts/Aoreements 9

13 Other (soeciric details mandaiorv): 9

5«aliafactior> Survev Prlntino S  400.00 9  400.00

incentives for Providers Resoonie i  500.00 9  '500.00

SubificI Matter Exoerets S  15.000.00 S  23.853.00 9  38.853.00

9  202,022.00TOTAL 8  268.169.00 9. 23,853.00

RPr}OI»'BDAS-OVALCOK

ConoTQctor inlUeU

Dete



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSign Envelope ID: 7B73e3S5-50E5<4270-BC63-B2FE39F98949

^  EihlbUB-P

New Hwnpehire Oepartmeei of No«tth end Human fiervleee

Bidder Neme: V8» Reeoercft acwi Trenlr^fl Inettuto. toe
Data Collecuon. Arulyore. tnterpreuiior). RepprDng. end

BudortftoQueeHor. Support

Budeot PorteiJ: 9'FY19 (Pete of CBC - 6/30/19) .

•..Oife;ci- - •• [ {.'• -indlrOcft;.;;- •:

tlhoW/rtv^fovlde dotill In bvdflot.ruiftatlyb.: .  ■

1  Toioi Spianr/Wfloei • • • • • • ' % .95.503.00. .  .IT':.I-.' 1.. .. 85 503.00.

2. Empiovee Boneftit % 32491.00 1 32 491.00

•  • S •V .... •...

4. Equipmoftt (Cdudoe Rentals, Repair & e^intenanco.
Putchno & Oeorecielion)' ' S 2.563.00 ■  ■ ■■' ■- 9 2.563.00

5. Supplies: (includdi luppiiet for Education. Lab.
Pnarmacv. Medical. Ofllca) $ 5.965.00 S 5.965.00

6. Travel S . ■

7. OcaJDonev t 6.550.00 f 6550.00

6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage.
SuP'scriptione. Audit & Leoal. Insurance. Board Expenses) .6 e.640.00 5 6.640.00

9. Software S •

10. MaOtetina/Communicdlione $ •

11. staff Education and Tretnlnp t 2.56S.00 6 2,565.00

12. SubcorMracts/Aoreemerits. . S 40.009.00 % 40.000.00

13. Otfvorlsoocincdeuits msndaiorvt: S •

Survav Cismo (64001A Tebitau (td72l > t.072.00 S r.072.00

Surv^ Monkey $ 360.00 $ 360.00

vRRSSupplies (17 300 & YRBS Postage (15,009) S 12.300.00 S  13.665.00 $ 25.685.00

TOTAL t •  166.229.00 ■ 1  13.665.00 t 2ii.ei4;oo

Indirect Ao A Pereenl of Direct

err-]Oi*-eDASovALCOH ■

Ceryraoar InUab

Oit*



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E&-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

DocuSIgn Envelope ID: 7873B355-50E&-4270-BC63-B2FE39F9fl949

EshlbltB-IO '

Now Hompohlro Obp&rtmont of Heolth and Humen Sorvlcos

Bidder Nemo: JSI Roaearch end Traninp tnetJtuto. Inc

Data Colleetien. Analyolo, Intorprotation, RoportlftQ A
Bud0Ot Rpquwt for: Sopport |

Budoat Ported: SFY20 (T/I/IB - 6/30/20)

•  •• !"'0_l/oct., InttlrDdf-::-. ' Total.;': .;
LlnOTtorn.^yovldo dotali.ln 6i^iB'ot'ds>fot)yo *i --.
1.-. Toiai SotervWVoaoi...- S  56.350.00 i r- 68.350.00

2.':6mpJO¥ce.Bonorit»". •' S  25.973.00 S  25.973.00

3.- Consultonts %

4. Equipment: (includes Rentsts: Repair
Maintenance. Purcf^se & Depreciation^' »  2.049.00

■ ■ ..
■ 5 *' " ■2,049.bD''

S. Sullies: (inciudea supplies for '
Education. Ldb. Pharmacy-. Medical. Office)

* .1 » .

5  4.76S.00

^ v. .V v-:«

*  4.765.00
6. Travel $
7. Ocoupancv %  6.635.00 S  6.635.00
6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Posiage. Subscriptions. Audit S Lesai,
Insurance.'Board'Expenses) $  5.466.00 $  ' 5.4S8.00
9. Software ('
10. Madietiho/Gommunications
11. Staff Education end Tralninq t  2.050.00 S  2.050.00
12. Subcontracls/Aflroements 5  .40.000.00 -  . S  40.000.00
13. Other (specific details mandatory): %
Survey Gizmo (S400) & Tableau ($672) S  1.072.00 %  . 1.072.00
Survey Monkey $  360.00 S - 360.00
YRBS Supplies (S7.300 A YRBS Posiape (15. $  12.300.00 S  1D.93B.00 %  23.236.00

TOTAL * %  166,242.00 S  10,638.00 S  160,160.00
Indlroct As A Porcont of Olroet O.S%

BrMei9BOAS.O}ALCOH

ConbodO' inlUeti

Oflie



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E630595

OocuSign Envelope ID: 7B73B355-80E6-4270^C63^2FE39F98949

EKhlbUB-11

Now Hampahlre Department of Health and Human Sorvleoa

BIddof Nome: JSI Roeearch and Trenlnfl lnatUute. inc

Budget Roqueet for: Governor'e Commiaaion ' •

Budget Period: SFY19 (Dote of G&C -e/SO/iP)

t-.' Indirect
Clno'ltern-Provide detail Ir>.|j'udoein8'rfal!vo !"-j -V-
1. Totel'Salarv/WaqeB s  eo.S4i.oo S  B0.S41.Q0

2. Emblovee Bcoofils- $  30.606.00 $  . 30.608.00

3. Consultants S

4. Equipment: (ineiudes Rentals. Repair &
i^iritenancerPurchase & Depreciation) J  2.414;00 1  2.414.00"

S.-. Supplies:- (indudesUupplies for. .
Education; Leb. Pharrhacy. Medical. Office) $. 5^638.00

*  \

$  ' S.636.00
6. Travel S

7. Occupancy s  e.o&4.oo S  8,0S4.00
6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Poatage. Subscripdor^s. Audit & Legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) S  6.443.00

•

S  6.443.00

9. Software %
10. Marxebna/Communications %

11. Staff Education and Training $  2.417.00 S  2.417.00

12. Subcdntrects/AQreemenis s
13. Other (soecific details mandatory): $
Print Gev Commtsilon MU Yett end Annuel Rcpeni %  1.000.00 $  1.000.00

$

t  12.667.00 S  12.667.00

Yotal . ;$ 137,113.00 %  12,687.00 I  160,000.00

RrF)0lheDAS.03ALCOH

Conirecter mhua

Dale »/i»i*



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08E0-FC68-4DEB-84C1-95244E63O595

DocuSign Envelope 10: 7B73B355-50E&-4270-BC63-e2FE39F98949

V

NOW HsmpoNro Dopartmont of Health end Human Servlcoo

Bidder Nemo: JSI Aoeeeroh end Tranlna inetltuto. Inc

Budoot Roaueet for: Governcr'e Commission

Budaet Period; SFY20(7/1f19-6/)0f20)

hhhl>Jim .ProV1deJlata!Iln hudR0t>8ffBthr>:---

n'VTo'tflt, i'v.-

1  Toifil Salarv/WoQas $  eo.s<i.oo S  60.541.00

2. Emploveo Beronts $  30.606.00 $  30.606.00

3. Consulianta
s  ■ ■ r

e. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Mainienance. 'PufChese & Depreciation) i  2.414.60

.  . 1 ,

i  2.414.00

Supplies: (includas'supplies. tor
Edufe'dlibn.Veb'.'Pharn^cv.'iMedicei. Office) S  S.63a.OO S  S.638.00

6. Travel $

7. Occupency S  8.0S4.00 S  8.054.00

6. Current Expenses (inctudet Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptions, Audit & Legal.
Insurance: Board Expenses) S  6.443.00 $  6.443.00

9. Software S

to. MartcelinprCommunicalions $

11. Staff Education end Trainino S  2.416.00 1  2.416.00

12. Subcontracls/Agrpements S

13. Other (soecific details mandslory): s

FVtnt Gev Conwnlaiton Mid Y«o/ end Annual Reeadt S  1.Q00.00 %  i.ooo;oo

$

S  12.663.00 S  I2i888.00

TOTAL %  137,112.00 S  12^688.00 S  150,000.00

RFP.JOJ9BPAS-PJ-ALCOH

Concroctor iniliali

Oote
tllVit



DocuSign Envelope ID: 276B08EO-FC68-4DEB-64C1-95244E630595

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7B73B355-50E&-427I)-BC63-B2FE39F98949

Exhibit B-n

Now MempoMro Doparvnont of Heolch and Human Servicea

BIddar Namo: JS\ Roaeareh and Tranlnn Inatitute, inc

BiMfflot RaquoDi for: Prooram inventory ft Coot Effecttveneea

-  Budset Period: SFY19 (Data of GftC • 6/30/19)

v  V • 1 <'"* • -v ■- Indlfott"-.' T.d.tal :
trnolterfr'FrovldodetaHln'buddetnorVatiyeJ/' . • \
1. Total Salarv/Waaea S  . 66.515.00 i  88.515.00
2. £mpiovee Benefils;.'- S  32.676.00 3  32.676.00
3. CorTOultonlfi 3
4. Equipment: (inciudet Rentals. Rapalf ft
Maintenance, Purchase ft Oeorecieiion) - 1  2.594.00 i"' - "'Isdi.'bb

5. Supplies: (include^ supplies for •'
Educ'atioh; lab. Phermscy.'Medical. Office) 3  6.056.00

•• •

1  6.056.00
6. Travel S  509.00 S  509.00
7. Occuperwy S  8.651.00 3  8.651.00
6. Current Expenses (includes Teiepftone.
Postage. Subscriptions, Audit ft legal.
Insurance. Board Expertses) 3  6.921.00 $  6.021.00
9. Software ■ %
10. Martetino/Communications $
11. Staff Education and Training S  2.596.00 $■ -2.596.00
12. Subcontfocta/Agreements S
13. Ottier (specific details mandatory): 3
Ccnferer>ce Calls ft Training S  2.000.00 3  2.000.00

3
3  13.644.00 3  13.644.00

3  163,682.00-total 6  146,718.00 %  13:844.00

RfMOltBOAS-OjAtCOH

Ccfttreetor inilleltj

Dele t/UMi
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Eiihiblt6-14

New HsfnpfthIrD Deportment of Heelth end Humon Servtceo

Bidder Nemo: JSI Roooorch ond Traninfl tnotUuto, Inc

eud0et Request for: Program Inventory ft Coot Effoctlveneso.

Budgol Period: SFY20 (7/1/19 »BliOnO)

LVr^'ltem •Provide cfetdil In budget rterrbtlvb-.
'■.D.irect,
''f • ' !" •

■■■1ndlf.ect '.\\; .' . . 'Tptal

1. Total SelarvAWecics.-. % 237.468.00 • f. .• $ 237.466.00

2. Emplovee Benente.---' $ 90.236.00 % 80.238.00

3. Consultants % •

4. Equipment; (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase-B OepVedatton) > ■ ' MiO.OO "i' ■' 't.'uo.qO

5. Supplies; (includes'supplies (or
Education. Lab. Pharmacv.'Medical. Otfjce) S 16.623.00

:  i-
>t

t

$ 16.62^00
6. Travel S ■  S53.00 s 553.00

7; Occupancy s 23.747.00 s 23.747.00

6. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage, Subscriptions, Audit A Legal.
Insurance. Board Eioenses) s 18.996.00 $ 16,998.00

9. Software s '

10. MerkatlnQ/Communicaiions s ♦

11. Staff Education artdTroinlnp % 7.125.00 s 7.125.00

12. Subconlracts/Aflreements I -

13. Oih4r (specific details mandatory); , s '

Conferance Cells & Traininq $ 2,000.00 $ 2.000.00
s

S  37.998.00 > 37.996.00

TOTAL t 409,672.00 I  37,998.00- $ 441,668.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

BFP.ieif B0AS.03 ALCOH

Controctor Inlllali

OOIB t/l»ll
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Exhibit 6-15 .

New Hampshire Department of Health end Humoh Servicee

Bidder Name: JSt Reeoarch end Trer^lnfl Inatltute, inc

BudQet Requeet for: Rartnerehlptor Succaee

Budget Period; SPY19 (Date of G&C - 6/30M9)

Gne^tedi Provide detail In budoeinarratiiro.:

,.:|ndjrect;; - V
.A' ' '

•Total

■  ■

V Total Solory/Weoes t 71.620.00 % 71.620.00

2-.-..-emDiovoe'8enefitB \ • t 27.216.00 % 27.216.00

3. Consgitema:,'..-".... •• -.i-'.... I •

4. Equipment; (intiudee Rentals. Repair &
f^ini'er^nco. Purchase & OeD^ciation) s 2.147.00 % 2.147.00

5. -Supplies:'(inciudn supplies.fot ■ -
EducaH'orV; Lab. Phafrhacv.'Medlcal. Office) % ■  5.013.00 9 5.013.00

6. Trevel % 1.500.00 9 1.500.00

7. Occupency % 7.162.00 9 7,162.00

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone, .
Posiape, Subscriptions. Audit 's Legal,
insurance. Board Expenses) % 5.730.00

t

9 5.730.00

8. Software 9 .

10. Merketina/Communicetions • Binoe.Free i % ' 15.000.00 9 15,000.00

11. Sleft Education and Treinino % 2.149.00 9 2.149.00

12 SuboontrBcts/Attreemenis 9 •

13. Other (specific details mondeiorv); 9 .

Web-Ex SAP. Young Adults $ SOOiOO 9 500.00

Prfnting PFS Evaluation Data Products % SOO.OO- 9 500.00

$ 11.463.00 9 11.463.00

total i 138,637.00 $ 11.463.00 9' 160,000.00
indlroct Ae A Percent of Direct 8.)%

RrP'10l9-BDA5-03-ALCOH

ConUKlor initials;
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ExrilDM6>16

New HompoMre Department ofHeetth end Humon Servlceo

■ Bidder Name: JSl Raaearch and Trertinfl institute. Inc

Budget Request tor: Partnership for Succese

Budget Period: SFY30 tT/1/t9 »6/30/20)

•• , - •■ .rl
trne item -Prpvide detail In budget ne^atrve .

.-'.Olreff. y.:-- Indirect. -.
j

Totar. ,
■

1. Total Salarv/Waoea- 1 T 1.620.00 9 71.620.00
2. Employee Benefits. 9 27.216.00 9 27 218.00
3. Gor\suUant9 $ .•.

4. Equipment: (incudes Rentals..Repair &
Marnienane'e. Purchase & Oispreciation) S 2.147.00 9 2.i'47"00

S. ^••SupplieB:^-<indudeY-sy^p;Hes-t^ • ■
£duc8iibn:'VebV PMa^ecv."Medicoi. Otfice) $ 5.013.00

,. ... ... V ..

9 S.013.00'
6. Travel 9 1.500.00 9 1.500.00
7. Occupancy 9 7:162.00 9 7.182.00
8. Current Expenses (includes Teiephone.
Postsgs, Subscnptions. Audit 8 Legal.
Insurance. Board Expenses) 5.730.00 9  5.730.00
9. Software
10. Markebno/Communications 9 15.000.00 9  15.000.00
11. Staff Educabon end Traininq 9 2.149.00 • 9 2.149.00
12. Subcontrects/Agreemenrs g

13. Other (specific details msndato^: 5
Web'Ex SAP. Young Adults 9 500.00 9 . 500.00
Printinq PFS Evaluation Oola Products- 9 500.00 9  500.00

9 11.463.00 11.463.00

TOTAL 9 138,637.00 9 11,463.00 9 160,000.00
e.3%

RrMOi^-SOAS-OJALCOH

Contractor InllUi

Deia »nmi
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New Hempshif« Oepertment of NoiitN ono Mumen Seoicet
EbMOIIC

SPECIAL PftOViSlONS

CoAtraetM Obiigflllone; The Contndor covtneAts and ogree> thai all funOi received by Vie Convbaor
under 0>e Coninct ahau be uied onir a» pe|fm«ni lo ihi Cenvecrer for eeMeet provided (e ehgtble
(ndividuoli end. in me tunNcrence of me iforteeM covinenli. (he Contractor hereby covenertte end
eereeeaiteaoeo:-

t. Compllence «•<» Pedwel end State Lawe: II the Conirector n penmAed to delerrnlne (he elQlbttty
or indMduaie e^ ebgtWtiiy determination enaii be meee in eecordencc <wim eppticbbia federel end
•tete lewe. fegutedone. ordere. guideflnae. poideesno procedural.

3. Time end blenner of OetermiAttion: E0gn<ity deamUrxaaoiti iMil be made on formi provided by
the Depertmant for mat purpeae end aheu be med« end remade at aucn Omea ei e«e preacHbed by
me DepeitrnenL

). Oocurrwrttadpn: In addition lo the detemdnal'dn forma required by the OapehmeAt. 91a CoMractor
aheti meh(air> 0 dele file on each recipient of aervkei hereunder. which file ahaO incivde ao
irtrormetton rtecasaary to aupport an elgibiliry daleirrwialion artd tuch other (ntormetion aa the '
OepadmeRi requctlv The Contractor ihaO lumiah the Ocpartment wtih all forma and documenlalldn
regarding eOglblCiy detarminationa mat the Oepenraeni moy rapueit or require.-

4. PelrMos^a: TheCon|ractprunderitenda(heieBOppQcanii-loraenriceaherbvr)dar.<aiv^ca'-''
tndMdueia decttred-mcDgibie nave a right to 0 (sir hearing regarding thai deia/mmitioh. The-
Contraetpr hereby covenpAta and egreee that en eppilcenta lor aervioaa aKan'ba pefrrOtied to fUiwd
en eppliceiion fonn and that each eppilcani or rc^ppllceni ahiO be Aformed of hta/her ri^ht to-e fair
hieitng A bccordence with Depenmeru ragvteiloni. .

b. Qratultlae or Kkkbacha:- the Contractor, egieei AAh.la'a breKh Of iNi-Contreci to-occept or
make 0 paymerti. gmtuUy or oRar of ampipymant on behalf of the CorUrpcior. o'ny Sub^onbactpr of
tho Slate In order lb Anubnce (ho porrbrmenca of the Scope of Work datotod A EthibH A of ihA.
Conirvci The State may lermlrvato inia ConlroA end any aub-contrsA or authogroemem K it la
dciemdnefl-ihoi'poymenti.-'grotuiUei or eftori of emptoy'moni ofonyUnd wcre'oRerod or recoKred by
any otflcfaA. offlceri-. erhployeaaor-bgenta of the Contmc'ier or Sub'-ContreAor.

6. RetroseUvo Payn>enta: NotwUhttanding anything to the oonirery contained in the ContraA or in eny
other docwmcnt. contract or underitandAg. it ii eipreuly undemtood and ogreed by-tho pertin
hereio, mot no paymenta wOl be msda her.ewnder le rAmbuna the ContraAor for eoila Incurred for
eny purpeae or lor eny aerv<cea provided to arry Advldwal prior lo the ERectNe Dole of tho Controct
ond no paymenta ahaii be mode for eipenaea incurred by me ComraAor for ony aervicos provided-.
prtor to the dote on which ihe indMdual eppilei (or leMcei or (eicepi 0* oiherwite provided by the
federal ̂ utetlona) prior to edalerminatlen thatlha IrtoMdueilatilglbio for auch larvrcot.

7. Cor>dl0ort« of Purchaaa: NoNdlfxatandlng onytftAg to me contrary contatoed to ihe Contract, nolhing
herein contained aJieii be deemed to obiig ale or require Ihe Oepartmeni to purchaae aervlQca
herevnder ot 0 rate which retmburaaa ihe Coniraciei In eiceu of the Contractora coita. ot a rate

wMch eBceada-ihe omounia rcaaonaoia end necetiary to eaiure the quoDty of auch.aerylce. or ei a
rsta which excecda the rota charged by the ControAor 10 toetigibie tndMduaii or other third party
fv'ndera for aveh aervlca. If ot eny time dvAng the Itrm of th'to ContraA or after recalpi of the PInei

• Eipenditure Report hertunder. the Oepanment ahtii determlna mai the Conirodor het uied
poymenta fterownder to rolmburae itema of axpenti otoer then auch coata. or haa recaWad peymetii
In oxcaaa of auch coita or in oicaaa of auch ralea charged by irto Conuecior to Ineligible irtdividueia
or olhti mird party fundera. me Dcportmeni mey ebcl (0;
7.1. Reneg^ele the raiaa for payment hareurtoai. In which event new retea irxeD be eiiabnihed;
7.2. OeduA from any future payment lo the ConbPAOr the omouni of ony prior rtlmburacment to

eieeiiofcoati;

(OM c • Specartovmiani CenuKter laUtoi

P«9««<>9 om f/lt/ll
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New Kempehire Oepertment of HeiRh and Numan fte<viccs
EkMMC '

7.3. Oemand rfpermerd el d>« ciccit paymmi bj the Contrsdo' in *Wch ewenl Wive ta make
•uch repoymca •haDcontiiluie an Event oi Oafaun hereundar. WTien the Contractor la
permRteo to'detemiba ina eCgibiiBy of tndMduata for larvicai.'ihe Conirpctor apreaa lo
rabnovfte na DeportAanl tor oO fwnda pato Oy the Oepertment lo die Contractor tor aarvtcai
provided to individual «rio la toijnd by tba Oapartmem to be inatlplbfa for avch aarvlcaa at
any (Imo dtrrtnp Uta pariod. ol retention of recerdi eitobfiahed herein.

AECOftOS: MAINtgNAMCE. RETENTION. AUOlT. OtSCLGSURS ANO CONFiOENTiALITV;

6. Maimarianea of Racorda:Tn addition lo Oia eOgiMiry rccorda apoelfiad above, the Comracier
cover\anta and ag/aea lo maintaJn irta teaowinp raceida during tha Contraci Pc/tod:
0.1. Placi^Racofdi: boehi. recorde. documanti and oihai. data evtdandng end.reflecting as cetta

an'd.^er eieanaaa incwrrad oy the Ceniracb' tn ma performanea of the Contract, and au
Income roceivad or coiiactad by Da Contractor during ma Coritmct Period. aeW recerda to.be
malntelned m accordance wtm accounting procedural and proetlcei aPdch agfOcfanily end
property refleci«»luch coaii and aipeniai, and which are acccptabta to iha Dapartmeru. end
to include, without imBatien. en ladeen. boeu. reeorda. and original evidence of costa auch aa
■puithaae regulaiiiona and ardtra, ̂ uchaa. raquisU'iona for maiartaii, invcntorlei. wtiuatiom of
i/vkinti contTtbuOona. labor time corda. payreto. end other records regueated or required by Da
Oapartment."

0.2. Stoilatlcal Reeorda: Statiaiicoi. enroUmtmi. atendanea-or vlart racorda for each-raciplani of.
aervicti during the Contraci Period, which tteordi ahali include eO records of appticaUon and
aflgibiiity {Including all forma raguVad lo dalermina eiiglbllty (or each auch reclpien{)..recorda
regarding the ̂ roviilonof Mrviua and'ao Inv^aa aubmHied ibihe'Capiinthini te^bbiim'-"- '•
payment lor auch aarvlcea.- .

8.3. Medical Rtco^a: Where appropriate end aap/iacribed by-Da Oapartmani regutaUona'.tha
Controdor ahailretainmadlcal rccordaonaachpeilerd/radpcnrbf aefvtoea.-

9. Audit: Conireeior ahao aubmb ari ehnuai audit to (M Oepertmeni within OO'doyi'-'afler tHa'ddac of tho
agency flacal year, n la recommended Dai the raport be prepared In bdcbrd&hca with Da provialon of
Office of Managemeni and Sudgei-Clrcular A>133. 'Audita of Sunel. local Cbvammania. Bnd'Nori'
ProOt Organlieiibns' ond De provfsioni gf Slondania for Audft of Governmental OrgbnluUona/ -
Progrema; ActMUea and Functiona, laaued by Da US Gcncrtf Acceunbng OfTcc (<*aO atartoarda) oa
they periain to nnarKipl compiance autfla.
g.i. Avdii and Review: During Da term oftNa Contract and Da period for ratantfon haraunder. ihe

Oeparimeru. Da United Steles Dcpartmani a Hearth pnd Human Senrieea; and orry of Deh
doajgnatadrepr«ae.mstlvca than have oceeat to eU repona and racorda maintaintd pumuani lo
the Contract for purpoapa of audh. aiaminaii«A. aieerpii and Imnacripia.

9.3. AuDt liabiiAiea: in addition to and noi D any wpy In Umttiiion of obflgsiiona of lha Controct. A la
vnderatood ond ogreed by De Coniractor Del Da Contractor than be held pabie for any aiota
or federai audit exeapliont and ihaQ return tathc Oeparimenii'aO peymenta mode under De
Contract to which eceepUen haa bean laken <f which hava been diaatlowed becouao of auch an
e*cepilon.-

10. CenndenUailly of Racorda: AH Information, raporta. and reeorda meinuHed hereundar or coiiactad
In connection wiD'the performance el Da tervlceiind iTraConboct ahaiibecon'Adeniloi and that) nm
be diaciaaed by Da Contractor.-piovided however, ihal purauanl to iiate Iowa end De regutaitona of
De OepBriment regsnfing iha uae and dhctoiura el auch Dtormation. diacloiure may ba rnada to
pvVlc ofllelttt ragulrlne tuch hrormatronDconnacion wfD Iheir official dutlea and forpu/poaai
dbecOy connected to Da odmlnistrailon of Da lenkaa and the Coniraci; end provided furiher. Dat
the uia or diatfoavre by any party of any Informaflon concerning a radptani for any pyrpoaa net
dlraetfy cennectad with tha odmMitratlon of lha Oepartmant or Da Contracio/'a raiponiibn|iiea wiD
raapecilo purchaaad aarvlcaa herevnder la proMblM axcapi on written cor)ianl of Da radplant, hit
onomay or guardian. •

6«N:ri C - Spedii HwWWas Cannea'tnnib
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New Hemnhir* Depeftmeni of Heitm ena Humsn (trvicei
6ihl&l)C

NoNrilhitgnding onjtMng (o ffx cenii»nr centcined Mrein tne oovenenw end cenditiong ccntelned in
the PtfOO'se^ then >uMve the t^inetion of Ihe Conireei tot enir resion «rt4Bdev«r.

t  . .

n. Reports; Fikol onO Stsn<Ucei: The Conuector egrtte (o •uPmU the toCcMng report* etthc lolle«4flg
Unwe If re^ueMed Of the'Oepertmerti.
11.1. tntetim Pbisnelai Reporti; Wriitan ihteftm tkuncial repoiti eonteinino e detailed deiertptloA of

eO ceeu end non-oiipwooie eipcnace Incurred Or Conuecio* to the dale of ow rtp^ and'
eentoinlng »vcn otnar irtierm*r«n •• tAait b* aa«m«o •oti9l*etory by tn« 0«Mrtmenl lo ■

luiUfr the'rei* of porrrtrnt htrewnder. Such Financial Roport* aheB be avbmuied on the form
dei'gne^ed by the Oepertmant or deemed leilifectory by iho Dopertnera.'

11.2. Finai.Repod: A finel repen ehao be oubmiSed w^OHn ihin^ (30) deya cher the end el Pie term
of Ml ContrecL Tne Flnel Repen ihoO be bi e form «adtrict»rv le the Deperbnent er4 ehoo
cental a lummary auiemeni'of progreti toward eeaJi end eO}ecOvei iteied In the Proooaei
fod other Informetien reouhed by the Depertment.

12. Completion of Sonrlcea: O'dPlibwance of Coil*: Upon the purchaee by the Oeparvneni of the
meilm^pn number olunlta provided tor In the Connci and upon peymeni of the prke UmRoiion
hereundcr.the Contreci end enihc'obl'getfoni of Ihe penlea herounder (eiccpt euch ebUgatlona «a.
by the termrbf the'Controctert to be pertormedatef the end of (he term ofthla Conbact endfor
cuMve'the tehninaron of fheContfOCl) «ho9 lermlniie. provided howeve/.-theilf. upon review of-(he
Fine! Eipcndiiure-Repo'n the Oepaitmeht •naDdiid)oweA)r.eRpen>eeeipimed bythe Controctor et
editrhereun'dtr tho-Ocpbr^ent eheP-retein the hgH ai d's'd'icretion.'to dedutd theampimt of auch
diperiMiee'dfe diiPOoiMed'oriovecovir luchiunii from the ContrMoi: - »...

' 19. Crad>ta:'An doeumemai noiieei. pre'ii reieeiie. reeaarch report end other mafeffaii'prepered
duftng br-'reautting from trie' pertormphce of the le'rvicea of iha Contmct ihao-tncfuda the folowtng
•talenSeht:" • • • • •• • t '• ••. . •
13.1.' -The preppreiien-ellhi>(repoh. documeni cfc.) wa}'fmnc4d-undtfr'a Co'nhact'««4th'tKB''S(ata:"

ef New Hsmpahlre. Oepahmeni'ol H'eiftn*ir>d Hurnen^'Servic'etVwfih'fimdi'pro'i^ed inp'ari'-'
-  by ihe Stele of New Hampth've end/or auch other hmding aovrcca o» were ovpUpbie or

required, e.g.. the United Stafet OepartmeAi of HeaDh end Kumbn Services.
.  .

14. Prior ApbrevalO^CopyrtghtOwnerehip: AD miierfsis (wrfneh; video;audio)'proved or'
purchased under (he corrtraci ahaOhavaprloc ap^avai from OHHSbefbre pttnUng. produdloh.''
distrlbudon or use. The OHHS vrfit retain copyrfghl^evmersWp for eity end oD original mateviali
produced, inclvding. bul not (tmUed to. prbchires. rssource diroctortos. proiocota-v guldeOrie*..
posters, or r'epodi. Coniroclor shell not reproduce my meterlets produced under me contreci wfthpul
prior vdltten epprovil bom OKHS.

15. Operation of Fecllltlea;Compllence wlthLawo ind Regulatlona: In me opcretlonorany facDItiei
for providing services, the Corttractor ihoD comply *4lh oD laws, orders or>d ragulalions ef federal,
state, county end mvNdpel cuthorilles and «4th ony direchon'ol any Public Ofhctr or offlcera
pursueni lo l8«« which shpO Itopose en order or Oviy upon the contractor wtm respect to the
operation of the fecitlty or the pro^iion ot the scrvkes el such fadiify. if any govemmental license or
permit shell be rogulr^ for the openifon of the ssM facJfity or ihe p^ormence Of the sa'd eervtces.
the Contractor wfD procure ieid Uccnse or permii. end wfli el eP times comply with the terms o'nd
condfilons of each such ilcenie or permli. In connecl'ion v4th the forago'tng legulrtmenis. the
Com/actor hereby covenant* and ogrees that, durfsg the term of (Ms Contract the fodlhies sf«n
comply wtth D> rvies. orders, raguiationi, artd requfc'ments of (he Stale OfCce of the Fire MersfuP end
the local Are protacilen egency. and shall be in oorfermance with Ixel biilding end c^Ing codes. Oy-
tow* ond rtguladoni.

/

16. 'Equal Employment Oppominlty Plart (ECOP): Tne Conbactor wQ provide en Equei Employment
OpportunHy Plan (EEOP) to ihe Office Cml RigSis, Offce of Justice Progrems (OCR), b H hos
recefved e single oward of tSOO.OOO or moro. If Ihr.recipicnt receWi S2S.OOO 0* more end has 50 or

CjnhbC - SwcWPiomoni Cewace»irewi

Oit» s/mis
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New HemptMre OepefTment of Health end Human StTvieta
EiMbllC

moreemplffyeta. HwUmabUaln ecunerd EEOP on file and aubmH an EEOP CemncAUon Fonn (othe
OCA canlty^meittaEEOPctonfie. For redpknta roewvtng leai ihan 825,000. or pvOdc granteea
wfih fewor ih^ SO emptoyoee. reoerdftia of M eraowni ̂  ihe award, the roc/piem w<0 provide en •
£EOP Cemititien Form to the OCR certifying R i» not reqiired to tu.bmfl or mainietn on EEOP. Non
profit oroanhattona. Indian TrlMi. and medical and educational inailUrtJona are eaempi from the
EEOP roquirtmenl. but em mot/ired 10 lubmll e cCftiTicaUon form to tbe OCR to cUlm Iho ecempUon.
EEOP Cetiilkeiiort Forma ere ovaiieUe et; hhp:rAv«w.eip.uedo)fobeuVoc/rpdf&fceripdl.

t7 Limited EngllaH Preflctency (LEP): Aa cUrlSed by Eiecutlve Order t)tW. Improvtnp Aeceeato
Servtedi far pofMna wOt Limiied Engiiin Preflciency. end reauUnp tpeney guidance..nai>anai ortgtrt
OiKrtmetatlon Indwdea dticrbninetton on ti>e baaJi cf llmUod Enpfian ptofdency (LEP). To enaure
eompilanee with Iho Omrtibua Crtme Certcroi and Sife Streeta Act ef tp88 end TUla VI of the Cfvti
Ripnte Act of 1064. Coneectora mutt lane reeionabe atept to tniure tnit LEP pereoha nave

' , meonVtgfuiocceia.tetsprogrema. '■

18. Pitet Progrem for Enhancement of Contmter Emplayoe Whtatleblovror PretocUone; The
foDowtng ahall apply lo eO cordracta met crcead the Simptifted AcqvtiJiion Th/eihotd et defied In 48
CFR 3.101 (evrrenity. HSO.OOO)

■  CbNTAACTon Emplovcc WmsiicetChUEP Ri^S *«© RcoowiMirrr To NroRMEuaiOvtcs or
WHis.TveeiowTB Rickts (SEP 201 >)

(a) Tltii cd^ci and'miMa^t woHung on i;fuj edhUad ̂  be aub^'te the M^itlebiMmr nghta
W'mrnedle'i in'.i^'i^ progrem on Cbnirodor er^Vyee wtiiaiiabtower proieoioni eiteblihM ei
41 y.S.'Cf.4yi'3'by iie^n^20of me NetionatOe(|tnae AuihortiaUqn Aa toi Fheet Veer 2013 (Pub. L
lV2-23«};ind FA]R 3.9M^ ^

(b) The Cgmrwi^ ahetl toform hi empioyeei in wrbng. in me predomlnent language of the .worRtorce.
of emptoye.e wHiitle.bfow«r';^ma ̂  protect!oni under 41 o.S.C. 471 p> deiorlbed in 'aectlbn
3.906 of.me Ffederei Aoquialbon Reguietion.

(c) The Cohtrector ahali inaed the auMtance of miaciauae. (nchjdlng thi» paragraph (c). In eO
autrcomracta Over (he aimplifled ecqwisilion tfueehctd.

19. Subcontreciore: OKHS racegnUea thai me Contrictor may chooM o'uie auboontrectora wtm
greeier expeitJie lo.perform certain heeth cere aeivice* or (unctfona for effl^ncy or conventerxe.
bul me Controctor aheil reiem me reapontlbKiiy end eccountabfiiiy (or me functioii(a). Prior to
•ubcomrecting. the Controctor aheli evaluete me aubcontrecior'i ebiSry lo perform the dekgaied
runctlon(i). Tftta!» eccompO'hed through e wrlRen agroemenf thai apeciftei ectlviUea and reporting
reipontlbUHiea oi (he aubconuacior end providea fv revoking the deiegeiion or Impoalng aenetioni if
the aubconuoctor*i performprKO b not edequale. Subconueciora are aubjed to the aame contmctue!
condibona 01 the Controctor ond mo Conirector la lespenalHe to cnwre aubconiractor com^lonce
with ihoao cortdUlona.
When me Contractor dalegeiea e function to e aubcontroctoi. the Corttreciei ihefl do me fotowing;
19.1'. Evaluate (he proipedive aybcor\trecter'a ability to penerm the ectMCiaa. before dciegaUng

me function
16.2. Have a wilnen ogrcement with (he aubcontrector (hat ipecinei oetivibei and reporting

reaponaibiBriea and how aenctiona/revoceden win be menaged b me'iubcontroctor'a
performance ii not adequate

19.3. Monitor me lubeonliKtQi'a performance on an ongoing baiia

(irtea C - apvOtI AwtUOnt Cerwww

r«et«a} ovw y/ii/n
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New MemMhire Oeptitmeni of Meaw end Human Oentieee
EtNonc

10.4. Provide to OHH$ e<wu»i icHeduKl-ideniifriAS ofl •wteonvoctert. detegated itmoioAa end
reapenaiblDtia*. end wHen the tubconlrDctef• performaAce wQ be rrrlriwd

t0.S. OHMS aheo. at Radiieredon. review end eppfoveatiiuoconincta.

II me Contractor Mendflei deftciactdee or ereat tor improvement are IdeiuMed. (he Cemrector ahao
leke oorreclhm ediert.

OEPINITIONS

Aa w»ed In me Controci. (he roOowtng'tennt iheO hove Oie feae>aeng maenlApi:

COSTS- Shan mear» thoio dJreefond indVeci Uemi ot eioer«e ottennmed Ojr the Oeporoneni to be
sfiowabie end reimbvmbia in accordance wim cott end eccountinf prtiKiptea.ettebfianed in accordance
««ith aiale (aid iedcrti lawa. rt0uiaiioni. Ajiea end Olden.

D'EPAPTMENT: NH Oapartmanl of Heafin ano Human Scrvkei.

FlMANClAL management CUIOELlNES: Shit) mean thai aectton of the Cenuador Mornol which h
entitted'Tmanclel Manogemeni Guidelihie* end which centsina the regubt«na'g6vefnling the rihanclil
actMbea Of contrecior egancieavmich have controctad wUh the State el NH to receive Mda.

PROPOSAL: If appncaWa. theP mean the documeni ivbmlned by the Contrpcior en a form e« forma
rogUrad by the Oepertmcrn end cohtairMg a dcacrtption of (he Scvvei lo be providad to eGgtble
b^wWueti by iha Conimcicr In occerdahce wfth iha tarma and eortdXIona ef the Conbaei and lefing forth
(he loial coat and aourcei el revenue (or ea^ aervlce lobe provided under the Cortuiet.

- UHIT: For each aarvtco that ihe Contrador U to pro<^a to cOgtbfa Intfviduoli heteunder, ahao meenthel
perM of time or that apedfiad octmly determined by Iha Oepailmcnl end apectted in Eihibt B of the
ConirecL

FEOERAUSTATE l>W; Wherever federal or eiaia lawa. ragulitiona. rulea. order*, end polidas. etc. ort
referred to in the Controci, the aald relererice thai! be deemed lo mean all atxh lawa. reputations, etc. ae
they may be amended or (ovtaed from the Bme to time.

CQifTRACTOR MANipiAL; ShoD meatt thai documer>i prepared by the NH Ocpanmtni of-Admlniiirallvo
Seevicea containing a eomplUtion of aO regulations pronvlpaied purtuard to the New Kampthlre
AdmrntsiraUve Procedutes Ad. NH RSa Oh Sa t-A. for the ̂ rpota of tmptomenting State ot NH end
fadaroi rogUatoni prpmutgated thereunde'.

SUPPLANTIHO OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contncior gwaranieei thai funds providad ui^der th'v
Conbaci wtD not svpploni ony eilsUrtg federal fundraviSable for those aervlcea.

EiMMC CwmiWnBUB 04-
y«e*sas
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New Nim^htrv Oepeftmtnt of Heettt) end Humtfi Benrlcoe
EiMbltC-1

REVlStONS TQCEMERAL PROVISIOflB ■ ■ • " ' ■

Sgtperegreph 4 ef Vte Cenerd ProwNleei of Vii cenVocl. CondUonei Mtture of Agreeirwnt. U
repiseed e» feOowe:

4. CONDITIONAL nature OF AGREEMEKT.
NoMmsliiXing eny ptovNton ot (hit Agrremcnj to (ho eenlrpry, eu obilpotient.-ol Ow State
hereunser. Inchiding wQNout limBitton. t>i« ceniinuenco of petrmenii, In wtidie o> in pert,
under tWj Agreement ere conctngcni upon contlnuM epproprfeUon or ov3lt;^'a)r'oi fv^e.
(fichidlnp erty tvMeowertt chengei to the eeoreprliitien .or evtot&eiiy ci.Amds errected ty
eny etete or federet legitiettwo or eiecuHre.ectlert thet roducoe. ciimbMtat.-or otnenAee
modMoe me epproprUUon or evoAeWity •> rundine for Me'Aproerrwm end (ho Scope'ot
Scryicee proviecd In ExniMi A. Sccpo oi Servicei. in wNei^or in 'p«n. ih no pvoni eneo mo
Stele bo nebto tor eny peymeme tve'4und«' in eiceee or e^^propneted ce eveoeoN lunoi. in
iNe'eveni ol e reduction, termlnetlon or moO-lfteUon of epproprtited or evfldeWe fundi. the

'  Stole eheO neve the rigni to wtthhold peynent unto euch Mds become eveQebN. If ever. The
>  f Siete than fie«e the tighi to reduce. teiniAtto or modify lervloet under Ou's Agreement

immedleieiy u^n gMng pie Contractei neUce of euch.reducjlen. temlnaifon or modileetlon.
The SiBte ehen net be regulred to irsniUi funde from any trhei eource or occpu.rd irUo the
A'ccount(e} UentfTiod in block t .6 of Oenerei Pipvlebne. Acicounj Number, or any other ■
eocowrit.'in (he event ftmds ere reduced or ur>ovoBeM.

Subperegi^ 10 of the Gerterb) Provlalpr^'of tf̂ .eont/gfl.
fefiowU^.ljngu'age; , • ' ■ '
tO.t Tr^ Suie may larmlnete (he Agreement 4l eny time for eny reeeon, ot (he aole dtac/ction of
' the S^te. U.deyf ohar.fH^.^4 Conin^or «rtner^..noUec.thet,lhf^Siete^N,.eAerclilng.lt*
"opiievt/witcfmmSioihe'Agretm^^^

to.2. in-the 'eveni-'of euly lermlrtaiiort. (ho C^trtK(or thas. «49\in 1S daye of r«iice of early
termination, develop er»d eubmii to the Stele e Trentiilon Ptai^ for lenrioee under ihe
Agreement. Inctudlng but not llmRcO to. deniifylng the preeeni end future needs of cflenle
rec'cMng seMeei under the Agreement eed eetobUjhes e preceie to meet those needs.

to.) The Conirpcior eheu ruly cooperate .«(ih pw Slate ertd ihefl promptly provide detailed
Information .to euppot-lha Trenanien nan IrKludlng, but not tlmtied to. any (AformaUon or
data rogueited by Ihe Stale reloied to Ihe lermlrvaUon of (hp Agipement end TronifOon Plan
end lhs9 provide ongo.ing communication end roybipni of the fronsll)pn.Pr|nto the State ce
requested. . •

10.4 In the event (hat ler^i under the Agrormeni, Including but not (imtied to cfcrtia'recoMng
aeMcds under (he Agreement ere tmnalibned to having'services deflvered by er>other entity
Including contrpcied 'providers or (he State, ihe Conirpctor. ehai) pro^e a proceia tor

' unlnierrvpled detrvery of eervlees In (he T(or\snion Ptan.

10.5 The Contmdor e.hen establish o meinod ol notifying eitenis end ocher effected fnd'ividuais
abowi (ho translUen. The Contractor shall Indude me proposed conunurScaiioni in Its
Trenshlon Ptan eubmlntd to the State as stKifbed ebovi.

Bfinml-
The Oepartmeni resarvoe the right to eilend Ms Agreement for up .10 t*o (7) pddilionaJ years.
contlA'geni .upon lotistectory detivery of Mrvtoi. available funding, agreement of (he panics end
approval of (he Governor and EiKuthre Ceuncfi.

C4/CflC-l - Or UUk ueuoSjipe CaRliSLtarbVDNi

tcTi BuN'tr"
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Mew Maflipehrf* Depertmeni of Heiltfi end Humen BeMcee
EihtbUD

net desjgneted e ccntrst peiAi (v the receipiol ivtfi notices. NgUce sMB ̂vJvoe ine
Vldfnincsiien nu(npc«t«} of iRected grsm;

I.e. Teklnp one of Pie acUens. vdhtn 30 eelendir deys of receMng noiko under
lu&peregreph I.4.7. «(tfi reipeci to ony cmpioveo wtio Is so convicted
1.6.1. TiUr^ eppropHste personnel eeUensgslntt tuci dnomptoyes.upie endlndx^g

termbieten. consistent wAlh the reo^hemcnisof INeReKebSlelbnAct of 1973. es
emended; or - . '

l.e.l. Meqvinne sucn emMoyes le penieiptt* •eUitecieniy in e aiog eOwse etsisiAAce or
reiteMItsden profirem epprevtO ler u/ch purpetei Oy e Federet. Siete. O' lecel hesrth. -
lew enlofoemeni, or ether epproprteie egency:

1.7. MBkV«o e pood rettn effort to centnve te msVAsIn • orxig-free worSplece (hrouph
impiemerneUen orperogrepM i.i. i.3. i.s. i.4. t.S.eno i.e.

2. Trw prentee msy insen m me specc provided i>eio«r the sded) for Pie peitormonce of wont dono in
conrtectlpn vrtth the speclflc print. ■ •

Pipco of Performence (streoi oddress. city, county, else, tip code) <l>st eech tocoUon)

Chcdt O (I thoro e/e nortcpiftecs en lUe Viol ore not iocnbfled here.

Contrsetor Nome; m RrHwch e TnUilnf IauIiuu. Inc. 4/Vc
CMwnwlHkHoJth Innltuw

f/IVU

Deie Nsmc lenMhtj i
Title: l<|lsn«l QlrfVei

CMO O'CwQtcjiiBnaewFVvOne frM Certwlst InTUjSi,
RH^esmwni

CwO*4niS>it Olrtl tnt/'l
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Hew Hsmpeklre Department of Health end Human Serrleei
iiMPDE

CEHTlFlCATtQMRECAROlWQ LOBBYWC

The Cent/oclor identified in Section 1.3 of the Gcneml Frovhioni ogrea to comply with the pmvbiona of
Section 319 of Pu^ Lew Oovemment «Hde CuWence fpi New (leiKlCilone on lobbirtng. and
31 U.5.C. 1332. end hmhef •greee to have (he Contrstio^e rtprteenteOve. ei tdentlfled In Sedlont t.t 1
and 1.12 of WGenerel Pro^tiens eiecwte (hefoUovHng C^lficaUon:

OS DEPAATMENT OP HEALTH ANO HUMAN SCRvnCES • CONTRACTORS
US OEPAATMENT of education • CONTAACTOflS
US DEPARTMENT Of ACPlCUlTuPE - CONTRACTORS

Progromi Ondieate epoPcabte program covered):
'Tempeivy Aseiitance to Nae^ FemOet under Tide IV>A
'CfUd Support Enforcemeni Program under Tide IV-D.
'Social Street Block Grant Program under rioe XJt
'Modicald Program under Title XIX
'Community Scrvlcea Block Grant under Tide VI
*Crt2d Cera Oeveto^eni Block Grent under Titte iv

The undertlgned ee/tfiei. Idthe oeit dims ornarknoMledpe end oclef. thai; -

1.-- No Federal appropriated fu'ndi hove been paid dr iHO ba paid by or on behod of ihe underiigndd; to
""'eny pe/ao^fw Mluenclng or attempting le Influenca en officer or employee of any'agency. a Member

of Congreaa. on officer or employee of Congraai. or on emptoyee of a Member of Congme fat,
coruiectlor>w<(htht awarding of any Federelconiracl. coniinvaUoh. rtnewsl. ornendmonuor ■
modlficat/on of ony Federal connaci, grant, loan, or cocperadve'ogrecment (and by epecJTc mention
lub-grentoe or eub-cont/octor).

3. . il any fundi other ihan Federal approp/lated rur>di have been paid or wU bo pa'rt.le any peraon for
'-'IrVluendng or anempilng io inftuenco on officer or-employde of ony ogerxy, a Member of Congreaa,
en otfrcer or employee of Congreaa. or an cmptoyct Of 0 Member of Corigreai In oonnectlo'ri w(th ihJt
Faderel conirecL granl. loan, orcooperallvo ogroeneni (end by ipedfie mention aup-giardoo.or aut^
cotutacior). the vrtderalgrtad ahall complefo artd auOmil Star^ard Form ILL. (Oiacloavro Fonrt lo
Report lobbying. In accordance Mih (a irtatructiont. afiachad end identiAed at Standard Eihtbt E4.)

3. The underiigned ahoDrtdufre (hat tha languige ofihia certiftcsllon be Included in the oward . ■
documerd ror tub-owarda at oD lieri (indudng aubconiracta. ivb-granta. end cortimcta under grama,
loeni. and cooperative egreementa) end thet iD tub>recipicnu ahoO certify end dladoae eccordlngly.

Thia certjficaiion la o meterlol raproieniotion of (act uper^ which reiitnce wae placed when cMa tranaartion
wst mode or entered tnio. Sutrntaiion of thia oenjficabpn ii o prerequlilte (or making or aniartng Into thia
tronaoctien impoiedby Secloo 1392. TiOe 3I..U.S. Code. Any peraon who loila (o fife iheregulred
ceitUtcatton aho9 bo aub)ec( to a cM petxaby oi not leai ifian tlO.OOO end not more than 1100.000 tor
eech euch felluia.

Contrrcior Name: il' (UmvcH a Tr«WA| imiiivk. in<.d/w«
CawAtfAkyllrvkk litiihMf

Ooie Name ivn«»>«'»
rtue: luiien*! o

EmME-CaruauaanlUoardlneiaeortrg CemmowMUi

Papa 1 F X' Dm triT/ii
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New Hemmhlfo Otpetment of Heetth end Muniin 8inrtce*
Cfthibor

informetion or a perUcipem rt not roqulred to oxceee Vtei ii normeSy peitetefd by a prydem
peroon In the onJinvY oowfie Of boiineie deellnge.

10. Eicepl for t/eniacdon* eviho/Ued unotr peregropee ol tncee init/i,«iiona. if • pehiclpant in o
cowofod ireneection knoMtngly eniem into e i9<*^ Nr covered baniecdon eidn e pcr9Qn'<^e ii
•utpcnded. debarred. IneDglWe. or voiunurUy etduded ft/n parddpetlon iri iNe trenuetlon. In
addition 10 other remedici avo9oblc to the Federal jovemmeni. OHhS moy lerrnoxoie thi» uan>eci>on
for ceuei Oi dvfeuU.

PftlMAAV COVERED TRANSACTiONS
11. The proipoetJve prtmery pemcfpeni centflet lo irte oeii or Bo kn^wiodoe end ocdof. O^ei Ii ono Nt

prtncfoeN: ' . ^ _
111 ere not preeonpy debarred: luipertdtd, propeied tor debtnTtcni. dedartd meBofbte. or

] voWnia^iiyeidudedtroTcovc'cdt/eAiecUonibyDnyFederDldepartnwntorogcncr.
11.2. have net wtdtin a inirise-yeer period preeedin} this propeeai (conboct) been convicted of or nad

a cMI judgment rendered agalntt them for conrrtiiilon of bawd or o cAnWnal offense In
corviection vdth obtaining. anempOrrg to obtsin. or performing a pu&ric (Federal. State or local)
Iransadloo or a cfftuaci under a public venieclion'; violation of Federal or-Suie antiirvil

•  "stetutai'or conunlssbrt ol embculemeni; diifl, forgery, bribery. l^iiricaUon o' dfitruction of
- .'-feto/di. making (aba lUiarrvenU. or rt<eKriA)-|toi«n property;

11.3. arc rtol pratendy Indicted for oiherv^so crtmhally or civilly charged by a govemmenialaniiiy .
(Fcderaf, State or local) wich commission of tny of the offinsee enumerated in paragraph (Ofb)
of tNs ccrtUlcation; end

11.4. hove not wimin o ihrae-year period preceding thii epphcatlorVpropoiol rvao pne-ofmore pubtic
(ransaaior\s (Federal. Stale Of loeai} termineted for cause or defrn^.^-■

12. Wl«rc the prospecllvo''prtmery participant b ur\ebleio certify (o eny-of the iialemenis In this
certlAcedon. such prospective portlclpant shot) aneeh on eiplanatlon.to thls proposal (contract).

■  t f

lower tier covereo transactions
13. By elgning end evbrr^Ring this lower tier proposal (contrpci). the prospective tower tier participant, as

defined In 43 CFR Part 70. cenir«s to me ocDi of its knowledge ond belief thai B and iit principals: '
I3.t. are.not presenOy debarred, avspended. proposed for deberment. declared ineiigibto. or

vokintarOy escKided from portic^sttonlnthistransoctton by any federal deparlmeni or agency.
13.2. whtralha protpcclNa lower liar particfpam It unebia to certify (0 any of the above, such .

p/otpeciiva'parttclpcnl ihaij ottech an eipiination 10 this proposal (contract).

14. Trw protpeca've tower Uer participani futher agrtet by lubmilting thb propooal (conbod) that h w4n
InArOe Ihb elauae tntidad 'CartlAcaDon RegardiisgOcbormenl. Suspension. tneligibU'ty. and
Vohmtary Exchrston • Lower Tier 6overad Tronsaedens.* vrfihout modtflcaiion In ob lower tier covcrad
transactions and In oD toCdtatlons tor lower tier coerod transactions.

Cordr^O' Name; iSllUutniiaTnlAirkiltuiumclnc.d/b/t
CuaimwAtiCXohK Irulliuit

s/ii/ia

Oato N6ma:N>tnh(A ivv
TIDe: iritonJoAn

COWaF •CanlAoOanftafirthQ Pebwnwv. Sveaenelen Cb/Wvow Mftitt
A/idOowR(tpo«ibGhMitwn •/luir

cueweniwo n#a»lUt 0»t»,
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New Mempehire Oepinment of nmRN end Humen ftefvicee
EihlwiC

CgftTlFlCATlOM OF CQMPLUWCE WITH REQUmEMENTS PERTAIWNC TO

>N EQUAL TyATergMTOF FAfTM.f
HHlHThRPkOWf H PRQTfiPTlOHS

FgOetUL NPNDI9CB»MlWATlON. EQUAL TyATJTgMT OF FAfTM.eA9gO OROANIZATtOwa AND
^^QWEftr

The Conirecior Wentiflcd lo Section 1.3 of the Gerw<el Provitiene egrcei by eignetu'e of (ho Contrecior'e
reproeenuiive e« WeniifM In Sectione i.ii end 1.12 el iheCeneret Provfiloni. lo execute tfie/Mowtng
cennciUon;

Convecio' <M«i comply, end «^o requim any xubgrsniaet w ewbeonireetoi^ to comply: «ifih any eppfieebio
ftdorvl nendiecHmi^iion roquiromenta, vdileMney Include'.

•  the Omnibue CNme Conbol end Sole StToete Act of 11M (43 U.S.C. Secdon )7eM) •men pfohlbte
recfplente ol federal funding under Ihli atotvte from dlK/fmkvVng. either In empfoymerit procUoee or In
(hodefVery of ecrvfcos or bcnefUs. on thebesia of loce. co>or. reOgion. noifonai ortgin, end ecu. The no

rtQufras ccum racfplenii to produce on Eqvel Emplojment ̂ porturdiy Pton:

• the JuvenOeVuiOce Detlnqueney Proveniion Act of 2003 (42 U.S.C. Section 3672(b)) whicft edeptt by
reference. Ote cM) rtghti ebiigationi of the Sefe Streeli Act. Rec^ente of federal fundirtg under thli
•tafule ore proMbited from d)ec/frn(neUng. either In cmpeoymeni proctScea or In the dctivcry of Itrvfcet or
beneftte. on the betU of rece. color. reCgiDn. rtetlonel odgln, end tex. The Act Indudei Equei
Empcoymeni Oppotuniiy Pton rodidrtmenti:

• IheCfvO.RIghit Ad of (42 U.S.C. Sect'cn 30000. «dt'ch prohibUe reciplenti of federal flnenciel
oitldart^ from disc/trnltieiing.onihe basli of race. cobi. or netionei origlnin any program or ocdvQy);

■ the'Rehebliiuiien Act of 4073 (39'Ui8:C. Sectkut 734). e^lch prahibite reclpienle of Federsi rutendii
oiililence-frtim'dbcrtminetino on the.beili of dieobfUy. tn repaid to empfoymcnt and Oie deOvtry of
earvieai or beneriu. in eny program or octwey.

• iiw Am«rkens^lhOiiabi|i|ica V*-o^ (^2 U.S.C.Segtlone I3l3i->4),«ie)icfi proftibiii ..
diecrtminailon hn6 cneu'ee equal opponwtity for pieraons wlih dbeblKtiee in empkiymani.'S'iBta ord io«i
govemmeni eervtcea. public occornmodaiiona. comm«rd<rrecni1ie«. ondtrBnip|oi1allon;
• the Education Amendmenia ol 1873 (20 U.S.C. SccUena i60l. 1603.1603-66). which proMbita
diicrtmination on the boiis of tax In federally asalsled.iducatton programa;

• the Age Oiacrlmlnalion Act of 1673 (42 U.S.C. Scctbna 6106-07). wNch prohlbiti diacrtminBtionon the
batii <S ego in programa or octMUea receiving Federdflnenclai eaiiitence. ft doea not IrKtude
emptoymeni dla^minaiJon:'

• 26 C.P.R. pt. 31 (U.S. Oepsnmenl of Aiaitcc Regulitiena - OJjOP Grent Programi); 36 C.F.R. pi. 42
(U.S. Oepartmeni of Artlice Pcgulotiona - NondfkrfmlAetion; Equal Empfoymera OpportunbyrPoliclei
ond Procedurta): Eiocuilva Order No. 13376 (equal pniecdon of (he tawa for fallh-boaed iond community
orgeniieilona); ExecuOve Order No. 13336. which pro<Me fundamental p/fnciplea end poOcy-maUng
c/titrta for partnerahlpa wfih (ihrv-baaed end nefghborheod organligtlona;

- 20 C.F.R. p(. 36 (U.S. Oepertm'ent of Juiiica RegutaiJerM - Equal Treabneni for Poifh-Saaad'
Organitatlofta); and Whtatiabiowqr proiacllena 4i u.S.C. and The NoOortai-Defenae Authohaotjon
Aci(NOM) ferF(aut Year 2013 (Pub. L. 1I2-239. enected Jonuery 2.30i3) the Pilot Program to;
Er^riccminl of Contract Employee WhliUeblowe' Prelectfona.wMch protecTi employtea egalMI
reprtaaf for certeln wWatie blowing eclMiea in connection with tcderal granta end eortbocts.

The cenlAcata at| oui below la « material rapraaaniaiion el foci upon which railaxe ii placed wotcn the
agency oweraa trie gram. Fafao certlOcelfon or violetien of (he ceniTcatfon ahaii ba groundi for
•uipanilon of potrmer^ta. auapeniion or'iemWnoiion of 6rtr>ta. or govemmer^t wtda tuipention or.
debsniieAi.

■mnt

Exaraxo
Cwtl/Ktv KCIM

l*wt

PflVit
PM» Irf} Oxw
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New Hftmpehire OepetmiM o1 Neetth tni Human tervlcee
EiMWO

In tw evcni e Fedemi or Sieie court or Fedarai or Stale odminiitrativt egtncjr makea a of
discrtminatien after a dua proeaaa on trw ground* of race, cotor. religion, natlona) origin-, or mi
ageinal a raeipitnt otfundi. Ifte recipiani «<ll forward acopr of l^e finding totha Offtca for Cfvd Right*, to
tna appPcaOie contracting agency or dhrialor) wIlHn (neOeparOntnl of Heaflh and Human ServicT*. and
to the Oepotnwnl et Heehh ar^ Human Servicea Office of lha Ombudaman.

The Contractor toentifled in Section t.* of tf>* General Provieton* egreee by etgrwture of the Contracter'e
reoreeentetiva B> ideniiritd In Seciierw t.t t artd t.i2 cf the Oeneial Provltien*. to eiecuta the toOourfne
certifteation:

I. By elgning and auOmUUne Ms proposal (contrid)ne Ceneeeior agrees tooompry wUn the proviitorw
indlceled above.

Cwbictor Nome; a Trunlni inttliuu.lsc. d/Ni
' HrUlh ImiIiwwunity

t/iiria

Date NanM: law
Title: lUiieiHi

€iMP)0 <
Conl/KlO'SWtlH

C«c»aw>0teneww00 ■■ li^ • r*mr0 lUHMHOnutIm 'n—■ 0 fm*mm
tfttio* WIlH "n/c
0«MWV. L/"-

*7T"*
•«>.«eTvi< FscIdJ
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New KsmpeNre Departineni et Heeim end Humen Sefvicee
EihlpliN

CERTlFtCMtOKftEQARDIWO EMVIBOWMBMTAL TQBACCQ BMOKE •

PubCe Lew ia9-327. Pah C • Envlnnmeniei ToPeceo 5o>«fte. eao known o» o^9 P^-CAUS^n Act oM994
(Act)..r«ov>r«4 IA»I •mokbo net be penniRetf rA eny poiten el eey indeer faei&iy «wned w isaied or
eeeuacted (or by an cntily and utad reubntly or raguUdy for the proviiien of baaltfi'. day CO'd. eduCdltoa.
or Ibrery lervlcaa to chOdran ur^o' Uio age ol 18. U (he tarvleet are funded by Fedaroi prograMt eltner
a^tccy or ihrewgb 8t»>t or local eevtrn/nani*. by radcai grani. eonlracl. toan, or loan gwatenico. The
lew dee* net apply to cnadrtn'a aeMcaa prowidte In prhata raoidancea. (acliOea (wrtdad odtty br
Medkara e> Medkak lundi, end pe/tloni oi (aclUlat vted (or tnpatient dAjg or eieoboi Ofatmani. Failure
la comply wttn ma pfOvHlano of Prelaw may ratuR in Ph impooAien ota cMi menatary panasy of upto
$1000 per day and/or me ImpaaAlon of an admhOUaOw compSanca order en me taipomlMe ertiny.

The Contractor IdcntiKod in SacUon 1.3 of lha General F/evt»tor\a agree*, by dgnature o! me Comraetora
icpreienUliv* at IdortiRM m Section l.tt arrd t.tZofihe Genera) Provltlons. leaiecula Ihe foltowtr^
cartiTcaHon;

t. By algiVrtg ar^ lubmlUng iMi comraci. the Conirador egrae* lo make raa»onabt« effort* to comply'
wUh aliappSeabte prowl>lonief.Pubiic law 109-227. Pan C, known ai mo Prp-Cniidrin Act of 199*.

Contrictor Namd: lS'krMinh6TrtMA|lruiliitir.lrw.'d/W*
CamnwniiifHnlilt Innliutt

*ril/ll

Oaic Namr loruiiun

TIBa: kflarel

(  Ldco M . c«nactfen rupMhe Conaiowiraaa y W •
EnArwmt/illTcWCCS (mm ,"7aT^

CuOM»ni«» F»|*lrH 0»w
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New Mpmpetiire Oepertment of NeeKh entf Humen Service*

EiMtRI

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABHITV ACT

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Conirflctor fdentirnd In SiKllon 1.3 of the Cencrel Provisions of (he Ag/eement egrees lo
comply wTih (he HeoflMnMrencePortabitiryeno Accounubdiiy Act. PuOlie lew I04«t9i end
with (he Slendarde.fof Prfvecy and Securlry of lnd(viduelly idanllfioble Healih inroJmaUon. 45
CFR Parts >60 and >64 epplicabto to business sisocleloi. As daflned herein. 'Busings
Associate* shall meon tha Conirector end subeonpoctore end agents of iho Conlroctoi (hot
receive, vse or have access (o protected heelth Wormation'under this Agreemeni.end 'Covered
Entiry* shdtf rvwan ihe State of Hew Hsmpshl/e. Oepaitmeni of Haatth end Human Services.

|1] PaflnhKma.

e. •Breach* shall hove the same meanlrtg as ths larm 'Breach* in section 164.402 cl Tllla 45.
Coda 01 Federal Regutaiions.

b. 'rflusiness Associate' has the meaning given such term in section 160. >03 of Title 4S. Code
of Federal Regulations. ■ '

C. 'Covert EntiN* has the nvaning given such term in section 160.>03 of Tltlo 45.
Code of Federal Regulations.

d. 'Desipnaied Record Sef shall l^va the seme meaning as ihe lemi 'designated record tel-
In 45 CFR Section 164.501.

e. 'Qaia AoareQaiion' shall have'the sanie meortng es the temi' 'data figgregalioh''in 4$ CFR
Section 164.50t.

f. 'Heahh Core Ooerplions" Shan have the same meaning as the term 'hectlh'core operations'
in 45 CFR Section 164.,50l!

g. 'HITECH Aet* mesnc the Meatth Inlofmalion Technology for Ecohomic and ClWcal Health
Act. TilleXtil, SubliUa 0, Pan 1 & 2 of the American Recovery end Reinveslmanl Act of
2009.

h. *HIPAA* moohs the Heeilh insurance PodabiCty ond Accountability Ad of 1996, Publ^ lew
104-191 ond the Standards for Privecy end Security ol Individuafty Idantlllabia Health
Information. 45'CFR Pans 160.162 and 164 and amendmonis thereto.

I. 'lodrvlduar sheflhave the tome meemng as the term 'cndividuof in 45 CFR Section 160.103
end shall Include a person who qualifies as a personoi reprcsenteiive in accordance with 45
CFR Section 164.S0l(g}.

|. 'Prfvpcv-Rula' shell mean the Standards for Pitvacy of Indfvtduetly tdantirooia Health
Informglion at 45 CFR Paris 160 and 164. promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Oepertmanl of Heanh end Human Sarvicos.

k. •protected Heelth Inlofmailen' shall have the tame meaning as the term 'protected heolih
(nformalton* in 45 CFR'Section 160.103. limited to (he rnlormation crooled or received by
Busineas Associale from or on behell of Covered Enliiy.

VJOU E/HMI CwWKItt MOtO
rvtvt rwwwet r«n«tOr AO
Btniwtr AtMeieAQiMmwi*

owi »/iiru
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New Hempthrre Oipertjuent of HeeRh end Numin Sefvkoe

CiMbRl

I. •Reouirrt bv Law* ohell have (he eome meaning oe (he term 'required by law* in 4S CFR
Sedion t64.A03. .

m. •Secreiefv' ehell mean (he Secretary of (he Oepertment of HceKh end Humen Servtcoe or
hie/her desionee.

n. 'SfifiudtLBulB' mean the Securtry Stenderdi tor the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Informotion ol 45 CPR Perl 1G4/Suhped C, end aiT«ndmente (hereto.

o. 'UnWicuied Protected Hoelih Information* meenj protected herflh InformeUon thai ti rtot
eecurod by. e technology etor^ard that renderi protected health Informotion unueobto.
unreadable, or inileciphefebie lo uneulhorifed Indhnduals end b developed or endoreed by
o etandardi deveioping orgaruiotlon that it aeerediiod by lha American Natrortel Slandarde
Institute.

p. p^har QettnWone • AU.temts not othennrlse defined herein ehoU have (he meanli^
established under 4SC.P.R. Peru 160. 162 and 164, asamondBd fromOme to time, end (he '
MITECH

Ad.

(2) Butlneea Aaaecleto Uae and Oiflttoaufc of Protected Health Infofmatjon.

a. Business Associate shall noi use. disclose, maintain or transmit Proteded Health
Inlormolion (PHI) eicept os reasonably necessary to provide the torvices outlined under
E'lhibit A of the Agreement: Further. Business Assoclelo. inefudlng.but not limited to all
Its directors, officers, employees end agiinis, shall noi'use. discioie.'meinlam'or'tmnsmit
PHI in any manner thai would constiiuie evlolallon of (ha'PrlvScV and Secudty' Ruie.

b. . Business Associate may uM or disclose PHI:
I. ForthepropermanagememendadminisiraiionofthaBusinfissAssociate;.
II. As required by lew, pursuani lolhe terms eel forth in peregraphd. below;.or
III. For data aggregailon purposes for the health care operations of Covered

Entity.

c. To the edent Business Associate is permsted under the Agreennent to disclose PHI to a
third party. Buiinesa Associate must obtain, phor lo making any such disclosure, (I)

,  reasonable essurences from the third perty thel euch PHI wDI be held conhdehltaOy and
used or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was
disclosed to the third party; end (ii) on agrtement from such third party to notify Business
Associate, in eccordoncc with the HIPAA Privacy. Security, and Breach Nolificalion
Rules of any breaches of the confidentio6ry of the PHI. lo (he extent it has obtair^
knowledge of such broach.

d. The Business Associate shall not. unless luch disclosure la reasonably necessary to
provide services under Exhibit A of the Agteemer>i. disclose any PHI in response to a
request for disclosure on tho besia that il U required by low. without firel ratifying
Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure end
to seek oppropoate relief. If Covered Eniity objects lo such disclosure, the Business

4yjOK E^hOtl CsorsawMMS
. H*»'iMnMnncerwucay AO
OsMkew Aw«dM AowtTHM

f
ott» f/itni
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New Mempehire Oeptrtmenl of Hetnti end Humen Sorvteee

Einten i

Afttociotd ehsfl refrain from diectoiing the PHI until Covered Entity hes oiheuited en .
remediet.

e. If the Covered Er>tity notifies the 8ustrmi Aasociate thai Covered Entity has afrved to
be bound by oddHionsI reitnelrens over end ebove those uses or disclosures or eecurtty
Mfe^uords of PHI pursuant to the Privocyor^ Security Rute. the Business Aasociete
Shan be bound by euch additionol restrictions ond shell not diseioso PKi in vioieiion of
such oadlilor%8t resirtctlons end shell eblde by eny oddHlonal sacurtiy salepuards.

()} QbllQatlona and AclivlUrm of BuBlnass Aeeocleto.

a. The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity's Privacy Officer immedieteiy
after the BueiMss'Associetc becomes ewsre of eny use of diiclosure of protected
heellh Information not provtded for by the Agroemont Incfuding breeches of unsecured
protected heatih Ihfprmation end/or any security 'ytcldenl.thei may have afi impact on the
pmtected health information ol the Covered Entity.

b. The Business Associoie shell immedioteiy perform a risk assessment when It becomes -
ffwere orany of the-ebdvd situationi.' -the hik essdumeni shell Include, bui not be
tiWiVed'lo!; • -

''' b ' the'nalure and extent of the protected health Information tnvotved, including the
types of identifiers er>d the'likelihooo of re-idcntificotion;

-- o'-" The unauthorliAb person used the pfoiecied health iriformaiion or to whom the
drscloswre Was rnode:

*0 - Whether the prbtoctod health infomtalion was actually dCduired'pr viewed'
0 ' The extent loVhich trie rtsk to the protected heollh'lnforntstlon hps boon'-'"

miligatfld.,

The Business Associate shell complete the risk ossessrhent wHhln 46 hours of .the ' ■'
breech ond immediately report the findings of the risk assessment In wrtiing tb'th'e*'
Covered Eniiry.

c. Tho Business AseoclBic shall comply with ail sections ol the Prtvecy. Socur1ty,.end
Breach Notlficelion Rule.

d. Business Associoie shell moke ovoliflbie eo of its internal pollctas end procedures, books
end records reletlng to the use end disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the-Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Enilry'e compliance wHh HIPAA end the Privacy ond
Security Rule.

e. Business Associate shall require eii of Hs bueiness associates ihol receive, use or have
eecese to PHl under the Agreemeni.' lo agree In writing lo edhere lo the eame
restrictions end conditions on the use end disclosure of PHI contoined herein. Including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (I). The Covered Enilry
shall be considered e direct third party tseneflciary of the Conlractor'e businese essxtele
egretrnenia with Contractor'e intended busrneis assxletes. who.will be receiving PKI
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EfMSn I

purtucnt to iNi Agreement, with rignts 0/ enforcement end indemrUncetior> from such
Outineit egsocieto who iheti be govemed by etanderd Peregraph ei 3 of the etehderd
conlroet prmietont (P-37) of Ihii Agreement for the purpoie of ute end diKtosure of
protecled heehh Information.

1

f. within five (S) butineee dsyi of receipi of a wrinan reoueti from Covered Enttry.
Busineoe Assodele ehail rrwke evaOobie Ourfng normal bueineea hour* at He ofTces all
rejcordi. booke, egroemente. polklee end procedures relalir^Q lo tha use end disclosure
Of PHI to the Covered Enilry. for purposes of arurbling Covered Enliry to deiormlne
fiueinase Associote'a compiianee w<tn me terms of (he Agreement.

9. Wdhln ten |tO) busrr^s days of'rcceMnge wrfnen request from Covered EnttTy.
Business Associate shell provide eaeu to phi in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Enu'ry. or as directed by Covered Entity. 16 on individual In order lo meet the
reoulrertients under 45 OfR Section 164.524.

h. Within ten (10) business deys Of receiving 0 written truest from Covered Entity'tor on
entehdmeni of Phi or e record about an IndlvlduBi coniained in a Oeiignaied Record
Sel. the Business Atsociele shafl matte such PHI avanable lo Covered Entity'for'
emendment end (ncorporete any such omcndi^nl (o'cneble Coveied Cnti^io'fulCllfts
obligelloris under 45 CFR Section 164.526

i. Business Aosodoio shall doeun^ni such disclosures of PHI and information related to
such disclosures es v^uSl be requred forCovered Entity to retpdnd'to e requesfby en
•ndivlduBl for en occounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance wt^ 45'CFR Se^on
164.528.'

J. Withii( te>»'(lO)'bui'iness.dD^B of recelvlnga wriften request fromCd^re'd Eritify fofo
rdqullst'foV-en occduhting of disclosures'ot PH). Business Associate shall make available
lo'Covered Entity, such Information's Covered Entity may requ'ire lo fulEflclB ebiigotions
.to'pro'vlde on eccourtling of disclosures wilh respect to PHI In oc'cordonce with 45 CFR
Section 164.528.

\  • • •

k. In the event any individual requests accost to. omendrrvent of. or accounting of PHI
direetSy from the Business Assxiate. the Business Associate shall vriihin two (2)
business days forward such request to Coveted Entity. Covered Entity shaO have the
responsibility of responding to fonverded requests. However, If forward'mg the
irtdividuare request to Covered Entity woud cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associeto lo violate HIPAA and the Prlveqr and Security Rule, the Business Aesociale

.shall Instead respond-to the individuere request as rooufred by such low end notify
Covered Entity of such response es eoon ss precticable.

I. Wdhln ten (10) business deys of lerhnlnailon of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, oU PHI
rxerved from, or created or rece'ived by the Business Associate in connection with |ho
Agreomeni, ond shell not retain any copies or back-up tapes of ouch PHI. if return or
destruction Is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed (0 in
the Agreerrwht. Buslrtess Assxiete shall continue to erclend the preteciions of the
Agreement, to sxh Phi and limit further uies ond disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes (hat meko the return or destruction Infeasib'e. for so long es Business
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Asiociete meintstni luch PHI. If Covered Enilty. In tte sole disc/ction. re<)i4ret that the
' Buiiness Asiociaie destrojr eny 91 on phi, me Buelneu Aseocteie theo certify to
Copied Entity thet the PHI hae bean deatMyed.

(d) Obiloetlona of Covered Entity

o. Covofod Cnilty ehoil notify Busin«>t Aeiodale of eny chanQe* or limitottoo(e) in il»
Notice of Prrvecy Proctkes provided to indMduete in eccordance with ej CFR Secdon
164.520. to (he extent thet such change or Gmhetron may affect Bi/ainaea Aetociaie'e
uae or diicioture of PHI.

b. Covered Entity then promptly notify Bvtinese Aetdciete.of eny chenget in, or /ovocnilon
Of permit'tion provided to Covered Entity by Individuals whose PHI may be used or
disctoted by Businest Associate under ihb Agreemeni. pursuant to'eS CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

c. Covered .entity shen prorr^tty notify Business Associate of eny restrfciiont on the use or
disclosure of PHI thai Covered Entity has igroed to in eccordance wtlh 45 CFR 164.522.
to the extent thot such restrictiort may effect Business Aesociole'e use or disclosure of -
PHI.

.(5) Tormlnatton forCeuee

hn addition to Paragraph 10 of'the standare^lerms and conditions (P07) of Ihii '
Agreement the Covered Entity niay Immedalefy lerrrvnole the Agreement upon Covered
Entit/s knowledge of e breach by Buiirvesi Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement eel forth herein es Exhibit i. The Covered Entity may either immediately'
lerminete <he Agreernent or provide an opportunity lor Busirtess Associate to cure the
aoeged breach within a limefreme specifi^ by Covarad'Entlty. If Covared EnUty

■ dalarmir>as that neither termination r>or cure is feasible. Covered Entity shall report the
vldtdtibnto (ho Secretary.

(6) MiicetlBneouft

0, ... Oefinitlona and Reoulatoiv References. All terms used, but nol otherwlso defined harem,
then have ihe same meaning as those terms in bie Privacy and Security Rule, amended
from time to time. A reference in the Agrosmiani, as amended to Include this Exhibit I. to
a Section in the Privacy end Security Rule means ihe Section as in effect or os
emended.

b. Amendment. Covered Entity and Businait Associate agree to totio such oclipn as it
necessary to emand Ihe Agreement, from time to lime as is necessary for Covered
Entity to oompfy with tho changes in (he requirernents of HiPAA. the PHvacy end
Securtty Rule, end appUcabie federal end ilate taw.

c. Pato Ownership. The Business Associate ocknowledges that It has no ownership righie
-with rasped to the phi provided by or creoiod on behalf of Covered Entity.

d. interpretatlQn. The ponies agree that any imbiguify in the Agreement sheO be resolved
10 permit Covered Ervtlry to compfy with HiPAA. the Privacy ond Securfry Rulo:

C«ieai CMBtowMaati
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SeawaeHon. If ony term or condHlon of iMi EI^iOlt I or Ihe eppircetien mereof to eny
p«reen(i] o( circumstance is hold invalid, swch invalidity staU not aHectotner terms or
conditions wmkh can be given effeci whheut Ihe invalid (erm or condtlion; (o thb'end Ihe
terms and condiUons of (his Eihipii I ore-dcclervd sevorstile.

Survtvirt. Provlvlona In (hie EehiOit I roganjino the use end discknuro of PHI, return or •

destiudion of PHI. eilensions of Ihe protediofts of Ihe Agreement in section (3) I. the
defense Br>d indomnlficotion previiiona of teclion (3) a end Poragroph 13 of the
•lendsrd terms end conditions (P'37). ends survive the termtnation of the Agioemoni.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Ihe parties hereto hava duty executed this Exhibit I.

OeptrVneni of HiaiTi end Human Servtca t

The Slate

Signeiuro of Authorixed Represontathre

Name of Aufhorltod Ropreientatrve

Title of Auihortzed Representeiive

^
Dale

|$l Sntttth a T(UaIk| WittvU. <nc s/w*
CviMV/Vii HatSSIw<li«i«

Name of

d RapresonieDveSIgnaiurCdfi

lon»rh>nS<r«Hn

Neme of Authorized Roprete'nlotive

SiO(«i}Di/totv

Thie of. Authorized Representative

Dale

V}Ot«

H«tAl«uiAo rMtCy An
awUruw Aswewii

FxwOrtI

cwuMw kvaoi,
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CERTIftCATION REQAHDINO THE FEDERAL FUNOIMQ ACCPUWTABIUTY AND TRANSPABEMCr

ACTffEATA^CQMPLUNCe

The Federal Funding Accouniao&lty end Transp«ienqrAci (FFaTa) require* prane ewaraee* oreidMdve)
federal gnntB equel te or 128.000 end ewwdid en ot efte/ Ociedcr i, 2010. to repeti on
deta retited lo eiecutrve compenteUon and aiiodiied ftriMJer eufi-^ani* d S25.000 or more. II (he
tnltiaJ ewtrd it Oeiow t2t.000 out euOtequeni gram medl.fieaiion* reiufi (n a tots) dwtrd equal to or over
•2&.000. (Ae award i* eu^ci le a»e f Fata r«ponijig /•q'witemerua. oi of the date of the ewora.
In Bccondar^t wtth 2CFR Pan i70<Reponing Swbewardend Eiecvtlve CompeneaUon bnto^meson). the
Oepiiment'ol MedRh end Human Seivlcei (OHHSi mutt report the tooowtng Informttion tor anjr
•ubewerd or eemreet eword iwblect to the ff aTa repoting raquUamenii:
t. Name (A entity
2. Ameuritetevvard

3. fundlr^agency
4. NAJCS code (or contract* r CfOA program numtMiter grar\t*
5. Program lovrce
6. Award tiile.deier^lve of the purpose ol (he rvr<inq action
7. location el (ha entity
8.. Principle ptaceolperfonna.nce
9. UruqveidentiRcrcJ (ha entity (DUNS 0}
10. Total compen*atier\ and rwmeioltha top IWeeiecuiive* If:
•  lO.i. More than 60% Of annual grosi raranue* an from (ha Fad»ra) government, and Ihoaa

ravtr\uei are greater than }25MBrvn;sey and
.  10.2. Companaotion tntormatJoni* nol aiready avdiaole ihrough reporting to lha SEC.

Prime grant recipient* tnuit »ubm8 FFATa required deta by Oie end ol the manih. ptu* 30 day*, tn wNch
the award or oward amendment I* rnade.

The Contractor idcniined In Section 1.3 of (ha Gcheral Pravliion} egraei to comply w(ih the provlilon* of.
The Federal Funding Accovnipbdity and TraniparancyAct. Public Lew t09>282 and PubQc Lew i tO-aS2.
end 2 CFR Pa^ i70 (Reporting Subowara and Etecutira CompaniaUon Informailon). and further agree*
to have the Contractor'* repioaentsiive. at ideruiiied In Section* 1.11 and 1.12 of (ha Gancral Provltlon*
execute the following Certtfeation:
The below narrved Contriclor agree* to provide naedae informationas outlined above to the NH
Ocpartment of Health and Human Servicaft and lo comply. w4lh allappUcabIa provlilon* of the Federal
Financial AocovntabUiiy and Traniparency Acl

Contrtctor Nama:)8i R^uinh a T««ln(i«| (aiiIivu. inc d/W«
~ n/nvAitT^atih Iniihwic

Nll/ll

Date Name; lonnmns^c
Title: lUiiMd Dim

Emrw r-C*fttac«ow>Rfonve fw Faa«ni ConvJow uuiiei
AccpunlibBy And TtaroMhW) AO (FFATA) CanuOarc* 4.
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EflRWft

At the Coniitctor Mentibed in Sdction V) of Vie Ceneitl Frovlsioni. I eenlfr (Ml IM reiponset to (he
below Osied queebom e/e omo end aeeuroie.

1. The OliNS number for veuieoliMx:

Z. (n fout buiinex* or eigsnissOon'* pracedtno compioud flieol yeer. did your bmineti o* orqanUetion
receive <t > eo percent er more of yowr ennuei oreai revenue In U.S. federDl eonirscl*. •wbcontrecte.
leeni. grsmt. •ub^gronu. end/or cooperetive eoreimvnii; and (2) 125.000.000 er more In onnusl
gmie fcwenwee bom u.S. tMemt contrecia. eubeoAtrecia. loene. orenti. ewboronu. end/or
cooperative eproemami?

NO * YES

If the (tnawerie 02 above ti NO. atop here

II ihe aniwrer (0 02 above li YES. pieaaa on>«e/the foOowinp-

Ooea (he public have ecceis to infonnailon about (be compenaetion o< (hp erecutivea in your
bufineie or orgenlzotlon through permit repona Med vmOet aection t3(e} or i S(d] oi (he Seeiefilee
Eichonpe Ad oM 954 (1S U.S.C.7ern(a). 7eo<d)) or aaction 0104 of (he (niemet Revenue Code of
19597

NO ' ■ YES

rr (he ana««f to 05 above b YES. stop here

If (he ana««r ip 03 above la NO. plaaia tniwer (h« following:

The riamee and compeneation of the fnre moai highly compentaled offlcari In your bual/teaa or
organUauoh are aa lodowa;

Name: Amount:

Name: ; Amouni:

Name: Amount;.

Name: ' - Arrtouil:'.

Name: ' Amoiati:

f •Cenincjitor Rtpsano Vw r«a«nrtFtndhp Conwcter xvaei
Aonwnuaciy And T<vo»awk) Ad (FFAIA) CempOane* 4

cuwaniwo Ftpdiet Qtu »/il/il
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OHHS tnfonnotlon Security Roqulromonte

A. Oefiniiioni

The toOowIng termt mey be reRected end have the deeerlbed meaning In (hii document;

1. 'Breach* meens the tou or oontrtf. compromise, unauthohied dlscfoture.
uAOulhOfized ecquoilicn. unaulhorbed occeit. or ony simitar term referring to
eltudltons where penons other Ihsn outtwrizod ueere end to'r en other than
auihorUed purpose heve eccess or potential access lo personoity Mentiflabio
Information, whether physical or electronic. With regard' to Protected Kaonrt
tnlormalton. * eroach* shall have (ho same meantng es the term 'Breech* in eectlor>
164.402 oi Title 46. Code ol Federal Regulations. .

2. 'Computer Security irKxdent* shall have the same moaning 'Computer Security
.  Inddent' In section two (2) of NIST Publicauon BOO-61. Computer Security (nddeni
Handling Guida. Nationaf Insiitule o( Standards end Technolooy. U.S.. Oepartmeni
of Commerce.

3. 'Confidential Information' or 'Conridtntlbl Deta* meeris eS'iid'hridontiol infcirri^tidn '
disclosed by one* party to the other such as all medlcei. health, financial, public
ossislance banefils and personal mlormalion irtcluding wtlhout lirr^tati^. Substance
Abuse Trealmen't Records, Case Records. Protect^'.Health''tntp/i^
Porsonoby idenliriabta Informei'on. •

Confidential Inform'alion also Ihdudos any and all inloitnation'b^iad or 'man^ try.
the.Siete of NH- troa.ted'. rocoived from or on beh^f of the Qep^riment of Heajih end
Human S.eryices (OhhS) or eccaued in the c6ur.se .of, performing M'ntrecied
services '• of Which conociiort. dcscloturo.' protection, and dbposiiion is govern^ by
slate or federal law or regulation. Tnli information Includes. t>ut Is rn)t (imiied to
Protected Health information (PHI). Personal Intormetion (Pi). Per^rta) Financial
Inlorrrveiion (PFl). Faderat Tax Information (FTI). Social Security Numbers (SSN).
Payment Card industry (PCl). and or other sensithre and confidential Information.

4. 'End User* means any person or entity (e.g.. contractor. controdor'B employee,
business associate, subcontractor, other downstream user, etc.) thai receives
OHHS data or derivatrve daia in-accordonce vviih the terms ol this Contract.

5. 'HIPAA* means the Health Insurance Poriabilify and AccountablSly Act of 1996 and the
regulations promuigaied thereunder.

6. 'Incident' means an act that poienllaty violates on eipDeit or implied security po&cy.
which inciudei enempls (either (ailed or luccestfuO to gain unauthortzed access lo a
system or ils date, unwanted disruption or denial of senrica. the unauthorized use ol
a aysiem for the processing or ttorego ol dale; end changes to system hardware,
firmwaro. or software chatacteristics without the owner's knowledge. Instrvclion. or
consent. Incidents include the toss of dote through theft or device misplacement, loss
or misplacement ol hardcopy documonts. end misrouling ol physical or electronic

V4.u>l««SUtO*.e*.n>S Stffiex Cwwie»Mbb
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>

OHH$ Infermatlon Security Roquiromento

mail. eO of wtileh may have the potential to put the date at risk of unouthorited
acoett. use. df^ctosure. modification ei tfettrvdion.

7. 'Open Wireless Heiwont' means any netwoni or eepment of a network that is
not oetignated by the State of Nrw Hempsrilre'e Oepartmcnt ot infomteUon
Teehnolopy or deteeaie as a protectad naiwork (deaigned. totted, and
approved, by meant of the State, to transmit) will bo conaidored on open
networit er>d not od^uateiy eecure for the irBntmitslon of unencrypted Pi. PPi
PHI or confldeniial OHMS data.

8. 'Peisonal Irtformalon' (or 'Pi'} meons inlorrrtetion which cart bo u&ad to distinguish
or trace on IndMduart Identity, such es their name, todal security number, personal
information os defined in New Kampshlre RSA 3jB-C:i9. biometric.records, etc..
alone, or when com^ned with other personal or identifying Inlormation which is linket]
or linkable to a spedf'ic individual, such as data and place of birth, motfwr's maiden

.na.me, etc.

Q. 'Privacy Rule* ihoi) t^an vip Stonderds for Privacy of Individualiy idonliflobte Health
iiiformstlbn et nS C.'F.R'. Pens 180 and i84. promuigsled under HIPAA by the United
Stales Oepsrtmeni of Heakh and Human Services.

10. 'Protected Hearth information* (or *PHI*).has the same meaning as providoil in' the
definition d 'Protected Health InfornruUon' in ihe HiPAA'Prrvacv Ruio'8l'4$ C k R "fi
160.103.' . . ̂  -....X,.... .X

11. TSecurity Rule' shati mean the Security Standards for the Protection'Of-Electronic .
Protected Health information at 4S c.F.R. Pan 164. Subpari C. and amendments
thereto.

12. Unsecured Protected Health Information" means Protected Health Informaiton thai is
not secured by a lechncfogy standard thai renders Protected Heanh Information
unusable, umaadabta. or indeciphersbia to urvaulhorized indivlduais end Is
developed or erKtorsed by a standards developing organization (net is accredited by
the American National Standards instHuio.

I. RESPONSIBILITIES OF OHMS AND THE CONTRACTOR

A. Business Use and Olsclosuro of Confideniial informaHon.

1. The Contractor must not use. disclose, mairitaln or transmit Conndeniial information
except as reasonably necossary aa-cutlmed under this Contract. Further, Cortlractor.
including but not limited to ell its directors, officers, employees and agorits. must r>ot
use. disciosa, meiniain or irensmil PH) in any manner that would constitute a vtoiation
of mo Privacy ond Security Rule. '

2. The Conlrsctor must not disclose eny Confidential mforrnstlon in roponse lo e

vi.Vcslv»««ie«.0«.tOll UrMX Cgifficwi>e^ N/ i
D»WJ '
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OHMS Infoimatlori Security Requlremente

request (or disclosu/e on the basis thai it is required by law. in response (o e
subpoena, etc.. wtthoul ruei notifying OHHS so that OHHS has an cpponunity to
conseni or object to (lie disdosure.

y ir DHHS noUftas (he Conirador ihsi OHHS has egreed to be bound by eiWitionel
restriaions over and above (hose ubqq or disctosuret or socurtty safeguards of- PHi
pursuant to tho Prtvocy ond Security Rute. lha Conirector musi be boimd by su^
Mditional restrictions ar\d mutt not dlicioso PHi In viatallon ol such-oddillanol
reslrlctiens and must abido by arty oddUionot security cafegusrds.

4. The Conireetor agrees thai OHHS Ona or darivairve there from dbdosed to an End
User must only be used pursuant to (he lerms ol (his Contract.

* S. The Contractor agrees OHHS Oalo obioir>cd under this Contract may not be used for
any other purpoios that are not tndicatad In this Contract

6. the Contrador agrees to grant acceis to the dale to the authorited represeniottves
of OHHS fos the purpose o' inspecting to confirm compltanca with the terms of this
Contract.

METROS Of SECURE TRANSMISSION OF DATA

t. Appiicel'loh 'Ene^ption. H 'End Ustr a trensmilting "OHHS data' con'ieihing
Cohfidentiat Daie'bdtwe'en'sppiicationi. the Conireetor elieili the applications have
been evaluoied by pn expert Xnowledgeobie In cyber eecurlty -ond that said
appiicaiion'e encryptldn capabilities emure secure transmission via the-internal.

2. Computer Oishs end.Portable Slorege Devices. End User mey not use computer disks
or portable storogo devices, such ei o diumb drKe. as t method of transmitting OHHS
data.

3.- Encrypted Email. End User may only ernploy email to transmit Confidenilal Oeio if
email is encnroted end belr^g sent to end being received by email ed'dresses of
persons euthoriied to lecelve such Informetion.

4. Encrypted Web Site. K End«H;$er is employing the Woo to transmit Conridenilai
Oela, the eocure socket layers (SSI) must be used and the web site must be
secure. SSL encrypts data (ror>smiiied vie e Web site.

5. File Hoslir)g Services, also known ei file Sharing Sites. End User may not use file
hotiing services, euch es Oropboj or Google Cloud Siorege. to irensmli
Confidentiei Ooie.

6. Ground Moll Service. End User mey onty ironsmii Confidentjal Date vie conlfted ground
ntail within mo continental U.S. end when eeni to a named indMduei.

7. toptope end PDA. If End User n employing portable devices to transmit '
Ccnridentlal Data aaid deVicee must bo encrypt^ and password-protected.

6. Open Wireless Networiis. End (Jser may not transmit Confidential Date via an open
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wiretcBS networti. End User must employ e vlnuBi prtvate networx (VPN) wtien
remoiely U8ni(m)tti/>g via an open wireless rteiwort.

9. Remole User CommuNcetion. M End Uoer Is employing remoio cemmunicaOon to
eocess or tronsmit Conftdenilel Ooto. o virtuol privalo noKvont (VPN) must bo
InsieDed on the End User's mobile device(8) or laptop from whicn informeilon will be
trensmlitod or Dccosood.

10. SSH File Trensfor Protocol (SFTP). etso known-as Secure File Trensfer P/oloco). if
End User Is employing an SFTP lo iransmii Confidential Data, End user wU
structure the Folder and access prMiogos to prevent Inappropriate disdosure of
Informa^. SFTP folders and sutr-folders used for trensmDtting Corrfsterttial Data «I0
be coded for 24^iour auto-deieflon cycts (ue. Confiderd'ial Oato wfll be deleted every 24
hours).

11. VMrelesis Oevloes. if End User is tronsrrfning Con^ntisl Oate via wireless.devices. all
date must be'encrypted (o.prevenlir^appropnata of Informaiion:'

m. RETENTION ANO DISPOSITION OF lOEKTIFIABLE RECORDS " *

Tf\e Conirector wio only retain (he date end any derivairve of the data for tha duration of this
CofUraei. After st^ time. Ih^ Contractor wCI hove 30 day# tp destroy Wo data end any
derivative In whaiew form-it may eilsl." unless, ciherwise required "law"or permitted
urtderthisCciniract. Tpthb'end.'ihtfpadi.ermysi: • ' • •• ••• • •• • •

A. Retention ['' ■ ' / ■

t. The Conirector agrees it win nol siore. transfer or process data collected In
connection with the services rendered under this Coniroci outside of the United
States. This physicBl tocalon requirement shad also oppty in the implomonteiion of
doud computing, ctoud service or cloud siorage capabilities, end includes bacAup
data and Oisesler Recovery locations.

2-. The Conirector agrees to ensure proper security monitoring capabQties are In
place 10 detect potential security events that can Impact Suite of NH systems'
and/or Oeportmont conltdeniiai Information for conirector provided systems.

3. The Conirector agrees lo provide security awareness end education for its Er»d
Users In support of protecting Oepiftmenl confBJemlal Information.

4. The Conirector egrees to retain eo electronic and hard copies of ConTrdential Oata
in 0 secure location and ideniifred in section IV. A.2

5. The Contractor agrees Conrdentiel Data stored in e Cloud must be in e
FedRAMP/HlTECH oompile'ni solution and comply with ail oppQcabie stotutos ond
regulations regordirtg the privacy OAd security. AO servers end devices must have
cufrenity-supported and herdenod operating systems, iho latest onti-virei. onii-
hecker, anthspem. ontl-spyware. end enti-makvare utilities. The environment, os o
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wnota. mutt nave aggressive Inirution-detection and nrewoil protedion.

6. The Contfoeto' agrees to and er^tures its complete cooperetiort wlin the $tete'e
Chiei infofmation Offcer In lha deieeilen of arry secudty vufnerebiHty of the ncsilng
Infrastructure.

B. Oisposllton

1. If the Contractor wOl maintain erty Conf)der>tQl tnformsiion on its systems (or Its
suOoontrectOf systems), iho Corttiactor wiD maintain a documented process for

. secvreiy disiwttng of such dsla upor> request or contract termbwtion: end wiD
■  obtain wrAeri,eaitfcation (or any State of New Hempshiro date destroyed by tbe

Conlrecior or any sutrcontractorg os o pan of ongoing, emergoney. and or disaster
.  recovery operations. N^on r>o longer in use. electronic media containing Slate of

New HampsMre data Gbell be rendered urtrecovorable via o secure wipe program
in occordanca wfih industry-eceapted alondards for secure dolelion end media
aenliizotion. or oiherwisa pnygjcaliy destroying the niedio' (for'-'esempie'.

'  dagavssing) es dosoibod in NIST Special Publcalion 600-Bfi. Rev i. Guldermes
(or Media Sar^izaUon. Natior^l tnslHute of Standards and T^notogy. U..S..
Oopanmenl.ol Commerce. Tha Contrsctor will docum^l pnd'cail)^ en. i^Un'^' il
time of the data des'thrction. and viffi provide «^en ceniftcetbn'to'the Oepor^'ni'
upon request. The written oertrScatlon win Indude dQ details necessary to
ddmonstrale data has been property destroyed end validated. Where.ap^liubie.

' -regutatory.end professlonal standards for retanilon requirements wQ) be'fo^lN
evaluated by the ̂ {flte and Conirador prior to degiorction.

2. Unless otherwise speoTied. wilhh thirty (30)-days of the lermlnatlon of this
Controet. Contractor agrees to destroy all hard copies of Confidential Data using o
secure method such as shredding,

3. Unless o'thenvisa specified, within thirty (30) daye of the terminadon of this
Contract. Controclor agrees to completely destroy an electronic Conndemlal Date
by means of data erasure, also known as sacu/c dato wiping.

FV. PROCEDURES FOR SECURITY

A. Contractor agrees fo safeguard ti^ OHHS Data received under this Contract, and any
derfvatNe data or ftfes. os follows:'

1. The Contractor wQi mainteln proper security controls to protect Oeportmont
■conrideniiai information codecied. processed. meAoged. and/or stored in iho dalfvary
ofconiracied eervlcei.

Z The Contractor win m&jnislrt pott'es and procedures to protect Oeportmont
confidentiBi information throughout the informetion Gfecycie, where applicable, (from
creolloA. irensformoUon. use, storage and secure deslructiort) regardless of the
media u.sed to sfore the dais (Le.. tape. disk, paper, etc.).
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9. The Cotntrocio^ «4i> meiniein epproo^to outhentlcolion end oocesl controle to
eontroeier tyiteme that cotteci, (ronvnil or eiore Oepertment confidoniial Information
wrhere eppicebie.

4. The Contracior «vOI enwre proper lecurlry monUenng cepeOVlitee are In ptoco to
delect potential, eecurlty evenie thai con Impoct Stole of NH eyeiema ond/or
Oepenment conftdeniiol Informalien for contractor provided eyttama. *

5. The Comroctor provide reBuiO' lacvnty ewereneaa end odvcouon for ita End
Ultra in tupport of protecting Oepertmeni confidenttai Information. '

6. If the Contractor «n!) be aub^oniracting any cois functlona of the engagement
fupporiing the aerviees for State of New Hampshire, the Contractor wio mainiain a
program of 'an ittiernai proceii or processaa thai defines apociTic securtry
eipectaiioni, end monitoring compiianco io aocudty reoulrementa that at a minlmvm
match those fw (he Corttreclor. includng breach notrf<eilon requirements.

7. The Coniracio/ will work with the Oepertmeni lo.s^n and compty.wi.ih ati. epptlcabie
State of New Wmpshir'e and .Oepanment system access and euiliioniaibn poficios
and procedure^ syitems a.ccess' forrns. end compuier .use agreements as peri .of'
cbteining end maintaining access to ony Oepanmtht'eyslem(s). Agreemanii wili be
compioied end algnM by the Contractor and any eppiiubia lub-oontractora prior to
system aocoss being authorized.

6; II the Oaperlmeril delermirws the Contractor is a Suslness Assodale. pyr6uan)'lo.45.
CFR 160.103, lha Conlractor will oiecule a HIPAA Bysines;. Associate Agr'eernent

I  (BAA) with tha Oapaimant end is responsible tor melnlelning cdrnpliance with the
agreement.

9. The Contractor wiu worli with the Deporimeni el its request lo complete a System
Mar^ement'Survey. The purpose's! ihe.survey Is to enable the Departmeni end
Conireclor to monltor 'for any chengss In risks, (hreala. ond vuInerabUiiies that may

.  occur over the life of (he Contractor engegemeni The survey wee be completed
annually, or an ariernate.iime frame it the Oepartmeots disc/eilor) with agreement by
the Contrsclor, or (ho Oepertment ney request (fte survey be compieled when the
scope of the engagement between iho Oopartmont end (fio Contractor changes.

10. The .Contractor will not store, knomn^ly or unkrsowlngiy, any Stole of New Hampshire
Of Oaparimeni data offshore or outside (he boundaries oi the United States unless
prior express written consent is obteined Irom the Inlcrmelion Security Office
leadership member wllhin the OepartmerM.

11. Data Security Breach Liability. In ihi event oi eny eecvrlty breech Contractor sheO
meke afforis to invostigeie the ceuies of the breech, promptly take meesuros to
prevent future breach end minimice eny damage or loss resulting from if>e breach.
The Slalo sKaD recover horn the Contracior all costs of response and recovery from
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the Orea^. (nctutfing but not BmileOlo: creOil monlioring eervtcee. maiGng coxti end
oo9t« eeeociatce with website end tetephone can contor Mrvtcee neceesary due to

the broach.

i2. Controcier mutt, compv with eli.oppncabto'raitftet end regutatlont recording the
privecy end eecvriiy ol Conrideniiil intormaijon, and must in .^eu other retpecta
mainiatn the prWacy end security of Pi end PHI ei e level and scope thai b not less-
then the level end scope of requirements oppnceble lo ledefa) agencies. incAidtng.
bul rtoi nrmted to. provbions of the Prtvocy Act of 1074 (S U.S.C. $ S52d). OHHS
Privacy Act Regulstiorts (4S C.F.R. $5b). HiPAA Privacy end Secvrity Rules (4S
C.F.R. Pans 160 end 164) ihat govern pfQtectioru for Irtdrviduaoy idenuhabto heaiih
iniormaiion end es eppicabio under Siote law.

.13. Coniractor agrees lo establish ortd mainialn appropriate edminlsiraiht. technical, and
ipHyslcai safeguards lo protect ihe conflderiiislify of ihe Confidential date end to
preveni unauihorizod use or access io h. The safeguards must provide e level end
scope of securtty'-that is'not'iess ifisn iho lovei end scope of-sOcuriry req'uirementa
ostabOsheid ̂  ihd-Staie-of Now Hompshira. Oepanmant-'ol'lnformotion Tecfwetogy.
Refer to Vehdor Resouroes/Procwramani ot hltps'7A<niiw.nh.g'ovfdoiihrendO(/lndei.htm
fDr-,the. pepor^ent of Informeilon Techndogy-poGoes. guidelines, standards, end
procuremerti (nformslion rolalfng 10 viendoni.

14. Conirodof ogrePs' to mainielr) o documented breech notifccation and irtddoni
response prooese. The Controctor will, nollty the. S.iale'o.Prtyecy Ofncqf..and
eddiilon^t erruil addresses provided in (hb.aection, of pny.secur^-breach wlihjn-tw'o
(2) hours of the llmo that the ContrDCtor Ic'enis of fts occurred. This Includes 0
conftdenilol information brei^. computer seoirffy Inddeni, or suspected breech
which effects or Includes eny Stole of New Hampshire sytioms thai oonnecl to (he
Stole of New Hampshire network. ^

15. Coniractor must restdd- ecoess to tho Conhdehlial Dale obtained ur^er Ihb
Contreci io onv those auihoAted End Users who heed such OHHS Data to
perform their offVciai duties in connecibn with purposes idontifc'd in ihb Centred.

16. The Controctor mutt ensure that on End Users:

0. oonypty^ with such safeguards as .referenced in Sedlon iV A. above,
(mplemented to proteci Confidenilai Information that is furnished by OHHS
under this Contred from loss, (heft or inadvchent disdosure.

b. oaleguardthb tntormatlon 01 oGtlmes. *

c ensure that laptops ond other electronic devices/media coniointrtg PHi. Pi. 9
PF1 ore encrypted end pescwoid^tected. -

d. eertd emails containing Conridentiol informsllon only tf encrvpicd end being
eant to end being received by email addresses of persons euthorixed (0
receive such Info/matjon.
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e. Emii diidosure of iho ConfiOeniiai infonneUon to the extent permiRed by law.

r. Confidenlial Inlormoilon recorved under IMe Coniraci and Indhrlduoily
Wenunsblo dats.derivee t'cn Ohhs Oeie. muit bo elored In on area tnei it

phyticeilr end leenneloelcalV eocure t'om occeat by untulhoKzad pertont
during duty hour* ee wetl as non-duty noun (e.g.. door locks, card keys,
blometrtc Uentirwrt. etc.). *

g. only euthorized End Users miy trensmrt iNe Connder^dai Ooio, lr>ciudino ony
derlvetlve Tiies contelnir>g peoonoOy idenlif^bie inrormotion, end in sO cases,
such dole must oe encrypted el ell .times when in tronsll, et rest, or wnen
stored on portable media as required in section IV above.

h. In oil other instances ConDdeniiai Data must be meinieined. used and
disdoKd using appropriote ooteguerds. es datorminod by a risk-bescd-
asicssmont of the circumstances invoNdd.

i. understarsd that their user credenlleb (user neme ond posaword) must not be
shored with onyone. End Ussrs wOl keep their credential Informotion yecure.
Thb eppiies lo-credentiats used to access the site direcdy or indirectly through
0 third party application. .4^;

Conira'ctor is'responsible for ovenighi end comptianbe of their End Users. DHHS
reserves- the-.right-.to. cortduci onslte inspections to-monitor compliance, with this

.  Contract, inc/udmg the privacy artd security requirements provided, in herein. HIPAA.
ond t^hor'o^piica^io layb and Fedora! regulations unili'such tirhe the Confideruiai Data
if disposed of in ecqordsnCa whh' this CorUraci.

V. LOSS REPORTING

Tho Controctor must ratify the Sists's Privacy OfTioer. Inforrruiiion Security OfTco ond
Progrom Manager oi any Security incidents and Breaches wtthin two (2) hours of the
lime that the Contractor teams of their caurrenca.

The Controctor must further handle end report incidenis end Breeches involving phj in
eccordonco with the agency's documented lnclder>l Handling ond Breach Notification
procedures ond In eccordanco with 42 C.P.R. §§ 431.3(30 • 306. In addition to. and
noiwtihtrandlrrg. Controdor's compllaneewtth all eppileable obi'rgoiions end procaduros.
Controclor's procedures must obo address how the Contractor wID;

t. Identify ir\cldents;
2. Determine If personalty identifisble irrformation is involved in Irrcidenu;

3. Report suspected or confirmed incidents os required in this Exhibit or P-37:

4. Idontffy ond convene o coro responio group to determine the risk level of Incidenis
and determine dsk-based tosponsos to incrdonii; end
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5. OatenniAa whether Bmach notification is requi/ed. end. rf so. identify eppropriate
Breach notifcslion methods, llfning. source, and contente -from amonp diftereni
ootions. arid bear oom essodeted wlh the &eeeh noiiea as weD as eny mHigstiofi
maatureo.

incidantB ertd/or. Breaiehes that Impiicais pi must be addressed and reported, as
applicable, in eccordonce.wtth NH ASA 3^P-C:20.

VI. PERSONS TO COMTACT

A. DHHS contact for Data Martagomeni or Data Exchanpa issues:

OKHSlntorTn8liOnSecuriiyOfficeddiihs.nh.gov

8. DHHS oonlocts for Privacy issues: • ' ,

OHHSPrtvBCyOfTicer^hhs.nh.gov

C. OHHS contact for information Secuiify issues:

OHHSinformaflonSecuf1fyOffice@dhhs.nh.gov w—.-v..

0- OHHS contact for Breach nolificalfons: .V

DHHSinformalionSecurffyOfflceQtPihs.nh.gov

OHH$P/ivacy.Officer@dhh|.nh.gcv
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